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The information contained in this prospectus is notomplete and may be changed. These securities magt be sold until the registration statement filedwith the Securities and Exchang
Commission is effective. This prospectus is not affer to sell these securities and it is not soliig an offer to buy these securities in any statehere the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIM INARY PROSPECTUS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION DATED DECEMBER 9, 2012
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This is a public offering of the ordinary sharesSofperCom Ltd.

Our ordinary shares are listed on the NASDAQ Caparket under the symbol “ SPCB.The last reported sale price of our ordinary shareBecember 6, 2013 was $4.70
share. We are offering all of the ordinary shafésred by this prospectus.

Investing in our ordinary shares involves a high dgreeof risk. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 8 of this prospectus for a discsisn of information that
should be considered in connection with an investmeéin our common stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or digproved of these securities or determined if th
prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representabn to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Per Share Total
Public offering price $ $
Underwriting discounts and commissic) $ $
Proceeds to us (before expens $ $

(@ In addition, we have agreed to reimburse the undens for certain out of pocket expenses. Seeétion captioned “Underwriting” in this prospecfor additional information.

We have granted the underwriters an option to msehup to 15% of the total number of ordinary sharféered by the Company at the initial public afig price, less tk
underwriting discount, within 45 days from the dafehe final prospectus to cover overallotmeritsny. See “Underwritingbeginning on page 90 of this prospectus for 1
information on this offering.

The underwriters expect to deliver the shares tot@sers in the offering on or about Decembe0132

Aegis Capital Corp
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Unless the context otherwise requires, referentésis prospectus to “the company,” “our compariwe,” “our,” “us,” or “SuperCom” means SuperCom La&hd its subsidiaries. The term “NIS”
refers to new Israeli shekels, and “dollar,” “US@r“$” refers to U.S. dollars. All share and peashnumbers in this prospectus have been adjusgite effect to a 1 share for 4.250002 shares
reverse stock split that was effected on Augusp33.

You should rely only on the information contained i this prospectus and in any free writing prospects which we file with the Securities and Exchange @amission. We have not
authorized anyone to provide you with information dfferent from that contained in this prospectus orsuch free writing prospectus, if any. We are offerig to sell, and seeking offers to
buy, ordinary shares only in jurisdictions where ofers and sales are permitted. The information contiaed in this prospectus is accurate only as of théate of this prospectus, regardless of
the time of delivery of this prospectus or of anyale of the ordinary shares.

Presentation of Financial Information

Unless otherwise indicated, U.S. dollar translatiohthe NIS amounts presented in this prospectigranslated using the rate of NIS 3.618 per $1H#®representative rate of exchange as of June
30, 2013, as published by the Bank of Israel. &uireg this prospectus, you should note that cuyréinctuations may positively or negatively affélee presentation of our operating expenses and
net income in U.S. dollars depending on increaseeoreases of the U.S. dollar conversion amo&as.“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fiig@ondition and Results of Operations -
- Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about kaRisk -- Effects of Currency Fluctuations.”




P rospectus Summary

This summary highlights information contained ihestparts of this prospectus and provides an oesvwf the material aspects of this offering. Thimmary does not contain all of the informai
you should consider before investing in our ordinghares. You should read this entire prospectusfeby, including the risks of investing in ourdimary shares discussed unc‘Risk Factors”
beginning on page 8, our financial statements d&rdrelated notes included in this prospectus an@fislgement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiatidon and Results of Operations.”

SUPERCOM LTD.

We are a global provider of traditional and digitintity solutions, providing advanced safety nitifecation, tracking and security products to gowaents and private and public organizations. We
provide cutting edge real-time positioning, trackimonitoring and verification solutions enableddwy PureRF® wireless hybrid suite of products and technologiis;onnected to a web-based,
secure, proprietary, interactive and user-frienidigrface. Our product depth and global presevittde expanded significantly when we complete ptenned acquisition of the SmartID Division
of On-Track Innovations Ltd. (OTI), which is a léagl provider of these solutions.

Our solutions reliably identify and track the mowerhof people and objects in real time, enablingomstomers to detect unauthorized movement oftlehias well as trace packages, containers
and the access to premises by control personneleidles. We provide all-in-one field-proven rafliequency identification, or RFID, and mobile teology, accompanied with services
specifically tailored to meet the requirementslet&onic monitoring. Our industry focus includasblic safety and healthcare- and animedéted tracking and records management. Our iapy
RFID and Mobile PureRE suite of hybrid hardware and software componergste foundation of these products and services.

The basic components of our PuréR&uite include:
« an active tag that is attached to the item to batifled, located or tracked, and which contaimsierochip transmitter, an antenna, a capacitortaitery;
« one or more wireless receivers that communicate thi¢ active tags
« one or more activators that control the tags itagemapplications
- the ta(s initializer, which is used to configure the Pure® tags; anc

« wel-based hardware and software management systeefitates and processes the ID and sensor datatfeoactive tags and which may be configured to ige®n alert upon tr
occurrence of a trigger evel

On August 14, 2013 we entered into a definitiveeapsirchase agreement with On Track Innovations INMSDAQ: OTIV), or OT], to acquire OTI's SmartIDivision. The acquisition is subject
to the completion of due diligence, which is expéldio be completed by mid-December 2013. We hgveed to pay OTI $10 million in up to two tranclesl to make contingent payments of up
to and additional $12.5 million pursuant to an eauhmechanism based on certain performance ard ptiiestones that include payments under assum@dacts and other items. In 2011 and
2012, OTI's SmartID Division had revenues of $2ilion and $17.4 million, respectively, of whicl® 96 and 97 %, respectively, were recurring revenieetved from over ten multi-year
contracts. Our strategy in acquiring the Smartii€ion was to significantly expand our global mdtructure and business and enhance the predittabibur revenues. The carve-out financial
statements of the SmartID Division and pro fornmaficial statements appear elsewhere in this pragpec

The SmartID Division conducts a wide range of petgeéncluding, national ID registries, e-passpdstsmetric visas, automated fingerprint identifioatsystems, digitized driver’s licenses, and
electronic voter registration and election managenihe acquisition will expand our customer basever 18 governments throughout the world, addipialongoing contracts and enrich our
pipeline of proposals and leads. SmartID techrieldntellectual property and products are based common platform and will readily integrate wathr platform. We used OTI’s platform and
products for our major customer until a year age. Mglieve that the acquisition will provide us wéttbroader in line of products with a higher gnessgin. The OTI platform is field proven and
we plan to develop additional applications infileire. We also believe that as a result of theusitipn we will be able to reduce our delivery ésas we will be able to eliminate the need to
develop the applications for future customers. abguisition will add to our team of outstanding kedrand technological experts and will enhancenoarketing presence in South America, Africa
and Asia, where our current presence is relatinedgest.




The acquisition of the SmartID Division is partafr larger strategy, commenced in 2012, to expam@gctivities in the ID and e-ID market, includitige design, development and marketing of
identification technologies and solutions to goveemts in Europe, Asia and Africa using our e-Gorent platforms. Our government sales activitietuihe utilizing paper secured by different
levels of security patterns (such as UV light antbgrams), as well as electronic personal idemtifam enabled by biometric data, principally in neotion with the issuance of national multi-ID
documents (IDs, passports, driver’s licenses, Velpiermits, and visas) and border control appliceti

Our Strengths

We believe that, because of the following competistrengths, we will be able to enhance our posiis a leading provider traditional and digit&ritity solutions:

Our scalable and highly flexible solutions can bstomized to meet each organiza’'s present and future nee
As an industry innovator, we continue to develog mrcorporate cutting edge technologies into oodpcts and solution

We employ a group of industry experts having exgeiin business, commercial, and government ideatibn and wireless technologies, who have decafleand-on experience ar
expertise

We provide a complete e-to-end suite of RFID products eliminating the neediicegrating multiple platforms and enabling eakeperation and deploymer

We provide a full one stop solution to governmgestiminating the need to acquire and integratiiphel products from different international vendpsimplifying the procurement process
while facilitating deployment, training, operatioasd services and maintenan

We offer a rare combination of being a small, vestiablished and highly responsive company with @tivef experience

We are able to offer quick deployment and a higlellef responsiveness to customer ne

The acquisition of OTI's SmartID Division will enhee our strengths to include the following:

The division has a wide range of field proven sohg and products and, extensive support capabilityarious biometric device
The division has an exceptional group of seasomédsitry experts having har-on experience and expertise in government ideatifio and related technologit
SmartID will enable us to offer quick deploymentanhigh level of responsiveness to customer ni

The SmartID platform expands our presence aasitdeen deployed in a wide range of projects: nati registries, e-passports, biometric visaslSARriving license, voter registration
and elections manageme

The SmartID platform incorporates patented techgiek thereby increasing our competitiven:

The Smart ID platform is easy to deploy, use anthtaa.




Our Strategy

We are focused on our core competencies - activ® Rfehnology and solutions and e-ID projects asldtons. Our growth strategy includes the follogritcomponents:

Develop strong strategic relationships with ouribess partners, including our systems integratodsdistributors that introduce our products andismhs into their respective marke

Employ dedicated sales personnel to work closgtly our business partners. Our sales personnemize and adapt solutions that can then be iestalhd supported by these business
partners

Expand our active RFID and mobile activities gldpgbarticularly in Europe, Israel and the Far E

Leverage our reputation, talented personnelpaogct management capabilities in the e-ID matteiecure additional projects and solutions ingiteeving e-ID and e-Government
markets.

Leverage our customer base, superior PufeRfbrid suite of products, and IT management cajpisilto secure additional long terms contract$witvernments and communities in the
public safety market:

Develop strong strategic relationships with bussnesrtners that will introduce our products inte bealthcare and homecare mark
Develop strong strategic relationships with businesrtners in the animal and livestock managemeaniets.
Identify and acquire synergistic contracts or besges in order to reduce time to market, obtainptemmentary technologies and secure required refesefor international bid:

Grow our business in emerging markets with peraksignificant growth opportunitie

Our Corporate Information

We were incorporated in Israel in 1988. We werenfenly known as Vuance Ltd. Our principal executifice is located at 1 Arie Shenkar Street, HgezPituach 4672514, Israel and our
telephone number is +972.9.889.0800. Our websiteead is www.supercom.comil'he information contained on our website is rent pf this prospectus.
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T he Offering

Ordinary shares offered by 3,000,000 ordinary share

Ordinary shares currently outstanding (Decemb@0@&3) 9,332,548 ordinary shar

Ordinary shares to be outstanding after the offe® 12,332,548 ordinary shar

Use of proceed We estimate that we will receirapproximately$ 13 million in net proceeds from the sale of

securities in this offering, based on a price df7$ per ordinary share and after deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and estitdhatfering expenses payable by us. We
use approximately $7 to $10 million of the procedm the sale of the ordinary shares to fund
the purchase of OTI's SmartID Division. We intendise the remainder of the proceeds for
working capital needs associated with elD contragsre bidding on and other general
corporate purposes. S“Use of Proceer” for more information

Symbol Our ordinary shares trade on the NASDAQ Capitalkdaunder the symb¢“SPCB”

Risk factors See“Risk Factor” beginning on page 8, and other information incluietthis prospectus for
discussion of factors you should consider befogditeg to invest in our ordinary shart

(1) The number of our ordinary shares outstanditeg ¢his offering does not include 219,731 ordjnsinares issuable upon exercise of currently cudsitg options having a weighted average
exercise price of $2.75 per share and 501,44panylshares issuable upon exercise of currentigtanding warrants having a weighted average eseeice of $0.07 per share.

Risk Factors
Investing in our ordinary shares involves a higgrde of risk. See “Risk Factors” beginning on p&gad other information included in this prospedtarsa discuss of factors you should consider
before deciding to invest in our ordinary sharksparticular, there is a significant risk that @equisition of the SmartID Division of OTI will nde completed. The acquisition is subject to our
completion of a due diligence investigation whistekpected to be completed in nid@cember, 2013. We believe that the completiomefacquisition is probable, but it is by no meagrsain. You
should not invest in our ordinary shares unlesswould invest in our company whether or not theugsitjon occurs.

Recent Developments

Selected Estimated Results for Third Quarter offtiseal Year Ending December 31, 2013

« We estimate our revenues for the three months eS8dptember 30, 2013, to be in a range of- $2.1 million, an increase in a range of 1- 18%, compared to the revenues for
third quarter last yea

« We estimate our gross profit for the three montided September 30, 2013, to be in a range 74% -c®#fpared to 73%, in the third quarter of last year
« We estimate our operating profit for the three rheregnded September 30, 2013, to be in a range06f $#635 thousand compared to $528 thousand ithittequarter of last year.

The above selected estimated results for the thiedter of the fiscal year ending December 31, 20&3reliminary and are subject to the completibour normal quarter-end closing procedures.
Our actual results may differ from these estimates.




S ummary Financial Data

The following summary consolidated financial datadnd as of the five years ended December 31, a6 derived from our audited consolidated findrat@ements, which have been prepared in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. Our audited consolidéireghcial statements for the three years endecbber 31, 2012 and as of December 31, 2011 and&fdear elsewhere in this

prospectus. The summary financial informationfatume 30, 2013 and for the six months periods @ddee 30, 2013 and 2012 have been derived fromraurdited financial statements, which
include all adjustments consisting of normal reiogradjustments that we consider necessary foir @fasentation of our financial position and réswf operations for these periods. Results for
interim periods are not necessarily indicativehaf tesults that may be expected for the entire yAliishare and per share data has been adjusgigd effect to a 1 share for 4.250002 shares
reverse stock split that was effected on Augus2R33. The following summary consolidated finaneiatl other data should be read in conjunction thighsections titled “Selected Consolidated
Financial Data” and “Management’s Discussion andlgsis of Financial Conditions and Results of Opers” and our consolidated financial statements andeglaotes included elsewhere in
prospectus.

Six Months Ended
Year Ended December & June 30

2012 2011 2010 2009(*) 2008(*) 2013 2012
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share |

Summary of Statement of
Operations Data:

Revenue: 8,94( 7,922 7,38¢ 9,304 18,11: 3,90¢ 3,94(
Cost of revenue 1,61¢ 3,30¢ 2,057 3,36¢ 6,94% 541 1,23¢
Gross profit 7,321 4,61¢ 5,33: 5,93¢ 11,167 3,362 2,700
Operating expense

Research and developme 31z 462 38¢ 89¢ 1,73¢ 34¢ 142

Selling and marketin 3,06( 3,50 4,40t 5,131 9,90¢ 1,41C 1,46¢

General and administrati\ 857 732 1,98t 1,64¢ 2,611 43t 491

Other expenses (incom 1,08¢ (237) (39¢) 13C 8 - (292)

Total operating expens 5,31f 4,56 6,38( 7,801 14,26 2,19¢ 1,80¢
Operating income (los! 2,00¢ 54 (1,04¢) (1,86¢) (3,095 1,16¢ 90z
Financial income (expense 1,80¢ 99C (67¢ (620) (3,087 (42) 1,86¢
Income (loss) before income

tax 3,811 1,04« (1,726 (2,48¢) (6,182) 1,12¢ 2,771
Income tax (expense) bene 1,00¢ (25) (50) (71) (237 3,001 (23)
Net income (loss) fror

continuing operation 4,817 1,01¢ (1,77¢) (2,559 (6,319 4,127 2,75¢
Loss from discontinued

operations - - (189) (2,526 (6,039 - -
Net income (loss 4,817 1,01¢ (1,965) (5,085) (12,35¢) 4,127 2,75¢

Per Share Data:
Basic earnings (loss) from

continuing operation 0.7t 0.47 (1.23) (1.9¢) (5.19 0.47 0.6z
Diluted earnings (loss) from

continuing operation 0.5t 0.3¢ (1.23) (1.9¢) (5.19) 0.4 0.51
Basic and Diluted loss from

discontinued operatior - - (0.13) (1.9¢) (4.97) - -
Basic earnings (loss) per shi 0.7t 0.47 (1.3¢) (3.9 (10.1¢) 0.47 0.62
Diluted earnings (loss) per

share 0.5¢ 0.3¢ (1.36) (3.9)) (10.1¢) 0.4: 0.51
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December 31 June 30
2012 2011 2010 2009(*) 2008(*) 2013
(U. S. dollars in thousands, except per share

Summary of Balance Sheet Date
Cash and cash equivale 22t 21t 197 65€ 81z 36¢
Trade receivables (net of allowance for douk

accounts of $ 1, 726 and 134 as of December 31

2012 and 2011, respective 1, 59¢ 1, 54z 752 857 84C 2,45¢
Inventories 28C 26¢ 197 82 1, 307 32¢
Total Current Asset 2, 93( 2,131 1, 66¢ 4, 23¢ 6, 44: 6,901
TOTAL ASSETS 3, 74% 2, 45¢ 2, 00¢ 4, 68: 8, 93¢ 8,22¢
Total Current Liabilities 2, 79¢ 7, 82¢ 4, 50( 6, 33: 10, 42« 3,13¢
Accrued severance pi 23€ 227 254 304 37¢ 25€
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT 711 (5, 60J) (7, 87) (6, 27)) (1, 867) 4,83¢

(*) Due to the sale of certain business activitiedanuary 2010, as described in “Management’sussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resaf Operations,” those business activities
are presented as discontinued operations in acvoedaith U.S. GAAP.




R isk Factors

Investing in our ordinary shares involves a higly@e of risk. You should consider carefully thésidescribed below, together with the financial atfter information contained in this prospect
before you decide to invest in our ordinary shatkany of the following risks actually occurs, dursiness, financial condition or results of oparas would suffer. In that case, the trading prace
our ordinary shares would likely decline and yoghtilose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Probable Acquisition of OTI'sSmartID Division

We may not succeed in closing the acquisition ofI@TSmartID Division, and you should not invest iaur shares unless you would invest in the Comparhetier or not that acquisition
occurs.

Our acquisition of the SmartlD Division of OTI islgect to our completion of a due diligence invgastion which is expected to be completed in B&tember 2013. We believe that the comple

of the acquisition is probable, but is by no meearsain, and there is a significant risk that tbhguasition will not be completed. You should notést in our ordinary shares unless you would invest
in the Company whether or not the acquisition agcun the event that material issues arise whiehlevpreclude our ability to close the transactioa,will not complete the acquisition, and the
expected synergies of the acquisition will not ealized. In such event, our management will haveptete discretion and flexibility in applying thetrproceeds of this offering to alternative uses.
You will be relying on the judgment of our manageteith regard to the use of these net proceedbyan will not have the opportunity, as part of yowestment decision, to assess whether the
proceeds are being used appropriately. It is plestilt the net proceeds will be invested in a thay does not yield a favorable, or any, returnu®or our shareholders. The failure of our
management to use such funds effectively could bavaterial adverse effect on our business, prespitancial condition and results of operations.

We may not succeed in obtaining the necessary ficiag to complete the acquisition of OTI's SmartIDildsion.

Completion of the acquisition of the SmartID Diwaisiof OTI is conditioned upon, among other thirgs, obtaining sufficient financing on terms and didions acceptable to us, in our sole
discretion. There can be no assurance that webeidluccessful in our efforts to obtain the necgdszancing. If we do not obtain financing on teratceptable to us, or the other conditions to the
acquisition are not satisfied, we may not complleéeacquisition or realize the anticipated benefithe acquisition. In addition, the market pradeour ordinary shares may reflect various market
assumptions as to whether the financing and adiunsiill occur. Consequently, the failure to comtel the financing and acquisition could result sigmificant change in the market price of our
ordinary shares and could have a material advéieset en our business, prospects, financial coaditind results of operations.

Although we expect that the acquisition oDTI's SmartID Division will result in benefits to us, we may not realizettose benefits because of integration difficulties.

Integrating the operations of the SmartID DivisafrOTI successfully or otherwise realizing any lné inticipated benefits and synergies of the aitiuif the Smart ID Division, including
anticipated cost savings and additional revenueppities, involves a number of challenges. Thieifa to meet these integration challenges coufbssly harm our business, prospects, financial
condition and results of operations and the mavkiee of our ordinary shares may decline as a tesul

Realizing the benefits and synergies of the actipiisivill depend in part on the integration of ifeetual property, products, operations, persoanel sales force. These integration activities are
complex and time consuming and we may encounter unexpected diffgsutir incur unexpected costs, including:

our inability to achieve the operating synergiescgpated in the acquisition, which would prevestftom achieving the positive earnings gains exgabes a result of the acquisitic
diversion of management attention from ongoing mess concerns to integration matt

difficulties in consolidating and rationalizing erfmation technology and intellectual property fatis and administrative infrastructur

complexities associated with managing the combnesinesses

difficulties in integrating personnel and operaidrom OT’s SmartID Division and in retaining and motivatkey personne!

challenges in maintaining the contracts and refatigps of OT's SmartID Division thereby demonstrating to ourtomers and to customers of ('s SmartlD Division that the acquisitic
will not result in adverse changes in customeriserstandards or business focus;

e possible cash flow interruption or loss of reveasea result of change of ownership transitionatens:
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We may not successfully integrate the operatior@Tfs SmartlD Division, and we may not realize tr&icipated net reductions in costs and expenssther benefits and synergies of the
acquisition to the extent, or in the timeframej@pated. In addition to the integration risks dissed above, our ability to realize these benafitssynergies could be adversely impacted by
practical or legal constraints on our ability tardmne operations.

This prospectus contains unaudited pro forma fingial statements that hypothetically set forth ousrobined operations with the SmartID Division. Thegro forma financial statements are
based on assumptions and estimates that may proveetinaccurate.

This prospectus contains unaudited pro forma firsrstatements that hypothetically set forth cambined operations with the SmartID Division athiéy had already occurred. These pro forma
financial statements are based on assumptionssiindages that may prove to be inaccurate. Thegmuod adjustments are preliminary and the unaugitedorma condensed combined financial
statements are not necessarily indicative of thenitial position or results of operations that haye actually occurred had the acquisition takeoebn the dates noted, or the future financial
position or operating results of our company or$heartID Division of OTI. The purchase price allhoas set forth in the unaudited pro forma conddrs®Enbined financial statements are based
on preliminary valuation estimates of the tangdntel intangible assets of the SmartID Division ofl O'he final valuations, and any interim updateeliprinary valuation estimates, may differ
materially from these preliminary valuation estiegand, as a result, the final allocation of thelpase price may result in reclassifications ofahecated amounts that are materially differeatrf
the purchase price allocations reflected below. Aragerial change in the valuation estimates arateélallocation of the purchase price would malfgriapact our company’s depreciation and
amortization expenses, the unaudited pro forma@usetl combined financial statements and our resfultgerations after the acquisition.

If we are unable to manage our growth profitablyupbusiness, financial results and stock price cduuffer.

Our future financial results will depend in part@ur ability to profitably manage our growth. Maeagent will need to maintain existing customers attihct new customers, recruit, retain and
effectively manage employees and key personneletisas expand operations and integrate custonpostiand financial control systems. If integratiaelated expenses and capital expenditure
requirements are greater than anticipated or idmeunable to manage our growth profitably afterabquisition, our business, prospects, financadiion, results of operations may be adversely
affected and the market price of our ordinary shanay decline.

Certain of the benefits we expect from the acqu@itof OTI's SmartID Division, including the antigbated accretion and net reductions in costs and exges are based on projections and
assumptions, which are uncertain and subject to clge.

Certain of the benefits we expect from the acqoisiof the SmartID Division, including increasedeeaues through 2017, are based on projections ssudrgtions that are uncertain and subject to
change. These projections and assumptions are bagg®liminary information, which may prove toibaeccurate. There can be no assurance that weeallze the accretion in revenues and
income or the net reductions in costs and expensesthe acquisition that we anticipate within tentemplated timeframe or at all. The market poiteur ordinary shares may decline if our
estimates are not realized or we do not achieveeheeived benefits of the acquisition as rapidlyjocthe extent anticipated.

Risks Related to Our Business

We have a history of operating losses and may retble to achieve and sustain profitable operatioige may not have sufficient resources to fund ayrerations in the future.

Although we had profitable operations in 2011 a@@i2after three years of losses, there can beswsasce that we will continue to operate profitahlyhe future. In the past, we have partially

funded our operations through the issuance of ygeiturities and convertible bonds to investors nay be unable to do so in the future. If we dogemerate sufficient cash from operations, we
will be required to obtain additional financingreduce our level of expenditure. Such financing matybe available in the future, or, if availabigay not be on terms favorable to us.
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Disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the cagind credit markets may also limit our accessauital required to operate our business. Suchehadaditions may limit our ability to raise
additional capital to support our business groWftive are unable to obtain the necessary additifinahcing or generate cash from operations, we beasequired to reduce the scope of our
operations and may need to implement certain opegdtchanges to decrease our expenses. This vmauklthe potential to decrease both our abiligttain profitability and our financial
flexibility. If adequate funds are not availableus, our business, financial condition and resafligperations will be adversely affected.

We depend on large orders from one customer fouastantial portion of our revenues. The loss of shiustomer or a decrease in its orders could adelrémpact our financial condition and
results of operations.

In the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011nahé six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, 88%, 67% and 46%, respectively, of our consoldatet revenue were attributable to
sales to a European governmental customer. Indaegnded December 31, 2012, the revenues atbilbutathis customer decreased by 33% compare@ld. Zhis decrease resulted from a
change in that customer’s inventory policy. In silemonths ended June 30, 2013, the revenuesu#tbile to this customer increased by 46% compar#ktsix months ended June 30, 2012. This
increase resulted from an increase in the levelagrials and services provided, and a changeeinetrenues mix. Although we expect an increasalegsgo that customer in 2013, sales may
decline thereafter. A substantial reduction in sabe or loss of, this customer would adverselgetfbur business, financial condition and resulisperations unless we were able to replace the
revenue received from the customer, which replacéme may not be able to find.

Our reliance on third party technologies, raw matals and components for the development of somewfproducts may delay product launches, impair cability to develop and deliver
products and hurt our ability to compete in the maat.

Most of our products integrate third-party techmgidhat we license and/or raw materials and compisrtbat we purchase or otherwise obtain the tghse, including: operating systems,
microchips, security and cryptography technologyctrd operating systems and dual interface tedgyolOur ability to purchase and license new tedgies and components from third parties is
and will continue to be critical to our ability tdfer a complete line of products that meets custoneeds and technological requirements. We mapeable to renew our existing licenses or to
purchase components and raw materials on favotebrtes, if at all. If we lose the rights to a paeghtechnology, we may need to stop selling or nemdrio redesign our products that incorporate
that technology. We may also lose the potentialmstitive advantage such technology gave us. Intiaddicompetitors could obtain licenses for teclog@s for which we are unable to obtain
licenses, and third parties may develop or enatlers to develop a similar solution to securityiess either of which could adversely affect ouritess, financial condition and results of
operations. Also, dependence on the patent proteofithird parties may not afford us any contneothe protection of the technologies upon whiehrely. If the patent protection of any of these
third parties were compromised, our ability to cetepin the market and maintain our competitive tgmsicould also be impaired.

Although we generally use standard raw materiasc@mponents for our systems, some of the key ratemals or components are available only fromtiehisources. Even where multiple sou
are available, we typically obtain components awl materials from only one vendor to ensure highlityy prompt delivery and low cost. If one of auppliers were unable to meet our supply
demands and we could not quickly replace the saafrsapply, it could have a material adverse eftecour business, operating results and finanaiatlition, for reasons including a delay of
receipt of revenues and damage to our businessatepu

Delays in deliveries from our suppliers, defectsgnods or components supplied by our vendors, dayein projects that are performed by our subcaamttors could cause our revenues a
gross margins to decline

We rely on a limited number of vendors and sub@mtrs for certain components of the products wesapplying and projects we perform. In some cagesely on a single source vendor or
subcontractor. Any undetected flaws in componentstlter materials to be supplied by our vendorddcttmad to unanticipated costs to repair or repthese parts or materials. If one of our
suppliers were unable to meet our supply demandsvancould not quickly replace the source of supiplgould cause a delay of receipt of revenuesdanmdage our business reputation. We depend
on subcontractors to adequately perform a subatagrit of our projects. If a subcontractor faddulfill its obligations under a certain projettcould delay our receipt of revenues for suctjgob

and damage our business reputation, and therefoitd bave a material adverse effect on our busjrggsating results and financial condition.
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Our dependence on third-party distributors, salegeats and value-added resellers could result in keting and distribution delays, which would prevem from generating sales revenues.

We market and sell some of our products using warétof distributors and resellers covering thetgdiStates, Europe, Asia and Africa. We estabédtionships with distributors and resellers
through agreements that provide prices, discourdsother material terms and conditions under wthehreseller is eligible to purchase our systenagspanducts for resale. These agreements
generally do not grant exclusivity to the distritmst and resellers and, as a general matter, atengterm contracts, do not have commitments fmimmum sales, and could be terminated by the
distributor. We do not have agreements with athaf distributors. We are currently engaged in dismns with other potential distributors, salesnégieand value-added resellers. Such
arrangements may never be finalized and, if firaljsuch arrangements may not increase our reveneesble us to achieve profitability.

Our ability to terminate a distributor who is netrforming satisfactorily may be limited. Inadequpégformance by a distributor could adversely dféer ability to develop markets in the regions
for which the distributor is responsible and corgdult in substantially greater expenditures binusrder to develop such markets. Our operatinglt@svill be highly dependent upon: (i) our abil

to maintain our existing distributor arrangemef(ity pur ability to establish and maintain coveragenajor geographic areas and establish accessstomers and markets; and (iii) the ability of
distributors, sales agents, and value-added resétlesuccessfully market our products. A failwecthieve these objectives could result in loweenees and have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Because competition in our industry is intense, dousiness, operating results and financial conditionay be adversely affecte

The global market for RFID and mobile based enapfeducts and solutions is highly fragmented amnensely competitive. It is characterized by rapictyanging technology, frequent new proc
introductions and rapidly changing customer reqnésts. We expect competition to increase as thesinglgrows and as RFID and mobile technology bagitonverge with the access control and
information technology industry. We may not be ableompete successfully against current or futerapetitors. We face competition from technolodjcabphisticated companies, many of
which have substantially greater technical, finah@nd marketing resources than we do. In somescage compete with entities that have pre-exigtitationships with potential customers. As the
active RFID and mobile enabled solutions marketexis, we expect additional competitors to ententheket. We cannot assure you that we will be ebontinue to compete successfully age
existing or future competitors and maintain theligpaf our products relative to those of our cortifees or continue to develop and market new préslatfectively. Continued competitive
pressures could cause us to lose significant mahaee.

Some of our competitors and potential competitargeHarger technical staffs, larger customer basese established distribution channels, greatndrecognition and greater financial, marke
and other resources than we do. Our competitorstraaple to develop products and services thatéisuperior to our products and services, (iijeehgreater customer acceptance or (iii) have
significantly improved functionality as comparedour existing and future products and servicesddition, our competitors may be able to negosat@tegic relationships on more favorable terms
than we are able to negotiate. Many of our comprstinay also have well-established relationshipk wir existing and prospective customers. Incibasenpetition may result in our experiencing
reduced margins, loss of sales or decreased neirhes.

The average selling prices for our products mayimieas a result of competitive pricing pressupesmotional programs and customers who negotiate peductions in exchange for longer-term
purchase commitments. The pricing of products dépemn the specific features and functions of tlelpets, purchase volumes and the level of salesamite support required. As we experience
pricing pressure, the average selling prices andsgmargins for our products may decrease ovewuptdifecycles. These same competitive pressurgsreguire us to write down the carrying ve

of any inventory on hand, which could adverselgeifour financial condition, operating results aadnings per share.
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We may be unsuccessful in integrating OTI’s SmartIivision and this and possible future integratiom®uld divert our resources and adversely affect inancial results.

Other than our acquisition of certain of the assétstelli-Site, Inc., we have not made any othequisition in the last five years. Integrating @™martID Division into our business could divert
our management'’s attention from other businesserosand could be expensive and time-consumingp&hding acquisition of the SmartID Division and @hossible acquisition of other
businesses and products in the future, none offwdmie pending, could expose our business to urdereabilities or risks associated with enterimegvrbusinesses and markets. Consequently, we
might not be successful in integrating the acquiresinesses, technologies and products into ostiegibusiness and products, and might not actaatieipated revenue or cost benefits.

The market for our products is characterized by ctiang technology, requirements, standards and prathj and we may be adversely affected if we dorespond promptly and effectively to
these changes.

The market for our products is characterized byhéwg technologies, changing industry standardangmng regulatory environments, frequent new prodtimductions and rapid changes in
customer requirements. The introduction of prodeatdodying new technologies and the emergencevoimdustry standards and practices can renderiegiptoducts obsolete and unmarketable.
Our future success will depend on our ability thamce our existing products and to develop anddnuire, on a timely and cost-effective basis, nevdpets and product features that keep pace
with technological developments and emerging ingustandards and address the increasingly sopdtistimeeds of our customers. In the future:

e we may not be successful in developing and margetéw products or product features that responedionological change or evolving industry standg

e we may experience difficulties that could delaymevent the successful development, introductiahraarketing of these new products and feature

e our new products and product features may not adelyumeet the requirements of the marketplaceaghiéve market acceptan
If we are unable to respond promptly and effectitelchanging technologies and market requiremevesyill be unable to compete effectively in théufe.
There can be no assurance that we will successéldhtify new product opportunities and develop hridg new products to market in a timely mannethat the products and technologies
developed by others will not render our productteohnologies obsolete or noncompetitive. The faibf our new product development efforts couldenamaterial adverse effect on our business,
results of operations and future growth.
The success of our active RFID and mobile basemess lines is dependent on several factors, iimudur ability to develop products meeting thedseef our markets, decrease product costs,
timely complete and introduce new products, diffiéiete new products from those of our competitargl gain market acceptance of our products. Ostiegiand potential customers’ varying
budgets for capital expenditures and new produmidmiction also impact the success of these busiitess. We have addressed the need to developrusiucts through our internal research and
development efforts.

If our technology and solutions cease to be adopéed used by government and public and private argations, we may lose some of our existing custosrend our operations will b
negatively affected.

Our ability to grow depends significantly on whetevernmental and public and private organizatehspt our technology and solutions as part of theiv standards and whether we will be able
to leverage our expertise with government prodinttscommercial products. If these organizationsidbadopt our technology, we might not be ablpeoetrate some of the new markets we are
targeting, or we might lose some of our existingtomer base.

In order for us to achieve our growth objectivas; BFID and mobile based technology must be adaptadd adopted in a variety of areas, any orfallfoch may not adopt our RFID and mobile
based technology. These areas include, among others

e public safety:
e healthcare and homecare; ¢

e animal and livestock manageme
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We cannot accurately predict the future growth,riéi@ny, or the ultimate size of the RFID and nieliiased markets. The expansion of the marketufopmducts and services depends on a nu
of factors such as:

e the cost, performance and reliability of our praduand services compared to the products and ssreicour competitor:
e customer perception of the benefits of our RFID amudbile based solution

e public perception of the intrusiveness of thesetsmhs and the manner in which organizations usertformation collectec
e public perception of the privacy protection forittgersonal informatior

e customer satisfaction with our products and sesyiaad

e marketing efforts and publicity for our productsiaservices

Even if our RFID and mobile based solutions gaideninarket acceptance, our products and servicesiotadequately address market requirements anchotayain wide market acceptance. If
our solutions or our products and services do aot gide market acceptance, our business, finanoiadition and results of operations will be adegraffected.

We need to develop and sustain our position as @vter of RFID and mobile based solutions and sees to earn high margins from our technology, arfdie are unable to develop such
position, our business will not be as profitable &g expect, if at all

The increasing sophistication of our RFID and Mellihsed technology places a premium on providingviative software systems and services to custgonmeasldition to manufacturing and
supplying RFID and mobile technology. While we h&ael some early success positioning ourselvepesvader of such services and systems, we mayargtrue to be successful with this
strategy and we may not be able to capture a &gnifshare of the market for the sophisticatedtgnis and services that we believe are likelyrtmpce attractive margins in the future. A
significant portion of the value of our RFID and loile based technology lies in the development &fvsre and applications that will permit the useR&fID and mobile based technology in
selected new markets. In contrast, the marginswedoin manufacturing and selling RFID and mobiéséd technology can be relatively small, and mayedufficient to permit us to earn an
attractive return on our development investments.

Unfavorable global economic conditions may adveysaffect our customers, which directly impact ounginess and results of operations.

Our operations and performance depend on our tauggdomers, including those from the governmergtedas, having adequate resources to purchase odugis. The turmoil in the credit markets
and the global economic downturn that commenc&®@8 and intensified in Europe during 2011 and 2§dr2erally adversely impacted our target custon@ospanies and governmental
authorities have reduced or delayed and may camtimueduce or delay their purchasing activitiesesponse to a lack of credit, economic uncertaligget deficits and concern about the general
stability of markets. During 2011 and 2012, sevEaiopean countries encountered severe econorfitutties which affected the entire Euro-zone ecogoThe financial crisis, among other
things, resulted in the downgrade of the creditthioess of several countries in Europe, which aff@éour customersibility and budget to perform projects within théseitories. If such econom
and market conditions remain uncertain or weakethéu, specifically changes that may negativelyastghe political or economic stability and envinment of the European country from which
derive most of our consolidated net revenues, asingss, financial condition and future resultspérations may be materially adversely affected.

Given the current economic environment, we remairtious and we expect our customers to be cautisugell, which could affect our future resultstié economic recovery slows down or
dissipates, our business, financial condition, ltesaf operations and cash flows could be matgreatid adversely affected.
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Our efforts to expand our international operatiorere subject to a number of risks, any of which cdwddversely reduce our future international salesdaincrease our losses.
Most of our revenues to date are attributable lessa jurisdictions other than the United Stafes. the years ended December 31, 2010, 2011 arfi&@d the six months ended June 30, 2012 and
2013, approximately 91.6%, 94.6%, 96.6%, 96.8%%h@d%, respectively, of our revenues were derfueh sales to markets outside of the United St&es.inability to obtain or maintain
federal or foreign regulatory approvals relatingtte import or export of our products on a time#gis could adversely affect our ability to expandiaternational business. Additionally, our
international operations could be subject to a remalf risks, any of which could adversely affect future international sales and operating resuitduding:

e increased collection risk

e trade restrictions

e export duties and tariff:

e uncertain political, regulatory and economic depeients:

e inability to protect our intellectual property righ

e highly aggressive competitor

e currency issues

e difficulties in staffing, managing and supportiraydign operations

e |onger payment cycles; al

e difficulties in collecting accounts receivab

Negative developments in any of these areas iroongre countries could result in a reduction imdad for our products, the cancellation or delagrders already placed, difficulty in collecti
receivables, and a higher cost of doing businesspiwhich could adversely affect our businessults of operations or financial condition.

In addition, in many countries the national seguoitganizations require our employees to obtaiarelece before such employees can work on a patitransaction. Failure to receive, or delays in
the receipt of, relevant foreign qualifications kbalso have a material adverse effect on ourtglih make sales or fulfill our orders on a timbbsis. Additionally, as foreign government reguis
have become increasingly stringent, we may be stitjemore rigorous regulation by governmental arities in the future. If we fail to adequately aglss any of these regulations, our busines:

be harmed.

We are exposed to special risks in foreign markethjch may make operating in those markets difficand thereby force us to curtail our business options.

In conducting our business in foreign countriesanesubject to political, economic, legal, operadl and other risks that are inherent in operatirgher countries. Risks inherent to operating in
other countries range from difficulties in settlimgnsactions in emerging markets to possible natiation, expropriation, price controls and otrestrictive governmental actions. We also face the
risk that exchange controls or similar restrictionposed by foreign governmental authorities mayriet our ability to convert local currency reaeivor held by us in their countries into U.S.
dollars or other currencies, or to take those delta other currencies out of those countries.

Breaches of network or information technology sedyr natural disasters or terrorist attacks couldafie an adverse effect on our busine

Cyber-attacks or other breaches of network or médion technology (IT) security, natural disastées;orist acts or acts of war may cause equipragioires or disrupt our systems and operations.
We may be subject to attempts to breach the sgafriur networks and IT infrastructure through esattack, malware, computer viruses and other mefnnauthorized access. While we
maintain insurance coverage for some of these syt potential liabilities associated with thesents could exceed the insurance coverage we aimaii failure to protect the privacy of
customer and employee confidential data againsichees of network or IT security could result in daeto our reputation. To date, we have not bebjestito cyber-attacks or other cyber
incidents which, individually or in the aggregatesulted in a material impact to our operationSr@ncial condition.
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For us to further penetrate the marketplace, thd&etiglace must be confident that we provide effectiecurity protection for national and other sedudentification documents and cards. Althc

we have not experienced any act of sabotage ottho@aed access by a third party of our softwareeohnology to date, if an actual or perceived tieaf security occurs in our internal systems or
those of our customers, regardless of whether wseththe breach, it could adversely affect the etarlperception of our products and services. €hidd cause us to lose customers, resellers,
alliance partners or other business partners, lilyerausing our revenues to decline. If we or ost@mers were to experience a breach of our integsaéms, our business could be severely harmed
by adversely affecting the market’s perceptionwfroducts and services.

Third parties could obtain access to our proprieyainformation or could independently develop simileechnologies.

Despite the precautions we take, third parties awpy or obtain and use our technologies, ideasykmow and other proprietary information without farization or may independently develop
technologies similar or superior to our technolegle addition, the confidentiality and non-competi agreements between us and most of our emmpgéstributors and clients may not provide
meaningful protection of our proprietary techno&sgor other intellectual property in the eventduthorized use or disclosure. If we are not abkutcessfully defend our industrial or intellettua
property rights, we may lose rights to technologiieg we need to develop and maintain our busimesish may cause us to lose potential revenuesganay be required to pay significant license
fees for the use of such technologies. To datehave relied primarily on a combination of traderseand copyright laws, as well as nondisclosurkather contractual restrictions on copying,
reverse engineering and distribution to protectproprietary technology.

Our current patents and any patents that we masteegn the future may provide only limited praiea for our technology and may not be sufficiemptovide competitive advantages to us. For
example, competitors could be successful in chgiignany issued patents or, alternatively, coultetisp similar or more advantageous technologietheim own or design around our patents. Any
inability to protect intellectual property rights our technology could enable third parties to cetapnore effectively with us and could have a nigtedverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

In addition, the laws of certain foreign countnieay not protect our intellectual property rightshe same extent as do the laws of Israel or thieet)iStates. Our means of protecting our intellek
property rights in Israel, the United States or ather country in which we operate may not be adegto fully protect our intellectual property rtgh

Third parties may assert that we are infringing tinéntellectual property rights; IP litigation coudl require us to incur substantial costs even whair efforts are successful.

We may face intellectual property litigation, whicbuld be costly, harm our reputation, limit ouilioto sell our products, force us to modify qunoducts or obtain appropriate licenses and divert
the attention of management and technical perso@nglproducts employ technology that may infriogethe proprietary rights of others, and, as altese could become liable for significant
damages and suffer other harm to our business.

In addition, following a ruling of the Israeli Sugme Court in 2012, it is currently unclear whett@mtractual agreements with employees afford seffigorotection from such employees seeking
further compensation for intellectual property tegiaby them on our behalf.

Other than the litigation with Secu-Systems Ltd.dascribed under the caption “Legal Proceedings,have not been subject to intellectual propétiyation to date. We have received demand
letters in the past alleging that products or psees of ours are in breach of patents, which we Hamied, but no lawsuits have been filed in retspesuch claims.

Litigation may be necessary in the future to erdaany patents we have or may obtain and/or any attedlectual property rights, to protect our teagkcrets, to determine the validity and scope of
the proprietary rights of others, or to defend agiclaims of infringement or invalidity, and we yna@ot prevail in any such future litigation. Litigan, whether or not determined in our favor or
settled, could be costly, could harm our reputatind could divert the efforts and attention of mamagement and technical personnel from normahbssioperations. In addition, adverse
determinations in litigation could result in thes$oof our proprietary rights, subject us to siguaifit liabilities, require us to seek licenses fitbird parties, prevent us from licensing our tedbgg

or selling or manufacturing our products, or requis to expend significant resources to modifyproducts or attempt to develop non-infringing tealbgy, any of which could seriously harm our
business.
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Our products may contain technology provided tbyhird parties. Because we did not develop sachriology ourselves, we may have little or no Bbit determine in advance whether such
technology infringes the intellectual property tigbf any other party. Our suppliers and licenseag not be required to indemnify us in the eveat ehclaim of infringement is asserted against us,
or they may be required to indemnify us only witspect to intellectual property infringement claimsertain jurisdictions, and/or only up to a maxim amount, above which we would be
responsible for any further costs or damages. ditiad, we have indemnification obligations to eéntparties, as well as to On Track Innovations,Lad OTI, with respect to any infringement of
third-party patents and intellectual property rigghy our products. If litigation were to be filegeénst these parties in connection with our teabgyl we would be required to defend and indemnify
such parties.

We may be plaintiff or defendant in various legattons from time to time.

From time to time, we are the defendant or pldimifzarious legal actions, which arise in the natourse of business. We are required to assediéfihood of any adverse judgments or
outcomes to these matters as well as potentiaksaofjprobable losses. A determination of the amofireserves required for these contingencieanyf, which would be charged to earnings, is
made after careful and considered analysis of gatitidual action with our legal advisors. The re@qd reserves may change in the future due to reeldpments in each matter or changes in
circumstances, such as a change in settlemeregjrak change in the required reserves would affactarnings in the period the change is made.

Products as complex as those we offer may contadetected errors or may fail when first introducedvhen new versions are released. Despite outuptddsting efforts and testing by current
potential customers, it is possible that error$ gl found in new products or enhancements aftemeencement of commercial shipments. The occurrehpeoduct defects or errors could result in
adverse publicity, delay in product introductioivedsion of resources to remedy defects, loss af @elay in market acceptance, or claims by custeagainst us, or could result in product liability
or cause us to incur additional costs or lose neggnany of which could adversely affect our bussne

Our failure or inability to meet a customer’s exjagions in the performance of our services, ordaad in the time frame required by the customeyamdiess of our responsibility for the failure,
could result in a claim for substantial damagesragais by the customer, discourage other custofr@rsengaging us for these services, and damageusiness reputation. We carry product
liability insurance, but existing coverage may betadequate to cover potential claims.

We do not maintain insurance coverage for profesdiliability or for theft by employees, nor do weintain specific insurance coverage for any infgtions in our business operations. The
successful assertion of one or more large claimsagus that exceed available insurance covenagleamges in our insurance policies, including puemincreases or the imposition of large
deductibles or co-insurance requirements, coul@ésdly affect our business by significantly inciegour costs.

We have sought in the past and may seek in the ffeitio enter into contracts with governments, as bad state and local governmental agencies and neipalities, which subjects us to certain
risks associated with such types of contracts.

Most contracts with governments or with state ealagencies or municipalities, or Governmentalt€mts, are awarded through a competitive biddingess, and some of the business that we
expect to seek in the future will likely be subjezt competitive bidding process. Competitive Bigdpresents a number of risks, including:

e the frequent need to compete against companiesors of companies with more financial and manketesources and more experience than we havedimigion and performing major
contracts

e the need to compete against companies or teanmgdanies that may be Ic-term, entrenched incumbents for a particular cohinee are competing for and which have, as a re
greater domain expertise and established custategions;

e the substantial cost and managerial time and effeszessary to prepare bids and proposals for atstifsat may not be awarded to
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e the need to accurately estimate the resourcesastdtructure that will be required to service fingd-price contract that we are awarded; .

e the expense and delay that may arise if our ctitnpeprotest or challenge new contract awardseriadis pursuant to competitive bidding or subsegeentract modifications, and the
risk that any of these protests or challenges crmsdlt in the resubmission of bids on modifiedc#fetions, or in termination, reduction or modédtion of the awarded contra

We may not be afforded the opportunity in the fatta bid on contracts that are held by other corngseend are scheduled to expire, if the governmenthe applicable state or local agency or
municipality determines to extend the existing cacit If we are unable to win particular contratist are awarded through the competitive biddimmgess, we may not be able to operate in the
market for the products and services that are geaviunder those contracts for a number of yearge lire unable to win new contract awards or rdteee contracts, if any, that we are awarded
over any extended period, our business, prosdatasicial condition and results of operations Ww#l adversely affected.

In addition, Governmental Contracts subject ussisrassociated with public budgetary restrictiand uncertainties, actual contracts that are fess awarded contract amounts, and cancellation at
any time at the option of the governmental ageAcy. failure to comply with the terms of any Goveremtal Contracts could result in substantial cimdl@riminal fines and penalties, as well as
suspension from future contracts for a signifigagriod of time, any of which could adversely affeat business by requiring us to pay significané$ and penalties or prevent us from earning
revenues from Governmental Contracts during thpesusion period Cancellation of any one of our mgovernmental Contracts could have a material agveffect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Governments may be in a position to obtain gre@géis with respect to our intellectual propertgrihwe would grant to other entities. Governmergahaies also have the power, based on fine
difficulties or investigations of their contractpte deem contractors unsuitable for new contraetrds. Because we will engage in the governmertacting business, we will be subject to audits,
and may be subject to investigation, by governniemttities. Failure to comply with the terms of @@gvernmental Contract could result in substamwiial and criminal fines and penalties, as well
as suspension from future contracts for a signifigeeriod of time, any of which could adverselyeatfour business by requiring us to pay the fimesgenalties and prohibiting us from earning
revenues from Governmental Contracts during thpesusion period.
Furthermore, governmental programs can experieeleg/sl or cancellation of funding, which can be edimtable; this may make it difficult to forecastr@evenues on a quarter-by-quarter basis.
We depend on the growth of certain industries andnkets for our products; if such markets will notedelop, our business may suffer.
Some of the markets that we target for our futwoevth are small and need to develop if we are hoeae our growth objectives. If some or all of taesarkets do not develop, or if they develop
more slowly than we anticipate, then we will nad\gras quickly or as profitably as we hope. For epl@min February 2006, we announced the introdoatioPureRF® , a new technology and
solution for actively tracking people, objects asdets utilizing our active RFID Tracking technadsgand products. This technology was developedsponse to growing market demand for a:
people tracking and monitoring solutions in the letand security and commercial markets. If thesekatamwill not grow as expected, we may not be &blaeet our future growth plans. The
development of our markets will depend on manydiacthat are beyond our control, including:

e there can be no assurances that we will be aldertinue to apply our expertise and solutions deed for the government market to the commerciaketg

e the ability of the commercial markets to adopt anglement our active RFID and mobile solutions;

e the ability of our management to successfully madke technologies to such governmental and/or cerial entities
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Due to the nature of our business, our financial droperating results could fluctuate
Our financial and operating results have fluctuatetthe past and could fluctuate in the future frguarter to quarter. As a result of our dependenca limited number of customers and our
increased reliance on our e-ID, electronic monipPureRF® suite and products, our revenue has experienceal fluickuations, and we expect that our revenueaaititinue to fluctuate in the
future. A portion of our sales is not recurringesaltherefore, quarterly and annual sales leveldikely fluctuate. Sales in any period may notibdicative of sales in future periods. In additionr
result may fluctuate from year to year for theduling reasons:

e long customer sales cycle

e reduced demand for our products and serv

e price reductions

e new competitors, or the introduction of enhancestipcts or services from new or existing competjt

e changes in the mix of products and services waipcostomers and distributors s

e contract cancellations, delays or amendments bipoess;

e the lack of government demand for our productssamdices or the lack of government funds approgdiad purchasing our products and servi

e unforeseen legal expenses, including litigatiorts

e expenses related to acquisitio

e other norrecurring financial charge

e the lack of availability, or increased cost, of klmmponents and subassemblies;

e the inability to successfully manufacture in volyraad reduce the price of, certain of our prodt
In addition, the period between our initial contath a potential customer and the purchase ofpooducts and services is often long and subjedelays associated with the budgeting, approval
and competitive evaluation processes that frequertompany significant capital expenditures, pakirly by governmental agencies. The typical seyese for our government customers has, to
date, ranged from nine to 24 months and the tysiakels cycle for our commercial customers has Gfrgen one to six months. A lengthy sales cycle maye an impact on the timing of our
revenue, which may cause our quarterly operatisglt®to fall below investor expectations. We badi¢hat a customer’s decision to purchase our mtscand services is discretionary, involves a
significant commitment of resources, and is infleeshby customer budgetary cycles. To successfellyar products and services, we generally mustat our potential customers regarding
use and benefits, which can require significanetand resources. This significant expendituremétand resources may not result in actual saleargfroducts and services.
Our financial results may be significantly affectdaly currency fluctuations.
We incur expenses for our operations in Israel i &hd translate these amounts into U.S. dollarpdgposes of reporting consolidated results. Aesalt, fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates may adversely affect our expenses and resfidgerations, as well as the value of our asmeddiabilities. Fluctuations may adversely affén comparability of period-to-period results. In
addition, we hold foreign currency balances, prilpdflS, which will create foreign exchange gaindasses, depending upon the relative values ofdiegn currency, at the beginning and end of
the reporting period, affecting our net income aathings per share. The dollar cost of our operatio Israel may be adversely affected by the ajgtien of the NIS against the dollar. In additi
the value of our non-dollar revenues could be ahlgraffected by the depreciation of the dollarisfasuch currencies. We may use hedging techniguée future (which we currently do not
use), but there is no assurance that we will be @mbéliminate the effects of currency fluctuatioins2010 and 2012, the NIS appreciated by appratétg 6.0% and 2.3%, respectively, against the
dollar, while in 2011 the NIS depreciated by apprately 7.7% against the dollar. In 2012, the Eappreciated against the dollar by 2%, while in 2846 2011, the Euro depreciated against the
dollar by 7.4% and 3.2%, respectively. During tlearng ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 asiktironths ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, foreigermrcy fluctuations had a limited

impact on our results of operations and we recofdezign exchange benefit (expenses), net of $)0dR, $(57,000), $(25,000) and $108,000, respadgtiOur results of operations may be
materially affected by currency fluctuations in foeure.
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We may have significant differences between foréedsdemands to actual orders received, which mayeasely affect our business.

The lead time for ordering parts and materialstaunttiing many of our products can be many monttsaAesult, we must order parts and materials aild bur products based on forecasted
demand. If demand for our products lags signifilyam¢hind our forecasts, we may produce more prizdihan we can sell, which can result in cash fioeblems and write-offs or write-downs of
obsolete inventory. If demand for our products exiseour forecasts, we would have to rapidly rampregduction and our business may be harmed asil oéslelays to perform contracts.

A change in tax laws of any country in which we apée could result in a higher tax expense or a higiheffective tax rate on our worldwide earning

We conduct our operations in various countriesughmut the world. Tax laws and regulations are lgighmplex and subject to interpretation. Consetjyewe are subject to changing tax laws,
treaties and regulations in and between countni@ghich we operate, including treaties betweeronati Our income tax expense is based upon oupietation of the tax laws in effect in various
countries at the time that the expense was incuA@thange in these tax laws, treaties or reguiatior in the interpretation thereof, or in theuadion of our deferred tax assets, which is beyam
control could result in a materially higher tax erpe or a higher effective tax rate on our worl@nedrnings.

We may lose a tax dispute that will increase oux tate on our worldwide earnings, which could resuh a significant negative impact on our earningsd cash flows from operations.

Our income tax returns are subject to review aradvémation. We do not recognize the benefit of inedax positions we believe are more likely thantodie disallowed upon challenge by a tax
authority. If any tax authority successfully chaties our operational structure or the taxable peesef our subsidiaries in certain countries; @hé terms of certain income tax treaties are
interpreted in a manner that is adverse to oucttre; or if we lose a material tax dispute in aoyntry, our effective tax rate on our worldwidereags could increase substantially and our
earnings and cash flows from operations could biernadly adversely affected.

We rely on the services of certain executive offcand key personnel, the loss of which could acedy affect our business.

Our future success depends largely on the effodsailities of our executive officers and seni@magement and other key employees, including teahand sales personnel. The loss of the
services of any of these persons could adversggtadur business financial condition and resultgperations. We do not maintain any “key-persaf@ insurance with respect to any of our
employees.

Our ability to remain competitive depends in part attracting, hiring and retaining qualified techrdal personnel; If we are not successful in sucheaftfs, our business could be disrupted.

Our future success depends in part on the avatfjabflqualified technical personnel, including pennel trained in software and hardware applicatioithin specialized fields. As a result, we may
not be able to successfully attract or retain sllilechnical employees, which may impede our ghiditdevelop, install, implement and otherwise gerour software and hardware systems and to
efficiently conduct our operations.

The information technology and network securityusities are characterized by a high level of emgsayobility and the market for technical persomageiains extremely competitive in certain
regions, including Israel. This competition mearet (i) there are fewer highly qualified employeesilable for hire, (ii) the costs of hiring andai@ing such personnel are high, and (iii) highly
qualified employees may not remain with us oncedhiFurthermore, there may be pressure to proeitientcal employees with stock options and otheitgdnterests in us, which may dilute our
shareholders and increase our expenses.
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The additions of new personnel and the departuexisfing personnel, particularly in key positionan be disruptive, might lead to additional dep@s of existing personnel and could have a
material adverse effect on our business, operagisiglts and financial condition.

Some of our products are subject to government fiagion of radio frequency technology, which coulduase a delay in introducing, or an inability to imiduce, such products in the Unite
States and other market

The rules and regulations of the United States ieé@®mmunications Commission, or the FCC, limé thdio frequency used by and level of power engjtfrom electronic equipment. Our
readers, controllers and other radio frequencyrteldyy scanning equipment are required to compth wiese FCC rules, which may require certificaticerification or registration of the
equipment with the FCC. Certification and verifioatof new equipment requires testing to ensureethgpment’'s compliance with the FCC'’s rules. Theipment must be labeled according to the
FCC's rules to show compliance with these rulestifig, processing of the FCC’s equipment certiéaat FCC registration and labeling may increasesligment and production costs and could
delay introduction of our verification scanning @evand next generation radio frequency technokmgyining equipment into the U.S. market. Electreguipment permitted or authorized to be
used by us through FCC certification or verificatfirocedures must not cause harmful interferentiegnsed FCC users, and may be subject to radguémcy interference from licensed FCC
users. Selling, leasing or importing non-compliegaipment is considered a violation of FCC ruled f&dleral law, and violators may be subject tororeement action by the FCC. Any failure to
comply with the applicable rules and regulationshef FCC could have a material adverse effect orbosiness, operating results and financial coowlitiy increasing our compliance costs and/or
limiting our sales in the United States.

We may fail to maintain effective internal contraver financial reporting, which could result in matial misstatements in our financial statements.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposes certairedutn us and our executives and directors. Ourtgffo comply with the requirements of Section 40#he Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
governing internal controls and procedures forrfoial reporting have resulted in increased gerardladministrative expense and a diversion of memagt time and attention, and we expect t
efforts to require the continued commitment of gigant resources. Section 404 of the SarbanesyOXé requires managemestannual review and evaluation of our internal mardver financia
reporting in connection with the filing of the armhweport on Form 20-F for each fiscal year. We ndaytify material weaknesses or significant defigies in our internal control over financial
reporting. Failure to maintain effective internahtrol over financial reporting could result in raal misstatements in our financial statements; guch failure could also adversely affect the
results of our management’s evaluations and arauditor reports regarding the effectiveness ofiotarnal control over financial reporting. Failutemaintain effective internal control over
financial reporting could result in investigationsanctions by regulatory authorities and couldehawnaterial adverse effect on our operating resualestor confidence in our reported financial
information and the market price of our ordinarpr&s.

Risks Related to Our Location and Incorporation inlsrael
Political, economic and military instability in Iszel may disrupt our operations and negatively affecr business condition, harm our results of opéiens and adversely affect our share pric

We are incorporated under the laws of, and ourcpal executive offices and manufacturing and neseand development facilities are located in,Skegte of Israel. As a result, political, economic
and military conditions affecting Israel directhfluence us. Any major hostilities involving Israalfull or partial mobilization of the reserve des of the Israeli army, the interruption or cumaint

of trade between Israel and its present tradinthpes, or a significant downturn in the economidimancial condition of Israel could adversely affeur business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Since its establishment in 1948, Israel has beewsived in a number of armed conflicts with its Anadighbors and a state of hostility, varying frome to time in intensity and degree, has
continued into 2013. Also, since 2011, riots andsipgs in several countries in the Middle East asijhboring regions have led to severe politioatability in several neighboring states and to a
decline in the regional security situation. Suctaiility may affect the local and global econoryld negatively affect business conditions anelrefore, could adversely affect our operations. In
addition, Iran has threatened to attack Israeliamddely believed to be developing nuclear weaptnas is also believed to have a strong influeme®ng extremist groups in areas that neighbor
Israel, such as Hamas in Gaza and Hezbollah inflagband Syria. To date, these matters have nocaimadhaterial effect on our business and resultpefations; however, the regional security
situation and worldwide perceptions of it are algsbur control and there can be no assurancehtbse matters will not negatively affect us in thife.
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Furthermore, we could be adversely affected byrttegruption or reduction of trade between Israml &s trading partners. Some countries, compamesorganizations continue to participate in a
boycott of Israeli companies and others doing resirwith Israel or with Israeli companies. As ailtesve are precluded from marketing our produstthese countries, companies and
organizations. Foreign government defense expdidips towards Israel could also make it more difft for us to obtain the export authorizationsassary for our activities. Also, over the past
several years, there have been calls, in Europelaed/here, to reduce trade with Israel. Restedews, policies or practices directed towardselsoa Israeli businesses may have an adverse il
on our operations, our financial results or theagigion of our business.

Our operations could be disrupted as a result oéthbligation of management or key personnel to penh military service in Israel.

Generally, all nonexempt male adult citizens aminament residents of Israel under the age of 46ldar for reserves officers or citizens with certaccupations, as well as certain female adult
citizens and permanent residents of Israel, arigateld to perform annual military reserve duty anel subject to being called for active duty at tamg under emergency circumstances. While we
have operated effectively under these requirensnt® our incorporation, we cannot predict theifalpact of such conditions on us in the futuretipalarly if emergency circumstances occur. If
many of our employees are called for active duty,aperations in Israel and our business, operaésglts and financial condition may be adverséiycsed.

Your rights and responsibilities as a shareholdeilllee governed by Israeli law and differ in somespects from the rights and responsibilities of shiaolders under U.S. law.

We are incorporated under Israeli law. The righis @esponsibilities of holders of our ordinary ssaare governed by our Memorandum of Associatiehfaticles of Association and by Israeli

law. These rights and responsibilities differ imsorespects from the rights and responsibilitieshafreholders in typical U.S. corporations. Inipafar, a shareholder of an Israeli company has a
duty to act in good faith and customary manneixiresing his or her rights and fulfilling his oehobligations toward the company and other shddehsy and to refrain from misusing his power,
including, among other things, when voting at teeeyal meeting of shareholders on certain mattgneeli law provides that these duties are applecabshareholder votes on, among other things,
amendments to a company’s articles of associatioreases in a company’s authorized share capithh@ergers and interested party transactions riegushareholder approval. A shareholder also
has a general duty to refrain from exploiting attyeo shareholder of his or her rights as a shadenoln addition, a controlling shareholder of arakli company or a shareholder who knows that it
possesses the power to determine the outcomehafratolder vote or who, under our Atrticles of Asation, has the power to appoint or prevent theoagment of a director or executive officer in
the company, has a duty of fairness toward the emmpsraeli law does not define the substanchisfduty of fairness, but provides that remediasegally available upon a breach of contract will
apply also in the event of a breach of the dutydiowith fairness. Because Israeli corporate lasvuralergone extensive revision in recent yearse tisdittle case law available to assist in
understanding the implications of these provisitrag govern shareholder behavior.

Provisions of Israeli law may delay, prevent or etfivise encumber a merger with or an acquisitionafr company, which could prevent a change of corfreven when the terms of suc
transaction are favorable to us and our shareholder

Israeli corporate law regulates mergers, requéeddr offers for acquisitions of shares above §ipddhresholds, requires special approvals fardaations involving directors, officers or
significant shareholders and regulates other nsathert may be relevant to these types of transactieurthermore, Israeli tax considerations mayenmkential transactions unappealing to us or to
some of our shareholders whose country of residdoes not have a tax treaty with Israel exemptirgh shareholders from Israeli tax. These provisarisraeli law could delay, prevent or
impede a merger with or an acquisition of our comypavhich could prevent a change of control, evéemthe terms of such transaction are favorabls @nd our shareholders and therefore
potentially depress the price of our shares.
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Our shareholders may face difficulties in the enfigment of civil liabilities against us and our offers and directors and Israeli auditors or in asteg U.S. securities law claims in Israel.

Most of our officers and directors and our Isragiditors are residents of Israel or otherwise eesidtside of the United States. SuperCom Ltd.dsrporated under Israeli law and its principal
office and facilities are located in Israel. All@substantial portion of the assets of such peraomor may be located outside of the United Stdteerefore, service of process upon SuperCom
such directors and officers and our Israeli auditoay be difficult to effect in the United Statsalso may be difficult to enforce a U.S. judgmagainst SuperCom Ltd., such officers and directors
and our Israeli auditors as any judgment obtaingtie United States against such parties may notltectible in the United States. In additionpitly be difficult to assert U.S. securities law itls

in original actions instituted in Israel. Israediurts may refuse to hear a claim based on a wolaf U.S. securities laws because Israel is onibst appropriate forum to bring such a claim. In
addition, even if an Israeli court agrees to hedaam, it may determine that Israeli law and nalUaw is applicable to the claim. If U.S. lawfasind to be applicable, the content of applicablg.U
law must be proved as a fact, which can be a tiomswaming and costly process. Certain matters afgshare will also be governed by Israeli law. Therltle binding case law in Israel addressing
these matters.

Being a foreign private issuer exempts us from eént SEC requirements

As a foreign private issuer within the meaninguwés promulgated under the U.S. Securities and &@h Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchangewscre exempt from certain provisions
applicable to U.S. public companies including:

e the rules under the Exchange Act requiring thadilvith the SEC of quarterly reports on Forn-Q and current reports on Forr-K;
e the sections of the Exchange Act regulating thieisation of proxies in connection with shareholdegetings
e the provisions of Regulation FD aimed at preventssgiers from making selective disclosures of nigtarformation; anc

e the sections of the Exchange Act requiring insider#le public reports of their stock ownershipdamading activities and establishing insider ligpifor profits realized from an“shor-
swing” trading transaction (i.e., a purchase and salealerand purchase, of the is¢s equity securities within less than six montl

Because of these exemptions, investors are natafiche same protections or information genegalbilable to investors holding shares in public panies organized in the U.S.
Risks Related to Our Ordinary Shares and the Offemg
Volatility of the market price of our ordinary shas could adversely affect our shareholders and us.
The market price of our ordinary shares has bewhjslikely to be, highly volatile and could bebgect to wide fluctuations in response to numeffagsors, including the following:
e actual or anticipated variations in our quartegei@ting results or those of our competiti
e announcements by us or our competitors of techicdb@mnovations or new and enhanced prodt
e developments or disputes concerning proprietatytsi
e introduction and adoption of new industry standa
e changes in financial estimates by securities ats!
e market conditions or trends in our indust
e changes in the market valuations of our competi

e announcements by us or our competitors of sigmifieaquisitions
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e entry into strategic partnerships or joint venturgsis or our competitor

e additions or departures of key personi

e political and economic conditions, such as a récasy interest rate or currency rate fluctuationgolitical events; an

e other events or factors in any of the countriesfiich we do business, including those resultingnfmar, incidents of terrorism, natural disastersesponses to such ever

In addition, the stock market in general, and tleekmt for Israeli companies and home security cangsan particular, has been highly volatile. Mariyhese factors are beyond our control and
may materially adversely affect the market pricewf ordinary shares, regardless of our performancie past, following periods of market volagilishareholders have often instituted securities
class action litigation relating to the stock tregland price volatility of the company in questitirwe were involved in any securities litigatiahcould result in substantial cost to us to defand
divert resources and the attention of management &@ur business.

Our ordinary shares may become subject to the “pgratock” rules of the SEC which will make transactis in our ordinary shares cumbersome and may reeltice value of our shares.

Trading in our ordinary shares may become subgettta “penny stock” regulations adopted by the SEt&se regulations generally define a “penny stockSe any equity security that has a
market price of less than $5.00 per share, subjemrtain exceptions, such as if the issuer ostwmirity has net tangible assets in excess 0082)00. The market price of our ordinary shares is
currently less than $5.00 per share and our ngthiEnassets as of June 30, 2013 were approxim$#e888,000. While we believe that our ordinaryrebare currently exempt from the definition
of penny stock, there is no assurance that thdycuaiitinue to be exempt from such definition. If @udinary shares become subject to the “penny3tades of the SEC, it will make transaction:
our ordinary shares cumbersome and may reduceathe of our shares. This is because for any traieseicvolving a penny stock, unless exempt, Rig-® generally requires: (i) that a broker or
dealer approve a person’s account for transactiopenny stocks; and (ii) the broker or dealer necérom the investor a written agreement to tla@saction, setting forth the identity and quantity
of the penny stock to be purchased.

Disclosure also has to be made by the broker dedabout the risks of investing in penny stockbath public offerings and in secondary trading ahdut the commissions payable to both the
broker-dealer and the registered representativegriuquotations for the securities and the rigints remedies available to an investor in casesaafifin penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly
statements have to be sent disclosing recent jpficemation for the penny stock held in the accoamd information on the limited market in pennyck

Generally, brokers may be less willing to execta@sactions in securities subject to the “penngistaules. This may make it more difficult for insters to dispose of our ordinary shares and cause
a decline in our market value if we were to becaulgiect to the said “penny stock” rules.

We have shareholders that are able to exercise &l influence over us and all matters submittéal our shareholders.
Sigma Wave Ltd., or Sigma, is the beneficial owmfempproximately 44% of our outstanding shareshSwenership interest gives Sigma the ability tduehce and direct our activities, subject to
approvals that may be required for related-pagtygactions pursuant to Israeli law. Sigma will haflelence over the outcome of most matters suleahitd our shareholders, including the election

of directors and the adoption of a merger agreenagt such influence could make us a less atteetbquisition or investment target. Because therésts of Sigma may differ from the interests of
our other shareholders, actions taken by Sigmaneithect to us may not be favorable to our othereftolders.
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We have not paid dividends in the past and do nqiect to pay dividends in the future. Any return gour investment will likely be limited to the vadof our ordinary shares.

We have never paid cash dividends on our ordinaayes and do not anticipate paying cash dividemdise foreseeable future. Under the Israeli Congsabaw, dividends may only be paid out of
profits legally available for distribution and pided that there is no reasonable concern that gagiment will prevent us from satisfying our exigtind foreseeable obligations as they become
The payment of dividends will depend on earningrfcial condition, debt covenants in place, ametiobusiness and economic factors affecting uscit 8me as our board of directors may
consider relevant. If we do not pay dividends, aulinary shares may be less valuable becausera @iwour investment will only occur if our stopkice appreciates.

You will experience immediate and substantial dikn as a result of this offering and may experienadditional dilution in the future.

You will incur immediate and substantial dilutios @ result of this offering. After giving effect tioe sale by us of up to 3,000,000 ordinary sheffesed in this offering at an assumed public
offering price of $4.70 per share (the closing @€ a share of our ordinary shares on Decemb2013) and after deducting the underwriters’ dis¢@nd estimated offering expenses payable by
us, investors in this offering can expect an imragdilution of $3.27 per share. In addition, weehssued options and warrants to acquire ordishayes in the past. To the extent these options or
warrants are ultimately exercised, you will susfature dilution.

Stockholder ownership interest in our company mag diluted as a result of future financings or addinal acquisitions.

We may seek to raise funds from time to time inlipulr private issuances of equity and such finagsimay take place in the near future or overahgdr term. Sales of our securities offered
through future equity offerings may result in salngial dilution to the interests of our currentrglders. The sale of a substantial number ofr@suto investors, or anticipation of such sales,
could make it more difficult for us to sell equity equity-related securities in the future at aetiamd at a price that we might otherwise wish tectales. In addition, we have issued sharesiof o
ordinary shares for various acquisitions in the pasl may do so in the future, which may also taswubstantial dilution to the interests of ourrent shareholders.

While we believe that we are not currently a PFI@addo not anticipate becoming a PFIC, United Statex authorities could treat us as a “passive fagaiinvestment company,” which could
have adverse United States federal income tax cqnseces to United States holders.

Generally, if for any taxable year, 75% or moreof gross income is passive income, or at least 808te value of our assets, averaged quarteryhald for the production of, or produce, passive
income, we will be characterized as a passivedorgivestment company (“PFIC”) for U.S. federaldnee tax purposes. Determination that we are a BBURI cause our U.S. shareholders to
suffer adverse tax consequences, including hawaimgsgealized on the sale of our shares taxeddatany income rates, rather than capital gainsrated being subject to an interest charge on such
gain. Similar rules apply to certain “excess dttions”made with respect to our ordinary shares. A deteation that we are a PFIC could also have an aé\effsct on the price and marketabi

of our shares. If we are a PFIC for U.S. federabime tax purposes, highly complex rules would apply.S. holders owning our ordinary shares. Actwly, you are urged to consult your tax
advisors regarding the application of such rules.

N ote Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
This prospectus and the documents incorporateidbinieference contain forward-looking statemehéd tnvolve known and unknown risks and uncertagtExamples of forward-looking
statements include: projections of capital expemd&, competitive pressures, revenues, growth potspproduct development, financial resourcesotinel financial matters. You can identify thi

and other forward-looking statements by the usearfls such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “plans,” “ditipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts, fiends,” “potential” or the negative of such
terms, or other comparable terminology.
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Such statements reflect our current views witheesf future events and are subject to certaks risncertainties and assumptions. Actual resudtg differ materially from those expressed in tt
forward-looking statements due to a number of uaaaies and risks, including the risks describethis prospectus and in the documents incorpoifataéference into this prospectus and other
unforeseen risks, including, without limitation} ¢iur belief about our competitive position in thecking, asset management and monitoring, actt®Rnd e-ID markets, and our ability to
become a key technological player in such markgtsyur belief about the commercial possibilities our products in such markets; (iii) our expéctato be able to leverage our current products
and technologies for the development of new apiptina and penetration to additional markets; () expectation to be able to continue to parti@patthe government market; (v) our belief at
our ability to leverage our public sector expereimto the commercial sector; (vi) our belief retjag the effects of competitive pricing on our nmiasy sales and market share; (vii) our expecta
regarding the effects of the legal proceedings mearavolved in on our sales and operating perforreafviii) our belief regarding the fluctuations@ir operating results, including our belief about
the effects of inflation and the fluctuation of tNéS/dollar exchange rate on our operating res(ikyour expectations about our future revenueslisence of revenues); (x) our expectations about
the effects of seasonality on our revenues andatipgrresults; (xi) our expectations regarding diepment and introduction of future products; (xi)r expectations regarding revenues from our
existing customer contracts and purchase ordesisidimg, without limitation, the value of our agreent for our end-to-end system for a national rilitissuing and control system with the
government of a European country and our expectsfior increased revenues from sales of additimtinology and raw materials to such governmeiit) @ur expectations regarding the succ
of our active RFID and electronics monitoring tealogy; (xiv) our expectations regarding the effeetiess of our marketing programs and generatitrusihess from those programs, including
ability to continue to sell products through stgitealliances and our belief about the role custoseevice plays in our sales and marketing progrgre$ our anticipation that sales to a relatively
small number of customers will continue to accdont significant portion of our net sales; andi{xkie anticipated timing of our product introdwets.

Our ability to predict the results of our operatiar the effects of various events on our operatsglts is inherently uncertain. Therefore, weticauyou to consider carefully the matters desctibe
under the caption “Risk Factors” and certain othatters discussed in this prospectus, the docunmergrporated by reference in this prospectus,athdr publicly available sources. These factors
and many other factors beyond the control of ounagement could cause our actual results, perforenanachievements to be materially different framg future results, performance or
achievements that may be expressed or impliedédjottward-looking statements. We are not underadtigation, and expressly disclaim any obligatitnupdate or alter any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new informafidare events or otherwise. All subsequent forwlaaking statements attributable to us or any peestiing on our behalf are expressly qualified
in their entirety by the cautionary statements amwtd or referred to in this section, and you augtioned not to place undue reliance on these fakRleeking statements which speak only as of the
date of this prospectus.
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E xchange Rate Information

The following table shows, for each of the montididated, the high and low exchange rates betwezNLIS and the U.S. dollar, expressed as NIS pgr dibllar and based upon the daily
representative rate of exchange as published bBahé& of Israel:

Month High Low

June 201! 3.681 3.59¢
July 2013 3.661 3.56¢€
August 2012 3.66¢€ 3.53(
September 201 3.63: 3.50¢
October 201: 3.561 3.51¢
November 201: 3.56¢ 3.51¢
December 2013 (through December 6, 2( 3.5¢8 3.517

The following table shows, for the periods indichtthe average exchange rate between the NIS arld. g dollar, expressed as NIS per U.S. dolldcutated based on the average of the
representative rate of exchange on the last dapdf month during the relevant period as publifyeithe Bank of Israel:

Year Average

2008 3.58¢
2009 3.92¢
2010 3.73:
2011 3.57¢
2012 3.85¢
2013 (through December 6, 20: 3.617

As of December 6, 2013, the daily representatite esfexchange between the NIS and the U.S. dafigrublished by the Bank of Israel was NIS 3.54%100.

The effect of exchange rate fluctuations on ouir®ss and operations is discussed in “ManagemBigussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &ebults of Operations -- Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk.”
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U se of Proceeds

We estimate that we will receive approximately iiBion in net proceeds from the sale of the sesiin this offering, based on a per share puepase of $4.7 and after deducting underwriting
discounts and commissions and estimated offeripgmeses payable by us. If we complete the acquisitidhe SmartID Division of OTI, which is not cain, we will use approximately $7 to $10
million of the proceeds from the sale of the ordynshares to fund such acquisition. These fundsbeipaid to OTI if the purchase of the Smart IiBibn is consummated on or after the date of
this offering. If we are unable to consummate tbguésition of the OTI SmartID Division, we intenal tise a significant portion of the proceeds of dffifsring to fund our possible acquisition of
contracts, selected complimentary intellectual propand software packages from key players irethi2 and electronic monitoring markets. We intémdise the remainder of the proceeds for
working capital purposes associated with elD casrave are bidding on and other general corponategses.

P rice Range of Ordinary Shares

We became a publicly-traded company on the NASDAGRe stock market (formerly EASDAQ) on April 1890. On October 23, 2003, following the closindgtef NASDAQ Europe stock
market, we transferred the listing of our ordinginares to the Euronext Brussels stock market. \Whealfor delisting of our shares from the EuronBriissels stock market, and our application
approved on May 6, 2008, effective August 4, 2008.

On July 29, 2004, we filed a Registration Statenoenform 20-F under the Exchange Act. When thed$tegion Statement became effective on Septemhe2(f®t, we became a foreign private
issuer reporting company under the Exchange ActNGvember 5, 2004, our ordinary shares began tadithe U.S. on the OTC Bulletin Board under thealsol “SPCBF.OB,” which following
our name change to Vuance Ltd. on May 14, 2007rbe¢¥UNCF.OB.” On August 23, 2007, our ordinary sdmwere approved for trading on The NASDAQ Capitatket under the symbol
“VUNC.”

On September 29, 2009 we received a NASDAQ StaéDenation letter indicating that we failed to qaignwith the minimum stockholders’ equity requirembef $2. 5 million as set forth in
Listing Rule 5550(b). As a result, our securitiergvdelisted from The NASDAQ Capital Market andling in our shares was suspended effective atpka of business on October 1, 2009.
Following the delisting and as of the open of basson October 1, 2009, our ordinary shares tradgdTCQB® electronic quotation service for securities tradeer-the-counter until the close of
business on September 16, 2013. Our ordinary siiegan trading on the NASDAQ Capital Market effecat the opening of trading on Tuesday, SepterhBe2013 under the ticker symbol
“SPCB.”

All of the share price information provided beloastbeen adjusted to give effect to a 1 share 850002 shares reverse stock split effected on Afj2013.

The following table sets forth, for the periodsioaded, the high and low closing prices of our pady shares on the NASDAQ Capital Market or the QBOMarket, as applicable.

Year High Low

2008 $ 19.9: $ 1.2¢
2009 $ 28¢ $ 0.8t
2010 $ 122 $ 0.21
2011 $ 06C $ 0.17
2012 $ 08t 3 0.04
2013 (through December 6, 20: $ 56 $ 0.07
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Quarterly Stock Information

The following table sets forth, for each of thd financial quarters during the period 2011 throlitember 6, 2013, the range of high ask and levphces of our ordinary shares on the OTCQB
Market and the high and low market prices on theSBAQ Capital Market through December 6, 2013.

High Low

2011

First Quarte! $ 058 $ 0.2€
Second Quarte $ 0.6C $ 0.17
Third Quartel $ 051 $ 0.17
Fourth Quarte $ 051 $ 0.21
2012

First Quarte! $ 0.7z $ 0.0¢
Second Quarte $ 0.8t $ 0.17
Third Quartel $ 08t $ 0.04
Fourth Quarte $ 0.7z $ 0.04
2013

First Quarte! $ 187 % 0.21
Second Quarte $ 23C $ 0.¢
Third Quartel $ 6.1z $ 212
Fourth Quarter (through December 6, 20 $ 497 $ 3.6

Monthly Stock Information

The following table sets forth, for each of the m@sent six months, the range of high ask anddwlprices of our ordinary shares on the OTCQB Masdand the high and low market prices on the
NASDAQ Capital Market through December 6, 20

Month High Low

June 201! $ 23C % 1.0¢€
July 2013 $ 32 % 2.1%
August 2017 $ 6.1z $ 2.5¢
September 201 $ 53t $ 4.6t
October 201! $ 487 $ 3.68
November 201: $ 497 $ 4.0z
December 2013 (through December 6, 2( $ 4771 % 4.3t

D ividend Policy
We have never paid cash dividends on our ordinaayes and do not anticipate paying cash dividemtisei foreseeable future.

In accordance with our Articles of Association, doeard of directors may from time to time declamd aause the Company to pay to the shareholdehsisiecim or final dividends as the board of
directors deems appropriate considering the profitte Company and in compliance with the provisiof the Israeli Companies Law.

D ilution

If you invest in our ordinary shares, your interedt be diluted to the extent of the differencetieen the public offering price per ordinary shanel the pro forma net tangible book value
ordinary share immediately after this offering.
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Our net tangible book value as of June 30, 2013%4:838,000, or $0.52 per share. Net tangible hvadle per share represents the amount of ourttotglble assets less our total liabilities,
divided by the number of ordinary shares outstaptiefore consummation of this offering.

Our pro forma as adjusted net tangible book vailutioh per ordinary share represents the diffeegnetween the amount per share paid by purchakerdinary shares in this offering and net
tangible book value per ordinary share immediadéigr the completion of this offering on a pro ferms adjusted basis. After giving effect to the sl 3 million ordinary shares by us in this
offering at an assumed public offering price ofMpér share (the closing price of our ordinary seam December 6, 2013), and after deducting tivaaed offering expenses payable by us, our
pro forma as adjusted net tangible book value wbalee been $17,598,000, or approximately $1.4®mknary share based on 12,332,548 shares outstandbn completion of this offering. This
represents an immediate increase in pro formaaneilile book value of $0.91 per ordinary sharextsting shareholders and an immediate dilution®2$ per ordinary share to new investors in
this offering. The following table illustrates thper share dilution:

Assumed public offering price per ordinary share $ 4.7C
Net tangible book value per ordinary share as né B0, 201! 0.52
Increase in net tangible book value per ordinagreslattributable to this offerir 0.91
Net tangible book value per ordinary share afterdfiering 1.4%
Dilution per ordinary share stock to new investors $ 3.27

If the underwriters’ over-allotment option to puaste additional shares from us is exercised indulli based on an assumed public offering pricetafBper share, the pro forma net tangible book
value per share after this offering would be appnaxely $1.54 per share, the increase in the pradmet tangible book value per share attributableew investors would be approximately $0.11
per share and the dilution to new investors puiicigashares in this offering would be approximat&3y16 per share.

The table below summarizes as of June 30, 2018)erpro forma basis described above, the number ohardishares we issued and sold, the total considenae received and the average price
per share (1) paid by our existing shareholders(2ntb be paid by new investors purchasing ouinamy shares in this offering at the assumed ingtiolic offering price of $4.70 per share, before
deducting underwriting discounts and commissiorsestimated offering expenses payable by us.

Shares Purchase( Total Consideration Average Price
Number Percent Amount Percent Per Share
Existing shareholdel 9,332,54 75.% $ 4,838,001 25.5% $ 0.52
New investor: 3,000,001 24.2% 14,100,00 74.5% 4.7C
Total 12,332,54 10% $ 18,938,00 10% $ 1.54

The number of our ordinary shares to be outstanidimgediately after this offering excludes:

m} 219,731 shares issuable upon the exercise of sptions outstanding as of June 30, 2013 under quityeincentive plan with a weighted average e)xsgirice of $2.7
per share
m} 501,442 shares issuable upon the exercise of warsaitstanding as of June 30, 2013 with a weightedage exercise price of $0.07 per share;

m} 721,445 shares reserved as of June 30, 2013 foefgtants under our equity incentive pl

To the extent that new options are granted undeequity benefit plans, there will be further ditut to investors purchasing ordinary shares indffisring.
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U naudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financialt&tements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 and For thexSMonths Ended June 30, 2013

The following unaudited condensed combined pro #ofimancial statements as of and for the year edm@mber 31, 2012 and June 30, 2013 give effgéx tioe issuance of ordinary shares in
this offering by our company for aggregate procexfd$13,000,000 and (ii) our probable acquisitidthe SmartID Division from OTI.

We are providing this information to assist yowyaur analysis of the financial aspects of the agitjah. We derived this information from (i) thediied carve-out consolidated financial statements
of the SmartID Division of OTI as of, and for thear ended December 31, 2012, (ii) the audited dinlaged financial statements of our company asod for the year ended December 31, 2012,
(iii) the unaudited carve-out consolidated intefimancial statements of the SmartID Division of Gil of, and for the six months ended June 30, 26dJiv) the interim unaudited consolidated
financial statements of our company as of, andHersix months ended June 30, 2013. This informatfmuld be read together with financial statemantsrelated notes of the SmartlD Divisior
OTI and our consolidated financial statements atated notes included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combin@ance sheet gives effect to the issuance oéslirathis offering by our company for aggregatecpeds of $13,000,000 and combine the
historical balance sheets of our company and tharnDivision of OTI as of June 30, 2013, givingpgorma effect to the acquisition of the SmartliviBion of OTI as if it had occurred on June
30, 2013. The unaudited pro forma condensed cordlstegements of operations of our company and i t¥D Division of OTI for the year ended DecemBér 2012 and for the six months
ended June 2013, giving pro forma effect to thaussitipn of the SmartlD Division of OTI as if it Heoccurred on January 1, 2012.

The pro forma adjustments are preliminary and treudited pro forma condensed combined financiétstants are not necessarily indicative of the fimgrposition or results of operations that
may have actually occurred had the acquisitionrtgace on the dates noted, or the future finaqaltion or operating results of our company er $martID Division of OTI. The pro forma
adjustments are based upon available informatidreasumptions that we believe are reasonable. Undguurchase method of accounting, the total @selprice will be allocated to the net
tangible and intangible assets acquired and lt&slassumed, based on various estimates of #ggective fair values. We will determine the esteddair values of acquired assets and assumed
liabilities with the assistance of third party vaiion specialists in accordance with the provisioh&SC 805Business CombinationsThe purchase price allocations set forth in tilefing
unaudited pro forma condensed combined financaéstents are based on preliminary valuation estienaitthe tangible and intangible assets of ther@m®ivision of OTI. The final valuations,
and any interim updated preliminary valuation eaties, may differ materially from these preliminagjuation estimates and, as a result, the finatation of the purchase price may result in
reclassifications of the allocated amounts thansaterially different from the purchase price afitians reflected below. Any material change inthkriation estimates and related allocation of the
purchase price would materially impact our compamgpreciation and amortization expenses, the utealuyoro forma condensed combined financial statesn@nd our results of operations after
the acquisition.
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivable
Deferred tax short teri
Other accounts receivable
and prepaid expens
Inventories

Total current assets
Severance pay func
Long term deposit
Deferred tax long term
Customer contracts
Software and other IP
Goodwill

Property and equipment,
net (Note 6)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS'

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Shor-term bank credi

Trade payable

Employees and payroll accru
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities

Shor-term liability for future
earn-out

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long-term loans net of curre
maturities

Long-term liability for future
earr-out

Accrued severance pay
Total long-term liabilities
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capite

Parent company investme
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated defici

Total shareholders' equity
(deficiency)

Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balanc e Sée
For June 30, 2013
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Historical
SuperCom as Combined
Adjusted SmartlID division Pro Forma Pro Forma
SuperCom Adjustments (see note 2(a)) Adjustments References Combined
36€ 13,00( 13,36¢ 1,40¢ (11,409 3(d), 3(e 3,36¢
2,45¢ 2,45¢ 1,26¢ 3,72¢
3,08( 3,08( 3,08(
672 672 2,83¢ 3,51(
32¢ 32¢ 58C 90¢
6,907 13,00( 19,90° 6,094 (11,409 14,59:
21C 21C 151 (151) 3(e} 21C
76 (76) 3(e} 0
962 962 962
10,00( 3(f) 10,00(
4,50( 3(f) 4,50(
1,78¢% 3(9) 1,78¢%
14¢ 14¢ 36¢ 517
8,22¢ 13,00( 21,22¢ 6,69( 4,65( 32,56¢
81 81 39C (390) 3(e} 81
1,77¢ 1,77¢ 66¢ 2,44
324 324 324
952 952 3,671 4,624
- 0 2,00( 3(h) 2,00(
3,13¢ 0 3,13¢ 4,73( 1,61( 9,474
465 (465) 3(e} 0
5,00( 3(h) 5,00(
25€ 25€ 29¢ (299) 3(e 25€
25€ 0 25€ 764 4,23¢ 5,25¢€
602 214 817 817
1,19€¢ (1,196 3(e 0
43,61¢ 12,78¢ 56,40: 56,40z
(39,38)) (39,38) 0 (39,38)
4,83¢ 13,00( 17,83¢ 1,19¢ (1,19¢6) 17,83¢
8,22¢ 13,00( 21,22¢ 6,69( 4,65( 32,56¢

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro foomdemsed combined financial statements.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement @perations
For the Six Months ended June 30, 2013
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Historical
Combined
SmartlD division Pro Forma Pro Forma
Supercom of OTI Adjustments References Combined

Revenue: 3,90: 6,961 (229) 3(a; 10,647
Cost of revenue 541 2,512 (672) 3(a), 3(b 2,381
Gross profil 3,36: 4,45t 44¢ 8,26¢
Operating expense

Research and developm: 34¢ 1,53( (326) 3(b) 1,55:

Selling and marketin 1,41C 1,66¢ (240) 3(b) 2,93¢

General and administrati' 43t 1,35¢ (1,14¢) 3(b) 64t

Amortization of intangible asse 52t 3(c) 52t
Total operating expenses 2,19/ 4,55¢ (1,089 5,661
Operating incom 1,16¢ (201) 1,53¢ 2,60t
Financial income (expenses), net (42) (34) (76)
Income before income te 1,12¢ (135) 1,53¢ 2,52¢
Income tax benefit (expense 3,001 (192) 3(e 2,80¢
Net income (loss 4,127 (327) 1,53¢ 5,33¢
Net earnings per shar
Basic $ $ 0.4t
Diluted $ $ 0.4
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usedrputing basic earnin
per share 8,740,00 11,740,00
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usedriputing diluted
earnings per share 9,553,08: 12,553,08

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro foondensed combined financial statements.
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Revenues
Cost of revenues

Gross profit

Operating expense

Research and developme
Selling and marketing
General and administrati\
Amortization of intangible asse
Other expenses

Total operating expens

Operating income
Financial income (expenses), |

Income (loss) before income t
Income tax benefit (expense

Net income (loss)
Net earnings per shar

Basic
Diluted

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement @perations

For the Year ended December 31, 2012

(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares usednputing

basic earnings per share

Weighted average number of ordinary shares usedriputing

diluted earnings per share

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro foomdemsed combined financial statements.

Historical Combined
SmartlD
division of Pro Forma Pro Forma
Supercom OTI Adjustments References Combined

8,94( 17,39: (136) 3(a) 26,19¢
1,61¢ 7,604 (1,080 3(a), 3(b 8,14
7,321 9,781 944 18,05:
31z 2,77¢ (851) 3(b) 2,23¢
3,06( 4,19¢ (752) 3(b) 6,50/
857 3,541 (3,020) 3(b) 1,37¢
112 1,00¢ 3(c) 1,117
1,08t 1,08t
5,31¢ 10,62: (3,629 12,31¢
2,00¢ (83¢€) 4,567 5,731
1,80¢ (113) 1,697
3,811 (949) 4,567 7,42¢
1,00¢ (93) 913
4,815 (1,049 4,561 8,34:
$ 0.7¢ $ 0.8¢
$ 0.5¢ $ 0.7¢
6,464,80: 9,464,80:
8,156,33! 11,156,33
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Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Famcial Statements

Note 1. Description of Transaction and Basis of Peentation

(a) On August 14, 2013, our company signed a defmipiurchase agreement with OTI. The agreement prs\ththt, upon the terms and subject to the conditid the agreement we will

(b

-

purchase the SmartID Division of OTI. The consitierato be paid for the acquisition is $5 milliopan closing, additional $2 million within 60 dayktbe closing date and additional $3
million within 12 months of the closing date, urdéke contemplated offering discussed below in 12 is completed. If completed the additionahdilion is payable immediately. We
also agreed to pay up to an additional $12.5 miliocording to an ez-out mechanism based on performance and milest

The earn-out mechanism is considered cgetihconsideration. ASC 805-30 requires recognibiotie acquisition-date fair value of contingeatsideration as part of the consideration
transferred. The earn-out mechanism is compris¢d@tomponents. One component is the amount & iBillion calculated as 7% of revenues generatethéycombined company over
future years until the amount of $7.5 million iscbed. We assigned a high probability of achieveraed estimated our liability to be approximatelyrsillion to this part of the earn-out.
The second component of the earn-out is $5 mitha is payable if and only if specific leads fature contracts materialize. The $5 million is gagan tranches of $1.6 million for every
$20 million of new leads for contracts up to then$ilion. Every earned tranche is added to the fimmponent of the earn-out described above andipaysing the same mechanism. For
purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensetinethfinancial statements, we have in the aggeegpdluated the acquisition date fair value ofcitretingent consideration to be $7
million. As such, the total consideration of thejaisition is expected to be approximately $17 wnilliFurthermore, we have assumed that this lighilduld not change during the pro
forma period and have not included in the pro fostaiement of operations any consequences retatdthnges in this liability that the accountinghsi@ds requires to be included in
earnings

Note 2. Pro Forma Adjustments Related to the Offerig and the Reverse Stock Split

(a) We are contemplating a firmly committedeoiiig with aggregate net proceeds of $13 millidme Pro-forma adjustments to the financial positbBuperCom give effect to that

offering. The pro forma effect would be an inceeasour cash reserves and our sharehc' equity by the net proceeds of the offeri

(b) On the August 22, 2013, our stockholders author@egdBoard of Directors to amend our Articles ofAsiation to effect a reverse stock split of ounpany's issued and outstandi

ordinary shares by a ratio of 1 share for everp@0®2 shares outstanding. The finacial stetemeot Becember 31, 2012 and as of June 30, 3013dw®s fetroactively adjusted to reflect
the reverse stock spl

Note 3. Pro Forma Adjustments Related to the Acquigon

The pro forma adjustments included in the unauditedforma consolidated financial statements arfelésvs:

(a) The pro forma adjustments made to the historicamaes reported for the year ended December 32, @04 for the six months ended June 30, 2013, med® to eliminate the revent

generated by sales made by OTI’s SmartID Divisdour company (such payments are considered totbedompany transactions). All expenses recorgeabip company in respect of
these amounts were eliminated as v

(b) To eliminate expenses, including overhead experbesged to OTs SmartID Division by other divisions of OTI, indar to give effect to the discontinued relationsMeen OT's

SmartID Division and the other divisions of O

(c) To reflect additional depreciation and amortizatidfixed and intangible assets of (s SmartID Division based on their provisionallyigeed fair value and according to their expec

useful lives.
We assigned fair values to those assets as fol
1. IP- based on replacement cost for the

2. Customer contrack initial calculation of expected revenues from thistomer contracts and free cash flows derived Boaoh revenues discounted at a commensurate disie@tior.
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We determined the useful lives of those assetsdbas¢he period we expect the assets to contriioutelr income consistent with how the fair valuesevdetermined. We calculat
the amortization of the software and other IP ugiegstraight-line method, over their estimateduld&res, and the amortization of the customertcacts based on the volume of
expected revenues from these contracts in accoedaitic the increasing revenues from these contralstsh are maturing over time (and therefore thewization rate is increasing
over the expected useful lives and is not a sttdiigh).
(d) Cash was adjusted to give effect to the consideratf $10,000,000 to be paid to OTI in respechefacquired business. The $10,000,000 is payamieediately if the contemplate
offering is completed (see Note 1(a) above). Geah also adjusted to eliminate OTI's SmartID Dietss cash balance of $1,408,000 as of June 30, 2¢Hi8hwill not be acquired by o
company according to the acquisition agreementéatvus and OT

(e) To eliminate certain assets and liabilioé©TI's SmartID Division as of June 30, 2013, athire not to be acquired or assumed by our compeerding to the acquisition agreement
between us and OT

(f) To reflect the fair values of the acquired custonwrtracts and of the acquired software and ofhe¢

(g9) To reflect the amount assigned to goodv

(h) To reflect the fair value of the contingent consadien liability to OTI (see Note 1(b) abow
Note 4. Pro Forma Net Income Per Share
The unaudited pro forma basic and diluted earngegsshare for the year ended December 31, 201thargix months ended June 30, 2013 are based drasiceand diluted weighted average
number of ordinary shares of our company outstandiming the respective periods, a djusted to gffect to the impact of the shares to be issugdarcontemplated offering as if the issuance
occurred on January 1, 2012.

Note 5. Acquisition Consideration

The acquisition consideration was determined dsvit

Cash to be paid to OTI $ 10,00(
Fair value of contingent consideration (1) 7,00(
Total transaction value $ 17,00(

(1) The pro forma combined statement of operaties not include any adjustment for the contingensideration liability because it is in line withir expectations based upon GT8martIL
Division’s revenues as included in the statement of opesébove

Note 6. Purchase Price Allocation
Under the purchase method of accounting, the patadhase price will be allocated to the net targé#sid intangible assets acquired and liabilitissmed, based on various estimates of their

respective fair values. The final purchase pritecation will be done with assistance of third paraluation specialists (see Note 3(c) for the ag#ions used at arriving to the provisional fair
values). Based on preliminary valuation estimatestotal purchase price will be allocated as fofio

Preliminary Useful lives
Valuation (1) (years)
(In
thousands

Working capita 34¢ N/A
Property and equipment, r 36¢ 7
Software and other | 4,50( 10
Customer contract 10,00( 10
Goodwill 1,78¢ N/A
Total 17,00(

(1) The purchase price allocations set forth @sthunaudited pro forma condensed combined finissteteements are based on preliminary valuatiomesgés of the tangible and intangible assets
acquired and preliminary determination of usefugdi of such assets. The final determination ofuldiees and valuations may differ materially frahese preliminary useful lives and valuat
estimates and, as a result, the final allocatiothefpurchase price may result in reclassificatmfiithe allocated amounts that are materially déifié from the purchase price allocations refle:
herein. Any material change in the valuation est@®and related allocation of the purchase pricgldvmaterially impact our depreciation and amott@aexpenses and our results of
operations after the acquisitic
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S elected Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial dataand as of the five years ended December 312 204 derived from our audited consolidated finansatements, which have been prepared in
accordance with U. S. GAAP. Our audited consoliddireancial statements for the three years endext@ber 31, 2012 and as of December 31, 2011 ar@i@fdear elsewhere in this prospectus.
Our selected consolidated financial data as of Bées 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 and for the yearsteDdeember 31, 2008 and 2009 have been deriveddtmtited consolidated financial
statements not included in this prospectus. Trecssd consolidated financial data as of June 303 20d for the six months periods ended June 3I8 2Ad 2012 have been derived from our
unaudited financial statements, which include djlistments consisting of normal recurring adjustimémat we consider necessary for a fair presemtati our financial position and results of
operations for these periods. Results for intgr@riods are not necessarily indicative of the teshiat may be expected for the entire year. Thewing selected consolidated financial and other
data should be read in conjunction with “Managensebiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditi@ml Results of Operations” and our consolidateahimal statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this prospectus.

Year ended December & June 30
2012 2011 2010 2009(*) 2008(*) 2013 2012
(U. S. dollars in thousands, except per share !

Summary of Statement of
Operations Data:

Revenues 8,94( 7,922 7,38¢ 9,304 18,11: 3,90¢ 3,94(
Cost of revenue 1,61¢ 3,30¢ 2,057 3,36¢ 6,94¢ 541 1,23
Gross profit 7,321 4,61¢ 5,33: 5,93¢ 11,167 3,36: 2,707
Operating expense

Research and developme 31z 462 38¢ 89¢ 1,73¢ 34¢ 14z
Selling and marketin 3,06( 3,50 4,40t 5,131 9,90¢ 1,41C 1,46¢
General and administrati\ 857 73z 1,98¢ 1,64¢ 2,611 43E 491
Other expenses (incom 1,08t (137) (39¢) 13C 8 - (292)
Total operating expens 5,31f 4,56 6,38( 7,807 14, 62: 2,19¢ 1,80¢
Operating income (los: 2,00¢ 54 (1,04¢) (1,86¢) (3,095 1,16¢ 902
Financial income (expenses)

net 1,80¢ 99C (67¢€) (620) (3,087 (42) 1,86¢
Income (loss) before income

tax 3,811 1,04« (1,726 (2,48¢) (6,182) 1,12¢ 2,771
Income tax (expense) bene 1,00¢ (25) (50) (71) (237 3,001 (23)
Net income (loss) fror

continuing operation 4,817 1,01¢ (1,77¢) (2,559 (6,319 4,127 2,75¢
Loss from discontinued

operations - - (189) (2,526 (6,039 - -
Net income (loss 4,817 1,01¢ (1,965) (5,085) (12,35¢) 4,127 2,75¢

Per Share Data:
Basic earnings (loss) from

continuing operation 0.77 0.47 (1.23) (1.9¢) (5.19 0.47 0.6z
Diluted earnings (loss) from

continuing operation 0.5t 0.3¢ (1.23) (1.9¢) (5.19) 0.4 0.51
Basic and Diluted loss from

discontinued operatior - - (0.13) (1.9¢) (4.97) - -
Basic earnings (loss) per shi 0.77 0.47 (1.3¢) (3.9 (10.1¢) 0.47 0.62
Diluted earnings (loss) per

share 0.5¢ 0.8 (1.36) (3.9)) (10.1¢) 0.4: 0.51
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Six Months

ended
Year ended December June 30
2012 2011 2010 2009(*) 2008(*) 2013

(U. S. dollars in thousands, except per share !
Summary of Balance Sheet Dat:
Cash and Cash Equivalel 22t 21t 197 65€ 81z 36¢
Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $ 1, 726 and $134 as of December 3P,

and 2011, respectivel 1,59¢ 1,542 752 857 84C 2,45¢
Inventories, ne 28C 26¢ 197 82 1,307 32¢
Total Current Asset 2,93( 2,131 1,66¢ 4,23¢ 6,44: 6,907
TOTAL ASSETS 3,74¢ 2,45t 2,00¢ 4,682 8,93t 8,22¢
Total Current Liabilities 2,79¢ 7,82¢ 4,50( 6,33 10,42« 3,31«
Accrued severance pi 23€ 227 254 304 37¢ 25€
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT 711 (5,607 (7,877 (6,277) (1,867 4,83¢

(*) Due to the sale of certain business activitiesimudry 2010, as describedManagemer's Discussion and Analysis of financial conditionl aesults of Operatior” those business activiti
are presented as discontinued operations in acuoedaith U.S. GAAP
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M anagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi&@ondition and Results of Operations

The following discussion of our results of opemasiehould be read together with our consolidatadritial statements and the related notes, incluasewhere in this prospectus. The following
discussion contains forward-looking statements tafiect our current plans, estimates and beliefd avolve risks and uncertainties. Our actual fesmay differ materially from those discussed
in the forward-looking statements. Factors thatldatause or contribute to such differences incltidese discussed below and elsewhere in this praspec

Overview

We are a leading global provider of traditional aligital identity solutions, providing advancedetsf identification, tracking and security produatsl solutions to governments and private and
public organizations around the world. Our solusiogliably identify and track the movement of peophd objects in real time, enabling our custorteedetect unauthorized movement of vehicles
as well as trace packages, containers and thesattcpsemises by control personnel and vehicles.

Beginning in 2012, we have focused on expandingaativities in the ID and e-ID market, includingttesign, development and marketing of identifaratechnologies and solutions to
governments in Europe, Asia and Africa using o@a«ernment platforms. Our activities include (a)izing paper secured by different levels of segupatterns (UV, holograms, etc.) and (b)
electronic identification secured by biometric daancipally in connection with the issuance ofioaal multi-ID documents (IDs, passports, drivditenses, vehicle permits, and visas) and border
control applications. We are focused on growingéhrertical markets by providing all-in-one fieltbpen radio-frequency identification, or RFID, amdbile technology, accompanied with
services specifically tailored to meet the requieais of electronic monitoring in the following irgtties: (i) public safety, (ii) healthcare and haare, and (iii) animal and livestock management.
Our proprietary RFID and Mobile PureR¥Buite of hybrid hardware and software componerggta foundation of these products and services.

As disclosed elsewhere in this prospectus, we batered into a definitive agreement to acquireSihmartID Division of On Track Innovations, Inc. T8enartID Division is a substantial enterprise
and, if the acquisition is completed, will signéittly affect our financial condition and resultsopierations in the future. This acquisition ibjsat to our completion of a due diligence invesstiign
which is expected to be completed in mid-DecemibdB2We believe that the completion of the acquisits probable, but is by no means certain. Fuythés prospectus contains unaudited pro
forma financial statements that hypotheticallyfseth our combined operations with the SmartID Bionh as if they had already occurred. These prmddinancial statements are based on
assumptions and estimates that may prove to beurae. The pro forma adjustments are preliminad/tae unaudited pro forma condensed combined dinhstatements are not necessarily
indicative of the financial position or resultsafderations that may have actually occurred hacddeisition taken place on the dates noted, ofutfuee financial position or operating results of o
company or the SmartID Division of OTI. The purohasice allocations set forth in the unauditedfprona condensed combined financial statementsasedoon preliminary valuation estimate
the tangible and intangible assets of the SmartiNdsn of OTI. The final valuations, and any interupdated preliminary valuation estimates, mafedimaterially from these preliminary
valuation estimates and, as a result, the finatation of the purchase price may result in rediaations of the allocated amounts that are maligrdifferent from the purchase price allocations
reflected below. Any material change in the valuagstimates and related allocation of the purcpase would materially impact our company’s defaon and amortization expenses, the
unaudited pro forma condensed combined financéstents and our results of operations after thaisition.

Revenue

Some of our products and services are tailoreddetthe specific needs of our customers. In oaeatisfy these needs, the terms of each agreeimelnjing the duration of the agreement and
prices for our products and services differ fromeagnent to agreement. We generate the majorityiofevenues from existing e-ID and security lomgteervices contracts, providing customers
with raw materials, software upgrades, supportnteaance, training and installation. Revenues fitoersale of such services are generally recogriatedving delivery of such services.

We also generate some of our revenues (less titah ftGm the sale of active RFID and mobile-basemtipcts and solutions. Revenues from the sale &f praducts are generally recognized upon
delivery.
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Costs and Operating Expenses

Our costs associated with a particular project may significantly depending on the specific requients of the customer, the terms of the agreemmgnigll as on the nature of the technology
being licensed. As a result, our gross profits feaoh project may vary significantly.

Our research and development expenses considaoesaraw materials, subcontractor expensesgeadepreciation costs and overhead allocateds&areh and development activities.

Our selling and marketing expenses consist prigafisalaries and related costs, commissions edipadles and marketing personnel, trade show eggepromotional expenses and overhead
costs allocated to selling and marketing activiteswell as depreciation expenses and travel.costs

Our general and administrative expenses consistapily of salaries and related costs, allocatediwead costs, office supplies and administrativéscdees and expenses of our directors,
information technology, depreciation, and profesalservice fees, including legal, insurance arditdees.

Our operating results are significantly affected doyong other things, the timing of contract awandd the performance of agreements. As a resultesenues and income (loss) may fluctuate
substantially from quarter to quarter, and we lvelithat comparisons over longer periods of time beynore meaningful. The nature of certain of oyre@ses is mainly fixed or partially fixed and
any fluctuation in revenues will generate a siguaifit variation in gross profit and net income (Joss

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements require®usake estimates and assumptions that affecefimted amounts of assets and liabilities andlibedosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amafrsvenues and expenses during the reportingghéfte evaluate our estimates and judgments on goirog basis.

We base our estimates and judgments on historxp@rience and on various other factors that weebelto be reasonable under the circumstanceseshiéts of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assetsiahilities that are not readily apparent from otbeuarces. Under different assumptions or conditiangial results may differ from these estime

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caadiand results of operations are based on oumtidased financial statements, which have beengmegpin accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the U.S. (“US GAAP”). Qaignificant accounting principles are presentedhiwifNote 2 to our Consolidated Financial Statemeiile all the accounting policies impact
the financial statements, certain policies mayib&ed to be critical. These policies are those @natmost important to the portrayal of our finahcondition and results of operations. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Our ngenaent believes that the accounting policies whitéct the more significant judgments and estimagesl in the preparation of our consolidated
financial statements and which are the most clit@wéully understanding and evaluating our repdntesults include the following:

Revenue recognitior
Allowance for doubtful accoun
Deferred taxe

Debt to equity conversion; al
Contingencies

Revenue Recognitic
We generate the majority of our revenues from #gst-ID and security long term services contrgatsyiding our customers with, support, maintenanogalties, training and installation. In

addition, we generate some of our revenues fronsdleof active RFID and mobile based productssamations. We render services and sell our prodadise U.S. through distributors and our
local subsidiary, PureRFid, Inc., and directly tighout the rest of the world.
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Services and Products sales are recognized wheungséve evidence of an agreement exists, servaeslieen rendered or delivery of the product hasroed, the fee is fixed or determinable,
collectability is reasonably assured, and inconeatial or perfunctory performance obligations rem#ithe product requires specific customer acawege, revenue is deferred until customer
acceptance occurs or the acceptance provisiondapée are not obligated to accept returned produrdssue credit for returned products, unlessoayret return has been approved by the Com
in advance and according to specific terms anditiond. As of December 31, 2012, we had an allowdnc customer returns in an amount of $6,000.

We recognize certain long-term contract revenuesaordance with ASC Topic 605-3§onstruction-Type and Production-Type ContractRuirsuant to ASC Topic 605-35, revenues from these
contracts are recognized under the percentagengbletion method. We measure the percentage of @implbased on output or input criteria, such agract milestones, percentage of
engineering completion or number of units shipgedapplicable to each contract. Provisions fonedtd losses on uncompleted contracts are madegdhe period in which such losses are first
identified, in the amount of the estimated losgtmnentire contract. As of December 31, 2012, mh stimated losses were identified.

We believe that the use of the percentage of cdioplenethod is appropriate, since we have thetgbilsing also an independent subcontractor’s etiain, to make reasonably dependable
estimates of the extent of progress made towangiplation, contract revenues and contract costadtfition, contracts executed include provisions ¢hearly specify the enforceable rights of the
parties to the contract, the consideration to lmhamnged and the manner and terms of settlemeall. ¢ases, we expect to perform its contractuabakibns and the parties are expected to satisfy
their obligations under the contract.

In contracts that do not meet all the conditionsitiomed above, we utilized zero estimates of pspéjual amounts of revenue and cost are recognizddesults can be estimated with sufficient
accuracy.

Revenues and costs recognized pursuant to ASC B0pi85 on contracts in progress are subject to manageesémates. Actual results could differ from #hestimates. As of December 31, 2
and 2012, all the long-term contracts were comglated their related revenues were recognized in ful

Our warranty period is typically 12 months. Baseidharily on our historical experience, we do natyide for warranty costs when revenue is recogn&ece such costs are not material.
Deferred revenues and customer advances includeraseceived from customers for which revenue mt been recognized.

We provide our customer with a license to issue [ssports and driver licenses and we are entileeceive royalties upon the issuance of eaah fafrdocument by our customers. Such roya
are recognized when the issuances are reportes] tsually on a monthly basis.

Allowance for doubtful accoun

The allowance for doubtful accounts is determinét vespect to specific amounts we have determiadx doubtful of collection. In determining théoalance for doubtful accounts, we consider,
among other things, our past experience with sustomers and the information available regardirgh sustomers.

We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our custshfinancial conditions and we require collateraiwe deem necessary. An allowance for doubthiduts is determined with respect to those
accounts that we have determined to be doubtfobléction. If the financial conditions of our casters were to deteriorate, resulting in an impainoé their ability to make payments, additional
allowances would be required. The allowance forbdfoil accounts was $1,726,000 and $134,000 at DeeeBi, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The $1,592ii@ase in the allowance for doub
accounts is based on our assessment of the coilligtand the substantial effort and expensesireduo collect payment from one of our large Ewap customers.

Deferred Taxe

We account for income taxes, in accordance wittptiogisions of ASC 740 (“Income Taxes,”) under liability method of accounting. Under the liabilitgethod, deferred taxes are determined
based on the differences between the financiarsint and tax basis of assets and liabilities atted tax rates in effect in the year in whichdHferences are expected to reverse. Valuation
allowances are established, when necessary, toeathferred tax assets to amounts expected tabzed Expectation about realization of defereedadssets related to losses carried forward are
subjective and require estimates of future incomiié territories in which such losses has beeerg¢ed. Changes in those estimations could leadanges in the expected realization of the
deferred tax assets and to the increase or dedreaakiation allowances.
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Debt to Equity Conversic

We account for our debt restructuring, determirebe troubled debt restructuring, in accordanch wiBC 470-60 (“Troubled Debt Restructurings by Dest). The provisions of ASC 470-60
require that assets transferred or shares issuetlyt@r partially settle the debt should be measiat fair value. If shares are issued to fullfie¢he debt, the difference between the fair @alfithe
shares issued and the carrying value of the debldaae recognized as a gain on restructuring. Deteng the fair value of the shares issued, iftnaded in active markets, can be highly subjective
and any change in those values affecting the gaiestructuring to be recorded in the financialesteents.

Contingencies

From time to time, we are the defendant or pldimifzarious legal actions, which arise in the natourse of business. We are required to assediéfihood of any adverse judgments or
outcomes to these matters as well as potentiaksaofjprobable losses. A determination of the amofireserves required for these contingencieanyf, which would be charged to earnings, is
made after careful and considered analysis of atitidual action with our legal advisors. The regqd reserves may change in the future due to reeldpments in each matter or changes in
circumstances, such as a change in settlemerggjrak change in the required reserves would affactarnings in the period the change is madeerQtan as described under the heading “Legal
Proceedings” in this prospectus, there are no mahfgnding legal proceedings in which we are aypar of which our property is subject.

Operating Results

The following table sets forth selected our corgaitd income statement data for each of the treaesyended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 as&kthenths ended June 30, 2013 and
expressed as a percentage of total revenues.

Six Months ende:

Year Ended December 2 June 30
2012 2011 2010 2013 2012

Revenues 10(% 100%% 100%% 100% 100%
Gross profit 81.c 58. ¢ 72.2 86.1 68.7
Operating expens¢

Research and development 3.t 5.8 5.2 8.¢ 3.€
Selling and marketing 34.2 44. 2 59.€ 36.1 37.2
General and administrative 9.€ 9.2 26.¢ 11.2 12t
Other expenses (income) 12.1 (1.7 (5.4) - (7.4)
Total operating expenses 59.t 57.¢€ 86.9) 56.2 45.¢
Operating income (loss) 224 0.7 (14.2) 29.¢ 22.¢
Financial (expenses) income, | 20.2 12. & 9.2 (1.3 47.4
Income (loss) before income t 42.€ 13.2 (23.9 28.¢ 70.3
Income tax (expense) benefit 11.2 (0.3 (0.7 76.¢ 0.3
Loss from discontinued operatio - - (2.€) - -
Net income (loss) 53.¢ 12. ¢ (26.€) 105.7 70.C

Six Months Ended June 30, 2013 Compared to Six Mom$ Ended June 30, 2012

Revenue

Our revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2@18 $3,903,000, a slight decrease of 0.9% cordgar$3,940,000 for the six months ended June G2 2
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Gross Profit

Our gross profit for the six months ended June28a3 increased to $3,362,000 from $2,707,000 fstk months ended June 30, 2012, an increase%f PAe gross profit margin for the six
months ended June 30, 2013 was 86% compared tdd@a%e six months ended June 30, 2012. The ineriagross profit margin is mainly attributablecttanges in our mix of revenues from
products, services and royalties.

Expense:

Our operating expenses increased for the six mamttied June 30, 2013 to $2,194,000 from $1,805@0Be six months ended June 30, 2012, an increfa®2%. The increase in operating
expenses was primarily due to a large increasesearch and development expenses, as discussed Aetbalso a non-recurring other income recordetié six months ended June 30, 2012.

Our research and development expenses increa$8d 9000 for the six months ended June 30, 2018 $542,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2i&crease of 146%. The increase in
our research and development expenses was prindailyo development of new products and technaddgiethe public safety market.

Our sales and marketing expenses decreased sliglill; 410,000 for the six months ended June 303 2@m $1,464,000 for the six months ended Jun@B02, a decreasd 4%. The decrease
sales and marketing expenses was primarily dualgreease in commission expenses, arising fronefbots to optimize our selling and marketing effoaind cost reductions in our distribution,
representatives and dealers’ networks worldwide.

Our general and administrative expenses decreasgtB6,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2@t $491,000 for the six months ended June 30, 20ti2crease of 11%. The decrease in
general and administrative expenses was primanidytd a decrease in directors’ fees.

Other income was $0 for the six months ended JOn2(@L3, compared to other income of $292,000Hersix months ended June 30, 2012. The other iadorthe six months ended June 30,
2012, was derived from a gain in respect of thengmishment of debts.

Financial (Expenses) Income, t

Financial (expenses) income consist primarily eéiiest related to our bank credit line and outstandonvertible bonds, bank fees, gains recordethemronversion of convertible bonds to

equity and exchange rate expenses. Financial eepdosthe six months ended June 30, 2013 wer®8ad2compared to financial income of $1,869,00Clersix months ended June 30, 2012, in
which mainly consisted of gains recorded on theveasion of outstanding convertible bonds to eqagypart of the debt restructuring that was condude€012.

Income Ta

Income tax benefit from continuing operations wag®1,000 for the six months ended June 30, 20ffaced to tax expenses of $13,000 for the six hweanded June 30, 2012. We recorded a
tax benefit in the six months ended June 30, 2@3td a $3,001,000 decrease in the valuation alowién respect of deferred tax assets resulting fex loss carry forwards, compared to
withholding tax expenses related to our projechwitEuropean country in the six months ended JOrR932. We expect to record additional tax benéfiZ013 and 2014 in respect to deferred tax
assets. At June 30, 2013, we had provided a valuatiowance of $7,087,000 with respect to defetagchssets.

Net Income

As a result of the factors described above, ouimuetme was $4,127,000 for the six months ended 3002013, compared to net income of $2,758,00thfosix months ended June 30, 2012.
Year Ended December 31, 2012 Compared to Year Endékcember 31, 2011

Revenue

Our revenues in 2012 were $8,940,000, compared,828,000 in 2011, an increase of 13%. The incrisagemarily due to an increase in revenues fremesD and Security projects.
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Gross Profit

Our gross profits in 2012 increased to $7,321,0001$4,616,000 in 2011, an increase of 58%. Thegypoofit margin for the year 2012 was 82% comp#&weiB% in 2011. The increase in gross
profit margin is attributable to changes in our mfxevenues from products, services and royaléied,due to reduction of subcontractor provisiaeat in the amount of $756,000 upon project
completion and final payment to the subcontractooeding the terms of the contract.

Expense:

Our operating expenses increased in 2012 to $56@3%;om $4,562,000 in 2011, an increase of 16%. Mbrease in operating expenses was primarilytaladarge increase in other expenses ¢
decrease in selling and marketing expenses, agsdisd below.

Our research and development expenses decrea$8ii3@®00 in 2012 from $462,000 in 2011, a decre&82%. The decrease in our research and develdpmpenses was primarily due to an
allocation of research and development enginegpsdject-related development, which is presentezbsts of goods sold.

Our sales and marketing expenses decreased slgt#B,060,000 in 2012 from $3,505,000 in 2011eereéase of 13%. The decrease in sales and marlkagiegmses was primarily due to a decr
in commission expenses, arising from our effortsgmize our selling and marketing efforts andteesluctions in our distribution, representatived dealers’ networks worldwide.

Our general and administrative expenses increas$837,000 in 2012 from $732,000 in 2011, an ireeazf 17%. The increase in general and adminig&r@ikpenses was primarily due to an
increase in salaries and related costs.

Other expenses were $1,085,000 in 2012, compareithéo income of $137,000 in 2011. The transitimmf other income to other expenses is primarilytdusad debts expenses recorded in 2012
based on management's estimation with respecetodhectability of certain debt, offset in part &yapital gain arising from the conversion of detequity by certain service providers.

Financial (Expenses) Income, t

Financial (expenses) income consist primarily ééiiest related to our bank credit line and outstandonvertible bonds, bank fees, gains recordethemonversion of convertible bonds to
equity and exchange rate expenses. Financial ina@acneased to $1,805,000 in 2012, compared to $890n 2011, an increase of 82%. The increasdrisapily due to an increase in gains
recorded on the conversion of outstanding converbbnds to equity as part of the debt restrucgutiat was effected in 2012 and in 2011.

Income Ta

Income tax benefit from continuing operations fog yyear ended December 31, 2012 was $ 1,006,00pazechto income tax of $ 25,000 in 2011. We reabaléax benefit in 2012 due to a $
1,006,000 decrease in the valuation allowancespeet of deferred tax assets resulting from tax ¢éasry forwards, compared to withholding tax exgesnrelated to our project with a European
country in 2011. We expect to record additionalliarefits in 2013 and 2014 in respect to defemadssets. At December 31, 2012, we had provideduation allowance of $10,287,000 with
respect to deferred tax assets.

Net Income

As a result of the factors described above, ouimeme in 2012 was $4,817,000, compared to nenirecof $1,019,000 in 2011.

Year Ended December 31, 2011 Compared to Year Endékcember 31, 2010

Revenue

Our revenues from continuing operations in 2011evit, 922,000, compared to $7,389,000 in 2010, @edse of 7%. The increase in our revenues frortintong operations is primarily due to
increase in revenues from our e-ID project.
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Gross Profit

Our gross profits from continuing operations deseesto $4,616,000 in 2011 from $5,332,000 in 2@lfkecrease of 13%. Our gross profit margin in 2044 58% compared to 72% in 2010. The
decrease in gross profit margin is attributableltanges in the mix of our revenues from productssamvices. Revenues from the sale of servicesrglgnbave a higher gross profit than revenues
from the sale of products.

Expense:

Our operating expenses from continuing operati@tsehsed to $4,562,000 in 2011 from $6,380,000192a decrease of 28%. The decrease in operagranses was primarily due to a decrease
in selling and marketing expenses and a decreagenieral and administrative expenses, as disclssed.

Our research and development expenses from comgragerations increased to $462,000 in 2011 fro86E®0 in 2010, an increase of 20%. The increaselimesearch and development expe
was primarily due to an increase in salaries atada@ costs due to headcount increase.

Our sales and marketing expenses from continuiegations decreased to $3,505,000 in 2011 from $4080 in 2010, a decrease of 20%. The decreabe iseles and marketing expenses was
primarily due to a decrease in commissions arifiog an increase in revenue from raw materials Wwiserry a lower commission rate and a decreasevenue from royalties and other services
which have a higher commission rate.

Our general and administrative expenses from coimgnoperations decreased to $732,000 in 2011 $5/885,000 in 2010, a decrease of 63%. The deciegsmeral and administrative expenses
was primarily due to a decrease in salaries arde®lcosts and in legal expenses. In addition,daseommunications held with a customer, managestanged its estimation with respect to the
collectability of debt owed by that customer frooubtful as of December 31, 2010 to collectible at@nber 31, 2011.

Other income from continuing operations in 2011 437,000 and consisted primarily of gain from éiénguishment of working capital-related liab#isi as part of an arrangement with creditors,
compared to $396,000 in 2010, which consistedazpital gain from the sale of our Hong Kong sulesigiand gain from the extinguishment of workingitagrelated liabilities as part of an
arrangement with creditors.

Financial (Expenses) Income, 1

Financial income from continuing operations for yle@ar ended December 31, 2011 was $990,000 compmafiedincial expenses from continuing operation2010 of $678,000. In 2011, we
recorded a $2,006,000 capital gain on the extifgoént of convertible bonds, recognized as paruofceeditor arrangement. The gain was offset it pgian increase in financial expenses with
respect to the remaining outstanding convertibledsaccaused by an increase in the interest ratéodmer breach of the covenants under such bondshwéequired us to incur additional interest of
3% per month on unpaid amounts. The additionatesteexpense amounted to $271,000 during in 2011.

Income Ta

Income taxes on income from continuing operaticerselased to $25,000 in 2011 from $50,000 in 20h@.decrease is mainly due to a decrease relateithioolding tax at source expenses.

Loss from discontinued operatio

Loss from discontinued operations for the year dridecember 31, 2010 was $189,000. The loss fronodigiued operations is attributed to the salewfEoAC and CSMS businesses, which were
sold in January 2010.

Net Income (Los:

As a result of the factors described above, ouimuetme in 2011 was $1,019,000, compared to aosstdf $1,965,000 in 2010.
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OTI's SmartID Division - Operating Results

The following discussion of the results of opemagiof the SmartID Division of OTI should be reagettner with the carve-out financial statements tirerelated notes of such division, included

elsewhere in this prospectus. The actual resulsioh division may differ materially from the higtal results of the division when it was part of IOFactors that could cause or contribute to such
differences include those discussed elsewherdspthspectus.

The following table sets forth selected OTI's SriaDivision income statement data for each of the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 andktheaths ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
expressed as a percentage of total revenues:

Six Months ende

Year ended December & June 30
2012 2011 2013 2012

Revenue: 10(% 10(% 10C% 10C%
Cost of revenue 44% 43% 36% 45%
Gross profil 56% 57% 64% 55%
Operating expens¢

Research and developme 16% 13% 22% 16%
Selling and marketin 24% 21% 24% 26%
General and administrati\ 20% 13% 19% 21%
Other expenses (incom 1% 2% - 1%
Total operating expens 61% 4% 65% 64%
Operating income (los! 5)% 7% )% (9)%
Financial (expenses) income, | )% )% 0% 2%
Income (loss) before income t (5)% 7% 2)% (10)%
Income tax (expense) bene )% )% 3)% )%
Net income (loss (6)% 6% 5)% 11)%

Six Months Ended June 30, 2013 Compared to Six Madn$ Ended June 30, 2012

Revenue

Revenues decreased to $6,967,000 for the six menthsd June 30, 2013 from $9,150,000 for the sinthsended June 30, 2012, a decrease of 24%. Eheade in revenues is mainly attributed
to a decrease in revenues from a Panama bordeokpriject.

Gross Profit

The gross profit of the SmartID Division was $4,48® for the six months ended June 30, 2013 cordgar$5,033,000 for the six months ended June BD2 2a decrease of 11%. The decrease in
gross profit derives directly from the 24% decreiaseevenues. The gross profit margin for the sonths ended June 30, 2013 was 64% compared torb % six months ended June 30, 2012.
The change in the gross margin is mainly attribtiteal change in the division’s revenue mix.

Expense:

OTI's SmartID Division’s operating expenses weres$4,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2013aced to $5,813,000 for the six months ended JOp2L2, a decrease of 22%. The
decrease in operating expenses was primarily dae2@% decrease in both selling and marketing esggeand general and administrative expenses.

Research and development expenses consist prinoasblaries and related costs, as well as sulsirig expenses. Research and development expease$1,530,000 for the six months ended
June 30, 2013, compared to $1,474,000 for the sixths ended June 30, 2012, an increase of 4%.riEheaise was primarily due to an increase in salane related costs.
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Sales and marketing expenses consist primarilplafies and related costs, as well as expensesdetaprofessional expenses and participatioxfiibiions and tradeshows. The sales and
marketing expenses were $1,668,000 for the six nsoeded June 30, 2013 compared to $2,359,00Bda@ix months ended June 30, 2012. The $691,0@9%rdecrease in sales and marketing
is a direct result of the decrease in revenuethfoperiod which decreased the commissions incliutedlaries and professional fees.

General and administrative expenses consist piynafrsalaries and related costs of the divisi@xXecutive management and the financial and admatigt staff, professional advisor fees, office
expenses and insurance. General and administeatpenses were $1,358,000 for the six months ende 30, 2013, compared to $1,922,000 for the sinthsoended June 30, 2012, a decrease of
29%. The decrease was primarily attributable te@ehse in the provision for severance pay andease in legal and other professional expenses.

Amortization of intangible assets decreased by@&8Bfor the six months ended June 30, 2013, cordgarthe six months ended June 30, 2012. Amortinakpense decreased to zero in 2013 as a
result of the completion of intangible assets amation in 2012.

Financial Expenses, n

Financial expenses consist primarily of interesigide on bank loans and bank fees, partially otfgeforeign exchange gains. Financial expenses $@4¢000 for the six months ended June 30,
2013, compared to $146,000 for the six months edded 30, 2012, a decrease of 77%. The decreasgriwesily due to a decrease in guaranty commissiqgrenses and revaluation expenses
resulting from the changes in the USD exchangevettgus the NIS.

Net Income (Los:

As a result of the factors described above, OTite8ID Division incurred a net loss of $327,000 tlee six months ended June 30, 2013 compared @2%,000 for the six months ended June 30,
2012.

Year Ended December 31, 2012 Compared to Year Endékcember 31, 2011

Revenue

Revenues decreased in 2012 to $17,391,000 frord $2@00 in 2011, a decrease of 15%. The decreaseénues is mainly attributed to a decrease iamegs from projects in Tanzania and a
decrease in sales to the Ecuadorian governmeniglpaoffset by revenues from a border controljpob in Panama.

Gross Profit

The gross profit of the SmartID Division in 2012s/0,787,000 compared to $11,559,000 in 2011, sedse of 15%. The decrease in gross profit dedirestly from the 15% decrease in
revenues. The gross profit margin for 2012 was 86%pared to 57% in 2011. The change in the grosgimi mainly attributed to a change in the dieiss revenue mix.

Expense:

OTI's SmartID Division’s operating expenses in 2@1&e $10,623,000 compared to $10,052,000 in 28 increase of 7%. The increase in operating exgsenas primarily due to an $864,000,
or 32% increase in general and administrative esg@nwvhich was primarily attributable to an inceemsseverance pay provision and professional fees.

Research and development expenses consist prinodsblaries and related costs, as well as submttittg expenses. Research and development expger&Zek2 were $2,774,000, compared to
$2,800,000 in 2011, a decrease of 1%. The decreas@rimarily due to a decrease in salaries amdeelcosts.

Sales and marketing expenses consist primarilplafies and related costs, as well as expensdsdetaprofessional expenses and participatioxfbéions and tradeshows. The sales and
marketing expenses in 2012 were $4,196,000 comptar$4, 190,000 in 2011.

General and administrative expenses consist piyrafrsalaries and related costs of the divisi@xXecutive management and the financial and admatigt staff, professional advisor fees, office
expenses and insurance. General and administetpenses in 2012 were $3,541,000, compared to 2®&7 in 2011, an increase of 32%. The increasepwmamrily attributed to an increase in
severance pay provision mainly due to increasatsal Oded Bashan, who served as OTI's CEO urgdeédnber 11, 2012 and as Chairman of the Boardretiirs of OTI until April 26, 2013,
and an increase in legal and other professionadresgs.
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Amortization of intangible assets decreased by ¥ZXB or 71%, in 2012 as compared to 2011. Theedserresulted from reduction in the amortizatioimtaingible assets which became fully
amortized in 2011.

Financial Expenses, n

Financial expenses consist primarily of interestatde on bank loans and bank fees, partially otigeforeign exchange gains. Financial expense®12 2vere $113,000, compared to $129,000 in
2011, a decrease of 12%. The decrease was prindaelyo a decrease in guaranty commissions.

Net Loss
As a result of the factors described above, OTit&8ID Division incurred a net loss of $1,042,06@D12 compared to net income of $1,198,000 in 2011
Seasonality

Our quarterly operations are subject to fluctuatidoe to several factors, including that the tineenfour initial contact with a customer to the tinfesale is long and subject to delays which could
result in the postponement of our receipt of reesnfitom one accounting period to the next, increasie variability of our results of operations amdising significant fluctuations in our revenue
from quarter to quarter. It is our experience thata general matter, a majority of our sales @®@enduring the latter half of the calendar yeasistant with the budgetary, approval and order
processes of our governmental agencies customddstidnally, the period between our initial contagth a potential customer and the purchase opooducts and services is often long and
subject to delays associated with the budgetingraval and competitive evaluation processes tlegfufently accompany significant expenses, partilyutar government and government agencies
organizations. A lengthy sales cycle may have graghon the timing of our revenue, which may causequarterly operating results to fall below ineeexpectations. We believe that a
customer’s decision to purchase our products ances is discretionary, involves a significant goitment of resources, and is influenced by custdouelgetary cycles. To successfully sell our
products and services, we generally must educatpatantial customers regarding their use and lisnefhich can require significant time and resestcThis significant expenditure of time and
resources may not result in actual sales of owlymts and services, which could have an adversetafh our results of operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet transacttmtshave or are reasonably likely to have a matefiiect on our current or future financial conditj changes in financial condition, revenues,
expenses, results of operations, liquidity, captadenditures or capital resources.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of June 30, 2013, our cash and cash equivaletated $368,000, compared to $225,000 as of DeeeBih 2012. We have accumulated net losses obzippately $39,381 from our inception
through June 30, 2013.

Since our incorporation in 1988, our principal s@uof financing has been public and private offgsiof our equity and debt and from the sale ofrirssies and subsidiaries. In November 2006, we
raised $3,156,500 through the issuance of unitsisting of convertible bonds, or the ConvertiblenBs, and warrants. Units valued at $2,500,000 vgsteed to Brevan Howard Master Fund
Limited, or BH, and units valued at $656,500 wemiied to Special Situation Funds, or SSF. Accorddirigeir original terms, the Convertible Bonds @&y mature three years from the date of
issuance and bore interest at an annual rate off8&Convertible Bonds provided that any withhojdamd other taxes payable with respect to theastavould be grossed up and paid by us
(approximately 3% of the principal of the bondsyl @ayment of interest would be net of any tax. 8citjo certain redemption provisions, the Convkrtidonds were convertible at any time, at the
option of the holders, into our ordinary sharea ebnversion price of $21.25 per share. The holders also granted warrants entitling them to aeg8d,566 ordinary shares at an original exercise
price of $21.25 per share during the next five gear
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In November 2007, due to a breach of certain canditof the Convertible Bonds, the holders hadititet to accelerate the repayment of the princigigh all the interest payable until the maturity
date of the bonds. However, we signed an amendimé¢né agreement with the holders under which weewequired to pay to one of the holders interé$2@6,000 (together with any withholdi
and other taxes payable with respect to the intengsroximately 3% of the principal of the Convielei Bonds) and with respect to the other holdeckhanged the conversion price of the
Convertible Bonds to $18.06. In consideration fazse amendments, the holders waived their rigatdelerate the repayment of the Convertible Bonds.

In June 2008, following a breach in the amendetisesf the Convertible Bonds, we reached an agreewignBH, pursuant to which, among other things| Baived the requirement that we
comply with certain covenants in exchange for:

e Increasing the interest rate to 10% starting M&th2008 and any withholding and other taxes payafith respect to the interest would be grossedntppaid by us (approximately 3%
the principal of the bonds

e Reducing the exercise price of the Convertible Boswad the warrants to $12.75 and $11.90, respéct

e Our undertaking to place a fixed charge on all meand/or rights in connection with a certain Eeapairport project. This charge was senior toiadgbtedness and/or other pledge
encumbrance, but provided us with certain rightasofo use part of the incorr

e Our grant of certain ar-dilution rights with respect to the warrants heyd8H.
In addition, it was agreed that under certain civstances BH could demand an early payment in pamtfall of the principal amount of its ConvertéobBonds.

On August 12, 2009, we entered into an agreemehtBH for additional amendments to certain termg€onvertible Bonds. In exchange for grantingusity in certain of our assets, including
all income and/or rights in connection therewitiwfaich we and our subsidiaries were entitled ta assult of certain legal proceedings involving 8lovakian subsidiary, and all amounts in
connection with the project related to the legalcpedings, BH agreed to (a) waive the requirenteitvwe comply with and (b) amend certain provisiofjsts Convertible Bonds including, (i)
increasing the applicable rate of interest to 12%blay 0.5% every 180 days thereafter, (ii) relegsis from certain payments upon the completioreaiain payments of principal and interest due
under the Convertible Bonds, (iii) making monthyments of $41,000 against the total amount dueruthe Convertible Bonds over an eight (8) yeaiogerand (iv) increasing the number of
warrants granted to 37,500 and reducing the exeprise of all the warrants to $1.70 per share. Mbdification was determined to be a debt extirtyuisnt.

On November 9, 2009, we entered into an agreenf&ftf& additional amendments to certain termsso€ibnvertible Bonds. In exchange for a securityertain of our assets, SSF agreed to (a)
waive its requirement that we comply with and (fmWed certain provisions of, its Convertible Bomusluding, (i) increasing the applicable rate oénesst to 12% and by 0.5% every 180 days
thereafter, (i) releasing us from certain paymeitsn the completion of certain payments of priatgnd interest due under its Convertible Bondi$,nfiaking monthly payments of $10,000 aga
the total amount due under the Convertible Bonas an eight (8) year period, (iv) reducing the eigar price of the Convertible Bonds and the wasrémt$12.75 and $1.70, respectively and, (v)
increasing the number of warrants granted to 7,86&.modification was determined to be a debt gxishment.

In January 2010, we received consent from BH arfd t8Sell our EAC and CSMS businesses, which cdsseere required pursuant to covenants containéteiConvertible Bonds, and in return
we created a fixed charge in favor of BH and SSEherintellectual property rights belonging to oemaining RFID business.
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On March 22, 2010, we entered into a subscriptgreement with a private investor, Mr. Yitzchak Bpig pursuant to which on March 23, 2010 we iss8@&H 991 of our ordinary shares in
consideration of a one-time cash payment of $2@,G@ncurrent with the issuance of the sharessaiged a warrant to him to purchase up to 130,3buiodrdinary shares at an exercise price of
$0.64 per share. The warrant has a term of fivg€8)s and contains standard adjustments for sieaends, stock splits, reclassification and sam#évents.

On August 24, 2010, BH entered into an assignmeahtr@ansfer agreement with our controlling sharééglSigma Wave Ltd., or Sigma. Pursuant to theexgent, BH assigned to Sigma all of its
Convertible Bonds and warrants. The assignmennbathpact on our assets or liabilities or our ficiahresults.

At the annual general meeting of our shareholdeld dbn September 12, 2010, our shareholders restivafford certain of our major creditors with tygportunity to convert the amounts owed to
them into our ordinary shares, by means of a $etgzfinst the then total outstanding debt due ¢h sueditors, at a price of $0.38 per ordinary shaubject to forgiveness of 60% of our total
outstanding debt to such creditors, or the Creditoangement. Our board of directors was authortpeset all other terms of the Creditor Arrangeméamiuding, among other things, its timetable.

On November 3, 2010, we filed an application wita District Court in Petach Tikvah, Israel, to apr our Creditor Arrangement with all our credit@reluding the Convertible Bond holders) in
accordance with Section 350 of the Israeli Compmabav. On July 18, 2011, the District Court decided to approve our application, primarily due toabjection to the proposed arrangement
filed by SSF. Following the assignment of the Catilike Bonds held by SSF to Mr. Eliyahu Trabelse meached an agreement with all of our Converfalied holders to the terms of the Creditor
Arrangement. In February 2012, following the apiaf our board of directors, we decided to corgimith the original Creditor Arrangement outsideta District Court.

During the years 2010 to 2013, certain of our mejeditors and Convertible Bond holders acceptedffar to convert the amounts owed to them intoadinary shares, and following the
conversion of $7,221,734 of debt and Convertiblad& we issued 598,696 warrants and 6,953,412rafrdinary shares.

During the period from January 1, 2013 to June2BQ3, our capital expenditures totaled approxiryeb@b,000, (compared to $6,000 during the six meetided June 30, 2012), all of which were
invested in our facilities in Israel.

We currently do not have significant capital spegddr purchase commitments other than with redpettie proposed acquisition of the SmartID Divis@drOTI. Other than with respect such
acquisition and its integration, we expect to ergagcapital spending consistent with the levebaf operations. We anticipate that our cash on laaadcash flow from operations will be sufficient
to meet our working capital and capital expenditecuirements for at least 12 months.

Cash Flows

Net cash provided by operating activities for thensonths ended June 30, 2013 was $246,000, comparget cash used by operating activities of $1&1 for the six months ended June 30, 2

an increase of $397,000. This improvement was pifyndue to our recording net income of $4,127,8@0the six months ended June 30, 2013, compar#a,#%58,000 for the six months ended
June 30, 2012, which was partially offset by amease in trade receivables of $860,000, and araserin other accounts receivable and prepaid sgpeaf $361,000 for the six months ended June
30, 2012. Net cash used in investing activitiestlie six months ended June 30, 2013 was $83,000pared to net cash used in investing activities9%®00 for the six months ended June 30,
2012, an increase of $74,000, due to the purchigseperty and equipment during the six months dntiene 30, 2013.

Net cash used in financing activities for the sianiihs ended June 30, 2013 was $20,000, comparett tash used in financing activities of $11,080te six months ended June 30, 2012
increase of $9,000.

Net cash provided by operating activities for tearyended December 31, 2012 was $24,000, compared tash used by operating activities of $189dl0thg the year ended December 31, 2

a transfer from negative to positive cash flow froperation activities of $213,000. This transfesyamarily due to net income of $4,817,000 in 28d&hpared to $1,019,000 during 2011, which
was offset by a decrease in trade payables of §6689a capital gain of $2,230,000 on the conversfafebt and Convertible Bonds into equity and erel@se in accrued expenses and other
liabilities of $638,000 during 2012. Net cash ubgdnvesting activities during the year ended Degen81, 2012 was $3,000, compared to net cashged\ny investing activities of $116,000
during the year ended December 31, 2011, a trafrsfarpositive to negative cash flow from investaivities of $119,000. This was primarily dueateelease of $130,000 in cash that was held in
a restricted account upon the completion of a eahin 2011.
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Net cash used by financing activities during tharyended December 31, 2012 was $11,000, comparest tash provided by financing activities of $@D@luring the year ended December
2011, a decrease of $102,000, due to the drawddamew $100,000 line of credit from a bank.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our material cortratobligations and commitments as of June 30328fd does not reflect our probable acquisitiothefSmartID Division of OTI:

Total Less than 1 yeal 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years
Long-term debt obligations -- -- -- - -
Capital (finance) lease obligatio -- -- - - -
Bank loan and credit line $ 100,00 $ 100,00( = - .
Operating lease obligations $ 47,000 $ 47,00( - - -
Total contractual cash obligatio $ 147,000 $ 147,00( = - -

Operating lease obligations represent commitmemigulease agreement for our facility and the itéesl of certain subsidiaries. Purchase obligati@msesent purchase orders to an account
payable. Total contractual cash obligations represignificant outstanding commitments for loarmnirbanks, convertible bonds, purchase obligatiodsdease agreements for facilities. We are
a party to any capital leases.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standadhté (ASU) 2011-05, “Comprehensive Income (Toji@)2 Presentation of Comprehensive Income” (ASW1205). ASU 2011-05
eliminates the option to present the componentst@r comprehensive income as part of the stateaferguity and requires an entity to present thal twf comprehensive income, the components
of net income, and the components of other commisitie income either in a single continuous statéraEocomprehensive income or in two separate boseoutive statements.

ASU 2011-05 is effective for fiscal years, and iitteperiods within those years, beginning after €aber 15, 2011 and was applied retrospectively.ifipact of the adoption was not significant.

In December 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Stahdadate (ASU) 2011-11, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210)isclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabgit (ASU 2011-11). ASU 2011-11
requires enhanced disclosures about financialumstnts and derivative instruments that are eitffeebin accordance with the Accounting Standarddification or are subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or similar agreemerg.afhended guidance will be effective for annuabriégpg periods beginning on or after January 1,3@hd interim periods within those annual
periods (fiscal year 2013 for us) and should bdieppetrospectively to all comparative periodssereted. The impact of the adoption was not siganific

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Marke Risk

We are exposed to market risks arising from oumabbusiness activities. These market risks, warehbeyond our control, principally involve the gibdity that changes in interest rates,
exchange rates or commodity prices will adverséfcathe value of our financial assets and lidie# or future cash flows and earnings. Market issthe potential loss arising from adverse cha

in market rates and prices.

Impact of Inflation and Currency Fluctuatio

Because the majority of our revenue is paid innked to the U.S. dollar, we believe that inflateamd fluctuation in the NIS/dollar exchange rats lmaited effect on our results of operations.
However, a portion of the cost of our Israeli opieras, mainly personnel, is incurred in NIS. Be@asme of our costs are in NIS, inflation in NISlaloexchange rate fluctuations does have some

impact on our expenses and, as a result, on oumeahe. Our NIS costs, as expressed in dollaesindiluenced by the extent to which any increashénrate of inflation in Israel is not offset,ier
offset on a delayed basis, by a devaluation of\f&in relation to the dollar.
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Historically, the New Israeli Shekel has been deedlin relation to the U.S. dollar and other majarencies principally to reflect the extent to ahinflation in Israel exceeds average inflation
rates in Western economies. Such devaluationsyiparticular fiscal period are never completelyadyonized with the rate of inflation and therefaray lag behind or exceed the underlying
inflation rate.

In 2012, the rate of appreciation of the NIS agdims U.S. dollar was 2.3% and the rate of inflatiio Israel, was 1.6%. It is unclear what the digatton/evaluation and inflation rates will be fret
future, and we may be materially adversely affedtatflation in Israel exceeds the devaluatiorttoé NIS against the U.S. dollar or the evaluatibthe NIS against the U.S. Dollar, or if the timing
of the devaluation lags behind increases in irdtatn Israel.

We do not engage in any hedging or other transatitended to manage risks relating to foreigmenay exchange rate or interest rate fluctuatidnddarch 31, 2013, we did not own any market

risk sensitive instruments except for our revolMimg of credit. However, we may in the future urtdke hedging or other similar transactions or gtwe market risk-sensitive instruments if our
management determines that it is necessary orauleiso offset these risks.
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B usiness
Overview

We are a global provider of traditional and digitintity solutions, providing advanced safety nitifecation, tracking and security products to goweents and private and public organizations. We
provide cutting edge real-time positioning, trackimonitoring and verification solutions enableddoy PureRF® wireless hybrid suite of products &uthnologies, all connected to a web-based,
secure, proprietary, interactive and user-frienidigrface. Our product depth and global presevittde expanded significantly when we complete plenned acquisition of the SmartID Division
of On-Track Innovations (OTI), which is a leadingyider of these solutions. The basic componentofureRF® Suite include:

an active tag that is attached to the item to batifled, located or tracked, and which contaimsierochip transmitter, an antenna, a capacitortaitery;

one or more wireless receivers that communicate thi¢ active tags

one or more activators that control the tags itageapplications

the ta('s initializer, which is used to configure the PUF® tags; anc

wek-based hardware and software management systewaitates and processes the ID and sensor dataHeoattive tags and which may be configured to idean alert upon tk
occurrence of a trigger evel

Our solutions reliably identify and track the mowerhof people and objects in real time, enablingomstomers to detect unauthorized movement oftleshias well as trace packages, containers
and the access to premises by control personnelemdles. We provide all-in-one field-proven raftiequency identification, or RFID, and mobile teolbgy, accompanied with services
specifically tailored to meet the requirementslet&onic monitoring. Our industry focus includasblic safety and healthcare- and animedéted tracking and records management. Our fiapy
RFID and Mobile PureRF® suite of hybrid hardware anftware components are the foundation of thesgugts and services.

On August 14, 2013 we entered into a definitiveeapsirchase agreement with On Track Innovations INMSDAQ: OTIV), or OT], to acquire OTI's SmartIDivision. The acquisition is subject
to the completion of due diligence, which is expédb be completed before mid-December 2013. We hgrweed to pay OTI $10 million and contingent pagts of up to and additional $12.5
million pursuant to an earn-out mechanism baseckotain performance and other milestones that dtechayments under assumed contracts and other. iten2911 and 2012 and the six-months
ended June 30, 2013, OFISmartID Division had revenues of $20.4 millioti7$ million and $7 million, respectively, of whi®9 %, 97 % and 97 %, respectively, were recuntavgnues derive
from over ten multi-year contracts. Our strategpéquiring the SmartlD Division was to significigreéxpand our global infrastructure and businesseathance the predictability of our
revenues. The carve-out financial statementseoBimart|D Division and pro forma financial statemseappear elsewhere in this prospectus.

The SmartID Division conducts a wide range of petgeéncluding, national ID registries, e-passpdstsmetric visas, automated fingerprint identifioatsystems, digitized driver’s licenses, and
electronic voter registration and election managenihe acquisition will expand our customer basever 18 governments throughout the world, addipialongoing contracts and enrich our
pipeline of proposals and leads. SmartID techrielgdntellectual property and products are based common platform and will readily integrate wathr platform. We used OTI’s platform and
products for our major customer until a year age. Melieve that the acquisition will provide us wéttbroader in line of products with a higher gnessgin. The OTI platform is field proven and
we plan to develop additional applications infineire. We also believe that as a result of theusitipn we will be able to reduce our delivery ésas we will be able to eliminate the need to
develop the applications for future customers. atguisition will add to our team of outstanding kedrand technological experts and will enhancenoarketing presence in South America, Africa
and Asia, where our current presence is relatinedgest.

The acquisition of the SmartID Division is partafr larger strategy, commenced in 2012, to expam@ctivities in the ID and e-ID market, includititee design, development and marketing of
identification technologies and solutions to goveemts in Europe, Asia and Africa using our e-Gorent platforms. Our government sales activitietuihe utilizing paper secured by different
levels of security patterns (such as UV light antbgrams), as well as electronic personal idemtifan enabled by biometric data, principally in neotion with the issuance of national multi-ID
documents (IDs, passports, driver’s licenses, Velpiermits, and visas) and border control applicesti
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Our Strengths

We believe that, because of the following competistrengths, we will be able to enhance our posiis a leading provider traditional and digit&ritity solutions:

Our scalable and highly flexible solutions can bstomized to meet each organization’s presentwtndefneeds
As an industry innovator, we continue to develog mrcorporate cutting edge technologies into oodpcts and solution

We employ a group of industry experts having exgeiin business, commercial, and government ideatibn and wireless technologies, who have decafleand-on experience ar
expertise

We provide a complete e-to-end suite of RFID products eliminating the neediicegrating multiple platforms and enabling eakseperation and deploymer

We provide a full one stop solution to governmeaelisninating the need to acquire and integrate iplalproducts from different international vendassnplifying the procurement proce
while facilitating deployment, training, operatioasd services and maintenan

We offer a rare combination of being a small, vesliablished and highly responsive company with @tivef experience

We are able to offer quick deployment and a higlellef responsiveness to customer ne

The acquisition of OTs SmartID Division will enhance our strengths tolule the following

The division has a wide range of field proven sohg and products and, extensive support capablityarious biometric device

The division has an exceptional group of seasomégsiry experts having har-on experience and expertise in government ideatifio and related technologit
SmartID will enable us to offer quick deploymentanhigh level of responsiveness to customer ni

The SmartID platform expands our presence aasiftdeen deployed in a wide range of projects: nati registries, e-passports, biometric visaslSARriving license, voter registration
and elections manageme

The SmartID platform incorporates patented techgiek thereby increasing our competitiven:

The Smart ID platform is easy to deploy, use anthtaa.

Our Strategy

We are focused on our core competencies - activ® Riehnology and solutions and e-ID projects asldtgons. Our growth strategy includes the follogitcomponents:

Develop strong strategic relationships with ouribess partners, including our systems integratodsdistributors that introduce our products anditsmhs into their respective marke

Employ dedicated sales personnel to work closetl wir business partners. Our sales personnelmirg@nd adapt solutions that can then be instalfedsupported by these busin
partners
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e Expand our active RFID and mobile activities gldpgbarticularly in Europe, Israel and the Far E

e Leverage our reputation, talented personnel paojgct management capabilities in the e-ID marbeacure additional projects and solutions ingitwaving e-1D and e-Government
markets.

e Leverageour customer base, superior Pure® hybrid suite of products, and IT management cajigsilto secure additional long terms contract$gitvernments and communities in
public safety market:

e Develop strong strategic relationships with busingsrtners that will introduce our products inte kiealthcare and homecare mark
e Develop strong strategic relationships with busingsrtners in the animal and livestock managemenkets.
e Identify and acquire synergistic contracts or besges in order to reduce time to market, obtairptemmentary technologies and secure required refesefor international bid:
e Grow our business in emerging markets with perekesignificant growth opportunitie
Our History and Development

From our incorporation in 1988 until 1999, we wardevelopment-stage company primarily engagedsisareh and development, establishing relationshighssuppliers and potential customers
and recruiting personnel with a focus on the govesmtal market. In 2001, we implemented a reorgéioizglan, which we completed in 2002. As a restithe reorganization, we expanded our
marketing and sales efforts to include the comraéroarket with a new line of advanced smart cadlidantification technologies products, while maining our governmental market business.

During 2002, we sold, in three separate transagtiath third party purchasers, our entire equitgiiest in a U.S. subsidiary, InkSure Technolodies, for which we received aggregate procees
approximately $6,600,000.

In 2006, we decided to sell our e-ID Division irder to focus on opportunities in the U.S. for ofR and mobile businesses as well as our Critidab8on Management System business, which
we sold in 2010. During the fourth quarter of 2088, established a new wholdwned Israeli subsidiary, S.B.C. Aviation Ltd., wihibegan operations in 2007 and focused on execiunfiormatior
technology and security projects. On December 8262we sold the majority of the e-ID Division'stizities and related intellectual property to Ot 665,224 restricted ordinary shares of OTI,
net of 49,892 shares that were granted to condsléannon-cash payment for their services to ompamy and direct expenses related to the transa&®of December 31, 2008, we sold all of the
OTI shares that we received in the transaction.

Simultaneously with the December 31, 2006 salé@fajority of our e-ID Division to OTI, we entergdo a service and supply agreement with OTI undsch: (i) OTI agreed to act as our
subcontractor and provide services, products artdriabs necessary to carry out and complete cepi@ijects that were not transferred to OTI; andQ@iT| granted us an irrevocable, worldwide,
non-exclusive, non-assignable and non-transfetadgiese to use in connection with those projecstain intellectual property rights transferredX®l as part of the OTI transaction, for the
duration of such projects. This service will terat@upon our acquisition of OTI's SmartID Division.

On August 28, 2007, we purchased all of the issuneHoutstanding stock capital of Security Holding, or SHC, from Homeland Security Capital Cogtimn and other minority shareholders
approximately $4,335,000 and direct expenses afoepately $600,000, all payable by our issuancerdinary shares. A total of 258,218 ordinary shavere issued to the sellers. SHC was a
Delaware corporation engaged in the manufacturedatidbution of RFID-enabled solutions, accesstarand security management systems. During thetiaquarter of 2007, SHC and its
subsidiaries were merged into Vuance, Inc.

In September 2007, we announced that we had eriteced definitive agreement to acquire the creidéng division of Disaster Management Solutions. lfor approximately $100,000 in cash and

up to $650,000 in royalties payable upon salesyafdvanced first responder credentialing systehis dcquisition complemented our incident managérseintions business and added the
credentialing system to our critical situation mgeraent system business, both of which were sck)1®.

-54-




On March 25, 2009, we completed the acquisitiooesfain of the assets and certain of the liabdib€Intelli-Site, Inc. pursuant to an asset pusehagreement with Intelli-Site and Integrated
Security Systems, Inc. We agreed to pay Inf&ile $262,000 in cash and shares (which were sulojeccertain lock up mechanism) and the agreeprenided for contingent consideration of uj
$600,000.

In January 2010, Vuance, Inc. completed the sa@®LfblS Security Systems International, LLC of cartef its assets and liabilities related to ourceienic access control market for $146,822 in
cash and the assumption of a loan.

In January 2010, we completed the sale of certagupassets and liabilities related to our Goweent Services Division pursuant to an asset puechgszement with WidePoint Corporation and
Advance Response Concepts Corporation. WidePoimdZation paid us $250,000 and agreed to pay ar@aérof up to $1,500,000 over the course of caeyéars 2010, 2011, and 2012, subject
to the performance of certain financial requirerseriio earn-out payments were earned.

On January 21, 2010, we incorporated a new whallpesl Delaware subsidiary, PureRFid, Inc., to famusnarketing and sales for our active RFID prodacts solutions. In October 2010, we
entered into an agreement for the sale of oureertjuity interest in SuperCom Asia Pacific Ltdr,rio consideration. As part of this sale, we assigto the purchaser certain outstanding loans due
to us by SuperCom Asia Pacific in the amount o#i$iillion, which was equal to our cumulative inviasnt in SuperCom Asia Pacific, and the purchaseetirn undertook the operation and the
other liabilities of SuperCom Asia Pacific Ltd.

At the beginning of 2012, we decided to leverag@wnexperience in the e-ID market and increaseosition in the market by: (i) proposing other niehnologies and solutions to our existing e-
ID customers, (ii) securing other e-ID projects antlitions by virtue of entering into joint ventsneith partners with a global presence and compheang goals and products, and (iii) retaining an
outstanding group of market executives and expetigh allowed us to propose and implement whabel@ve to be competitive ID and e-ID solutionstte global markets. During 2012 we
entered into the growing electronic monitoring ieat markets for public safety, real time healtlecand homecare, and animal and livestock managemsing our RFID and Mobile PureRBulite

of products.

Pending Acquisition of the SmartID Division of OTI

On August 14, 2013, we entered into an asset psechgreement with OTI, to acquire OTI's SmartIDiBin, including all contracts, software, otheatet] technologies and IP assets. Such
acquisition is subject to the completion of duégeihce and closing, which is expected to be coraglby mid-December 2013. We have agreed to payddd imillion, $5 million on the closing
date, $2 million 60 days thereafter and additick&million 12 months after the closing date andticent payments of up to $12.5 million pursuanamoearn-out mechanism based on certain
performance and other milestones. Such contingemuitude the net amounts that will be raised binuhis offering and additional future public offegs (if any) as well as the revenues generated
by us from new e-ID projects that will be receil®dus either through the assignment of contract®blpursuant to the asset purchase agreementervase following August 13, 2013. Eaot
payments are capped at the difference betweemtberats actually paid (either in cash or securetidnk guarantees) to OTI by us upon the consummafitime acquisition and $17.5 million and
are due and payable for a period of seven (7) ybardate of the agreement. However, the payménle@amounts due and payable pursuant to theaarmechanism may be accelerated if we
receive certain new projects or in the event thasell all or substantially all of the assets artcactual rights of the of our e-ID activities tahard party other than an affiliate. Furthermafat any
time during the period commencing as of the dathefgreement and ending on the third anniversfatiye closing date, we or any of our affiliates awarded or otherwise receive orders under
certain potential projects that were disclosedstasipart of the acquisition, then the gross amoiuall potential revenues under all such orderaveards during each of the three 12-month periods
following the closing date will be divided into wsiof $20 million each, or an award unit, and wéhpect to each full award unit in each year, westagreed to pay OTI $1,666,667 as additional
consideration for the acquisition, which will beypale in accordance with the earyat mechanism, provided that the aggregate amduait such additional consideration will not excek&imillion.

In addition, for each award unit, the period of @i&l's earn-out eligibility will be extended by alditional 12 month period.
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Market Opportunity

Radio frequency identification, or RFID, is a wigeldopted technology in the auto-identification ke&rwhich addresses electronic identification Eeation of objects. Typically, an RFID tag or
transponder is attached to or incorporated intmduyrt such as a wrist bandd handheld or stationary device that receives #uéorfrequency waves from these tags is used &mete their
locations. Prior to the adoption of RFID, usersiifeed and tracked assets manually as well asutiftahe use of bar code technology. These soluti@ns limited because of the need for ongoing
human intervention and the lack of instantaneocation capabilities. RFID technology possessestgreange, accuracy, speed and lower line—of-sigduirements than bar code technology.

The increased demand for better security systemisanvices has positively affected trends withmitidustry. Personnel and asset monitoring, trgchitd management are now leading security
concerns in commercial and governmental enterprides has created an increasing demand for segraeise and cost-effective means to positivelytify locate, track, monitor, count and
protect people and objects, including inventory aekiicles. Our wireless ID-enabled security sohgiprovide an optimal solution to these problemsuassolutions reliably identify and track the
movement of people and objects in real time, englbiur customers to detect unauthorized movemevetttles as well as trace packages, containerthangiccess to premises by control persc
and vehicles.

We are targeting the following markets with our éRIF® Suite and other products:

Civil and Military GovernmentsOur PureRF Suite can provide secure access control into céstiiareas and map and track visitors throughéatitity. Many high security facilities, including
governmental and industrial facilities, need aceesnitoring. For example, nuclear power plantsiomat research laboratories and correctional féeslineed to accurately and securely monitor
inbound and outbound activity. Line of sight idéietis, such as identification cards, suffer frorolgems that our RFID technology readily overconimesluding reliance on human visual
identification, forgery and tampering. Our PureéR&uite also enables identification and locationndiividuals in restricted areas in real time by gdiiangulation methods or activators.

Airport and Port Security Infrastructure Provide. Our PureRF® Suite can offer solutions for the transportatioct@eby enabling common carriers to monitor, trdokate and manage multiple
baggage items simultaneously, thereby reducingafi$ést baggage, increasing customer service mpdaving security.

Businesses and Industrial Compar. Our PureRF® Suite can be used by businesses, shippers andauaeebperators to manage and track cartons, paletsiners and individual items in order
to facilitate movement, order pick-up, and invepteerification and reduce delivery time. In additiondustrial companies can manage and track thefile equipment and tools. We believe that
our PureRP® Suite can increase efficiency at every stage ataBs/entory and supply chain management by emgliding-range identification and location of protiuand removing the need for
their human visual identification. Our productsoalgork in conjunction with existing bar coding amdrehouse systems to reduce the risk of loss, @nelfslow speed of transfer.

Hospitals and Homecar. The healthcare sector has successfully utiliZzEdDRechnologies for the purposes of infant pratecin maternity wards and resident safety in ¢emmes similar to our
asset and personnel location and identificatiotesysargeted at the secure facility and hazardasmbss sectors. Our PureRF® Suite can provideisotufor the healthcare sector for asset, staff,
patient and medical record location and identifamatWe believe that as hospitals continue to upgtheir security measures, RFID technology willbikzed in real time location systems that are
designed to immediately locate persons, equipmehbajects within the hospital.

Animal and Livestock Owne. Our PureRP Suite can be used as animal and livestock ideatifin, tracking and safeguarding systems.

Our Solutions and Products

PureRF @ Suite

Our PureRF® RFID asset-tracking management platform streambiniéisal resources (assets and personnel) managesoenarios through the introduction of PuréRPureRF® is an integrated

movement detection solution, or MDS, platform, an@al time locating system, or RTLS, that enabes's to monitor, track, locate, secure and mamaggple objects/items and is operated by a
secure, proprietary knowledge-based, interactiset-friendly interface.
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Our PureRF® Suite is a complete location position, or LP, syss®lution based on active RFID tag technology pinatides commercial customers and governmentalcge enhanced asset
management capabilities.

Our RFID division features an all-in-one active REechnology accompanied with services specific@ipred to meet the requirements of the followimdustries: (i) public safety, (ii) healthcare
and homecare, and (i) animal and livestock maneege. Our PureRE Suite assists companies to efficiently utilize tiamel resources and we believe it is an excelldatisn for remote handsff
authentication, validation, identification, locatiand real-time monitoring of valuable resourcesspnal and assets.

We listen carefully to our strategic business patrand work closely with them to develop integtaelutions that meet their exacting specificatiand requirements. We fully support our partt
and customers from pre-sales meetings throughllatsva and operation.

Our PureRF® Suite includes the following product components:

PureRF® Readers Our PureRF® Reader is used to receive status messages frorute®F® Tags. Range adjustable antennas can be discrédelgrhto identify and track Tag activity. Readers
can operate individually for small applicationsiroa network to cover wide areas. Our reader wmégssmall, reliable and effective and can be cdetidy multiple communications media.

Our reader is an intelligent, reliable, small affdaive long range RFID reader (up to two (2) eifeom the tags) with an integrated protocol cotereiThe protocol converter supports various
standard interfaces such as 26 bit Wiegand forsesial RS-232, serial RS-485 or TCP/IP (Etherneg)qeols, which can be utilized in various soluson

PureRF®Tags- The PureR solution relies upon small, lopewered RF tags that are attached to objects @i@ebhese weatherproof and shock resistant tagmexpensive and attach easil
key chains, uniform equipment, property, or vetsdkeallow ID and tracking wherever it's neededdrise-free radio bands are used to track RF signdisan be read on hand-held devices.
Transmitters can be programmed for periodic or ederen transmissions. For high-security sitesitrations, encrypted tag-to-reader communicatiewgnts cloning or copying. An integrated
anti-collision algorithm allows multiple tags to benultaneously identified by a single reader,wil@ employees to be matched to individual laptopassets, shipping pallets to merchandise,
assets to “authorized” locations and drivers tagjevehicles.

An RFID tag is an electronic printed circuit boaod PCB, combined with an antenna in a compacta@ekThe packaging is structured to enable the R&dDo be attached to an object or a person
to be tracked. It can be attached to or incorpdrate a product, animal or person for the purpafseentification and location detection using @diaves. Tags can be detected from varying
distances (from three feet up to two miles) delpemnon the influence of the surroundings on radéwes propagation.

PureRF tags also contain a short-range low frequend_F, receiver that can pick up signals trartsrdiby PureRF activators and Initializers. Pur@Rigtivators are deployed throughout the
monitored space and continually transmit a shargeauniquely identifying signal.

When an activator’s ID is picked up by a PuréREg, the activator’s ID is included in the PureRfag's message transmissions. This indicates the l@gation with more precise accuracy
(compared to the RSSI (strength of the radio $)gnsethod).

Hands-Free Long-Range RFID Asset TagsThese tags provide real-time asset loss prevernitivantory management, and personnel/asset trackimey identify and track laptops, office
machines, computer systems, tools, and teleph@hey. also identify employees and visitors in offiéldings, hospitals, retail stores, warehousedstrial facilities, mines and military
installations.

Hands-Free Long-Range RFID Vehicle TagsThese tags provide long-range vehicle ID for pagland fleet management, access control, assegpiegention at airports, gated communities, truck
and bus terminals, employee parking lots, hospitatiistrial facilities, railroads, mines and nailly installations.

PureRF Activators-PureRF activators are used to improve the accwhlocating assets compared to what is providethbyreceiver ID. They are used primarily at entesnend exits. For this
purpose, PureRF activators are deployed througheunonitored space where improved tag locationsomesent is required. The PureRF activators coalijpntransmit a short-range uniquely
identifying LF signal. Tags can read this signakwlthey are close to the activator (up to abode2t. The activator ID that a tag reads is addetieé message that the tag transmits to the receive
An activator’s ID indicates the location of a PuFeRRg.
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An RFID activator contains an electronic PCB comsbinvith an antenna and it continuously transmitsigue identifier on a LF channel. The activatgnsil is received by the LF receiver that is
incorporated in the tag. Such channel separatiables the tag to receive (activator ID) and trahg¢tithe receiver) simultaneously. The activasoam independent device that does not need to
communicate with the third-party application. Thiaator only requires power to operate.

Control Software- The control software communicates with the reeeivthrough the PureRF API (SDK) via the followinterfaces/protocols: RS232, RS485, Wiegand, Etteand Wi-Fi. The
application periodically collects the tags’ statusssages from the receivers and records themdatidase. Each tag message received containsitheeuD of the receiver that picked up its
signal. The application can also analyze the dampariodically to generate additional events basestatus combinations.

The PureRF Application Protocol Interface, or Agthvides a simple and straightforward object-oednnterface for accessing information collectedi®/PureRF receivers from PureRF tags and
controlling their settings. The PureRF API canrftegrated into a variety of applications, suchhasé intended for access control, security andiémtimanagement systems.

PureRF Initializer - A PureRF Initializer is a device that integratelsF transmitter and an RF receiver into one deVibés enables the Initializer to perform bi-diieagal communication with the
tags. The Initializer is used to control a tag'sdmof operation (on/off) and for setting or modifyia tag's operational parameters, such as trasgmifrequency (timing) and activated sensors.

Electronics Monitoring Division

Our Electronics Monitoring division was establishie@rder to provide a set of comprehensive anésapsolutions for the public safety market. Aehnology innovator in the arena of radio
frequency identification and geographical locatiwe, make use of its proven and solid platformsraeoto deliver a state-of-the-art electronic momitg, or EM, solution in a fast, flexible and
attentive manner.

Our Electronics Monitoring division strives to dgsiand provide the most cost effective reliablablst and advanced products for its customers. Wevieen establishing long term relationships
with our customers and partners centered upongeaest and open communication. Our EM customertaarenforcement agencies, community safety agerasie a ministry of justice. Our
partners are local IT and security companies whwige us with local support and operations.

Equipped with complex IT knowledge and experiesesjor personnel from the EM industry and our sofiteroducts and software, can customize EM progrand solutions at all levels, from ti
to readers to servers, and at all stages, froraliagbn to monitoring.

E-ID and e-Gov. (-ID) Division

From 1988 to 2006, our principal business was #egth, development and marketing of advanced staadtand identification technologies and produstggbvernmental and commercial
customers in Europe, Asia and Africa. Our applaragiand solutions included e-passports, visas #red border entry documents, national identifiaa@émd military, police and commercial access
identification, or the @b division. We developed a fully automated praitre line for picture identification contactless arncards and offered our customers raw materi@sytenance and serv
agreements. We provided identification solutiond eontactless smart card production equipmentdeemmental and commercial customers. We sold #ienity of the e-ID division business to
OTIl in December 2006 and from 2007 until 2012, @Tted as our subcontractor and provided servizeducts and materials necessary to carry out amglete certain projects that were not
transferred to OTI.

At the beginning of 2012 we decided to refocushane-ID and e-Gov markets by leveraging on our eepee in the e-ID market. We sought to increaseposition in the market by: (i) proposing
other new technologies and solutions to our exgstifiD customers, (ii) securing other e-ID projeansl solutions by entering into joint ventures wilitners with a global presence and
complementary goals and products, and (iii) retejren outstanding group of market executives apens that allowed us to propose and implement wiabelieve to be competitive ID and e-ID
solutions to the global market.
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We entered into the agreement with OTI to acqué&martID division in order to shorten the timertarket, shorten the time to develop a new softwéatform and to acquire existing e-ID
contracts.

Major customers and contracts of our e-ID Divisisince January 1, 2010 included the following:

. A contract for a national mu-ID program with a European country. In 2006, weeesd into additional agreement with a European tguvhich we estimate will genera
approximately $50 million in revenues during theyBar term of the project, of which $38 million wasognized through 2012 and an additional $20aonilis expected to be
recognized through 2016. Under the agreement wéd®d an end-to-end system for a national multidguing and control system that includes the suppbigital enrollment
and production equipment, software, maintenancesapgly of secured raw material for the productbmarious national ID cards

. Biometric visa system for a European coun
. Automated smart card production system for a Elanm®untry
. E-Passport for a European count

Currently, our e-ID and e-Gov. divisiof{ID ™) offers complete (or partial) end-to-end, turnkeeyl comprehensive solutions for various governnhéidtprograms, such as:

e Population Registries and Cen: o National elD/IDs

e Biometric Passports and Vis e Smart Drive’s/Vehicle License
e Biometric Border Control and Immigratic e \Voters and Election

o Internal Revenue and Social Secu e e-Government service

OurY-ID ™ systems comply with regional and internationahdtads and enhance the usability by using smartgaptications. Our systems’ central servers inchedieindancy capabilities that
provide disaster recovery or failover between sitdissolutions issue financial, accountabilityaisaction auditing and management information tepahich decrease the likelihood of tampering
and fraud by individuals.

Our end-to-end solution covers all that is neededfgovernment to offer a particular service ®lblic: business process engineering, solutisigdeand integration, hardware and software
implementation, operator and technician trainingl aven financing. The solution covers all the $een workflows in the system, managerial and ojper@treports, and interfaces directly with the
government’s business activity.

Business of the SmartID Division of OTI

OTI's SmartID Division offers a complete, end-todem-house solution for credentialing, identifyiagd verifying individuals by combining the capihito support biometric identification with
the portability of smart cards. The SmartID solnsiognclude MAGNA™, a complete end-to-end solutionduch items as electronic passportBéssport), national identity cards (national I1Djtev
identification cards, drivers licenses.

OTI SmartlD products

Most of the SmartID products and applications ammglimentary to the current products and applicatjavith only few cases of redundancy. SmartID potsland applications are based on a
common platform, which we refer to as the Smartl&fBrm, and are complementary to our current pet&lurhe SmartID Platform incorporates patentelrtelogies and consists of smart cards,
readers, software that enables the developmemtpiitations for smart cards and a communicatiooBrtelogy that ensures that the transmission of eéad from the card is secure and reliable.
The SmartID Platform can be customized to supptatge number of applications, such as credit afitdard functions, identification and loyalty grams. The SmartID Platform has been
deployed in different e-passport/national 1D coctsavorldwide, and is being developed for otheriappon, such as medical services. For the natiand governmental markets, OTI developed
highly customized hardware and software systemacas the SmartlD Platform.

The SmartlD smart identification products combine portability of smart cards with the capabilitysupport advanced identification and authenticaézhnology and manage significant amounts
of information. OTIs MAGNA™ modular platform offers short implementatiand quick integration with the existing bordentrol system of any country and provides exteimaifaces to digite
certificate authority for signature verificationasll as interfaces to other agencies. It offensigration path to additional e-Gov applications émddditional electronic ID documents, such as
national IDs, voter IDs and driver licenses.
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The SmartID border control system is based on pgesebiometric identification applications, eledimpassport identification, and both optical atetgonic means to detect forged passports. The
system, which is operable whether it is onlineffiire, enables border control officers to receiveequivocal identification using a combinationwbtmachine readable biometric applications —
fingerprints and facial recognition.

Research and Development

Our research and development efforts have enalsléd offer our customers a broad line of produnts solutions. We spent $0.3 million, $0.5 milliomda$0.4 million on research and development
in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These amauaits spent on the development or improvement pfexhnologies and products, primarily in the ar@fasireless ID. We intend to continue to
research and develop new technologies and prothrdise e-1D and wireless ID and monitoring marKeétere can be no assurance that we can achiever aflyof our research and development
goals.

Sales and Marketing

We sell our systems and products worldwide thradigtribution channels that include direct sales saléds through traditional distributor or resell&& currently have five employees that are
directly engaged in the sale, distribution and suppf our products through centralized marketiffgces in distinct world regions, including the eloypees of PureRFid, Inc., which sell our prodi
in the U.S. We are also represented by severaperent distributors and resellers.

Our distributors and resellers sell our systemsmnducts to business enterprises and governmageaicies and also act as the initial customers®oontact for the systems and products they
We establish relationships with distributors argkters through written agreements that providegsridiscounts and other material terms and conditinder which the reseller is eligible to
purchase our systems and products for resale. Hggeements generally do not grant exclusivitheodistributors and resellers and, as a generaémate not long-term contracts, do not have
commitments for minimum sales and may be terminbetthe distributor. We do not have agreements alitof our distributors.

The following table provides a breakdown of tomlenue by geographic market for the three yearsceBécember 31, 2012 and six months ended Jurgd38,(all amounts in thousands of
dollars):

Six Months ende

Year ended December & June 30
2012 2011 2010 2013 2012
Europe 8,631 7,49¢ 6,77C 3,62¢ 3,77C
United States 217 344 53€ 88 12€
Israel 86 80 83 19C 42
8,94( 7,92z 7,38¢ 3,90« 3,94(

The following table provides a breakdown of tomlenue by product category for the three yearseeBageember 31, 2012 (all amounts in thousands ltrdix

Six Months ende

Year ended December & June 30
2012 2011 2010 2013 2012
Products 3,85¢ 5,822 3,822 1,88( 1,96:
Maintenance, royalties and project manager 5,084 2,10( 3,567 2,02 1,977
Total 8,94( 7,922 7,38¢ 3,90¢ 3,94(
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In 2006, we entered into a follow-on agreement witBuropean country which generated $38 millioreirenues through 2012 for us. This European counatsybeen a customer of us since 1995 .
This follow-on agreement will expire on August D1B. In the years ended December 31, 2012 and &0d in the six months ended June 30, 2013 and Ba22, 95%, 67% and 46%,
respectively, of our consolidated net revenue vaéirébutable to sales to this European governmemistomer. We expect this agreement to genapgmximately $12 million in additional
revenue through 2016 . We provided the customér aritend-to-end system for a national multi-ID iisgliand control system that includes the supplgigital enrollment and production
equipment, software, maintenance and supply ofredaaw material for the production of various oaél ID cards. The customer pays us on a monttdisbbased on the type and number of
documents issued each month, raw material deliveneldequipment upgrades. The customer also pays asnonthly basis for service, maintenance anggrronanagement. According to the
multiple contracts with the customer we provide:

« complete service and maintenance for the contsiksy, digital enrollment and production equipmé&hsubsystem, production lines, and quality constdbsystems

« asoftware platform for all production of varioustional ID cards: passport, ID, Drivs license and vehicle license, including softwgrgrades to meet regulatory changes
other customer operational requireme

« the raw materials required for the production astiance of multinational documents such as, s@ayrer, laminates, chips and special paper;
« spare parts, equipment and upgrades to all theuptioth units; anc
« project management to the customer, including nesigineers and technicians, control over invgraod technological upgrade

Customer service

Customer service plays a significant role in olesand marketing efforts. Our ability to maintairstomer satisfaction is critical to building oeputation and increasing growth in our existing
markets as well as penetrating new markets. Irtiadgdicustomer contact and the customer feedbadlewaive in our ongoing support services providevitis information on customer needs and
contribute to our product development efforts. Véeeyally provide maintenance services under sepatstomized agreements. We provide services throustomer training, local third-party
service organizations, our subsidiaries, or ous@emel, including sending appropriate personnehfamy of our offices in the U.S. or Israel. We gafig provide our customers with a warranty for
our products for 12 months. Costs incurred annuaflys for product warranties have to date beegnificant; however, there can be no assurancethiese costs will not increase significantly in
the future.

Manufacturing and Availability of Raw Materials

Our manufacturing operations consist primarily @terials planning and procurement, quality comfalomponents, kit assembly and integration, fassembly, and testing of fully-configured
systems. A significant portion of our manufacturoggrations consists of the integration and tesifmaff-the-shelf components. All of our productdasystems, whether or not manufactured by us
are configured to customer orders and undergo aklesels of testing prior to delivery, includingsting with the most current version of software.

We manufacture a range of RFID products amb end EM products or systems. We outsource theufaature of: (i) printed circuit boards, or PCBsatnumber of different suppliers both in Is

or China,; (ii) enclosures to suppliers in IsraeCtina; and (iii) Teslin paper (a synthetic matkused in making ID cards) and laminates from Bappfrom the U.S. and Israel. The electronic
assembly of our products is made in Israel andJti$e We sometimes commit to a long-term relatigmstith such suppliers in exchange for receiving petitive pricing. All PCBs and enclosures
are built to our engineering specifications. AllBXCare received in our manufacturing facilitiedsrael and then tested, assembled by outsourcefawuarers in Israel, calibrated, put in appropriate
enclosures, and go through a validation and quatigurance, or QA, process. Other components fatiees$helf products, which we purchase from a neinds different suppliers.

All of the activities for e-ID and EM Projects, $uas purchasing, logistics, integration, trainimgtallation and testing, are done by our employkelcations where we do not have a local
representative, we assign certain tasks to lodal garties and service providers that we supenlisgeneral we have subcontracting agreementslagti IT companies who have dedicated and
experienced personnel. Such subcontractors pravidecal support, maintenance services and spants o customers in a specified area.

Competition

We assess our competitive position from our expegeand market intelligence and from reviewingdhuarty competitive research materials. We beltba¢ Zebra, RF Code, Axcess, Ekahau,
Wave Trend, Elpas and AeroScout are our poteriapetitors in the wireless ID tracking products antlitions market. We believe that G4S/Guidancd=8GLN), Serco (“SRP: LN”), 3M
Monitoring, Buddi, BU (Geo), iSecureTrac, and Seélert(“SCRA:US”) are our potential competitorstire EM products and solutions market. We belieat 3Wl/Cogent, Tata group, Zetes
Industries, On Track Innovation, Mihlbauer Groupg@hur Technologies, Sagem, Morpho, Gemalto, Bsuhdekerei GmbH, and Nadra are our potential coitgpgtin the e-1D products and
solutions market. Due to the developing naturédnefrharkets for our wireless 1D, EM, e-ID, produatsl solutions and the ongoing changes in this mathe above-mentioned list may not
constitute a full list of all of our competitorsaadditional companies may be considered our catopet

Our management expects competition to intensijq@snarkets in which our products and solutions mete continue to develop. Some of our competitag be more technologically
sophisticated or have substantially greater teethniimancial, or marketing resources than we danay have more extensive pre-existing relatiorshijth potential customers. Although our
products and services combine technologies andriesathat provide customers with complete and cehgmsive solutions, we cannot assure that othepani@s will not offer similar products in
the future or develop products and services thasaperior to our products and services, achieatgr customer acceptance or have significantlyasgul functionality as compared to our
products and services. Increased competition meyltriem our experiencing reduced margins, lossa#sor a decrease in market share.
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Intellectual Property

Our ability to compete is dependent on our abtlitylevelop and maintain the proprietary aspectuotechnology. We rely on a combination of traddmeopyright, trade secret and other
intellectual property laws, employee and third-pa@ndisclosure agreements, licensing and otheractmal arrangements. However, these legal piotecafford only limited protection for our
proprietary technology and intellectual property.

In addition, the laws of certain foreign countnmay not protect our intellectual property rightshe same extent as do the laws of Israel or tie @ur method of protecting our intellectual
property rights in Israel, the U.S. or any otheurttoy in which we operate may not be adequateltp fwotect such rights.

In addition, following a ruling of the Israeli Sugme Court in 2012, it is currently unclear whett@mtractual agreements with employees afford seffigorotection from such employees seeking
further compensation for intellectual property teelsby them on our behalf.

Trademarks

We rely on trade names, trademarks and servicestanrotect our name brands. We hold registesgtemarks in several countries including Israelthged States and the United Kingdom.We
rely on trade names, trademarks and service mankotect our name brands. We have registeredrrade for SuperCoffi, Vuance® , EduGate®, and Vuance Validate your Worftand have
applied for trademarks for PureMonif®t, PureConT™, PureTagM™, PureTrackM, PureArrestM PureRF'Mand PureRFidM .

Licenses

We license technology and software, such as operatistems and database software, from third gadie@ncorporation into our systems and produnts\ae expect to continue to enter into these
types of agreements for future products. Our liesrage either perpetual or for specific terms.

As part of the sale our e-ID activities to OTI i60B, we received an irrevocable, worldwide, nonkesige, non-assignable and non-transferable licémstecontinues to be in effect to use the
intellectual property that we transferred to OTtonnection with certain ongoing e-ID projects.

Government Regulation

Generally, we are subject to the laws, regulataonms standards of the countries in which we opexatiéor sell our products, which vary substantifitiyn country to country. The difficulty of
complying with these laws, regulations and stanslarey be more or less difficult than complying wagiplicable U.S. or Israeli regulations and thainegments may differ.

Employees

As of June 30, 2013 we had 35 full-time employeesipared to 19 full-time employees at Decembel812, 14 full-time employees as of December 31,1281d 22 full time employees as of
December 31, 2010. Our ability to succeed depeardsng other things, upon our continuing abilityatract and retain highly qualified managerialhtgcal, accounting, sales and marketing
personnel.

We are subject to certain labor statutes and taiogprovisions of collective bargaining agreemdgsveen the Histadrut (the General Federatioratbk in Israel) and the Coordinating Bureau of
Economic Organizations, including the Industrialigtssociation, with respect to our Israeli emplegeln addition, some of our Israeli employeesadse subject to minimum mandatory military
service requirements.

Facilities
We do not own any real estate. We lease approxiyna@40 square meters of facilities in Herzliy&uRtch, Israel under a twgear lease expiring on April 30, 2016. Pursuarnh®lease agreeme
our monthly rent (including 20% management feegpisroximately $31,700. We use the Herzliya Pituaciiity to support our growing needs for engirieg work space, labs, quality assurance,

validation, setup and integration. The total anmaatal fees, net of rent income from sublease<20d2, 2011 and 2010 were $194,000, $176,000 424,800, respectively. The total annual lease
commitments for 2013 are $141,000.
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Environmental

We believe that our operations comply in all mater@spects with applicable laws and regulatiomeeming the environment. While it is impossibletedict accurately the future costs associated
with environmental compliance and potential remiaiieactivities, compliance with environmental laiwsot expected to require significant capitalenglitures and has not had, and is not
expected to have, a material adverse effect oraunings or competitive position.

Legal Proceedings

We are party to legal proceedings in the normatsmof our business. Other than as described béhane are no material pending legal proceedinggioh we are a party or of which our
property is subject. Although the outcome of claams lawsuits against us cannot be accurately gtegtliwe do not believe that any of the claimslamduits described in this paragraph,
individually or in the aggregate, will have a mé&kadverse effect on our business, financial diwomlj results of operations or cash flows for aogrterly or annual period.

In April 2004, the Department for Resources Sugglthe Ministry of Ukraine filed a claim with thaternational Commercial Arbitration Court at therbikian Chamber of Commerce and Indu
to declare a contract, dated April 9, 2002, betweeand the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukrainer the Ministry, void due to defects in the predimgs by which we were awarded the contrac
July 2004, the Arbitration Court declared the caativoid and on April 27, 2005, we appealed thesitae to the High Commercial Court of Ukraine. Ira2005, the Ministry filed with a new
statement of claim the Arbitration Court for ragtion of $1,047,740 paid to us by the Ministry untlee contract. On September 27, 2005, the Arlitna€ourt issued a judgment against us in the
second claim (the “Award”). On December 12, 2008, ,were informed that the Supreme Court of Ukraiseissed our appeal regarding the July 2004 deti€a June 29, 2006, the Supreme
Court of Ukraine held that the Award was valid éeghl under applicable law.

On September 28, 2008, the Ministry filed a patitio the Central District Court, Israel, seekingifionation of the award as a valid foreign arbialard under the laws of the State of Israel. In
November 2008, we filed an objection to the patigmd sought to declare the award null and void.dbjection and petition relied on what we beliéwde wel-based evidence relating to the
manner under which the arbitration proceedings werglucted by the Arbitration Court and againsirthalidness and legality. We believe that the @altion proceedings were not conducted
impartially and jeopardized our basic rights. Olairas were also corroborated by a contrary legaliop written in the arbitration decision by onetbé arbitrators.

On February 16, 2009 the Ministry filed its respots our claims, raising procedural and other csaimcluding a claim that we filed a monetary clamukraine which is based on the award and
the filing of such claim basically affirms our adwledgment that the award is valid. On March 25®0ve filed a response to the Minisgyesponse and a request that the arbitratorsdeeeat tc
testify about the scope of the proceedings. Onbethree arbitrators testified in court. The remmag two did not appear in court at their allottede. On April 15, 2012, the Court dismissed the
petition and also declared the award null and void.

On October 30, 2003, SuperCom Slovakia, a 66% ownbdidiary of our company, received an award frioeninternational Arbitral Centre of the Austriaederal Economic Chamber in a case
against the Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Réfin relating to an agreement signed on March 9881 Upon the Arbitral Award, the Ministry of Inter of the Slovak Republic was ordered to
pay SuperCom Slovakia SKK 80,000,000 (approximé#8lyt38,000 as of December 31, 2011) plus interasuing from March, 1999. In addition, the Minystf Interior of the Slovak Republic
was ordered to pay the costs of arbitration inaimeunt of EUR 42,716 (approximately $55,000 as @fdnber 31, 2011) and SuperCom Slovakia’s legalifethe amount of EUR 63,611
(approximately $82,000 as of December 31, 2011)béfan an enforcement proceeding to collect thigraraward. The Ministry of Interior of the Slov&epublic filed a claim with the
Commercial Court in Vienna, Austria on February 2004, whereby it challenged the award and reqddstset aside the arbitral award. During Septen®@05, the commercial court of Vienna
dismissed the claim. On October 21, 2005, the Nfiynisf the Interior of the Slovak Republic filed appeal. On August 25, 2006, the Austrian AppelGaert rejected the appeal and ordered the
Ministry to reimburse SuperCom Slovakia’s costthefappellate proceeding in the amount of EUR 6y@@&n 14 days. On October 3, 2006, we were infedrthat the Ministry had decided not to
file an extraordinary appeal to the Austrian Supé@ourt’s decision rejecting its appeal. To date,efforts to enforce the decision have been uressfal.
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On December 16, 1999, Secu-Systems Ltd., or Sestef®y, filed a lawsuit with the District Court ielTAviv-Jaffa jointly and severally against us and former subsidiary InkSure Ltd. or
InkSure, which became a subsidiary of InkSure Teldgies, Inc., seeking a permanent injunction aentiajes arising from the printing method appliedetidain products developed by Inksure. In
its lawsuit, Secu-Systems asserted claims of brefhatconfidentiality agreement between Secu-Syst@nd us, unjust enrichment by us and InkSurechreffiduciary duties owed to Secu-
Systems by us and InkSure, misappropriation oktsstrets by us and InkSure, and damage to Seter®yproperty. On March 15, 2006, the Court denied tteath of contract claim, but uphe
the claim for misappropriation of trade secrets arttered InkSure and us to cease all activity vingl the use of the confidential knowledge andéfential information of Secu-Systems. In
addition, the Court ordered us and Inksure to pl®w report certified by an accountant settinghfortfull the income and/or benefit received by3uke and us as a result of the misappropriation
activity through the date of the judgment, and cedeus and Inksure, jointly and severally, to pagécu-Systems compensation in the sum of NIS 00Q$26,000 as of December 31, 2011) and
legal expenses as well as attorney’s fees of N|B0B0($8,000 as of December 31, 2011). Secu-Sydidsan appeal, and we and InkSure filed a cavappeal, on the ruling above.

Subsequently, several court hearings were heldnjeahts were issued and appeals were filed by eabtle parties. On December 15, 2009, the Courtesstggd that the parties attempt to resolve
dispute through mediation. All of the parties agre@mediate the matter. A binding mediation agreetnsigned by the parties that provided for usayp o Secu-System NIS 893,000
(approximately $239,000 as of December 31, 2012)apgproved by the Court on February 5, 2012. DBl and 2012 we paid in full our obligation imaicamount of NIS 893,000
(approximately $239,000 as of December 31, 2018)fDecember 31, 2012 there is no liability redatie this litigation, and the litigation is closed.

M anagement
Board of Directors
We are managed by our board of directors. Purdoasr Articles of Association, the number of digs may be determined from time to time by therbad directors, and unless otherwise
determined, the number of directors comprisingltbard of directors will be between four and terrebiors are elected for a one year term endinigeafailowing annual general meeting of
shareholders, except for our external directors) e elected for three year terms in accordanttethe Israeli Companies Law. However, if no dicestare elected at an annual meeting, then the
incumbents shall be deemed re-elected at the saagng. The General Meeting may resolve that atlirdbe elected for a period longer than the timgirgg at the next annual meeting but not
longer than that ending at the third next annuadting. The board of directors elects one of its iners to serve as the Chairman.

The members of our board of directors are:

Name Age Position

TsviyaTrabels 55 Chairperson of the Boal
Menachem Mirsk 57 Director (2)(3)

Avi Ayash 42 External Director (1) (2) (3
David Mimon 53 Director

Shlomit Sarus 55 External Director (1) (2) (3

(1) “External Directc” as defined in the Israeli Companies L
(2) Member of the Audit Committe
(3) Member of the Compensation Commit
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Mrs. Tsviya Trabelsi, our Chairperson, is married\tie Trabelsi, our Chief Executive Officer, anddan Trabelsi, our VP, Business Development and Ogrations, is their son. Mr. David
Mimon is the brother of Mrs. Tsviya Trabelsi. Thare no other familial relationships among our ctives and executive officers.

Mrs. Tsviya Trabelsi has served as a director since November 15, 20d pansuant to the approval of our shareholderthe€hairperson of our Board since December 272 2Pdior to that, Mr:
Trabelsi served as our Chairperson from July 201t December 2011. Mrs. Trabelsi is a certifiedlpeiaccountant with financial management expeendsrael and the United States. Mrs.
Trabelsi is currently the CFO of Sigma Wave Ltd.S@gma, a wireless, security and internet focusedpany and our controlling shareholder, and atssient and Director of Klikot Inc., a glot
social networking company. Mrs. Trabelsi holds aiBAconomics and Accounting from the UniversityTel Aviv.

Mr. Menachem Mirski has served as a director of our company since25jI2010 and is the founder and a partner of R&Z.td., a software and system development compacsted in Israel.
He has more than 26 years of experience and espesia software developer and project managenfbedded real time systems, including RF-base@mgstMr. Mirski holds a Bachelor of
Science in Computer and Electrical Engineering fen-Gurion University.

Mr. David Mimon has served as a director of our company since2i)I2010 and is an advocate and notary with expegién providing legal representation and consglsiervices to individuals
and companies in various areas of law. He is theeowf a legal practice with offices in Netanya &faifa, Israel. Mr. Mimon holds a LLM from the Umsity of Tel Aviv.

Shlomit Sarusihas served as an external director and as a meshbar audit committee since December 27, 2012 iSlhe founder and the CEO of HCC Ltd, an e-Coromand Smart e-
Payment solutions provider. Mrs. Sarusi has maaa 8 years of experience in the development aplbgiment of advanced e-Commerce, e-Payments and CRbbile and Internet based
solutions. Mrs. Sarusi has led research, developamhimplementation of solutions for various dépants of the Israeli Defense Forces for over IatyeMrs. Sarusi holds a BA degree in
Statistics and an MBA degree from Ben-Gurion Ursitgr

Avi Ayash has served as an external director and as a meyhbar audit committee since December 8, 2011.Ayash is the owner of Inbarim, a consulting firnn é@rporations and employees
the area of actuarial compensation, pensions angtance and serves as a member of the board ofatsef the ROM fund, as an external director asmthe chairman of its audit committee and a
member of its investment committee. Mr. Ayash hasenthan 16 years of experience in financial, pgnaind insurance consulting. Mr. Ayash holds a Bgrde and an MA degree in Economics
from The Hebrew University, a degree in Actuaritddies from Haifa University and a pension consultzense.

Executive Officers and Key Employees

Our executive officers and certain key employees ar

Name Age Position

Arie Trabelsi* 56 President and Chief Executive Offic

Doron llan* 46 Chief Financial Office

Igor Merling 55 Chief Technology Office

Mark Riaboy* 75 Vice President, National Proje

Amir Shemesh: 40 Vice President, Electronic Monitorir

Brenda Gebhardt 49 President and Chief Operations Officer of PureRFid,
Sagiv Zeltse 34 R&D New Products

Ordan Trabels 29 VP, Business Development and U.S. Operat

* Executive officer

Arie Trabelsi, President and Chief Executive Offichtr. Trabelsi joined us in November 2010 as Pregided Chief Executive Officer. He served as oure€kixecutive Officer from November
2010 until November 12, 2011 and from June 1, 201date, and served as Chairman of board of direftom December 12, 2011 to December 27, 201hddemore than 28 years of experience
in the global wireless, Internet and communicatiosistries. Prior to joining SuperCom, he led Sigiave Ltd., a wireless, security, and internetised company and our controlling shareho
from November 1999. Mr. Trabelsi holds a BSc. dedgneElectrical and Computer Engineering from Bemi@n University and a MSc. degree in Computer Bagring from Drexel University,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
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Brenda Gebhardt, President and Chief Operations Officer of PureR i, Ms. Gebhardt joined us in December 2007. She hasdas President and COO of PureRFid, Inc. simeteuary 2011
Prior to that, she held various positions in PurieRFc. from January, 2010, and Vuance, Inc. fidavember 2007 until December, 2009. With over 1largef experience in the fire and security
industry, Ms. Gehhardt has managed projects at 8dnc., ADT and Cintas. She has experience imabipas including the integration of RFID techndksyand facility management applications
to control space and assets. Ms. Gehhardt holgs@nth in nursing.

Doron llan, Chief Financial OfficerMr. llan joined us in May 2013 as our Chief Fina@fficer. He brings significant experience inporate finance, mergers and acquisitions and public
offerings. In his former position, Doron servedfas Chief Financial Officer of 012 Smile Telecondats predecessor companies from January 2007 @atdber 2011, where he helped lead the
company through complex merger processes and @dawguccessful IPO on the NASDAQ Global Marketrdbdoegan his financial career in 1992 at Kesselén&esselman, a member of
PriceWaterhouseCoopers. He holds an M.B.A. and\aiB.Economics and Accounting from Bar-llan Unisity, Tel Aviv. Mr. llan is a Certified Public Acemtant in Israel.

Igor Merling, Chief Technology OfficerPrior to re-joining us in October 2012, Mr. Mediserved from 2006 to September 2012 as the Ckiginology Officer of the Smart ID Division of On
Track Innovation Ltd. Mr. Merling was employed byra@ompany as a software developer and architectdtional ID systems from 1991 until 2006. He saddBSc. in Electrical Engineering from
the Technion Israel Institute of Technology.

Mark Riaboy, Vice President, National ProjedtIr. Riaboy joined us in November 1995 as a prajeahager for national multd documents. Prior to joining us, he was Chiefalboratory of nev
semiconductor devices at USSR, Special Constriiozau, Moscow for over 20 years. Mr. Riaboy haldtegree in Physics and Electronic Engineering fiteerlUniversity of Steels and Alloys,
Moscow, USSR.

Amir Shemesh,Vice President, Electronic Monitorinylr. Shemesh joined us in January 2013. Prior toifgi us, from 2007 until June 2012, Mr. Shemesh ta®Director of Customer Support

and Value Added Services at 3M EM, a global elegtrononitoring solution provider for law enforcenteRrior to 3M EM, he worked for various globalgebmmunication companies, including
Veraz Networks, ECI Telecom and VocalTec. Mr. Shemeolds a Master’s Degree (M.A.) in Law from BlanlUniversity, a B.A. in Management and a Prat&ggaineer in Electronics from the
Open University, Israel.

Ordan Trabelsi, VP Business Development and Head of U.S. Operatimdrabelsi joined us in May 2013 as VP Businesy@&opment and U.S. Operations. Previously andesinoe 2009, he
has served as CEO of Sigma Wave Ltd., a wirelessiriy and internet focused company and our céimgoshareholder. From 2006 until December 20¥was co-founder and CEO of Klikot, a
global social networking company. Mr. Trabelsi kapertise in security, cyber, mobile and interrettworks technologies, and experience in strategiger and acquisition and product strategies.
Mr. Trabelsi holds a BSc. in Software and Electrieagineering from The Technion Israel InstituteTechnology, and an MBA from the Columbia Univer8Business School, New York.

Sagiv Zeltser,Director of R&D New ProductdVir. Zeltser joined us in April 2013 as DirectorR&D New Products. Formerly, from January 2010 uAgitil 2013, he held the position of New-
Technologies Manager at 3M. Prior to joining 3Mgisananaged the HW Experts Group at Modu Ltd, aowative mobile phones designer and provider. Mitsér is a skilled manager, with
expertise in wireless and telecommunication teabgiek, and is the inventor of several pending patévir. Zeltser holds a degree of BSc. in Electrifragineering from Tel Aviv University -
Faculty of Engineering.

Arrangements Concerning Election of Directors; Famly Relationships

There are no arrangements or understandings wiir rslzareholders, customers, suppliers or othersupmt to which any of our directors or membersesfior management were selected as such.
In addition, there are no family relationships amonr executive officers and directors other thasé disclosed above.

-66-




Corporate Governance Practices

Our board of directors considers good corporategmnce to be central to our effective and efficogerations. The following table lists our dirastahe positions they hold with us and the dates
they were first elected or appointed:

Date of Expiration

Name Position Date Service Begal of Current Term

Director anc
Tsviya Trabels Chairperson of the Boal November 15, 201 Next annual general meetil
Avi Ayash External Directol December 8, 201 December 8, 201
Shlomit Sarus External Directol December 27, 201 December 27, 201
David Mimon Director July 25, 201( Next annual general meetil
Menachem Mirsk Director July 25, 201( Next annual general meetil

Our Articles of Association provide that the numbédirectors may be determined from time to tingethie board of directors, and unless otherwiserdeted, the number of directors comprising
the board of directors will be between four and @ur board of directors is presently comprisefivef members, two of whom were elected as extetinattors under the provisions of the Israeli
Companies Law. Our Articles of Association provitlat the majority of the directors appointed tolleard of directors will be independent directddss. Sarusi, Mr. Ayash and Mr. Mirski satisfy
the applicable requirements for independence uodeArticles of Association.

All directors hold office until their successorg alected at the next annual general meeting oébblers, except for our external directors, Mislomit Sarusi, who will hold office until
December 2015, and Mr. Ayash, who will hold offig&til December 2014.

Alternate Directors

As permitted under the Companies Law, our ArticieAssociation provide that any director may, sabje the board of directors’ approval, by writtgstice to us, appoint another person who is
qualified to serve as a director to serve as amradte director. Under the Companies Law, a perdanis not qualified to be appointed as a direa@geerson who is already serving as a director or a
person who is already serving as an alternatetdiretay not be appointed as an alternate direktevertheless, a director may be appointed as amate director for a member of a committee of
the board of directors so long as he or she islheady serving as a member of such committee xéerral director may not generally appoint an akée director, however an external director
appoint an alternate director for a specific baanhmittee in which he or she is a member, providinch alternate director is an external directoo Was either “financial and accounting expertise”
or “professional expertise,” depending on the dicaliions of the external director he or she idaeipng. See “— External Directors.” An independdinector within the meaning of the Companies
Law may not appoint an alternate director unles$ silternate director is eligible to be an indemendlirector within the meaning of the Companiew LAn alternate director may be appointed for
one meeting or until notice is given of the carat@h of the appointment.

External directors

The Israeli Companies Law requires Israeli compawith shares that have been offered to the piblic outside of Israel to appoint at least twaeenal directors. The Israeli Companies Law
provides that a person may not be appointed agtamel director if the person is a relative of dwatrolling shareholder or if the person, or tleespns relative, partner, employer, director, indir
supervisor, or an entity under that person’s coni@s or had during the two years preceding the dfBappointment any affiliation with the compaaycontrolling shareholder or a relative of the
controlling shareholder, or any entity controllgdds under common control with the company. Thentérelative” means a spouse, sibling, parent, gpanehnt, child as well as a child, sibling,
parent of spouse or spouse of the foregoing relatiin general, the term “affiliation” includes eamployment relationship, a business or professiiationship maintained on a regular basis,
control and service as an office holder. Furtheenidithe company does not have a controlling diglder or a shareholder holding at least 25% of/tting rights, “affiliation” also includes a
relationship, at the time of the appointment, whtd chairman of the board, the chief executiveceffia substantial shareholder or the most seimandial officer of such company. Regulations
promulgated under the Israeli Companies Law incketéain additional relationships that would notdleemed an “affiliation” with a company for the pase of service as an external director. In
addition, no person may serve as an external dirédhe person’s position or other activitiesates or may create, a conflict of interest with pleeson’s responsibilities as director or may
otherwise interfere with the person’s ability towv&eas director. If, at the time an external diveé$ appointed, all current members of the boddirectors are of the same gender, then that exter
director must be of the other gender. A directooré company may not be appointed as an exteneattdi of another company, if a director of theeotbompany is acting as an external director of
the first company at such time.
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At least one of the elected external directors rhast “accounting and financial expertise” and atier external director must have “accounting anarfcial expertise” or “professional
qualification,” as such terms are defined by retjoites promulgated under the Israeli Companies Ltldawever, Israeli companies listed on certain stakhanges outside Israel are not required to
appoint an external director with “accounting aiméicial expertise” if a director with accountingdafinancial expertise who qualifies as an indeendirector for purposes of audit committee
membership under the laws of the foreign countmyliich the stock exchange is located serves dwoisd of directors. All of the external directofssach a company must have “professional
qualification.”

The external directors are elected by shareholteagyeneral meeting. The shareholders votingvorfaf their election must include at least simplajority of the shares voted by shareholders |
than controlling shareholders or shareholders veh@la personal interest in the election of theidetdirector (unless such personal interest iselated to such persons relationship with the
controlling shareholder). This majority requiremeuilt not be required if the total number of shaoésuch non-controlling shareholders and disirsiexd shareholders who vote against the election
of the outside director represent 2% or less of/thtng rights in the company.

In general, under the Israeli Companies Law extatinactors serve for a three-year term and masebkéected to two (2) additional three-year termswelver, Israeli companies listed on certain
stock exchanges outside Israel may appoint anreadtdirector for additional terms of not more ttihree years each subject to certain conditionsh $anditions include the determination by the
audit committee and board of directors, that inwaf the director’s professional expertise and sdeontribution to the company’s board of direstand its committees, the appointment of the
external director for an additional term is in thest interest of the company. External directorsbmremoved from office only by the same spe@atentage of shareholders that can elect them, or
by a court, and then only if the external direcrase to meet the statutory qualifications wigpeet to their appointment or if they violate tHfeduciary duty to the company.

Pursuant to the Israeli Companies Law, the teroffafe of an external director may be extendedhgyghareholders following the initial three yeantgeat the nomination of either the board of
directors or any shareholder(s) holding at leasii%he voting rights in the company. If the boafdlirectors proposed the nominee, the reelectiostibe approved by the shareholders in the same
manner required to appoint external directors foinitial term, as described above. If such re@eads proposed by shareholders, such reelectiguines the approval of the majority of the
shareholders voting on the matter, excluding thes/of any controlling shareholder and other shadens having a personal interest in the matter @sult of their relationship with the controlling
shareholder(s), provided that, the aggregate \aatssby shareholders who are not controlling stddeins and do not have a personal interest in @itéemas a result of their relationship with the
controlling shareholder(s) who voted in favor of tominee constitute more than 2% of the votingtsign the company.

If the vacancy of an external directorship causesmapany to have fewer than two external directies,company’s board of directors is required urtderCompanies Law to call a special general
meeting of the company’s shareholders as soonssipe to appoint such number of new external tiirscso that the company thereafter has two exteirectors.

Each committee of the board of directors that thanzed to exercise powers vested in the boarirettors must include at least one external direghd the audit committee, compensation
committee and the Financial Statements Review Cot@enmust include all the external directors. Atemxal director is entitled to compensation as jgfed in regulations adopted under the Israeli
Companies Law and is otherwise prohibited from ixéeg any other compensation, directly or indirgcth connection with such service.

Audit Committee

Under the Israeli Companies Law, the board of dinscof any public company must establish an azatitmittee. The chairman of the audit committee rbesan external director. The audit
committee must consist of at least three diredteranajority of which must be independent directord must include all of the external directorsctsimdependent directors must meet all of the
standards required of an external director and medyserve as a director for more than consecufive years (a cessation of service as a directangdp two years during any nine year period will
not be deemed to interrupt the nine year periodfldd the Companies Law, the audit committee maynutuide the chairman of the board of directors; dinector employed by the company or
providing services to the company on an ongoingsbascontrolling shareholder or any of the cortitmgl shareholder’s relatives; and any director idhhemployed by, or renders services to, the
controlling shareholder or an entity controlledtbg controlling shareholder, as well as any direatoose main livelihood is provided by the conirglshareholder.Any person who is not
permitted to be a member of the audit committee n@ybe present in the meetings of the audit cotemitnless the chairman of the audit committeerahénes that such person’s presence is
necessary in order to present a specific mattewneser, an employee who is not a controlling shaudsraor relative of a controlling shareholder maytjgipate in the audit committee’s discussions
but not in any vote, and at the request of thetaumhmittee, the secretary of the company an@gallcounsel may be present during the meeting.
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The responsibilities of the audit committee inclualong others, identifying irregularities in theamagement of the company’s business, approvintetefzarty transactions as required by law,
review of the internal controls of the company, ititernal auditor’s audit plan and the independemtitor's engagement and compensation. The auditritiee is also required to establish and
monitor whistleblower procedures. Under Israeli,law audit committee may not approve an actiontoar@saction with a controlling shareholder, orthwan office holder, unless at the time of
approval all the requirements of the Israeli congghaw with respect to the composition of the aadmmittee and the presence and participatiotsimeeting, as described above, are met.

Our ordinary shares trade on the NASDAQ Capitalkdtiunder the symbol “SPCB.” Under the Exchangeaitt NASDAQ Stock Market listing requirements, we gequired to maintain an audit
committee consisting of at least three independeattors, each of whom is financially literate amk of whom has accounting or related financiahagement expertise. Our board of directors
affirmatively determined that each member of ouwtiseommittee qualifies as an “independent dirédfior purposes of serving on an audit committeeairitie Exchange Act and NASDAQ listing
requirements. Mrs. Sarusi and Messrs. Ayash andkitire the members of our Audit Committee. Ountad directors has determined that Mrs. SarusiMndAyash qualify as an “audit
committee financial expert,” as defined in Item @)75) of Regulation S-K. All members of our auditmmittee meet the requirements for financiatditg under the applicable rules and
regulations of the SEC and NASDAQ Stock Market.

Compensation Committee

Pursuant to an amendment to the Israeli Comparses éffective as of December 12, 2012, each pyhiieldled company is required to establish a congiEmscommittee which should make
recommendations to the board of directors andhheehiolders with respect to compensation poliagirgfctors and officers of the company. The compgms@ommittee also has oversight
authority over the actual terms of employment oédliors and officers and may make recommendatmtisetboard of directors and the shareholders @vhpplicable) with respect to deviation
from the compensation policy that was adopted byctimpany. We have established a compensation dtesrttiat is currently composed of Mrs. Sarusi, Mrash and Mr. Mirski.

The compensation committee must be comprised lefat three directors, including all of the extédigectors, which shall be a majority of the memsbef the compensation committee and one of
whom must serve as chairman of the committee. &bteaf the members of the compensation committak Isé directors who do not receive direct or irdircompensation for their role as
directors (other than compensation paid or giveactordance with Israeli Companies Law regulatmpydicable to the compensation of external directoramounts paid pursuant to
indemnification and/or exculpation contracts or agitments and insurance coverage).

Internal Auditor

Under the Israeli Companies Law, the board of dinscmust appoint an internal auditor, proposethieyAudit Committee. The role of the internal aadis to examine, among other matters,
whether the company’s activities comply with the land orderly business procedure. Under the Is@mtipanies Law, the internal auditor may not bénterested party or office holder, or a
relative of any interested party or office holdsmd may not be a member of the company’s indepé¢radenunting firm, or its representative. Our boafrdirectors appointed Shmuel Naiberg, a
partner at Shiff Hazenfratz & Co., as our interauadlitor.

Management Employment Agreements

We maintain written employment agreements with w&utiglly all of our key employees. These agreesienbvide, among other matters, for monthly sagaeir contributions to Managers’

Insurance, an Education Fund and severance berfgfitsf our agreements with our key employeessargject to termination by either party upon theveey of notice of termination as provided
therein.
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Approval of Certain Transactions
Transactions with Office Holders; Extraordinary Tigactions

The Israeli Companies Law requires that an offickelér of the company promptly disclose any persamatest that he or she may have and all relatat@mal information known to him or her, in
connection with any existing or proposed transadby the company. In addition, if the transactisam extraordinary transaction as defined undeelslaw, the office holder must also disclose
personal interest held by the office holder’s spostblings, parents, grandparents, descendamtsssjs descendants, siblings and parents of tieedfblder’s spouse, and the spouses of any of the
foregoing. In addition, the office holder must atlisclose any interest held by any corporation liiciv the office holder is a 5% or greater shareégldirector or general manager or in which he or
she has the right to appoint at least one diramttine general manager. An extraordinary transadsiaefined as a transaction other than in thaarg course of business, otherwise than on market
terms, or that is likely to have a material impawtthe company’s profitability, assets or liabdgi

In the case of a transaction which is not an exdiaary transaction, after the office holder coraplivith the above disclosure requirement, only dhe@proval is required unless the articles of
association of the company provide otherwise. Tamsaction must not be adverse to the companysdsit Furthermore, if the transaction is an extliaary transaction, then, in addition to any
approval stipulated by the articles of associatibalso must be approved first by the companyditatommittee and then by the board of directons| &nally, under certain circumstances, by a
meeting of the shareholders of the company.

An individual who has a personal interest in a erattat is considered at a meeting of the boadirettors or the audit committee may not be preaetite deliberations or vote on this matter.
However, with respect to an office holder, he/stag ine present at the meeting discussions if theroha determines that the office holder has togarethe matter. If a majority of the directors has
a personal interest in a transaction with us, sligttors may be present at the deliberations atelim this matter, and shareholder approval otridwesaction is required.

Approval of a Compensation Policy for Office Holsl

In accordance with recent amendments to the Corapdraiw, a public company, such as our companggsired to adopt a compensation policy settindhftre principles to govern the terms of
office and employment (including cash and equitgdzhcompensation, exemption from liability, indefication, directors’ and officers’ insurance anti@tbenefits and payments related to the
service and employment) of the Office Holders & tompany. These amendments to the Companies lsavdefine the criteria to be considered or incluideslich compensation policy. The
compensation policy needs to be approved no lager September 2013 by the board of directors, eftesideration of the recommendations of the corsgigon committee and by the majority of
the company’s shareholders provided that eithpsugh majority includes a majority of the totatem of shareholders who are not controlling shddeine and do not have a personal interest in the
approval of the compensation policy and who paséit in the voting, in person, by proxy or by venittoallot, at the meeting (abstentions not takemaecount); or (ii) the total number of votes of
shareholders mentioned in (i) above that are vagednst the approval of the compensation policpatorepresent more than 2% of the total votingtsgh the company. However, pursuant to
recently adopted relief regulations, Israeli publitnpanies that are not included in the “Tel-Avi01index of the Tel-Aviv Stock Exchange, such as company, may postpone the approval until
January 12, 2014.

The compensation policy must serve as the basidefcisions concerning the financial terms of emplent or engagement of executive officers and dirscincluding exculpation, insurance,
indemnification or any monetary payment or obligatof payment in respect of employment or engagémen

Under certain circumstances and subject to cegtedeptions, the board of directors may approvetimepensation policy even if not approved by theetalders as described above, provided that

the compensation committee and the board of directetermine, following an additional discussiod &ased on detailed reasons, that it is for thefitesf the company to adopt such
compensation policy. We intend to comply with thaee requirements of the Israeli Companies Lawiwithe required time frame.
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Commencing in December 2012, any changes to corapenserms of officers are to be approved in adance with the principles set forth in such amenum# the Israeli Companies Law as
compensation policy was already in force. In acanoe with the Companies Law, as amended, the caapen policy must be re-approved every three yéatse manner described above. The
board of directors is responsible for reviewingiirime to time the compensation policy and deteimginvhether or not there are any circumstancesréuatire adjustments to the current
compensation policy.

Compensation of Office Holders

Generally, the terms of employment of all Officeltters must meet the requirements of the compemsptiicy and be within the boundaries thereof. Aleyiation from the compensation policy,
requires the approval of the compensation committeeboard and the shareholders in the same mématds required for the adoption of the origipalicy. If a compensation policy is not yet
adopted, then any determination of terms of empkaynof Office Holder is deemed a deviation from pemsation policy and requires the same procedsré®ae required with respect to the
adoption of a compensation policy.

The Israeli Companies Law differentiates betweemtianner of approval of the terms of employmerthefCEO, executive officers (other than the CEQ) te directors (provided such directors
are not a controlling shareholder or a relativeeb8.

Assuming such terms are compliant with the comp@rsaolicy, the terms of employment of executifioers (other than the CEO) require only the appf@f the compensation committee and
the Board. The approval of the terms of employnaéihe CEO (whether a compensation policy is adbptenot and whether such terms of employment angpdiant with the compensation policy
or not) require the approval of the compensatianmdgtee, the board and the shareholders by a simajerity of the votes provided such majority irads a simple majority of the votes of the non-
controlling shareholders and shareholders thatddave a personal interest in the matter unlessdkes of the non-controlling and uninterestededizEders against the proposed resolution
represent less than 2% of the outstanding votilgtsiof the company. However, if shareholders dapprove the proposed terms of employment of t8®Qhe compensation committee and the
board are allowed, in special cases, to approverbgosed transaction, based on detailed reasaifi@igre-discussing the proposed transaction didganto account the disapproval by the
shareholders. Furthermore, the compensation cdeemitay exempt a transaction with a candidategoffice of CEO from shareholders' approval ifétefmines based on detailed reasoning, that
such approval may jeopardize the proposed tramsaatid provided that such proposed transactianasc¢ordance with the compensation policy andttretandidate meets the requirements
promulgated by the Companies Law. If the compeosatommittee determines that any amendment teethestof employment of any executive officer (indghgidthe CEO) is immaterial then the
approval of the board and the shareholders isemptired.

Assuming such terms are compliant with the comp@nsaolicy, the terms of employment of directaifsat are not the controlling shareholder or a nedathereof) require the approval of the
compensation committee, the Board and the sharetsoly simple majority.

Disclosure of Personal Interests of a ControllifgaBholder; Approval of Transactions with Controdi Shareholder

The Israeli Companies Law applies the same disctomguirements to a controlling shareholder ofilalip company, which includes a shareholder thédd$h@5% or more of the voting rights if no
other shareholder owns more than 50% of the vatatgs in the company. Extraordinary transactioiith & controlling shareholder or in which a corltrg shareholder or a relative thereof has a
personal interest, and the terms of compensatiancoitrolling shareholder or a relative thereobwéhan office holder (including the provision efrgices to the company), require the approval of
the audit committee or the compensation commitie@pplicable, the board of directors and the slatders of the company by simple majority, provideat either such majority vote must include
at least one-half of the shareholders who haveensopal interest in the transaction and are pregahe meeting (without taking into account théegof the abstaining shareholders), or that the
total shareholdings of those who have no persaonetest in the transaction who vote against thesaietion represent no more than two percent ofdkiag rights in the company.

Agreements and extraordinary transactions withra &xceeding three years are subject to re-apponad every three years by the audit committee;cbofdirectors and the shareholders of the

company. Certain types of extraordinary transastimay be approved in advance for a period exceeblieg years if the audit committee determines sxébnded period is reasonable under the
circumstances.
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Under the Companies Regulations (Relief from Rdl&arty Transactions), 5760-2000, promulgated utidetsraeli Companies Law, as amended, certama@xdinary transactions between a
public company and its controlling shareholder@ndt require shareholder approval. In additiordeursuch regulations, directompensation and employment arrangements in agednipan
do not require the approval of the shareholdebstifi the compensation committee and the boardrettirs agree that such arrangements are soletlgddrenefit of the company. Also,
employment and compensation arrangements for &edfblder that is a controlling shareholder ofialig company do not require shareholder apprdvagritain criteria are met. The foregoing
exemptions from shareholder approval will not agplyne or more shareholders holding at least 1%h®fissued and outstanding share capital of thgeay or of the company’s voting rights,
objects to the use of these exemptions providedstieh objection is submitted to the company irtimginot later than fourteen days from the dattheffiling of a report regarding the adoption of
such resolution by the company. If such objectodiily and timely submitted, then the transactiooaonpensation arrangement of the directors wijuine shareholders’ approval as detailed
above.

Duties of Shareholdel

Under the Companies Law, a shareholder has a dugfrain from abusing his or her power in the campand to act in good faith and in a customarymeaim exercising its rights and performing
its obligations to the company and other shares|decluding, among other things, when voting aetings of shareholders on the following matters:

an amendment to the comp’s articles of associatio

an increase in the compé¢'s authorized share capit

a merger; an

the approval of related party transactions and@fabéfice holders that require shareholder appic

A shareholder also has a general duty to refraim fdiscriminating against other shareholders.

In addition, certain shareholders have a duty tav@th fairness towards the company. These shadehsinclude any controlling shareholder, any dhader who knows that his or her vote can
determine the outcome of a shareholder vote, apdlaareholder that, under a company’s articlessbeation, has the power to appoint or prevenapipointment of an office holder. The
Companies Law does not define the substance ofitiisexcept to state that the remedies generadlifable upon a breach of contract will also agplyhe event of a breach of the duty to act with
fairness.

Exculpation, Insurance and Indemnification of Diredors and Officers

Exculpation of Office Holders

Under the Israeli Companies Law, an Israeli compaay not exculpate an office holder from liabiligr breach of his duty of loyalty, but may exculpat advance an office holder from liability
the company, in whole or in part, for a breachisfduty of care, provided the articles of assogratf the company allow it to do so. Our ArticldsAssociation allow us to exculpate our office
holders from liability towards us for breach of ylof care to the maximum extent permitted by law.

Office Holder Insurance

Our Articles of Association provide that, subjexthe provisions of the Israeli Companies Law, way/ranter into a contract for the insurance of idigility of any of our office holders for any act
done by him or her by virtue of being an officed®, in respect of any of the following:

e a breach of duty of care towards us or any othesgoe

e a breach of fiduciary obligations towards usvied that the office holder acted in good faitll &wad reasonable grounds to assume that his @achemould not be to our
detriment,

e afinancial liability imposed on him or her in favaf another person,

e any other event for which insurance of an officleois or may be permitte
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Indemnification of Office Holders

Our Articles of Association provide that we mayenthify an office holder for the following casesliability and expenses incurred by him or her assalt of an act done by him or her by virtue of
being an office holder:

e financial liability imposed upon said office holderfavor of another person by virtue of a decidigra court of law, including a decision by waysettlement or a decision
arbitration which has been confirmed by a couttef;
e reasonable expenses of the proceedings, includimger? fees, expended by the office holder or imposedionly the court for

(1) proceedings issued against him by or on behaltiofompany or by a third part

(2) criminal proceedings in which the office holder veasjuitted; o

(3) criminal proceedings in which he was convictednroéfense, which did not require proof of crimimatent; or
(4) any other liability or expense for which the indefication of an officer holder is not precluded layv.

We have obtained directors’ and officers’ liabilibsurance for the benefit of our office holdersatidition, we have granted indemnification lettersur office holders.
Limitations on Exculpation, Insurance and Indemnigiation

The Israeli Companies Law provides that a compaay not exculpate or indemnify an office holdergater into an insurance contract, which would ptevdoverage for any monetary liability
incurred as a result of any of the following:

e a breach by the office holder of his or her duftjoyalty towards the company unless, with respedisurance coverage, the office holder actegbind faith and had a reasonable
basis to believe that the act would not prejudieedompany

e a breach by the office holder of his or her dutgafe if the breach was done intentionally or ressly;

e any act or omission done with the intent to deewellegal personal benefit;

e anyfine levied against the office holdt

Required Approval

In addition, under the Israeli Companies Law, axguépation of, indemnification of, or procuremerfitimsurance coverage for, our office holders mesapproved by our compensation committee
and our board of directors and, if the beneficiarg director, our chief executive officer or a tolling shareholder of a relative of the contnadjishareholder, an additional approval by our
shareholders is required.

Compensation of Officers and Directors

The aggregate amount of compensation paid by asrtboard members and executive officers as a dianupe year ended December 31, 2012 was approeiyn®465,000. This sum includes
amounts paid for salary and social benefits. Iritamg we have provided automobiles to certain awf executive officers at our expense. As of Decer8tie 2012, we had set aside approximately
$44,000 to provide pension, retirement or similemdfits for certain of our executive officers.

The monthly fee of a director (other than with rssito our Chairman of the Board) is $1,500 anchtbethly fee of an external director is approxima®642 plus approximately $490 for every
board or audit committee meeting attended.

Share Option Plans

In 2003, we adopted the SuperCom Ltd. 2003 Is@tedire Option Plan, a new stock option plan undéctwive now issue stock options, or the Option PTdre Option Plan is intended to provide
incentives to our employees, officers, directord/anconsultants by providing them with the oppoityito purchase our ordinary shares. The Opti@m & subject to the provisions of the Israeli
Companies Law, administered by the Audit Commitéew is designed: (i) to comply with Section 102hef Israeli Tax Ordinance or any provision whicaynamend or replace it and the rules
promulgated thereunder and to enable us and geatitegeunder to benefit from Section 102 of thadETax Ordinance and the Commissioner’s Ruled;(@nto enable us to grant options and
issue shares outside the context of Section 1@2edfsraeli Tax Ordinance. Options granted undeiQption Plan will become exercisable ratably avperiod of three to five years or immediately
in certain circumstances, commencing with the datgrant. The options generally expire no latentti@ years from the date of grant. Any options #ratforfeited or canceled before expiration
become available for future grants. As of Decen®ier2012, 92,482 options were exercisable and 53&@tions were outstanding.
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As a result of an amendment to Section 102 ofgheeli Tax Ordinance as part of the 2003 Israglrédorm, and pursuant to an election made by eetimder, capital gains derived by optionees
arising from the sale of shares issued pursuattietexercise of options granted to them under &edd2 after January 1, 2003 will generally be satijo a flat capital gains tax rate of 25%.
However, as a result of this election, we will nader be allowed to claim as an expense for tagqaas the amounts credited to such employeeseseditwhen the related capital gains tax is
payable by them, as we had previously been entitield under Section 102.

On June 27, 2007, our Compensation Committee antdhard of directors approved a new option plareumdich we may grant stock options to our U.S. leyges and our subsidiaries. Under
this option plan, we may grant both qualified (foeferential tax treatment) and non-qualified stopkons. On August 15, 2007, this option plan wgagroved by our shareholders at the general
shareholders meeting.

On August 9, 2011, we issued fully vested optiangurchase up to 35,295 of our ordinary sharesoto Reer, a former Chief Executive Officer as patti® employment agreement. The options
(the fair value of which was estimated to be $6,088ed upon the Black-Scholes option pricing mdoizd) an exercise price of $0.47 per share. Weisdsed 70,589 ordinary shares to Mr. Peer as
consideration our indebtedness to him.

On August 11, 2011, we issued fully vested opttongurchase up to 70,589 of our ordinary sharesfaymer officer as part of the Creditor Arrangemdime options (the fair market value of wh
was estimated to be $36,000, based upon the nyaniketof our shares orthe date when the extinguishment was determined ha exercise price of $0.00. All the 70,589 aptiovere exercised
in December 2012.

On August 24, 2011, we issued options to purchpge 90,589 of our ordinary shares to our certaipleyees. The options (the fair value of which wamated to be $18,000 based upon the
Black-Scholes option pricing model) have an exerpisce of $0.85. Of such options, 54,118 vestathdi2012 and the remaining 36,471 vested on Jgriy&2013. The options have a term of ten
years from the date of grant.

No options were issued during 20:

A summary of our stock option activity and relatefbrmation is as follows:

Six Months ende

Year ended December & June 30
2012 2011 2010 2013

Weighted Weighted Weighted Number Weighted

Number of average Number of average Number of average of average
options exercise prict options exercise prict options exercise prict options exercise prict

$ $ $ $ $

Outstanding at beginning of ye 509, 14: 3. 3¢ 330, 40! 5.2t 350, 39! 5.7C 128.95: 4.1z
Granted - - 196, 47: 0. 47 - - 126,47: 0.7¢
Exercised (80, 499 0. 0C (2, 359 0. 0¢ (2,590 0.07 0 0
Canceled and forfeite (299, 69)) 6. 8¢ (15, 379 7. 4C (17, 400 14. 9¢ (35,695 19.2
Outstanding at end of ye 128, 95. 4.1z 509, 14: 3. 3¢ 330, 40! 5.2 219,73: 2.7¢
Exercisable at end of ye 92, 48: 5. 4C 418, 55! 3.91 330, 40! 5. 2% 93,25} 5.52

The weighted average fair value of options grauiieihg the reported periods (excluding options eisable for 300,000 of our ordinary shares grame2D11 as part of our extinguishment of
liabilities) was $0.21, per option, for the yeansled December 31, 2011. No options were grant@810 and 2012. In 2011, the fair value of thes@aoptwas estimated on the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The follogiweighted average assumptions were used forthe @rants: risk-free rate of 0.76%, dividend yiefd%, expected volatility factor of
176.54%, and expected term of 4.64 years. The ¢éxgeolatility was based on the historical vol#filof our stock. The expected term was based ohiiterical experience and based on
management estimate.
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We recognized compensation expenses related tshane-based employee compensation awards of $%00M00 and $14,000 for the years ended Decenih@032, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

The following table summarizes the allocation & #iock-based compensation expenses (all amoutitsuisands of dollars):

Six Months ende:

Year ended December & June 30,
2012 2011 2010 2013 2012
$ $ $ $ $
Cost of revenue il & 2 B - 1
Research and development expei 4 5 2 - 2
Selling and marketing expens - - 3 - -
General and administrative expen 1.t 3 6 - 1.t
7 10 14 - 4t

The options outstanding and exercisable as of 3An2013, have the following ranges of exercisegwrias follows:

Weighted average

Options outstandir remaining Options exercisab
Range of exercis as of contractual life Weighted averag Aggregate intrinsit as of Weighted averag Aggregate intrinsit
price June 30, 201 (years) exercise pric value June 30, 201 exercise prict value
$ 0.00-0.85 195,71 9.1¢ 0.72 29z 69,24¢ 0.7¢€ 10C
$ 10.50-14.37 3,40( 0.7¢4 13.0¢ - 3,40( 13.0C -
$ 17.51-19.72 9,971 3.4t 18.8¢ - 9,977 18.8¢ -
$ 21.25-22.27 10,631 1.5¢ 21.6¢ - 10,631 21.6¢ -
219,73: 2.7¢ 93,25} 558

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 andvz@4 80, $1.00, and $1.00, respectively, baseti@Cbmpany’s average stock price of $ 0.60,
$0.43, and $0.60, during the years ended on thates despectively.

A summary of the status of options granted to eyg#s that had vested as of June 30, 2013 is pegsbatow:

Weighted—
average
grant-date
Options fair value
Nor-vested at January 1, 2013 36,47: 0.21
Granted 126,47: 2.1C
Vested (including cancelled and exercised) (36,477) 0.21
Forfeited 0 -
Nor-vested at June 30, 2013 126,47 2.1C

As of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2013, theseb&®00 and $0, respectively, of unrecognized emrsation cost related to non-vested share-basepermation arrangements granted under
the stock option plans.
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R elated Party Transactions

It is our policy to enter into transactions withated parties on terms that, on the whole, areess favorable than those that would be availablm funaffiliated parties. Based on our experience in
the business segments in which we operate aneéims bf our transactions with unaffiliated thirdtss, we believe that all of the transactions dbsed below met our policy standards at the time
they occurred.

On July 8, 2010, our board of directors accepteddéisignation of Mr. Eli Rosen, the then Chairmfthe board of directors, effective July 25, 200k recorded an expense of $75,000 related to a
pre-existing consulting agreement with the resigr@nairman in 2010. In addition, on July 8, 2016, emtered into a services agreement with him (#satfdate he was one of our principal
shareholders), pursuant to which we terminateddniser consulting agreement and he agreed thatlhpravide us with ongoing consulting servicesnaay be reasonably required by us in
consideration of 2% of our gross receipts from gomeustomer and reimbursement of reasonable emst®xpenses incurred by him. During 2012, 201d,2810, we recorded expenses of $
24,000, $130,000 and $83,000, respectively, inraegwe with our services agreement with him, whiels terminated on July 7, 2012.

On July 8, 2010, our board of directors accepteddéisignation of Mr. Avi Landman as a member oftmard of directors, effective immediately. We neteml an expense of $53,000 related to a
pre-existing consulting agreement with the resigmmember in 2010. In addition, on July 8, 2010,entered into a services agreement with him (abatfdate he was one of our principal
shareholders), pursuant to which the parties teatatha pre-existing consulting agreement and aghegdhe will provide us with management servicéh vespect to a certain project in
consideration of (i) a monthly fee of $3,000, (@)mbursement of reasonable costs and expensesddday him, and (jii) use of a cellular phone amdautomobile. We also granted him options to
purchase up to 11,765 ordinary shares accorditgrmos to be determined by the board of directohschvterms have not yet been determined. Durin@22@11 and 2010, we recorded expenst
$18,000, $63,000 and $38,000, respectively, inmeswe with the services agreement with him, whiek terminated on July 7, 2012.

We recorded an expense of $37,000 related to alttmmgsagreement with a co-founder of our compavy, Jack Hasan, in 2010. On July 8, 2010, we edtd® a services agreement with him (as
of that date he was one of our principal sharehs)deursuant to which the parties terminated ¢mmér consulting agreement and agreed that hewaillide us with ongoing consulting services as
may be reasonably required by us in considerati@nmonthly fee of $3,000 and reimbursement ofaaable costs and expenses incurred by him in céionewgith the services. We also granted
him options to purchase up to 23,530 ordinary shaceording to terms that will be determined bytibard of directors, which terms have not yet bd@ermined. During 2012, 2011 and 2010, we
recorded expenses of $19,000, $39,000 and $2Ir@8kctively, in accordance with his services agere, which was terminated on July 7, 2012.

As part of our debt to equity conversion plan amdécordance with their services agreements, tbeeatmentioned service providers agreed to a pdatigiveness of the $245,000 due to them
under the former consulting agreements that acdreed October 1, 2009 until July 8, 2010, and adr@ethe issuance to them of warrants to purch&4e821 ordinary shares at an exercise price
of $0.00 in consideration for the entire debt ditee fair value of the warrants was estimated a® ®0B®. The difference between the carrying amotiti@amounts due and the fair value of the
warrants was recognized as a capital gain. Dur@ig 2167,720 warrants were exercised.

On July 25, 2010, our board of directors elected.Msviya Trabelsi to serve as the Chairpersoh@bbard of directors. Mrs. Trabelsi is an offiaeBSigma, our controlling shareholder, and is also
the wife of our Chief Executive Officer and thetsisof one of the members of our board of directors May 12, 2011, the general meeting of sharehsldpproved her service agreement whei

her monthly fee will be calculated every month @¥$of the total monthly compensation of our Chigé&utive Officer. In addition to the above consatiem, we agreed to bear all reasonable costs
and expenses incurred by her in connection withsberices and to provide her with the use of anraabile. On December 12, 2011, Mrs. Trabelsi resiginom our board of directors effective
immediately and board of directors appointed MabHBisi as its new Chairman, effective Decembe@21. On December 27, 2012, the general meetisgareholders approved the
reappointment of Mrs. Trabelsi as our Chairper€gamMay 9, 2013, the general meeting of shareholagpsoved the same management services for MrbelBiaas those approved by the general
meeting in May 2011.

Mr. Trabelsi served as our Chief Executive Offifrem November 1, 2010 until November 12, 2011, fxoch June 1, 2012 to date, and has served as Clraiofrboard of directors from December
12, 2011 until May 31, 2012. Mr. Trabelsi is a dig of Sigma, our controlling shareholder. His émgment agreement is subject to approval at out gereral shareholder meeting. On the Me
2013 general meeting of our shareholders, sharetofpproved the payment of management fees tdslibelsi in the amount of $10,600 per month plusaddenefits and an annual bonus of up
to 2% of annual net profit or 0.5% of annual rev&nThe annual bonus is capped at the total amduMt.dlrabelsi’s annual salary.
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As of December 31, 2012, we accrued $226,000 asnmgs arising from all related parties providingstdting services for Mr. Rozen, Mr. Hasan, Mrsafielsi and Mr. Trabelsi
On April 29, 2012, our board of directors approteel recording of a floating charge on all of owsets in favor of Mrs. and Mr. Trabelsi, unlimitedamount, in order to secure personal guarantees
granted by them in favor of our company to a bamkia order to secure short-term loans that arerghw them from time to time to us. The short telwasis provided by Mrs. and Mr. Trabelsi
during the years 2010 until June 30, 2013 rangem IS 10,000 up to NIS 1,400,000. Currently, theme= outstanding loans of NIS 212,000 from Mrs. EindTrabelsi. Mr. and Mrs. Trabelsi
provided a guaranty to the bank in the amount & N000,000.
P rincipal Shareholders

The following table sets forth information with pext to the beneficial ownership of our ordinargrels (i) immediately prior to this offering and @is adjusted to give effect to this offering, by:

e each of our directors and executive offict

e all of our current directors and executive officassa group; an

e each person known to us to own beneficially moas 5% of our ordinary share
The percentage of beneficial ownership of our adjrshares before the offering is based on 9,08198@inary shares outstanding as of September@(B.ZThe percentage of beneficial ownership
of our ordinary shares after the offering is basedrdinary shares outstanding after the offenimgich includes the ordinary shares identified ia ltmmediately preceding sentence plus the ord
shares to be sold by us in the offering.
Except as described in the footnotes below, weebeleach shareholder has voting and investmentrpaitferespect to the ordinary shares indicatethetable as beneficially owned.

Unless otherwise indicated, the principal addréssaoh of the shareholders below is c/o SuperCain L# Arie Shenkar Street, Herzliya Pituach 46 42%drael.

Ordinary Shares Ordinary Shares
Beneficially Owned Prior Beneficially Owned After
Name and Address of Beneficial Owt to this Offering® this Offering*
Number Percen Number Percen
Sigma Wave Ltd® 3,995,91 44.(% 3,995,91 %
Lazarus Israel Opportunities Fund L 691,76! 7.62% 691,76! %
Avi Ayash - - -
Ephraim Field<® 477,69: 5.2% 477,69: %
Brenda Gebharc - - -
Doron llan - - -
Igor Merling - - -
David Mimon - - -
Menachem Mirsk 158,42¢ 1.74% 158,42¢ %
Mark Riaboy® 11,76¢ 0.1% 11,76¢ %
Shlomit Sarus - - -
Amir Shemest - - -
Ordan Trabels - - -
Arie Trabelsi 3,995,91 44.(% 3,995,91 %
Tsviya Trabels 3,995,91 44.(% 3,995,91 %
Sagiv Zeltse - - -
Directors and Executive Officers as a gr¢
(10 persons 4,166,11 45.8% 4,166,111 %

*  Based on the proposed offering of ordinary sh
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@) Sigma Wave Ltd. is controlled by family membersvok. Tsviya Trabelsi, our Chairman of the Board agcher husband, Mr. Arie Trabelsi. As such, MradAMr. Trabelsi may be deemed
beneficially own the 3,995,917 ordinary shares hgiGigma Wave Ltd. The address of Sigma Wave 4 fsufit 7, Caesarea, 38900, Isri

(@ Based solely upon, and qualified in its entiretyhwiference to, a Schedule 13G filed with the $Qune 21, 2013. Record ownership of the ordishayes is held by Lazarus Isr
Opportunities Fund LLP. Lazarus Management Compary, as the investment adviser of Lazarus Isragd@junities Fund LLP, and as the general partnémaabrus Israel Opportunities
Fund LLP, and Justin B. Borus, as the managing reemblLazarus Management Company LLC, may be deg¢mbedneficially own the ordinary shares held bydras Israel Opportunities
Fund LLP, insofar as they may be deemed to havpdher to direct the voting or disposition of thasdinary shares. The address of Lazarus Israeb@ypties Fund LLP is 3200 Cherry
Creek South Drive, Suite 670, Denver, Colorado 80

(3 Based solely upon, and qualified in its entirefthweference to, a Schedule 13G/A filed with tH&CSon June 25, 2013. The address of Ephraim Figl5 Third Avenue, 33rd Floor, New
York, NY 10022.

(4 Represents 11,765 exercisable options to purchdéeaoy shares at exercise price of $0.85 per s

As of December 6, 2013, based on the informatiailalvle to us, we had in the United States appratety 20 registered holders of our ordinary shaegsiesenting approximately 15% of our
ordinary shares outstanding on that date.

D escription of Share Capital
Share Capital
On August 23, 2013 a reverse stock split of 1 sf@areach 4.250002 outstanding shares became igéfeéts a result, on December 6 , 2013, our autleorshare capital consisted of 15 million
ordinary shares, par value NIS 0.25 per share9s88P,548 ordinary shares were issued and outstanéls of such date, there were outstanding opfiontghe purchase of an aggregate of 219,731
ordinary shares, at a weighted average exercise pfi$2.75 per share. Such options were grantddrusur 2003 Plan and 2007 Plan. In addition, theme outstanding warrants to purchase
501,442, ordinary shares at an average exercise pfi$0.07.
All of our outstanding ordinary shares are validisued, fully paid and non-assessable and havé eghis. Our ordinary shares are not redeemakdedamnot have any preemptive rights.
The description below is a summary of the matgniaVisions of our Articles of Association and ofated material provisions of the Companies Law.
Dividend and Liquidation Rights
Under Israeli law, we may declare and pay dividewnly if, upon the determination of our board afediors, there is no reasonable concern that #ighdition will prevent us from being able to
meet the terms of our existing and foreseeableatitins as they become due. Under the Companiesthawlistribution amount is further limited to teeater of retained earnings or earnings
generated over the two most recent years legadlifable for distribution according to our then lestiewed or audited financial statements, provitied the date of the financial statements is not
more than six months prior to the date of distiitrutin the event that we do not have retainediegsnor earnings generated over the two most rg@ars legally available for distribution, we may
seek the approval of the court in order to distebaudividend. The court may approve our requestsfconvinced that there is no reasonable conteat the payment of a dividend will prevent us
from satisfying our existing and foreseeable oliaes as they become due.
In the event of our liquidation, after satisfactwfliabilities to creditors, our assets will bestlibuted to the holders of ordinary shares onoarata basis. Dividend and liquidation rights may b
affected by the grant of preferential dividend witribution rights to the holders of a class ofrelsawith preferential rights that may be authorirethe future.
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Voting

Holders of our ordinary shares have one vote pdinary share on all matters submitted to a votghafeholders at a shareholder meeting. Sharehaidsryote at shareholder meetings either in
person, by proxy or, with respect to certain resofis, by a voting instrument.

Israeli law does not allow public companies to adb@reholder resolutions by means of written coniselieu of a shareholder meeting.
Limitations on the Rights to Own Ordinary Shares inOur Company

The ownership or voting of ordinary shares by nesidents of Israel is not restricted in any wayby Articles of Association or the laws of the 8taf Israel, except for anti-terror legislation and
legislation prohibiting citizens of countries irstate of war with Israel from being recognized wsaers of ordinary shares.

Election of Directors

Our ordinary shares do not have cumulative votigits for the election of directors. Rather, under Articles of Association, our directors are ¢decby the holders of a simple majority of our
ordinary shares at a general shareholder meetkatu@ng abstentions). See “Management — Boardicdd@ors.” As a result, the holders of our ordinahares that represent more than 50% of the
voting power represented at a shareholder meetidyating thereon (excluding abstentions) haveptheer to elect any or all of our directors whossipans are being filled at that meeting,
subject to the special approval requirements fogreel directors described under “Management —fBateDirectors.” In addition, under our Articles A§sociation, vacancies on our board of
directors, including vacancies resulting from thieeeng fewer than the maximum number of directensitted by our Articles of Association, may béefil by a vote of a simple majority of the
directors then in office.

Annual and Extraordinary Meetings

We are required to convene an annual general ngeetiour shareholders at least once every caleyetarand within a period of not more than 15 mofdhewing the preceding annual general
meeting. Our board of directors may convene a apgeneral meeting of our shareholders and is reduo do so at the request of two directors orquegter of the members of our board of
directors, or at the request of one or more holdeB8 or more of our outstanding share capital Htdof our voting power, or the holder or holdef§% or more of our voting power. All
shareholder meetings require prior notice of atl@a days. The chairman of our board of diregoesides over our general meetings. However,ahgtgeneral meeting the chairman is not pre
within 15 minutes after the appointed time, ornsvilling to act as chairman of such meeting, themshareholders present will choose any other pgmasent to be chairman of the meeting.
Subject to the provisions of the Companies Lawthedegulations promulgated thereunder, sharetoklwitled to participate and vote at general mgstare the shareholders of record on a di
be decided by the board of directors, which mapdteveen four and 40 days prior to the date of teeting, depending on the type of meeting and whethi&en proxies are being used.

Quorum

Pursuant to our Articles of Association, the quomamuired for a meeting of our shareholders igtiesence of two or more shareholders present 8opeby proxy or by a voting instrument, who
hold at least 25% of our voting power. A meetingpadhed for lack of a quorum is generally adjouroee week thereafter at the same time and plade,sarch other day, time and place, as our

board of directors may indicate in the notice @ theeting to the shareholders. Pursuant to oucléstof Association, at the reconvened meetingirtbeting will take place with whatever number
of participants is present.

Resolutions

Under the Companies Law, unless otherwise proviidedr Articles of Association or applicable lavll, r@solutions of the shareholders require a sinnpégority of the voting rights represented at

the meeting, in person, by proxy or, with respedatdrtain resolutions, by a voting instrument, aating on the resolution (excluding abstentionsye8olution for the voluntary winding up of the
company requires the approval by the holders of 85%e voting rights represented at the meetimgyerson or by proxy and voting on the resolutiexcluding abstentions).
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Access to Corporate Records

Under the Companies Law, all shareholders genenal the right to review minutes of our generagtimgs, our shareholder register and registergsfiitant shareholders (as defined in the
Companies Law), our Articles of Association, ounaincial statements and any document we are redoyréaiv to file publicly with the Israeli Compani®egistrar or with the Israel Securities
Authority. In addition, any shareholder who spesfthe purpose of its request may request to remigindocument in our possession that relates)tangi action or transaction with a related party
which requires shareholder approval under the Coiepd.aw; or (ii) the approval, by the board ofedtors, of an action in which an office holder bgsersonal interest. We may deny a request to
review a document if we determine that the request not made in good faith, that the document @onita commercial or technological secret or thatdbcument’s disclosure may otherwise
impair our interests.

Transfer of Ordinary Shares and Notices

Fully paid ordinary shares are issued in registéoem and may be freely transferred under our Aetiof Association unless the transfer is resulicteprohibited by another instrument, Israeli law
or the rules of a stock exchange on which the shanetraded.

Anti-Takeover Provisions; Mergers and Acquisitions
Full Tender Offer

A person wishing to acquire shares of an Isradllipicompany and who would, as a result, hold @@ of the target compargyissued and outstanding share capital (or over &0¥e issued ar
outstanding share capital of a certain class afesf)as required by the Companies Law to make deteoffer to all of the company’s shareholdersalbof the shareholders who hold shares of the
same class) for the purchase of all of the issmedatstanding shares of the company or of a cectass. If the shareholders who do not respom &xcept the offer hold less than 5% of the
issued and outstanding share capital of the companf/the applicable class of the shares, and niare half of the shareholders who do not haversopel interest in the offer accept the offer, all
of the shares that the acquirer offered to purchalé&e transferred to the acquirer by operatiétaa.. However, a tender offer will also be accepfehe shareholders who do not accept it hold
than 2% of the issued and outstanding share cayitae company or of the applicable class of tieras.

Upon a successful completion of such a full teradfar, any shareholder that was an offeree in setler offer, whether such shareholder acceptetetiver offer or not, may, within six months
from the date of acceptance of the tender offeitipe an Israeli court to determine whether thedir offer was for less than fair value and thatfttir value should be paid as determined by the
court. However, under certain conditions, the affenay include in the terms of the tender offet #raofferee who accepted the offer will not betket to petition the Israeli court as described
above.

If (a) the shareholders who did not respond or icite tender offer hold at least 5% of the issared outstanding share capital of the company @nevpplicable class or the shareholders who
accept the offer constitute less than a majoritthefofferees that do not have a personal intérébe acceptance of the tender offer, or (b) treweholders who did not accept the tender offed hol
2% or more of the issued and outstanding shardéatabithe company (or of the applicable class},abquirer may not acquire shares of the compaatywiiil increase its holdings to more than 90%
of the company’s issued and outstanding shareatapipf the applicable class from shareholders atwepted the tender offer.

Special Tender Offer

The Companies Law provides that an acquisitiorhafas of an Israeli public company must be madeégns of a special tender offer if as a resulhefiacquisition the purchaser would become a
holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in tfeerpany. This rule does not apply if there is alyeadother holder of 25% or more of the voting rigint the company.

Similarly, the Companies Law provides that an asitjon of shares in a public company must be madeeans of a special tender offer if as a resulhefacquisition the purchaser would become
a holder of more than 45% of the voting rightshe tompany, provided there is no other sharehaolditre company who holds more than 45% of the gotights in the company.
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These requirements do not apply if the acquisifipaccurs in the context of a private placememat vas approved by the company’s shareholdersvapnde purpose is to give the acquirer at least
25% of the voting rights in the company if ther@ésperson who holds 25% or more of the votingtadih the company, or as a private placement whasggose is to give the acquirer 45% of the
voting rights in the company, if there is no persdro holds 45% of the voting rights in the compa(iiywas from a shareholder holding 25% or moré¢hef voting rights in the company and
resulted in the acquirer becoming a holder of 2%5%nore of the voting rights in the company; or) (iiias from a holder of more than 45% of the votights in the company and resulted in the
acquirer becoming a holder of more than 45% of/thiteng rights in the company.

A special tender offer must be for shares reprasgat least 5% of the outstanding voting rights] enust be extended to all shareholders of a comdre special tender offer may be
consummated only if (i) at least 5% of the votimgver attached to the company’s outstanding shaiteberacquired by the offeror, and (ii) the numbéshares tendered in the offer exceeds the
number of shares whose holders objected to the @#feluding controlling shareholders, holders 8%2or more of the voting rights in the company angl person having a personal interest in the
acceptance of the tender offer).

In the event that a special tender offer is madmnapany’s board of directors is required to expresopinion on the advisability of the offer oilhabstain from expressing any opinion if it is
unable to do so, provided that it gives the reasonis abstention.

An office holder in a target company who, in hisher capacity as an office holder, performs arpadtie purpose of which is to cause the failuraroéxisting or foreseeable special tender offer or
is to impair the chances of its acceptance, iddiatthe potential purchaser and shareholderddorages resulting from his acts, unless such dffitéer acted in good faith and had reasonable
grounds to believe he or she was acting for thefiteof the company. However, office holders of theget company may negotiate with the potentiatipaser in order to improve the terms of the
special tender offer, and may further negotiatéwitrd parties in order to obtain a competing offe

If a special tender offer is accepted, then shadehns who did not respond to the special offeradt bbjected to the special tender offer may adtepbffer within four days of the last day set tioe
acceptance of the offer.

In the event that a special tender offer is acakpten the purchaser or any person or entity obimtg it and any corporation controlled by themsttefrain from making a subsequent tender offer
for the purchase of shares of the target compadyray not effect a merger with the target compamyafperiod of one year from the date of the off@less the purchaser or such person or entity
undertook to effect such an offer or merger initfigal special tender offer.

Merger

The Companies Law permits merger transactionsgf@afed by each party’s board of directors and, asteertain requirements described under the Compaaiw are met, a majority of each
party’s shareholders. Under our Articles of Associatiomerger shall require the approval of 66% of thigng rights represented at a meeting of our stiddehs and voting on the matter, in per
or by proxy, and any amendment to such provisial sequire the approval of 60% of the voting righ¢presented at a meeting of our shareholdersatimd) on the matter, in person or by proxy.

The board of directors of a merging company is iregupursuant to the Companies Law to discuss atefhine whether in its opinion there exists agaable concern that as a result of a prop
merger, the surviving company will not be ableatisy its obligations towards its creditors, takinto account the financial condition of the memtompanies. If the board of directors has
determined that such a concern exists, it may ptave a proposed merger. Following the approvéhefoard of directors of each of the merging camigs, the boards of directors must jointly
prepare a merger proposal for submission to tleelisRegistrar of Companies.

For purposes of the shareholder vote, unless & ndes otherwise, the merger will not be deemaat@yed if a majority of the shares voting at thargholders meeting (excluding abstentions) that

are held by parties other than the other parthie¢anterger, any person who holds 25% or more obtitgtanding shares or the right to appoint 25% arenof the directors of the other party, or any
one on their behalf including their relatives orpmrations controlled by any of them, vote agaihstmerger.
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In addition, if the non-surviving entity of the nger has more than one class of shares, the merggrh® approved by each class of shareholders.

If the transaction would have been approved buttferseparate approval of each class of sharé® @xclusion of the votes of certain shareholdensravided above, a court may still rule that the
company has approved the merger upon the requesliadrs of at least 25% of the voting rights @banpany, if the court holds that the merger isdaid reasonable, taking into account the
appraisal of the merging companies’ value and thnsicleration offered to the shareholders.

Under the Companies Law, each merging company seumst a copy of the proposed merger plan to itsredareditors. Unsecured creditors are entitle@¢eive notice of the merger, as provided
by the regulations promulgated under the Compdraes Upon the request of a creditor of either p&otshe proposed merger, the court may delay orguiethe merger if it concludes that there
exists a reasonable concern that, as a resuleah#rger, the surviving company will be unableatisy the obligations of the target company. Thart may also give instructions in order to secure
the rights of creditors.

In addition, a merger may not be completed unleg=aat 50 days have passed from the date thategal for approval of the merger was filed wita thraeli Registrar of Companies and 30 days
from the date that shareholder approval of bothgingrcompanies was obtained.

Approval of Significant Private Placements

Under the Companies Law, a significant private @haent of securities requires approval by the boadirectors and the shareholders by a simple ritgjdk private placement is considered a
significant private placement if it will cause agen to become a controlling shareholder or if:

e the securities issued amount to 20% or more oftimepan’s outstanding voting rights before the issua

e some or all of the consideration is other than cadisted securities or the transaction is notarket terms; an

e the transaction will increase the relative hajgimf a shareholder who holds 5% or more of thepamy's outstanding share capital or voting rightthat will cause any person to

become, as a result of the issuance, a holder of than 5% of the compa’s outstanding share capital or voting rig!

Tax Law
Israeli tax law treats some acquisitions, sucht@sksfor-stock swaps between an Israeli companyaafodeign company, less favorably than U.S. tax lBor example, Israeli tax law may subject a
shareholder who exchanges ordinary shares in aalisompany for shares in a non-Israeli corporatibimmediate taxation unless such shareholdeives authorization from the Israeli Tax
Authority for different tax treatment.
Establishment
We were incorporated under the laws of Israel 8818 SuperCom Ltd. and changed our name to Vuadcen May 14, 2007. We changed our name backipeBom Ltd. in January 2013. We
are registered with the Israeli Registrar of Coniggin Jerusalem. Our registration number is 5200440ur purpose as set forth in our amended astdtesl articles of association is to engage in
any lawful business.
Transfer Agent and Registrar
The transfer agent and registrar for our ordin&igras is American Stock Transfer & Trust ComparyGL
Listing

Our ordinary shares are listed on the NASDAQ Cépiarket under the symbol “SPCB.”
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T axation and Government Programs

The following description is not intended to congg a complete analysis of all tax consequendatng to the acquisition, ownership and dispositid our ordinary shares. You should consult
your own tax advisor concerning the tax consequentgour particular situation, as well as any¢arsequences that may arise under the laws oftate; bcal, foreign or other taxing jurisdicti

Israeli Tax Considerations and Government Programs

The following is a summary of the current matelsaheli tax laws applicable to companies in Iswaigh special reference to its effect on us. Thimmary does not discuss all the acts of Israeli tax
law that may be relevant to a particular investdight of his or her personal investment circumses or to some types of investors subject to apreatment under Israeli law. Some parts of this
discussion are based on new tax legislation trehbabeen subject to judicial or administrativieiipretation. Accordingly, we cannot assure yot the views expressed in the discussion will be
accepted by the tax authorities in question. TBeudision is not intended and should not be cortstisdegal or professional tax advice and doesaow#r all possible tax considerations.

POTENTIAL INVESTORS AND HOLDERS OF OUR SHARES ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS AS TO THE IS RAELI OR OTHER TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSTION OF OUR ORDINARY SHARES, INCLUDING, IN PARTICUL AR, THE EFFECT OF ANY FOREIGN,
STATE OR LOCAL TAXES.

The following discussion describes the materia@ésrtax consequences regarding ownership and sltgpoof our ordinary shares applicable to nomédirshareholders, including U.S.
shareholders.

General corporate tax structure in Israel
Israeli resident companies, such as the Compaaygererally subject to corporate tax at the rabét (26.5% as of 2014).

Capital gains derived by an Israeli resident corpae generally subject to tax at the same ratheasorporate tax rate. Under Israeli tax legishata corporation will be considered as an “Israeli
Resident” if it meets one of the following: (ajvts incorporated in Israel; or (b) the control amhagement of its business are exercised in Israel.

Taxation of our Israeli individual shareholders oreceipt of dividends

Israeli residents who are individuals are genemllyject to Israeli income tax for dividends pandowr ordinary shares (other than bonus shardsave slividends) at a rate of 25%, or 30% if the
recipient of such dividend is a "substantial shaleédr” (as defined below) at the time of distrilmutior at any time during the preceding 12-montlioger

As of January 1, 2013, an additional income tae i@te of 2% will be imposed on high earners whassaial income or gain exceeds NIS 811,560.

A “substantial Shareholder” is generally a persdw\walone, or together with his relative or anotienson who collaborates with him on a regular basikls, directly or indirectly, at least 10% of
any of the “means of control” of the corporatioMéans of control” generally include the right taeoreceive profits, nominate a director or anceffj receive assets upon liquidation, or instruct
someone who holds any of the aforesaid rights dégguthe manner in which he or she is to exeraish sight(s), and all regardless of the sourceuohgight.

The term “Israeli Resident” is generally definedlenlsraeli tax legislation with respect to indivads as a person whose center of life is in Isfee. Israeli Tax Ordinance New Version, 1961 (as
amended by Amendment Law No. 132 of 2002) (theadBrTax Ordinance”) determines that in order ttedwmine the center of life of an individual, accowiill be taken of the individual’s family,
economic and social connections, including: (ag@laf permanent home; (b) place of residential bimgebf the individual and the individual’s immedtisfamily; (c) place of the individua'regula
or permanent occupation or the place of his permtzgr@ployment; (d) place of the individual's actaved substantial economic interests; (e) placaefrtdividual’s activities in organizations,
associations and other institutions. The centéifeodf an individual will be presumed to be indst if: (a) the individual was present in Israal 183 days or more in the tax year; or (b) the
individual was present in Israel for 30 days or enorthe tax year, and the total period of thevittlial's presence in Israel in that tax year araltito previous tax years is 425 days or more. The
presumption in this paragraph may be rebutted refith¢he individual or by the assessing officer.
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Taxation of Israeli Resident Corporations on Receif Dividends
Israeli resident corporations are generally exefngon Israeli corporate income tax with respectitod®nds paid on our ordinary shares.
Capital Gains Taxes Applicable to Israeli ResideSttareholders

The income tax rate applicable to Real Capital @airved by an Israeli individual from the salesbfres which had been purchased after Januaryl 2, @bether listed on a stock exchange or not,
is 25%. However, if such shareholder is consideré8ubstantial Shareholder” (as defined above)atime of sale or at any time during the precedignonth period, such gain will be taxed at
the rate of 30%. As of January 1, 2013, an addititax at a rate of 2% will be imposed on high essrwhose annual income or gains exceed NIS 811,560

Moreover, capital gains derived by a shareholdes ista dealer or trader in securities, or to whoehsncome is otherwise taxable as ordinary busiireme, are taxed in Israel at ordinary
income rates (currently, 25% in 2013 and 26.5 @0a# for corporations and up to 50% for individgal

Taxation of Non-Israeli Shareholders on Receipt bfvidends

Nor-Israeli residents are generally subject to Isiaelbme tax on the receipt of dividends paid on®lares at the rate of 25% (or 30% for individuidlsuch person is a “substantial shareholder”
the time receiving the dividend or on any datehim 12 months preceding such date), which tax wilMithheld at source, unless a lower tax ratedsiged in a tax treaty between Israel and the
shareholder’s country of residence.

A non-Israeli resident who receives dividends fiwhich tax was withheld is generally exempt from dhry to file returns in Israel in respect of sumtome; provided such income was not derived
from a business conducted in Israel by the taxpayet the taxpayer has no other taxable sourcesafe in Israel.

For example, under the Convention Between the Guowent of the United States of America and the Gawent of Israel with Respect to Taxes on Incomenasnded (the "U.S.-Israel Tax
Treaty"), Israeli withholding tax on dividends paéa U.S. resident for treaty purposes may nageimeral, exceed 25%, or 15% in the case of didsi@aid out of the profits of a Benefited
Enterprise, subject to certain conditions. Wheeerttipient is a U.S. corporation owning 10% or enofrthe voting shares of the paying corporationinduthe part of the paying corporation’s
taxable year which precedes the date of paymethieadividend and during the whole of its prior tabeayear (if any) and the dividend is not paid frira profits of a Benefited Enterprise, the Isr
tax withheld may not exceed 12.5%, subject to @edanditions.

Capital gains income taxes applicable to non-Isresthareholders.

Nor-Israeli resident shareholders are generally exdrapt Israeli capital gains tax on any gains detifrem the sale, exchange or disposition of ouimany shares, provided that such gains were
not derived from a permanent establishment or lessiactivity of such shareholders in Israel. Howewven-Israeli corporations will not be entitledtb® foregoing exemptions if an Israeli resident
(i) has a controlling interest of more than 25%uch non-Israeli corporation or (ii) is the beniefig of or is entitled to 25% or more of the reveswr profits of such non-Israeli corporation,
whether directly or indirectly.

In addition, a sale of securities may be exempnftsraeli capital gains tax under the provisionamfapplicable tax treaty. For example, under tf&$rael Income Tax Treaty, the sale, exchange
or disposition of our ordinary shares by a shamdrolvho is a U.S. resident (for purposes of thesi®el Tax Treaty) holding the ordinary sharesa aapital asset and is entitled to claim the
benefits afforded to such a resident by the U.@elsTax Treaty (called a "Treaty U.S. Residerg'y@nerally exempt from Israeli capital gains taless (i) such Treaty U.S. Resident is an
individual and was present in Israel for more th88 days during the relevant taxable year; (iihsticeaty U.S. Resident holds, directly or indirgcthares representing 10% or more of our voting
power during any part of the 12 month period preweduch sale, exchange or disposition, subjecettain conditions; or (iii) the capital gains argfrom such sale, exchange or disposition are
attributable to a permanent establishment of tleafirU.S. Resident located in Israel. In any swasecthe sale, exchange or disposition of ordishayes would be subject to Israeli tax, to the
extent applicable.
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Regardless of whether shareholders may be liablisifaeli income tax on the sale of our ordinargrsis, the payment of the consideration may be sutgevithholding of Israeli tax at the source.
Accordingly, shareholders may be required to dernatesthat they are exempt from tax on their cagiéns in order to avoid withholding at sourcetet time of sale.

Estate and gift tay
Israeli law presently does not impose estate otaxkes.
Israeli Transfer Pricing Regulations

On November 29, 2006, Income Tax Regulations (Dateation of Market Terms), 2006, promulgated ur8ection 85A of the Tax Ordinance, came into fothe (TP Regulations"). Section 85A
of the Tax Ordinance and the TP Regulations gelyeeduire that all cross-border transactions earout between related parties will be conductedroarm's length principle basis and will be
taxed accordingly. We follow that rules where apeile.

U.S. Federal Income Taxation

The following is a summary of material U.S. fedénglome tax consequences that apply to U.S. HolledsNon-U.S. Holders, each as defined below, wdid brdinary shares as capital assets.
This summary is based on the United States Int&eaenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code"astrg regulations promulgated thereunder, judaia administrative interpretations
thereof, and the U.S.-Israel Tax Treaty, all asffact on the date hereof and all of which are etio change either prospectively or retroactively

This summary does not address all tax considematitat may be relevant with respect to an investimeordinary shares. This summary does not disalisbe tax consequences that may be
relevant to a U.S. Holder or a Non-U.S. Holderight of such holder’s particular circumstances d8.\Holders subject to special rules, includingkbredealers, financial institutions, certain
insurance companies, investors liable for alteweatninimum tax, tax-exempt organizations, regulatedstment companies, taxpayers whose functiamaéncy is not the U.S. dollar, persons who
hold the ordinary shares through partnershipsogrgpass-through entities, persons who acquiréddhginary shares through the exercise or cantietiaf employee stock options or otherwise as
compensation for services, investors that actualigonstructively own 10 percent or more of oulingtshares, and investors holding ordinary shasesag of a straddle or appreciated financial
position or as part of a hedging or conversiondaation.

For purposes of this summary, the term “U.S. Hdldezans any beneficial owner of our ordinary shavhe is an individual and either a citizen or, £bS. federal income tax purposes, a resident
of the United States; a corporation or other enéable as a corporation created or organized imder the laws of the United States or any malitsubdivision thereof; an estate whose income is
subject to U.S. federal income tax regardlesssodaurce; or a trust that (a) is subject to thena@ry supervision of a court within the United S¢ed@d the control of one or more U.S. persons)or (b
has a valid election in effect under applicable.OIi®asury regulations to be treated as a U.Sopers

The term “Non-U.S. Holder” means any beneficial ewaf our ordinary shares that is an individuatpowation, estate or trust and is not a “U.S. Hofde
If a partnership or an entity treated as a partipifor U.S. federal income tax purposes owns @girshares, the U.S. federal income tax treatmieatartner in such a partnership will generally

depend upon the status of the partner and theiteediof the partnership. A partnership that owrdirary shares and the partners in such partnes$tupld consult their tax advisors about the U.S.
federal income tax consequences of holding andbdisg of ordinary shares.
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This summary does not address the effect of anyfederal taxation other than U.S. federal incoaation. In addition, this summary does not incladg discussion of state, local or foreign
taxation.

This summary is not a legal opinion and cannotdesldor the purpose of avoiding penalties that bmimposed under the Code or applicable U.S. stdtecal laws. You are urged to consult your
tax advisors regarding the foreign and U.S. fedstate and local tax considerations of an investrimeordinary shares.

Taxation of Dividends

Subject to the discussion below under the headfegsive Foreign Investment Companies,” the grossiatrof any distributions received with respecdtdinary shares, including the amount of
any Israeli taxes withheld therefrom, will constitulividend income for U.S. federal income tax josgs, to the extent of our current and accumulkediedings and profits as determined for U.S.
federal income tax purposes. Distributions in egadur current and accumulated earnings andtprefll be treated as a non-taxable return of edyit the extent of your tax basis in the ordinary
shares, and any amount in excess of your tax alsigenerally be treated as capital gain from shée of ordinary shares. See “Disposition of Orgirghares’below for a discussion of the taxati
of capital gains. Because we are not a U.S. cotipordJ.S. Holders that are corporations will netdmtitled to claim a dividends-received deductinder Section 243 of the Code with respect to
distributions they receive from us.

Dividends that we pay in NIS, including the amoahany Israeli taxes withheld therefrom, will belimded in your income in a U.S. dollar amount ckted by reference to the exchange rate in
effect on the day such dividends are received. @ Hlolder who receives payment in NIS and convél&into U.S. dollars at an exchange rate othen tha rate in effect on such day may have a
foreign currency exchange gain or loss that woeldreated as ordinary income or loss. U.S. Holdeosild consult their own tax advisors concernirggihS. tax consequences of acquiring, hol
and disposing of NIS.

Subject to complex limitations, any Israeli withtliolg tax imposed on such dividends will be a fondigcome tax eligible for credit against a U.S. dtals U.S. federal income tax liability (or,
alternatively, for deduction against income in deii@ing such tax liability). The limitations settan the Code include computational rules undercitioreign tax credits allowable with respect to
specific classes of income cannot exceed the dderél income taxes otherwise payable with redpezach such class of income. Dividends generallybe treated as foreign source passive
category income for United States foreign tax drpdiposes. Further, there are special rules forpeting the foreign tax credit limitation of a tayr who receives dividends subject to a reduced
rate of tax, see discussion below. A U.S. Holddrlve denied a foreign tax credit with respectd@eli income tax withheld from dividends receiwerdthe ordinary shares to the extent such U.S.
Holder has not held the ordinary shares for atle@slays of the 31-day period beginning on the datich is 15 days before the ex-dividend dat@ahé extent such U.S. Holder is under an
obligation to make related payments with respesutustantially similar or related property. Any dajuring which a U.S. Holder has substantially distied its risk of loss on the ordinary shares
are not counted toward meeting the 16-day holdaripg required by the statute. The rules relatinthe determination of the foreign tax credit asmplex, and you should consult with your
personal tax advisors to determine whether andhtat extent you would be entitled to this credit.

Subject to certain limitations, “qualified divideimtome” received by a non-corporate U.S. Holdeminyears beginning after December 31, 2012 weilsbbject to tax at a preferential maximum
tax rate of 20 percent. Distributions taxable asddinds paid on the ordinary shares should quidifghe preferential 20 percent rate provided #itliter: (i) we are entitled to benefits under the
income tax treaty between the United States ameli$the “Treaty”) or (ii) the ordinary shares aeadily tradable on an established securities nhamkibe United States and certain other
requirements are met. We believe that we are edtit benefits under the Treaty and that the ordislaares currently are readily tradable on arbéisteed securities market in the United States,
and therefore any dividend distributions with retge our ordinary shares should be “qualified diénds” eligible for the preferential tax rate. Howe no assurance can be given that the ordinary
shares will remain readily tradable. The prefesdmtite does not apply unless certain holding peréguirements are satisfied. With respect to thnary shares, the U.S. Holder must have held
such shares for at least 61 days during the 12Ipdagd beginning 60 days before the ex-dividerte.dBhe preferential rate also does not apply v@dnds received from a passive foreign
investment company, see discussion below, or jpe@f certain hedged positions or in certain o$iteations. The legislation enacting the prefaadtax rate on qualified dividends contains
special rules for computing the foreign tax crdidiitation of a taxpayer who receives dividendsjsabto the preferential tax rate. U.S. Holdersmfinary shares should consult their own tax
advisors regarding the effect of these rules iir gherticular circumstances.

-86-




Disposition of Ordinary Share

If you sell or otherwise dispose of ordinary shayesi will recognize gain or loss for U.S. feddralome tax purposes in an amount equal to therdiffee between the amount realized on the sale or
other disposition and your adjusted tax basis énafdinary shares. Subject to the discussion balwer the heading “Passive Foreign Investment Campd such gain or loss generally will be
capital gain or loss and will be long-term capgain or loss if you have held the ordinary shaecesrfore than one year at the time of the saletwradisposition. In general, any gain that you
recognize on the sale or other disposition of @djirshares will be U.S.-source for purposes ofaheign tax credit limitation; losses will genegable allocated against U.S. source income.
Deduction of capital losses is subject to certamtations under the Code.

In the case of a cash basis U.S. Holder who res@N8 in connection with the sale or dispositiororfinary shares, the amount realized will be basethe U.S. dollar value of the NIS received
with respect to the ordinary shares as determinettie® settlement date of such exchange. A U.S.dtaltho receives payment in NIS and converts NI§ uhtited States dollars at a conversion rate
other than the rate in effect on the settlemer# day have a foreign currency exchange gain orthe@svould be treated as ordinary income or loss.

An accrual basis U.S. Holder may elect the sanagrrent required of cash basis taxpayers with regpecsale or disposition of ordinary shares, jghed that the election is applied consistently
from year to year. Such election may not be chamg#tbut the consent of the Internal Revenue Serttice “IRS”). In the event that an accrual basiS.Wolder does not elect to be treated as a
cash basis taxpayer (pursuant to the Treasuryatgus$ applicable to foreign currency transactipssgh U.S. Holder may have a foreign currency gainss for U.S. federal income tax purposes
because of differences between the U.S. dollarevalihe currency received on the trade date anthersettlement date. Any such currency gain €8 Weould be treated as ordinary income or loss
and would be in addition to the gain or loss, ij,aecognized by such U.S. Holder on the sale gpatition of such ordinary shares.

Passive Foreign Investment Compani

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, we will bestdered a passive foreign investment companyFdC Hor any taxable year in which either (i) 75%naore of our gross income is passive
income, or (i) at least 50% of the average valuallof our assets for the taxable year producarerheld for the production of passive income.this purpose, passive income includes dividends,
interest, royalties, rents, annuities and the exoégains over losses from the disposition of @sséich produce passive income. If we were deteenhio be a PFIC for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, highly complex rules would apply to UHSlders owning, directly or indirectly, ordinaryasies. Accordingly, you are urged to consult youradvisors regarding the application of such
rules.

Based on our current and projected income, asedtagtivities, we believe that we are not curreatRFIC, nor do we expect to become a PFIC indteséeable future. However, because the
determination of whether we are a PFIC is basea tipe composition of our income and assets frome tiotime, there can be no assurances that waatibecome a PFIC in this or any future
taxable year.

If we are treated as a PFIC for any taxable yezu,mpay be required to file IRS Form 8621 (InformatReturn by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreigestment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund). If we are treated as a PFIC for any taxgbée, dividends would not qualify for the reduceaximum tax rate discussed above and, unless yot(@leither to treat your investment in
ordinary shares as an investment in a “qualifiettaig fund” by making a “QEF election” or (ii) tmark to market” your ordinary shares, as describeldw:

e you would be required to allocate income recognizgeh receiving certai“ excess distributior” or gain recognized upon the disposition of ordirgrgres ratably over ti
holding period for such ordinary shar

e the amount allocated to each year during whictameconsidered a PFIC, other than the year ofxhess distribution or disposition, would be subjedax at the highest
individual or corporate tax rate, as the case neyrbeffect for that year and an interest chargald/be imposed with respect to the resulting i@ility allocated to each such
year, anc

e the amount allocated to the current taxable yedraany taxable year before we became a PFIC woutdxable as ordinary income in the currenty
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If we were determined to be a PFIC for a partictda year and you made either a timely QEF eleatioa timely mark-to-market election in respecyofir ordinary shares, you would not be
subject to the rules described above. If you matiimely QEF election, you would be required to ud# in your U.S. federal income for each taxabler y®ur pro rata share of our ordinary
earnings as ordinary income and your pro rata shfasar net capital gain as long-term capital gaihether or not such amounts are actually disteibad you. However, you would not be eligible
to make a QEF election with respect to our ordiredigres unless we comply with certain applicalfterination reporting requirements.

Alternatively, if the ordinary shares are considefmarketable stock” and if you elected to “markrt@rket” your ordinary shares, you would generaifude in income any excess of the fair
market value of the ordinary shares at the closmaoh tax year over your adjusted basis in thenardishares. If the fair market value of the ordirehares had depreciated below your adjusted
basis at the close of the tax year, you would galyededuct the excess of the adjusted basis obttlimary shares over its fair market value at timae. However, such deductions generally would
be limited to the net mark-to-market gains, if amgt you included in income with respect to sudir@mry shares in prior years. Income recognizetdeductions allowed under the markrtiarke!
provisions, as well as any gain or loss on theadigjpn of ordinary shares with respect to whiah thark-to-market election is made, would be treagedrdinary income or loss (except that loss on
a disposition of ordinary shares would be treatedapital loss to the extent the loss exceededdhmark-to-market gains, if any, that you incluitethcome with respect to such ordinary shares in
prior years). Gain or loss from the dispositioroafinary shares (as to which a mark-to-market Elravas made) in a year in which we are no longeFEC, would be capital gain or loss.

Additional Tax on Investment Incom

In addition to the federal income taxes descridmala, U.S. Holders that are individuals, estatesusts and whose income exceeds certain threstalldse subject, starting in 2013, to a 3.8%
Medicare contribution tax on net investment incomlkeich includes dividends and capital gains.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Payments in respect of ordinary shares may be cuiojgnformation reporting to the U.S. InternaMerue Service and to U.S. backup withholding tex i@tte of 28%. Backup withholding will not
apply, however, if you (i) are a corporation or @within certain exempt categories, and demonsthatéact when so required, or (ii) furnish a cotaxpayer identification number and make any
other required certification.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Amaamtithheld under the backup withholding rules axepprly credited against a U.S. Holder’s U.S. fakility, and a U.S. Holder may obtain a
refund of any excess amounts withheld under th&ugawithholding rules by filing the appropriate taturn or other claim for refund with the IRS.

U.S. individuals that hold certain specified forefgnancial assets, including stock in a foreigrpeoation, with values in excess of certain thrédfiare required to file Form 8938 (Statement of
Specified Foreign Financial Assets) with their USi€ral income tax return. Such Form requires disciof information concerning such foreign assetduding the value of the assets. Failure to
file the form when required is subject to penalties exemption from reporting applies to foreigsets held through a US financial institution, gatigiincluding a non-US branch or subsidiary of
a US institution and a US branch of a non-US iatn. Investors are encouraged to consult witlr then tax advisors regarding the possible apphbecadf this disclosure requirement to their
investment in ordinary shares.

Any U.S. holder who holds 10% or more in vote dueeof our ordinary shares will be subject to dertdditional United States information reportirgiuirements.
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Taxation of Non-U.S. Holders

Distributions on Ordinary Share:

Subject to the discussion in “Information Reportargl Backup Withholding” below, as a N&hS. Holder, you generally will not be subject tcSUfederal income tax, including withholding tax
distributions received on ordinary shares, unlesdistributions are effectively connected withaaée or business that you conduct in the U.S. iaah @pplicable income tax treaty so requires)
attributable to a permanent establishment thatgaintain in the U.S.

If distributions are effectively connected with &8Jtrade or business and (if applicable) attribiet#o a U.S. permanent establishment, you gegesélllbe subject to tax on such distributions fe
same manner as a U.S. Holder, as described in tibaxaf U.S. Holders — Distributions on Ordinarya®és” above. In addition, any such distributioreereed by a corporate Non-U.S. Holder may
also, under certain circumstances, be subject aalditional “branch profits tax” at a 30% rate acls lower rate as may be specified by an applicalcleme tax treaty.

Dispositions of Ordinary Share

Subject to the discussion in “Information Reportargl Backup Withholding” below, as a N&hS. Holder, you generally will not be subject tcSUfederal income tax, including withholding tax
any gain recognized on a sale or other taxableodispn of ordinary shares, unless (i) the gaieffsctively connected with a trade or business yoatconduct in the U.S. and (if an applicable
income tax treaty so requires) attributable to mna@ment establishment that you maintain in the \&iS(ii) you are an individual and are preserthie U.S. for at least 183 days in the taxable péar
the disposition, and certain other conditions aes@nt.

If you meet the test in clause (i) above, you galhewill be subject to tax on any gain that iseefively connected with your conduct of a trad&wsiness in the U.S. in the same manner as a U.S.
Holder, as described in “Taxation of U.S. HoldeBispositions of Ordinary Shares” above. Effectivebnnected gain realized by a corporate Non-Uddét may also, under certain
circumstances, be subject to an additional “braprofits tax” at a 30% rate or such lower rate ay aspecified by an applicable income tax treaty.

If you meet the test in clause (ii) above, you gale will be subject to tax at a 30% rate on theoant by which your U.S. source capital gain exsggalr U.S. source capital loss.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Payments to Non-U.S. Holders of distributions arproceeds from the disposition of, ordinary shamesgenerally exempt from information reporting &ackup withholding. However, Non-U.S.
Holders may be required to establish that exemgtioproviding certification of their non-U.S. statan an appropriate IRS Form W-8.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Amaamtithheld as backup withholding from a payment heyredited against your U.S. federal incomeitbility and you may obtain a refund of
any excess amounts withheld by filing the apprdpriax return or other claim for refund with theSiIRnd furnishing any required information in a fiymanner.
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U nderwriting

Aegis Capital Corp. is acting as the sole book-mmmanager of the offering and as representafivkeeounderwriters, or the Representative. We lentered into an underwriting agreement, dated

, 2013, with the Representative. Subjethéoterms and conditions of the underwriting agrest, we have agreed to sell to each underwriteredebelow and each underwriter named
below has severally and not jointly agreed to pasehfrom us, at the public offering price per shess the underwriting discounts set forth on thnec page of this prospectus, the number of
ordinary shares listed next to its name in theofeihg table:

Number of
Underwriter Ordinary Shares
Aegis Capital Corp
Total [1

The underwriters are committed to purchase alefdrdinary shares offered by us other than thogered by the option to purchase additional shdessribed below, if they purchase any shares.
The obligations of the underwriters may be terngdaipon the occurrence of certain events spedifidite underwriting agreement. Furthermore, purst@the underwriting agreement, the
underwriters’ obligations are subject to customaqditions, representations and warranties cordaiméhe underwriting agreement, such as receighbynderwriters of officers’ certificates and
legal opinions.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters agaipecified liabilities, including liabilities undéhe Securities Act, and to contribute to paymémésunderwriters may be required to make in
respect thereof.

The underwriters are offering the ordinary shasabject to prior sale, when, as and if issued thatepted by them, subject to approval of legatersby their counsel and other conditions
specified in the underwriting agreement. The undiéens reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or ifyodffers to the public and to reject orders inoMhor in part.

We have granted the underwriters an over-allotroption. This option, which is exercisable for upi®days after the date of this prospectus, petimsinderwriters to purchase a maximum of
450,000 additional ordinary shares (15% of ther@mudi shares sold in this offering) from us to coweer-allotments, if any. If the underwriters esxsecall or part of this option, they will purchase
ordinary shares covered by the option at the puiffering price per share that appears on the cpage of this prospectus, less the underwritingadist. If this option is exercised in full, theabt
price to the public will be $[ ] and the totatrproceeds, before expenses, to us will be $[ ].

Discount. We have agreed to pay underwriting discounts anthzissions of 7% of the gross proceeds of the affg(equivalent to 7% of the assumed public offeprige of [$ ] per share) . The
following table shows the public offering price,damwriting discount and proceeds, before experisass. The information assumes either no exerai$elleexercise by the underwriters of their
over-allotment option.

Per Share Without Option With Option
Public offering price $ $ $
Underwriting discounts and commissions paid by7$)(
Non-accountable expense allowance (X0
Proceeds, before expenses, t(?

(1) We have paid a $25,000 advance to the underwtiidrs applied against accountable expenses thidteviaid by us to the underwriters in connectidgi this offering.
(2) In addition to the underwriting discounts and cossitns and nc-accountable expense allowance, we agreed to panoburse the underwriters to cover certain oytarfket expenses
the underwriters in connection with this offering to $75,000

The underwriters propose to offer the ordinary sbaffered by us to the public at the public offgrprice per share set forth on the cover of thisjpectus. In addition, the underwriters may offer
some of the ordinary shares to other securitiekereat such price less a concession of $[ Fpare. After the initial offering, the public offieg price and concession to dealers may be changed.
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We estimate that the total expenses of the offgaygble by us, excluding underwriting discountd eammissions, will be approximately $350,000.
Right of First Refusal

We have agreed to grant to the Representativéhaafdirst refusal to act as lead or managing wwdiéer or book runner, joint book-running managarin any other similar capacity, on the
Representative's customary terms and conditiong&oh and every public equity offering of the Camp or any successor to or any subsidiary of t@ny, that takes place within a period of
nine (9) months from the effective date of thisise@gtion statement.

Discretionary Account. The underwriters do not intend to confirm salethe securities offered hereby to any accounts edech they have discretionary authority.

Lock-Up AgreementsPursuant to certain “lock-up” agreements, we,ex@cutive officers and directors, and holders@flor more of our outstanding ordinary shares lereed, subject to
certain exceptions, not to offer, sell, assigmsfar, pledge, contract to sell, or otherwise digpof or announce the intention to otherwise dismdsor enter into any swap, hedge or similar
agreement or arrangement that transfers, in whale mart, the economic risk of ownership of, dtheor indirectly, engage in any short selling ofyaordinary shares or securities convertible int
exchangeable or exercisable for any ordinary shardesther currently owned or subsequently acquingtthout the prior written consent of the Repreaéne, for a period of 90 days from the date
of effectiveness of the offering.

Listing . Our ordinary shares are listed on The NASDAQ @apilarket under the symbol “SPCB.”

Electronic Offer, Sale and Distribution of Sha. A prospectus in electronic format may be madélae on the websites maintained by one or morth@funderwriters or selling group members,
if any, participating in this offering and one oore of the underwriters participating in this ofifer may distribute prospectuses electronically. Re@resentative may agree to allocate a number of
shares to underwriters and selling group membersdie to their online brokerage account holdertgrhet distributions will be allocated by the undéters and selling group members that will
make internet distributions on the same basistar atllocations. Other than the prospectus in eleitt format, the information on these websitesaspart of, nor incorporated by reference into,
this prospectus or the registration statement o€hvthis prospectus forms a part, has not beermoapgror endorsed by us or any underwriter in ifsac#ly as underwriter, and should not be relied
upon by investors.

Stabilization. In connection with this offering, the underwrianay engage in stabilizing transactions, overtrakmt transactions, syndicate-covering transactipasalty bids and purchases to
cover positions created by short sales.

« Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchaset so long as the stabilizing bids do not exeeskcified maximum, and are engaged in for thpqag of preventing or retarding
decline in the market price of the ordinary shavege the offering is in progres

« Over-allotment transactions involve sales by th@euwriters of shares in excess of the number dharg shares the underwriters are obligated tolmage. This creates a syndicate short
position which may be either a covered short pasitr a naked short position. In a covered shasitiom, the number of ordinary shares over-allotigdhe underwriters is not greater than
the number of ordinary shares that they may puehathe over-allotment option. In a naked shosifian, the number of ordinary shares involvedrsager than the number of ordinary
shares in the ov-allotment option. The underwriters may close owt stmort position by exercising their o-allotment option and/or purchasing ordinary shémeke open marke

« Syndicate covering transactions involve purchasesdinary shares in the open market after theidistion has been completed in order to cover satdishort positions. In determining
the source of ordinary shares to close out thet glusition, the underwriters will consider, amoriges things, the price of ordinary shares availdbtepurchase in the open market as
compared with the price at which they may purctshsges through exercise of the over- allotmenboptf the underwriters sell more ordinary shatestcould be covered by exercise of
the over-allotment option and, therefore, havekedahort position, the position can be closedoaly by buying shares in the open market. A nakemitgosition is more likely to be
created if the underwriters are concerned that pfteing there could be downward pressure on tieemf the shares in the open market that cowei@etly affect investors who purchase
in the offering.
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« Penalty bids permit the Representative to reclageliéing concession from a syndicate member whemttinary shares originally sold by that syndicaember are purchased
stabilizing or syndicate covering transactionsdeer syndicate short positior

These stabilizing transactions, syndicate coveriagsactions and penalty bids may have the effetising or maintaining the market price of oudioary shares or preventing or retarding a
decline in the market price of our ordinary shafesa result, the price of our ordinary sharehadpen market may be higher than it would otherwis in the absence of these transactions. N
we nor the underwriters make any representatigratiction as to the effect that the transactieescdbed above may have on the price of our ordishaares. These transactions may be effect
the NASDAQ Capital Market or otherwise and, if coemned, may be discontinued at any time.

Passive market makir. In connection with this offering, underwritersdeselling group members may engage in passive mar&king transactions in our ordinary shares orNASDAQ Capital
Market in accordance with Rule 103 of RegulatiomiMier the Exchange Act, during a period beforeciramencement of offers or sales of the shares @edding through the completion of the
distribution. A passive market maker must disptaybid at a price not in excess of the highestpedédent bid of that security. However, if all indagent bids are lowered below the passive market
maker’s bid, then that bid must then be loweredmapecified purchase limits are exceeded.

Other RelationshipsThe underwriters and their affiliates have engageand may in the future engage in, investmanking and other commercial dealings in the ordiraurse of business with
us or our affiliates. They have received, or mathimfuture receive, customary fees and commisdmrthese transactions.

Offer restrictions outside the United States

Other than in the United States, no action has ksem by us or the underwriters that would pearpublic offering of the ordinary shares offeredthig prospectus in any jurisdiction where action
for that purpose is required. The ordinary shaffesed by this prospectus may not be offered od,stirectly or indirectly, nor may this prospectrsany other offering material or advertisemen
connection with the offer and sale of any suchradi shares be distributed or published in anygliction, except under circumstances that will iigsucompliance with the applicable rules and
regulations of that jurisdiction. Persons into whpessession this prospectus comes are advisefbtmithemselves about and to observe any resinistielating to the offering and the distribution
of this prospectus. This prospectus does not datestn offer to sell or a solicitation of an offerbuy any securities offered by this prospeatusny jurisdiction in which such an offer or a
solicitation is unlawful.

Notice to Non-U.S. Investors
In relation to each member state of the Europeam&muic Area that has implemented the Prospectieciie, each of which we refer to as a relevant bearstate, with effect from and including

the date on which the Prospectus Directive is impleted in that relevant member state, or the ratewaplementation date, an offer of securities dbgd in this prospectus may not be made to the
public in that relevant member state other than:

. to legal entities that are authorized or regulatedperate in the financial markets or, if not stharized or regulated, whose corporate purposeléy to invest in securitie

. to any legal entity that has two or more of (i)auerage of at least 250 employees during theitzmtdial year; (ii) a total balance sheet of méwan43,000,000 and (iii) an annt
net turnover of more the"50,000,000, as shown in its last annual or conatdidi accounts

. to fewer than 100 natural or legal personkdpthan qualified investors as defined in the peogus Directive) subject to obtaining the priongent of the Representative for any
such offer; ol

. in any other circumstances that do not requiretii@ication of a prospectus pursuant to Articlef e Prospectus Directiv:

provided that no such offer of securities shalliiegjus or any underwriter to publish a prospeptusuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.
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For the purposes of this provision, the expresaifoffer of shares to the public” in relation tayeordinary shares in any relevant member statestbee communication in any form and by any
means of sufficient information on the terms of dfffter and the shares to be offered so as to emabievestor to decide to purchase or subscribthioshares, as the same may be varied in that
member state by any measure implementing the RetispBirective in that member state and the exjmes®rospectus Directive” means Directive 2003EQ /and includes any relevant
implementing measure in each relevant member state.

E xpenses Relating To This Offering

Set forth below is an itemization of the total expes, other than underwriting discounts and comamisswhich are expected to be incurred in conoaatiith the offer and sale of the ordinary
shares by us. With the exception of the SEC reggistr fee and the Financial Industry Regulatoryhuity Inc. filing fee, all amounts are estimates.

SEC registration fee $ 1,996.4(
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority Inc. filifge °
Printing fees and expenses °
Legal fees and expenses °
Accounting fees and expenses °

L]

Miscellaneous
Total $

L egal Matters

The validity of the shares being offered by thigistration statement and other legal matters caonmegithis offering relating to Israeli law will Eassed upon for us by S. Friedman & Co., Tel A
Israel. Certain legal matters in connection witls thffering relating to United States law will bagsed upon for us by Carter Ledyard & Milburn LINew York, New York. Certain legal matters in
connection with this offering will be passed uponthe underwriters by Zysman, Aharoni, Gayer aaliin &Worcester LLP, New York, New York.

E xperts

The financial statements of our company as of Déeegr1, 2012 and for the year then ended, inclimdéuis prospectus have been audited by Brightmiamagor Zohar & Co., a member firm of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, an independent registeudtic accounting firm, as stated in their rem@gpearing herein. Such financial statements ateded in reliance upon the report of such firm
given upon their authority as experts in accounting

The financial statements of SuperCom Ltd. (form&vlyance Ltd.”) as of December 31, 2011 and forheaicthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 20i@ext in this prospectus and elsewhere
in the registration statement have been so inclimdeeliance on the report of Fahn, Kanne & Canamber of Grant Thornton International, independegistered public accountants, upon the
authority of said firm as experts in accounting anditing in giving said reports.

The carve out consolidated financial statemen8noértID Division (a division of On Track Innovat®htd.) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, anddoh ef the years in the two-year period

ended December 31, 2012, have been included hemdiin the registration statement in reliance uperreport of Somekh Chaikin, a member firm of KPM@&rnational, independent auditors
appearing elsewhere herein, and upon the auttafritgid firm as experts in accounting and auditing.
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E nforceability of Civil Liabilities

We are incorporated under the laws of the Stateraél. Service of process upon us and upon oacidirs and officers and the Israeli experts namekis Prospectus, substantially all of whom
reside outside the United States, may be diffimutibtain within the United States. Furthermoredase substantially all of our assets and subathndill of our directors and officers are located
outside the United States, any judgment obtainekarUnited States against us or any of our dirs@ad officers, including one predicated on tivd Bability provisions of the U.S. federal
securities laws, may not be collectible within theited States.

We have been informed by our legal counsel in Is&d-riedman & Co., that it may be difficult tesert U.S. securities law claims in original acsiamstituted in Israel. Israeli courts may refuse t
hear a claim based on a violation of U.S. securiagvs because Israel is not the most appropwater to bring such a claim. In addition, even iflaraeli court agrees to hear a claim, it may
determine that Israeli law and not U.S. law is ayatile to the claim. If U.S. law is found to be Bggible, the content of applicable U.S. law muspbaved as a fact which can be a time-consuming
and costly process. Certain matters of procedultealsd be governed by Israeli law. There is littiading case law in Israel addressing the matteseribed above.

W here You Can Find Additional Information

We are subject to the informational requirementhefExchange Act, applicable to foreign privasguers. We, as a “foreign private issuer,” are exdrom the rules under the Exchange Act
prescribing certain disclosure and procedural reguénts for proxy solicitations, and our officatggectors and principal shareholders are exempt ftee reporting and “short-swing” profit
recovery provisions contained in Section 16 offtiehange Act, with respect to their purchases afesof shares. In addition, we are not requirddd@nnual, quarterly and current reports and
financial statements with the SEC as frequentlgsopromptly as U.S. companies whose securitiesegistered under the Exchange Act. However, wefildliwith the SEC within four months afi
the end of each fiscal year, an annual report mR®-F containing financial statements auditedbyndependent accounting firm. We also expeattioish quarterly reports on Form 6-K
containing unaudited interim financial informatifor the first three quarters of each fiscal yedthiw 90 days after the end of such quarter.

You may read and copy any document we file or &irniith the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Rabh®0 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Yoy algo obtain copies of the

documents at prescribed rates by writing to thdi®®eference Section of the SEC at 100 F Stredf,,NWashington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC&XQtSEC-0330 for further information on
the operation of the public reference facilitiesuYcan review our SEC filings and the registratitatement by accessing the SEC'’s internet sitét/ww.sec.gov.
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SUPERCOM LTD.

| ndex to Financial Statements

SuperCom Ltd.

Consolidated Financial Statements for the Three Yaa Ended December 31, 201
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfiings
Consolidated Balance She
Consolidated Statements of Operati
Statements of Changes in Shareholders' el
Consolidated Statements of Cash Fl¢
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem:

Interim Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statementdor the Six Months Ended June 30, 201
Interim Consolidated Balance She

Interim Consolidated Statements of Operati

Interim Statements of Changes in Shareholderstye

Interim Consolidated Statements of Cash Fl

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem

SmartID Division of On Track Innovations Ltd.

Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Statements for the Two ¥ars Ended December 31, 201
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Consolidated Balance She

Consolidated Statements of Operati

Statements of Changes in Shareholders' el

Consolidated Statements of Cash Fl

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem:

Interim Unaudited Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Statements for the Six Mnths Ended June 30, 201

Interim Carv-out Consolidated Balance She

Interim Carv-out Consolidated Statements of Operati

Interim Carv-out Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Paresstmen
Interim Carv-out Consolidated Statements of Cash FI

Notes to the Interim Car-out Consolidated Financial Stateme
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Deloitte

Brightman Almagor Zohar
REPO RT OF INDE PEN DENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders of
SuperCom Ltd. (formerly Vuance Ltd.)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsheets of SuperCom Ltd. and subsidiaries (tloenfany") as of December 31, 2012, and the reladedddidated statements of operatis
changes in shareholdeexjuity and cash flows for the year then ended. §ffieancial statements are the responsibility ef@mpany's management. Our responsibility is fyess an opinion «
these consolidated financial statements based oaumlits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighaflaUnited States). Those standards require tegtlan and perform the audit to ob
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehsénts are free of material misstatement. Thep@asnis not required to have, nor were we engaggebiform, an audit of its internal con
over financial reporting. Our audit included corsation of internal control over financial repogias a basis for designing audit procedures tleaggpropriate in the circumstances, but not fo
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectised the Companyg’internal control over financial reporting. Acdingly, we express no such opinion. An audit afstudes examining, on a t
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements, assessing theuatiog principles used and significant estimatesienlay management, as well as evaluatin:
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopmion.

In our opinion, based on our audits, the consaddidinancial statements referred to above presenty fin all material respects, the consolidatedricial position of SuperCom Ltd. and subsidie
as of December 31, 2012, and the results of thpairations, and their cash flows for the year theted, in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States of America.

/sl Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
A member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Tel Aviv, Israel
March 21, 2013, e xcept for Note 17, as to whiateds September 23, 2013

TEL AVTV - MAIN OFFICE | RAMAT GAN

| JERUSALEM | OHAIFA ! BEER SHEWA ¢ ELAT
1 Azriell Centar i BHaracon |12 Sarei Isragl | 5Ma‘aleh Hashichrur | Omer Industrial Park | The City Center
Tel Aviy, 67021 ! Ramat Gan, 52521 ! Jerusalem, 94390 ' RO 5648 ' Buliding No.10 | RO 583
FOB. 16593 ' ' ' Haifa, 31055 ' PROB. 1369 | Eilat, 68104
Tl Awiv, 51164 ' ' v Omer, 84565
Tel; +972(3) 6065555 ¢ Tel +972(3) 7551500 | Tel «97Z(2)5018888 | Tel +972(4)B6073I3 ¢ Tel +972(B)6909500 | Tek +972(8) 637 5676
Fax: +972(3) 609 4022 ' Fax: +972 (3} 575 9955 A Fax: +872.(2)537 1173 " Fax: +972 (4) 867 2528 ' Fax: +972 (8) 690 9600 . Fax: +972 18} 637 1628
info@delolitte.co.ll ¢+ Info-ramatgan@deloitecadl  info-jer@delsitte.coll + Info-haifa@deloittecodl +  Info-besrsheaBdeloittecad 1 info-eflat@deloitte co.dl

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, & UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of
which is a legally separate and independent entity.

Please see www. deloitte.com/about for a detailed doscription of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms,
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Fahn Kanne

» GrantThornton

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT Fahn Kanne & Co.
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM Head Office

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF Levinstein Towel
VUANCE LTD. 23 Menachem Begin Ro:

Tel-Aviv 66184, ISRAEL
P.0.B. 36172, 6136

T +972 3 710666
F +972 3 710666
www.gtfk.co.il

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Vuance Ltd. and subsidiaries (the '{famyi') as of December 31, 2011 and the relatedotidased statements of operatic
changes in shareholdedgficit and cash flows for each of the two yearthi period ended December 31, 2011. These finssteiggments are the responsibility of the Comgamanagement. C
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesesobdated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighaflaUnited States). Those standards require tegilan and perform the audit to ob
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehstnts are free of material misstatement. Thep@agnis not required to have, nor were we engagexetform, an audit of its internal cont
over financial reporting. Our audit included corsation of internal control over financial repogias a basis for designing audit procedures tleaggpropriate in the circumstances, but not fo
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectised the Companyg’internal control over financial reporting. Acdingly, we express no such opinion. An audit afstudes examining, on a t
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and diselssn the financial statements, assessing theuatiog principles used and significant estimatesienay management, as well as evaluatin:
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopmion.

In our opinion, based on our audits, the consadiddinancial statements referred to above presémy fin all material respects, the consolidatedricial position of Vuance Ltd. and subsidiarie
of December 31, 2011, and the results of their atfrs, and their cash flows for each of the twargen the period ended December 31, 2011, in corifyp with accounting principles genere
accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiea® been prepared assuming the Company will asm@s a going concern. As discussed in Note Hedihancial statements included in
Company’s Annual Report on Form EQ-but not presented herein, the Company has iedwubstantial recurring losses and negative ¢agls from operations and, as of December 31, 20t
Company had a working capital deficit and totalrehalders' deficit. These conditions, along withestmatters as set forth in the aforementioned Natse substantial doubt about the Compi
ability to continue as a going concern. Managensepiins in regards to these matters are also dedcin the aforementioned Note. The financial stetets as of December 31, 2011 and for
of the two years in the period ended December @11 2lo not include any adjustments that might tésuin the outcome of this uncertainty.

/sl Fahn Kanne & Co. Grant Thornton Israel
May 9, 2012 (except Note 17, as to which the datéavember 22, 2013)




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE S HEETS

U.S. dollars in thousands

December 31

2012 2011
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 228 $ 21F
Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtfoamts

of $ 1,726 and $ 134 as of December 31, 2082841, respectively 1,59¢ 1,542
Deferred tax short teri 51€ -
Other accounts receivable and prepaid expensde @) 311 10E
Inventories, net (Note ¢ 28C 26¢
Total current assel 2,93( 2,131
Severance pay fur 20z 22¢
Deferred tax long terr 517 -

Property and equipment, net (Note 93 96

Total assets $ 3,74  $ 2,45¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

U.S. dollars in thousands, except share data

December 31

2012 2011
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Shor-term bank credi $ 101 % 112

Trade payable 1,78(C 2,43¢

Employees and payroll accrui 13¢ 13¢

Accrued expenses and other liabilities (Not: 771 2,16¢

Convertible bonds (Note 1 - 2,51¢

Shor-term loan and othel - 45€
Total current liabilities 2,79€ 7,82¢
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Accrued severance pay 23€ 227
Totallong-term liabilities 23€ 227
SHAREHOLDERS"

Share capital:

Ordinary shares of NIS 0.25 par va-

Authorized 12,235,288 shares as of December 32;:

Issued and outstanding: 8,651,703 and 2,831,82ésha of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respec 574 19z
Additional paic-in capital 43,51¢ 41,71%
Amount of liability extinguished on account of sbs 127 81¢
Accumulated defici (43,50%) (48,325

Total shareholders' equity (deficienc 711 (5,607)
Totalliabilities and shareholdersquity $ 3,74  $ 2,45¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OP ERATIONS

U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data

Year ended
December 31,
2012 2011 2010

Revenue: $ 8,94( $ 7,92 $ 7,38¢
Cost of revenue 1,61¢ 3,30¢ 2,057
Gross profil 7,321 4,61¢ 5,332
Operating expense

Research and developme 31z 462 38¢€

Selling and marketin 3,06( 3,50¢ 4,40

General and administrati\ 857 732 1,98t

Other expenses (incom 1,08¢ (137) (39¢6)
Total operating expens 5,31F 4,562 6,38(
Operating income (los: 2,00¢ 54 (1,04¢)
Financial income (expenses), net 1,80¢ 99C (67€)
Income (loss) before income t 3,811 1,04« (1,726
Income tax (expense) bene 1,00¢ (25) (50)
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic 4,817 1,01¢ (1,77¢)
Loss from discontinued operatio - - (18¢)
Net income (loss $ 4817 $ 1,01¢  $ (1,965)
Earnings (loss) per share from continuing operati
Basic $ 0.7¢  $ 047 $ (1.22)
Diluted $ 05¢ $ 037 $ (1.22)
Loss per share from discontinued operations basldduted: - - 3 (0.19)
Net earnings (loss) per sha
Basic $ 0.7t $ 047 $ (1.35)
Diluted $ 05¢ $ 037 $ (1.35)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usedmputing basic earnings (loss) per st 6,464,80! 2,147,371 1,453,61
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usednputing diluted earnings (loss) per share 8,156,33! 2,755,35: 1,453,61.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAR EHO LDERS' EQUITY

SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

U.S. dollars in thousands, except share data

Ordinary shares

Additionalpaid -in

Amount of
liability
extinguished on

Accumulated

Total

shareholders'

Number of Shares Share capital capital account of shares deficit equity
$ $ $ $ $

Balance as of January 1, 2C 1,346,92: 89 41,01¢ 47379 $ (6,27])
Issuance of shares in connection with acquisitic
Intelli-Site (see Note 1: 1,631 - - - - Bl
Issuance of shares (Note 1 361,99: 24 17€ - - 20C
Exercise of option 2,59( -* - - - -*
Warrants issued in connection with extinguishmeih
liabilities (see Note 1c - - 147 - - 147
Stocl- based compensatic - - 18 - - 18
Net loss - - - - (1,965 (1,965
Total comprehensive lo:
Balance as of December 31, 2( 1,713,13 112 41,36( - (49,349 3 (7,877)
Exercise of option 2,35¢ -* - - - -*
Shares, options and warrants issued in connectiibr
extinguishments of liabilities (see Notes 1d and): 1,116,33i 79 34z 81¢ - 1,241
Stocl- based compensatic - - 10 - - 10
Net income - - - - 1,01¢ 1,01¢
Balance as of December 31, 2( 2,831,82 192 41,71: 81¢ (48,32 3 (5,607
Exercise of option 80,49¢ (5) - - 0
Shares, options and warrants issued in connectiitin
extinguishments of liabilities (see Notes 1d and): 5,739,37 377 1,81(C (692) - 1,49¢
Stocl- based compensatic - - - - - 0
Net income - - - - 4,817 4,817
Balance as of December 31, 2( 8,651,70: 574 43,51¢ 127 (43,50%) 711

*Less than $1.
The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdnsolidated financial statements.




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASHF LOW S

U.S. dollars in thousands

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities $ $ $
Net income (loss 4,817 1,01¢ (1,965
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to mshcused in operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic 31 28 53
Accrued severance pi 9 27) (47)
Stocl-based compensatic - 10 18
Amortization of discount on convertible bor - 20
Deferred ta (1,039
Capital loss on disposal of property and equipr - 6 -
Capital gain on sale of subsidie - - (272)
Capital gain on extinguishments of liabiliti (2,230) (2,149 (1249
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables (55) (790 10E
Decrease (increase) in other accounts receivabl@m@@paid expenst (20¢€) 282 (10%)
Decrease (increase) in inventories, (11) (72) (132)
Increase (decrease) in trade paya (659) 1,46¢ 2
Increase (decrease) in employees and payroll dsc 1) 3 (311)
Increase (decrease) in advances from cust - (1,010 972
Increase (decrease ) in accrued expenses andiatibities (63€) 1,04 577
Net cash used in operating activit 24 (18€) (1,21%)
Cash flows from investing activitic.
Purchase of property and equipm (28) (23) (4)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn - 3 -
Proceeds from sale of operations net of cash #gigéndix B) - - 397
Sale of subsidiary net of cash s - - ?3)
Decrease in severance pay fu 25 6 49
Restricted cash deposits, | - 13C 20C
Net cash provided by investing activiti (3) 11€ 63¢
Cash flows from financing activitie:
Shor-term bank credit, ne (11) 112 -
Principle repayment of convertible bor - (21) (86)
Issuance of share capital, net of issuance - - 20C

Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants -* * *
Payment of liability to a former owner of an acet = o -

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi (11) 91 114
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivi 10 18 (459)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofeéhe y 21E 197 65€
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 22t 21E 197

*Less than $1.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdnsolidated financial statements.




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands

Year ended
December 31,
2012 2011 2010

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information $ $ $
Appendix A:
Sale of operations, net of cash sc

Assets and liabilities of the operations, as oéddtsale

Working capital (excluding cash and cash edaiva) - - (20¢)

Property and equipment, t - - 88

Intangible assets, n - - 517

- - 397

Appendix B:
Sale of subsidiary, net of cash sc

Assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, as okdaftsale

Working capital (excluding cash and cash edaivs) - - (27¢€)

Property and equipment, t - - 4

Lon¢-term liability - - ?3)

Capital gain on sale of subsidi: - - 272

- - (©)

Cash paid during the year {:
Interest 5 6 -
Income taxes, ne¢ 27 25 50
Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing and financing activities
Extinguishments of liabilities credited to sharetesls equity ( Note 1d) 1,492 1,22( 147
Issuance of shares to service providers and of - 21 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdnsolidated financial statements.




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 1:- GENERAL

a.

SuperCom Ltd. (the “Company") was incorpedan 1988 in Israel. The Company’s ordinary shaees been listed for trading on the OTCQB Markétich operates an
electronic quotation service for securities tradeer-the-counter, since October 1, 2009 underithkert symbol “VUNCF”. On January 24, 2013 the Compahanged back
to its original name, SuperCom Ltd. The Compatigker symbol is "SPCBF'

Until January 2010 (the date of the sale of theviiets as described below in Note 1b), the Compaeyeloped and marketed security solutions for iigwtracking, locating
credentialing, and managing essential assets asdrpeel, which encompassed electronic access touthan security, and critical situation managetrsystems as well
long+ange Active RFID for public safety, commercialdagovernment sectors. Following the sale of cerativities in January 2010, the Company has beeusing on it
wireless ID products and solutions, e-ID projectd solutions.

The Company is headquartered in Israel.
The Company sells its products through centralimadketing offices in the U.S. and Israel.

The Company's active subsidiaries are: S.B.C. Aondttd. (incorporated in Israel), which began a@ems in 2007 and is focused on executing perinssteurity and a bord
control project at a European International Airparid PureRFid, Inc. (incorporated in Delaware)ictwHocuses on the marketing and selling of the famy’s active RFIL
solutions. As of December 31, 2012, the Compangtivities were conducted mainly through Supercach end PureRFid, Inc.

Regarding the sale of certain assets and lialsildfevuance Inc in January 2010, see b below.

On March 25, 2009, the Company, through its subsidiVuance Inc., completed the acquisition ofaiarassets and liabilities of Intelli-Site, Inclr(telli-Site”). The purchas
price was $262 payable in cash and in shares dEdmepany (which were subject to a certain lock wgeinanism) and included contingent consideratiampab $600 based
upon certain conditions. The results of operatifisitelli-Site were included in the consolidatéagincial statements of the Company commencing R009. However,
during the first quarter of 2010, this activity ¢iading the contingent consideration related tovts sold, see b below.

Discontinued operatior

On January 28, 2010, the Company and its subsitaaynce, Inc. completed the sale of certain ofabeets (including certain accounts receivable mvehitory) and certain
the liabilities (including certain accounts payaldé&Vuance Inc. (the “Sale”) related to the Comparmlectronic access control market (the “Vuan8€Business”), pursuant
to a certain Agreement for Purchase and Sale ahBss Assets (the “Purchase Agreement”), dated dsnoiary 9, 2010, between Vuance Inc. and OLTISi8ty Systems
International, LLC (“OSSI”). As consideration fdret Sale of the Vuance EAC Business, OSSI paid \aitme $147 in cash. In addition, OSSI paid offan of $290 from
Bridge Bank, National Association . The Purchasee&ment included an indemnification clause purst@mthich, the Company agreed to indemnify and I@&85I harmless
from and against any claim or liability of the Coamy which may be asserted against OSSI, excepetextent of any business debts and other liaslitthich OSSI
expressly agreed to pay or assume at the closieg da




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 1:-

GENERAL (Cont.)

b.

Discontinued operations (con

On January 29, 2010, the Company and Vuance, tmopleted the sale of certain of the assets andinest the liabilities of Vuance Inc. related t@t@ompany's Governme
Services Division (the “Vuance CSMS Businespirsuant to an asset purchase agreement dateary@9y 2010 between the Company, Vuance Inc., Rbde Corporatiol

(“WidePoint”) and Advance Response Concepts Cotmra

As consideration for the sale, WidePoint paid V. $250. In addition, WidePoint agreed to pajaite Inc. a maximum earn out of $1,500 over theseoof th
calendar years 2010, 2011, and 2012, subject tpaffermance of certain financial requirementshaf Yuance CSMS Business during each of those y€hesagreeme
included an indemnification clause pursuant to Whdach of the parties agreed to indemnify and hatehless the other party in certain events.

Each of the activities sold meets the definitiomaomponent under ASC Topic 205-20Discontinued Operation; and accordingly, the results of operations of¢he
components were presented as discontinued opesakotiowing the sale of the activities, the Compdoes not have any involvement with respect toatttevities sold.

The results of the discontinued operations arekmsAfs:

Revenue:

Cost of revenue

Research and developme

Selling and marketin

General and administratiy

Financial expense

Impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets
Net loss

Year ended
December
31,2010
$

541

(497)

(96)

(108)

(28)

4

$ (189




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 1:-

GENERAL (Cont.)

C.

Sale of subsidiary

During October 2010, the Company sold its entingitggnterest in its wholly owned Hong Kong subsigi, SuperCom Asia Pacific Limited (“SAP”), for sonsideration. As
part of this sale, the purchaser assumed certastanuling loans due to the Company by SAP in theusrtnof $1,400. As result of the sale, the Compaayized a capital gain
of $272 in the fourth quarter of 2010.

Extinguishment of liabilitie!

On November 3, 2010, the Company submitted to is&ibt Court in Petach-Tikva, Israel a requessuenmon meetings of creditors of the Company inot@@pprove a
proposed arrangement between the Company anckdians (including convertible bond holders) in@eance with Section 350 of the Israeli Companias 5759-1999.
The proposed arrangement involved an allotmentdihary shares or warrants to purchase ordinarsesha the Company to certain of its creditors ptiee of $0.38 per
ordinary share against 40% of the total outstanditgf to the creditors, in total satisfaction &f #ntire debt owed to the Compasigreditors (thus forgiving and waiving 6(
of the total outstanding debt of the Company). praposed arrangement was based on the proposdl wiag approved by the general meeting of the shhtets of the
Company on September 12, 2010. The Company contbeeadeetings of its creditors to approve the psegadebt arrangement during February and March.ZDd March
15, 2011, the Company filed an application with Betach-Tikva District Court for the approval oé ttreditor arrangement.

On July 18, 2011, the District Court determined tocapprove the application, mainly due to an ciig@ to the proposed arrangement filed by ondef@ompany’s secured
creditors, Special Situations Funds ("SSF"), whithr assigned its convertible bonds on Novembg0&1 to Mr. Eliyahu Trabelsi (see also Notes 1d H3f). In February
2012, following the approval of the board of diggst the Company decided to proceed with the aeraegt which was approved by its general meetinigowit further
proceedings in the District Court.

As of December 31, 2010, creditors holding a totastanding debt of $271 had accepted the Compdeptsarrangement proposal. The Company allottetbhof 283,798
warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Comgmathose creditors (see also Note 12f2). In acuord with ASC Topic 470-50-40, the Company recor@&@4 as a gain
from extinguishment of debt based on the differdmemveen the carrying amount of the liabilitiesiegtiished ($271) and the fair value of the warraitsited ($147), which
gain was credited directly to additional paid-ipical.

During 2011, creditors holding outstanding deb$8f369 accepted the Company's debt arrangememogal. The Company allotted a total of 254,558 aves and 70,588
options (with an exercise price of nil) to purchaséinary shares of the Company and 3,185,609 argishares of the Company (see also Note 11) getheditors. In
accordance with ASC Topic 470-50-40, the Compangmded $2,149 as a gain on extinguishment of dedsted on the difference between the carrying atrafithe

liabilities extinguished ($3,369) and the fair valof the warrants and options allotted ($1,220)ctvivas gain credited directly to additional paidcapital (see also Note 12).
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 1:- GENERAL (Cont.)

d.

Extinguishment of liabilities (cont

Following the approval of the board of directorsridg 2012, certain creditors and convertible bbolliers including Sigma Wave Ltd (“Sigma”) and Miiyahu

Trabelsi, accepted the Company's debt arrangemeposgeal for $3,910 of outstanding debt. The Compalogted to Sigma and Mr. Eliyahu Trabelsi a tatb8,431,800
ordinary shares of the Company (see also Noteaht) granted a former service provider a warraputgchase 325,647 ordinary shares. In accordanteASC Topic 470-50-
40, the Company recorded $2,417 as a gain on exsingent of debt based on the difference betweegatrying amounts of the liability extinguishe®,810) and the fair
value of (i) the ordinary shares granted ($1,2dD)the warrant granted ($126), and (iii) theamt of liability extinguished on account of shaf®$27).

Concentration of risk that may have a significampact on the Compan
Throughout the reporting periods the Company ddrimest of its revenues from two major customers. &so Note 14c.

The Company purchases certain services and prodsetkby it to generate revenues in its projeatissafes from several sole source suppliers. Althdbgre are only a
limited number of manufacturers of those servames products, management believe that other supmieild provide similar services and products @mgarable terms
without affecting operating results.

During the year 2010, the Company's boardi@ctors elected a new board of directors reconured by Sigma Wave. Sigma acquired convertible bdwedt! by Brevan
Howard Master Fund Limited (“BH”) (see Note 11).eThew board proposed a debt to equity conversicertain creditors and bond holders, which was peroved by the
Company's general assemtThe conversion which was completed in 2012, redtisecCompan’s debt by over $6 millior

The Company implemented a restructuring plan sgit the fourth quarter of 2010 which includedi:aimajor reduction in operating expenses by redugeneral and
administrative costs and optimizing the Compangfsbal sales network; (ii) increasing the Compangtross profit margin by negotiating better temith suppliers and
subcontractors; (iii) the sale of unprofitable sdlasies and cost cutting in other subsidiaries) @iscontinuance of activities and divisionsttivare not synergistic with the
Company’s core operations; (v) increased salésertompany core competence markets; (vi) increastuties in more lucrative and rapid growing teal markets; and
(vii) recruitment of highly experienced executiarsl market experts to support the Company’s bruadectivity.
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 2:-

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have begraped in accordance with accounting principles galyeaccepted in the United States ("US GAAP").

a.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates and assumgtianaffect th
amounts reported in the financial statements andrapanying notes. Actual results could differ frdimse estimates. As applicable to thesesolidated financial statemel
the most significant estimates and assumptiongerédaallowance for doubtful account and contingesic

Financial statements in U.S. dolla

Most of the revenues of the Company and its sulnsedi are received in U.S. dollars. In additiorsulastantial portion of the costs of the Company isdubsidiaries a
incurred in U.S. dollars. Therefore, managemeriebes that the dollar is the currency of the priyrezonomic environment in which the Company andutssidiaries opera
Thus, the functional and reporting currency of @mmpany and its subsidiaries is the U.S. dollar.

Monetary accounts maintained in currencies otham the U.S. dollar are measured into U.S. dollars in accordance with thedards of the Financial Accounting Stand
Board ("FASB"). All transaction gains and lossesnirthe remeasurement of monetary balance sheet items adeetesf in the statements of operations as finameéame o
financial expenses as appropriate.

Principles of consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include tle®ants of the Company and its subsidiaries irelszad the United States. Material intercompangsaations and balanc
were eliminated upon consolidation. Material pofiom intercompany sales, not yet realized outidegroup, were also eliminated.

Cash and cash equivaler
The Company considers unrestricted short-term hiligpliid investments originally purchased with nréttes of three months or less to be cash and egslvalents.
Allowance for doubtful account

The allowance for doubtful accounts is determingtth wespect to specific amounts the Company hasrohirted to be doubtful of collection. In determupithe allowance fc
doubtful accounts, the Company considers, amorgy oltings, its past experience with such custoraedsthe information available regarding such custsm

Inventories:

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miasalue. Inventory write-offs are mainly providéd cover risks arising from slowmoving items or technologic
obsolescence. Cost is determined as follows:




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 2:- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

g.

Inventories (cont.)

Raw materials, parts and supplies - using the fngpaverage cost" method or the “first in first otethod.
Finished products - on the basis of direct manufaug costs.

Property and equipmer

Property and equipment are stated at cost, netoofnaulated depreciation.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-linehod, over the estimated useful lives, at the foify annual rates:

%

Computers and peripheral equipm 33
Office furniture and equipmel 6-20
Leasehold improvemen Over the shorter of the term of the lease or fieedli the asse

Impairment of lon-lived assets and intangible ass

The Company's lonfived assets and certain identifiable intangiblse#s are reviewed for impairment whenever eventhanges in circumstances indicate that the ca
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Reduiigraof assets to be held and used is measured lbpmparison of the carrying amount of an assehéofuture
undiscounted cash flows expected to be generatéldebgsset. If such asset is considered to be iethahe impairment to be recognized is measurettidyamount by whic
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the &durevof the asset. Assets to be disposed of byasaleeported at the lower of the carrying amourfao value, less costs
sell.

Convertible Bonds

The Company applied the provisions of ASC Topic 47D — 45 “Debt — Other presentation matters” wétspect to a financing agreement signed after iDbee 31, 2010,
but before the issuance of the 2010 financial states and accordingly, presented as of Decembet(3D, $4,262 of convertible bonds as a long feahility.

Accrued severance pay and severance pay

The liabilities of the Company for severance pajtofsraeli employees are calculated pursuansrael's Severance Pay Law. Employees are entitledé month's salary 1
each year of employment, or portion thereof. ThenBany's liability for all its employees is presehtender "accrued severance pay". The Company dspmsia monthl
basis to severance pay funds and insurance politesvalue of these policies is presented as sat as the Company's balance sheet.

The deposited funds include accrued income up ¢obtlance sheet date. The deposited funds may theraivn only upon the fulfillment of the Compasyobligatior
pursuant to Israel's Severance Pay Law or lab@eagents.

Severance expenses for the years ended Decemb3121,2011 and 2010 amounted to $10, $15 andrg5@ectively.
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 2:- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

Revenue recognitior
The Company and its subsidiaries generate theémeas from the sale of products, maintenance, tiegand long term contracts (including trainingl &mstallation).

Product sales are recognized in accordance with Ataounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognitid“SAB No. 104"),when persuasive evidence of an agreement ¢
delivery of the product has occurred or servicesehaeen rendered, the fee is fixed or determinatuectability is reasonably assured, and inconsatjal or perfunctoi
performance obligations remain. If the product regguspecific customer acceptance, revenue isréefentil customer acceptance occurs or the aceepfarovision lapses.

The Company is not obligated to accept returnedymts or issue credit for returned products, urdegsoduct return has been approved by the Comipaagvance and
according to specific terms and conditions. As etE@mber 31, 2012, the Company had an allowanaaugtomer returns in the amount of $6.

The Company recognizes certain long-term conteanues in accordance with ASC Topic 605*8®nstruction-Type and Production-Type ContractBursuant to ASC
Topic 605-35, revenues from these contracts a@grézed under the percentage of completion metfAdn: Company measures the percentage of completieed on output
or input criteria, such as contract milestonesc@etage of engineering completion or number ofsustiipped, as applicable to each contract. Prosdior estimated losses on
uncompleted contracts are made during the periahinh such losses are first identified, in the amtaf the estimated loss on the entire contrastoADecember 31, 2012,
no such estimated losses were identified.

The Company believes that the use of the percerdgdgempletion method is appropriate, since the gamy has the ability, using also an independentantbactor’
evaluation, to make reasonably dependable estinsétie extent of progress made towards completiontract revenues and contract costs. In additontracts execut
include provisions that clearly specify the enfaitge rights of the parties to the contract, thes@eration to be exchanged and the manner and tregttlement. In all cass
the Company expects to perform its contractualgalibns and the parties are expected to satisfiydbigations under the contract.

Revenue recognitio

In contracts that do not meet all the conditionsitiomed above, the Company utilized zero estimatgsofits; equal amounts of revenue and cost ecegnized until resul
can be estimated with sufficient accuracy.

Revenues and costs recognized pursuant to ASC B0pi85 on contracts in progress are subject to manageesémates. Actual results could differ from #hestimates. A
of December 31, 2011 and 2012, all the long-terntreats were completed and their related revenwes vecognized in full.

Revenues for maintenance services are recognizdioe term of the contracts. The warranty persogsually 12 months. Based primarily on histor@gderience, the
Company does not provide for warranty costs wheamee is recognized, since such costs are not imater

Deferred revenues and customer advances includerasneceived from customers for which revenue mai been recognized.
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 2:-

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

The Company provides its customers with a licendssue IDs, passports and driver's licenses anckittitled to royalties upon the issuance of edmtument by its customers. S
royalties are recognized when the issuances acetegpto the Company (usually on a monthly basis).

n.

Shipping and handling cos!

Shipping and handling fees billed to customersrefiected as revenues while the related shippirghandling costs are included in cost of reventiesdate, shipping ai
handling costs have not been material.

Research and development co

Research and development costs (other than softaerexpensed as incurred.

Income taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries account for inctawes in accordance with ASC Topic 74@come Taxes! This Standard prescribes the use of the lighitiethod
whereby deferred tax asset and liability accoutarizes are determined based on differences betthedimancial reporting and tax bases of the assed liabilities and are
measured using the enacted tax rates and lawwithbe in effect when the differences are expedteteverse. The Company and its subsidiaries geoaivaluation
allowance, if necessary, to reduce deferred taatsi$s their estimated realizable value.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positiong@énordance with ASC Topic 74®, which prescribes detailed guidance for thenfiti@ statement recognitic
measurement and disclosure of uncertain tax pasittecognized in an enterprise’s financial statemehccording to ASC Topic 740-10, tax positionssinmeet a more-
likely-than-not recognition and measurement threshbhe Companys accounting policy is to classify interest andgiées relating to uncertain tax positions undeoime
taxes, however the Company did not recognize geafnsiin its fiscal 2012, 2011 and 2010 financiatesnents.

Concentrations of credit ris

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to concentrations of credit risk consigtgipally of cash and cash equivalents, restrictesh deposits and tre
receivables. The Company's trade receivables areedefrom sales to limited number ofistomers located primarily in Eastern Europe,Whéed States and Israel. 1
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations otitstomers' financial condition. The allowance foublitful accounts is determined with respect to Sigedebts that th
Company has determined to be doubtful of collection

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cashitepos deposited with major banks in Israel ardUWinited States. Management believes that suchdiakinstitutions ar
financially sound and, accordingly, minimal crefik exists with respect to these financial instemts.

The Company has no significant off-balance-sheaditrisks, such as foreign exchange contractsmpbntracts or other foreign hedging arrangements
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 2:-

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

r.

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per sh

Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed hasebe weighted average number of ordinary shaméstamding during each year. Diluted earnings {Ip&s share a
computed based on the weighted average numbedufany shares outstanding during each year, pleslilative potential of stock options and warraptgstanding durin
the year using the treasury stock method and thiévéi potential, if any, of convertible bonds ugithe “if-converted method”.

The number of potential shares from the conversibroonvertible bonds, options and warrants thatehbeen excluded from the calculation were 120,488,220 an
1,072,432 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 20d 2010, respectively.

Fair value of financial instrument

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the carrying amoofnitash and cash equivalents, restricted cashsitepourrent trade receivables, other accountsivable, trade payabl
and other accounts payable approximate their tdirevdue to the short-term maturity of such finahicistruments.

Accounting for stoc-based compensatio

Sharebased compensation, including grants of stock optis recognized in the consolidated statemepefations as an operating expense, based onithaliae of the
award on the date of grant. The fair value oflstoased compensation is estimated using an optieimg model.

The value of the portion of the award that is uitiely expected to vest is recognized as an exparesethe requisite service periods in the Compsegnsolidated statem:
of operations.

The Company estimates the fair value of employeeksbptions using a Blac&eholes valuation model. The Company amortizes emsgtion costs using the graded ve:
attribution method over the vesting period, netstfmated forfeitures.

Discontinued operation

The Company applies ASC Topic 205-2Bresentation of Financial Statements - Discontoh@peration". According to ASC Topic 2020, when a component of an ent
has been disposed of or is classified as helddier;, he results of its operations, including taegr loss on the disposed component, requirds tdassified as discontint
operations and the assets and liabilities of sewchponent should be classified as assets and fiebikttributed to discontinued operations if bottihe following condition
are met: a) the operations and cash flows of tngpoment have been (or will be) eliminated from dhgoing operations of the company as a resultefiteposal transactic
and b) the entity will not have any significant toning involvement in the operations of the comgutrafter the disposal transaction. (See also MNote
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 3:-

NOTE 4:-

NOTE 5:-

OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAID EXPENSES

December 31

2012 2011
$ $
Prepaid expense 13¢ 21
Government institution 10€ 56
Others 67 28
311 10E

INVENTORIES, NET

December 31

2012 2011
$ $
Raw materials, parts and suppl 25¢ 21€
Finished product 21 53
28( 26¢

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the inventopyrésented net of write offs, for slow inventorytlie amount of approximately $57 and $74 respegtivel
INVESTMENT IN A MAJORITY -OWNED COMPANY

In December 1997, the Company set up SuperCom Siwavned equally with a third-party investor,arder to execute a transaction with the Ministryrtérior of the Slovak
Republic.

In March 2000, the Company purchased an additibd® of SuperCom Slovakia, at a nominal value ofaéBiti granted such thighrty investor a $275 loan, bearing interest o¥€
per month. Interest is compounded on the outstanualiimcipal balance of the loan and is to be repaider the same conditions as the outstandingipahbalance. The third-party
investor has an option to buy back 16% of the shime$1 upon repayment of the loan to the CompBuying 2006, the Company wrote down the entire lbalance due to
litigation developments regarding this issue ane tulow probability of collection of the loan. Siete 10c2. During all the reported periods, thesgliary had no operating
activity.

The Company currently owns 66% of SuperCom Slovakiatstanding shares and accounts for the investasing the equity method of accounting due tostlitestantive
participation rights held by the non-controllingarest holder which impacts the Company’s abilitgxert control over the investee
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U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)
NOTE 6:- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

December 31

2012 2011
$ $

Cost:
Computers and peripheral equipm 274 254
Office furniture and equipmel 19¢ 194
Leasehold improvemen 28 24
501 472

Accumulated depreciatiol

Computers and peripheral equipm 252 24¢
Office furniture and equipmel 143 12¢
Leasehold improvemen 12 2
40¢ 37€
Depreciated cos 93 96

Depreciation expenses for the years ended Decedih@012, 2011 and 2010, were $32, $28 and $4fectsely.
The property and equipment also include intangaisieets in amount of $72, which have been fully elgpted.
NOTE 7:- BANK CREDIT

a. On February 10, 2011, the Company receiv8d@0 credit line from an Israeli bank. As of Dextxer 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the entireianveas utilized. The
credit line is secured by the personal guarantéeeo€ompan’s chairman of the board of directors and chief ettee officer.

b. Regarding guarantees and li- see Note 10k
NOTE 8:- ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31

2012 2011
$ $

Accrued marketing expens - 541
Subcontractors of long term contri - 252
Litigation provision - 147
Related partie 387 414
Legal service providet 68 36E
Withholding tax provision in respect of convertitiends held by controlling shareholc - 177
Other accrued expenses 321 26€

777 2,16¢
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NOTE 9:- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a.

Lease commitment:

The Company's facilities and those of certain gliases are rented under several operating leasemgnts for periods ending in 2013. The monttdgdeamount, including
management fees of the leased properties, is appately $15.

Future minimum lease commitments under non-cankeetgierating leases for the year ended Decemb20B83, are as follows:

2013 141
$ 141

Guarantees, indemnity and liel

1. The Company issued on October 17, 2011 k aarantee of up to NIS 62,662 ($16 as of DecerBbeR011) to the services company for its newceffiin Herzliya
(see a above, which was replaced by a securitysitegfoN|S 74,013($20 as of December 31, 20

2. On April 29, 2012, the Compa’s board of directors approved the recording obatfhg charge, unlimited in amount, on all of thenpany's assets in favor of tt
Company’s chairman of the board of directors aridfaxecutive officer in order to secure personargntees granted by them in favor of the Comparylank (see
Note 7a) and in order to secure s-term loans that are given by them from time to ttméhe Company

Litigation:

1. In April 2004, the Department for Resources Sumglthe Ministry of Ukraine (the "Department") filedclaim with the International Commercial Arbitcat Court at
the Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce and Industry ‘(@ubitration Court”)to declare a contract dated April 9, 2002, betwberCompany and the Ministry of Interi
Affairs of the Ukraine (the "Ministry"), as void duo defects in the proceedings by which the Coyppaas awarded the contract. In July, 2004, thetfation Court
declared the contract as void. On April 27, 2GB8,Company appealed the decision to the High Cawiat€Court of the Ukraine. In May 2005, the Depzent filed
a new statement of claim with the Arbitration Cdiartrestitution of $1,048 paid to the Company bg Department under the contract. On Septembe2(®5, the
Company received an un favored award issued bsthiration Court in the second claim (the "Award'®n December 12, 2005, the Company was informatthe
Ukrainian Supreme Court had dismissed its appealrding the July 2004 decision. On June 29, 20@6krainian Supreme Court held that the Arbitra@ourt
award was valid and legal under applicable |
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NOTE 9:- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (cont.)

c. Litigation: (cont.)

1.

(cont.)

On September 28, 2008, the Department filed aipet{the "Petition") in the Central District Cowt Israel (the "Court") under which the Departmesguested tt
confirmation of the Award as a valid foreign arhitaward under the laws of the State of Israel.

In November 2008, the Company filed with the Caurtobjection to the Petition and a petition tolaecthe Award null and void. The Company's obg@ctnd
petition rely on what the Company believes to bé-be&sed evidence relating to the manner under lwttie arbitration proceedings were conducted byAtiération
Court and against their validity and legality. TBempany believes that the arbitration proceeding®wonducted unfairly and jeopardized its basgiats. The
Company's claims are also corroborated by a cgniiegal opinion written by one of the arbitratotArpitrator”).

During the years 2009 until December 2011, sevavalt sessions where held regarding the Petitireluding the testimony of the independent arbitratdhile the
Department’s witnesses (including the other twodilken arbitrators) did not appear in court attthees scheduled for their testimony.

On December 5, 2011 the Company submitted a surmatiwriting. However, the Department did not sitbits summation and its counsel notified the €dia
his appointment as the Department’s counsel had taecelled.

On April 15, 2012, the Court dismissed the Depant’s Petition and also declared the Award null and»

On October 30, 2003, SuperCom Slovakia receivealaard from the International Arbitral Center of thestrian Federal Economic Chamber, in a case agtin
Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic (“theiklstry”) relating to an agreement signed on March 17, 199%n the Arbitral Award, the Ministry of Interiaf the
Slovak Republic was ordered to pay SuperCom Slav&K 80,000,000 (approximately $3,464 as of Ddmar31, 2012) plus interest accruing from Marcha.98
addition, the Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Reblic was ordered to pay the costs of arbitraitiothe amount of EUR 42,716 (approximately $56 fa@ecember 31
2012) and SuperCom Slovakia's legal fees in theltarnof EUR 63,611 (approximately $84 as of Decen®#er2012). The Company initiated an enforcement
proceeding to collect the arbitral awards. Theidtiy of Interior of the Slovak Republic filed aa@h with the Commercial Court in Vienna, Austria®ebruary 10,
2004, whereby it challenged and requested to & #se arbitral award. During September 2005Gbmmercial Court of Vienna dismissed the clairn @ctober
21, 2005, the Ministry of the Interior of the Slévaepublic filed an appeal. On August 25, 20086, Alustrian Appellate Court rejected the appeal@deéred the
Ministry to reimburse Supercom Slovakia’s costthefappellate proceeding in the amount of EUR 6y6i83in 14 days. On October 3, 2006, the Compaag w
informed that the Ministry had decided not to file extraordinary appeal to the Austrian SupremetGodecision rejecting its appeal and the awarchbee final. To
date, the Company'’s efforts to enforce the Comrak@ourt’s decision have been unsuccessful, an@tmepany had hired new counsel (on a success lfespdo
support its efforts to enforce the awe
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NOTE 9:-

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (cont.)

C.

Litigation: (cont.)

3.

On December 16, 1999, Secu-Systems L&l &l lawsuit with the District Court in Tel-Avilaffa jointly and severally against the Company igmébrmer subsidiar
InkSure Ltd. (“InkSure”)seeking a permanent injunction and damages afisingthe printing method applied to certain produdéveloped by InkSure. In its laws
Secu-Systems asserted claims of breach of a conifidiey agreement between SeSystems and the Company, unjust enrichment of drepany and InkSure, brez
of fiduciary duties owed to Secu-Systems by the gamy and InkSure and misappropriation of tradeese@nd damage to Secu-Systeprgiperty. On March 1
20086, the Court denied the breach of contract ¢laimupheld the claim for misappropriation of #agkcrets and ordered InkSure and the Companyse @l activit
involving the use of the confidential knowledge fmdconfidential information of Sec8ystems. In addition, the court ordered the Comartdy Inksure to provide
report certified by an accountant setting forttuh the income and/or benefit received by InkSarel the Company as a result of the infringing agtithrough the
date of the judgment, and ordered the Company aksute, jointly and severally, to pay to Se®ystems compensation in the amount of NIS 100,826 @s c
December 31, 2012) and legal expenses as welt@ney's fees in the amount of NIS 30,000 ($8 aPetember 31, 2011) (which was paid during 2008EuS
Systems filed an appeal, and the Company and lekf8ad a counter-appeal, on the above ruling.

During the years thereafter several court sessi@re held, judgments were made and appeals wect iy each of the parties. On December 15, 20@Cthur
suggested that the parties try a mediation prdoessier to endeavor to come to an agreementhalparties agreed to the suggestion.

In the course of the mediation process, during 2@1lMediation agreement in principle was reachadNOvember 30, 2010, the mediator determined tiatstin
payable by the Company to SeBystem is NIS 893,000 (approximately $239 as ofebdzer 31, 2012). The mediation agreement was ap@rby the Court ¢
February 5, 2012. The Company paid the agreed w@woauntin several payments during 2011 and 2012ofABecember 31, 2012, there was no liak
outstanding related to this litigatic
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NOTE 9:- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (cont.)

C.

Litigation: (cont.)

4. On May 7, 2012, a supplier of the Compfilegl a lawsuit with the Magistrate Court in Tel ikseeking NIS 360,199 (approximately $96 as of&eber 31, 2012)
claiming payments for products which were supptladng 2011 and for payments for products whichenmirchased by the supplier but were refused b tmepan
due to the Company’s dissatisfaction in respethefsupplied products. The Company is denying tippléer’'s claims and has its own claims againststingplier in
respect of the quality of the products suppliede Tompany has filed an objection to the Claim apétéion for a recovery by the Company of itsedt loses due to
the supplier’s lack of performance . The Compaapjgction and petition rely on what the Companljebes to be well-based evidence of the lack ofgpmance,
major delays in delivery, and poor workmanship wéhpect to some of the products manufactured dgubpplier. A preliminary court session was hetghrding the
Petition, and additional court sessions are scleeldiolr July 2013. The balance of accounts payaliferespect to the supplier as of December 31, 2012
approximately $46, which represents the value efstipplied products during 2011. No additional fgion has been recognized with respect to the grfsptlaim.

NOTE 10:- INCOME TAX

a.

Changes in the Israeli corporate tax ra
On December 6, 2011, the Law for the Change imtheBurden (Legislative Amendments) — 2011 wasighbl As part of the law, among other things,BEhenomic

Efficiency Law (Legislative Amendments for the Irapientation of the Economic Plan for 2009 and 2612)09 and the Income Tax Ordinance (New Versiol)61 were
amended whereby, commencing in 2012, the bluefmirthe reduction in the corporate tax rates wélldancelled and the corporate tax rate will be 25%.

Nor-Israeli subsidiaries

Non-Israeli subsidiaries are taxed according taadaws of the countries in which they are lodate
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NOTE 10:- INCOME TAX (cont.)

c. Deferred income taxe

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying anmohtssets and liabilities for financial reportimgrposes and the amot
used for income tax purposes. Significant companehthe deferred tax assets of the Company amslfitsidiaries are as follows:

December 31

2012 2011
$ $

Operating loss carry forwai 10,63: 11,12¢
Reserves and allowanc 68¢ 601
Net deferred tax assets before valuation allow: 11,32( 11,72¢
Valuation allowanct (10,287 (11,729
Net deferred tax asse 1,03: -
Deferred income taxes consist of the followi

Domestic 5,632 6,892

Valuation allowance (4,599 (6,897)
Net deferred tax asse 1,03¢ -

Foreign 4,99¢ 4,831

Valuation allowanct (4,999 (4,837

As of December 31, 2012, the Company and its sigred have provided a valuation allowance of $80,@ respect of deferred tax assets resulting fieonioss

carryforwards and other temporary differences. Mangent currently believes that since the Companyitarsubsidiaries had net profits during the 28ad 2012, the
deferred tax assets will be realized in the nextyears.
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NOTE 10:- INCOME TAX (cont.)

d.

g.

Carryforward tax losse

SuperCom Ltd. has accumulated losses of approxiynd®2,528 for tax purposes as of December 31, 2@hh losses may be carried forward and offseiiresy taxabl
income in the future for an indefinite period. Si@em Ltd. also has a capital loss in an amountppi@imately $14,225 which may be carried forwand affset again
capital gains for an indefinite period. Losses yfamvards in Israel are measured in NIS.

As of December 31, 2012, SuperCom's subsidiaridseitunited States have estimated total availadg/forward tax losses of approximately $14,282himU.S., tax losses
can be carried forward for 20 years. However,zdtion of U.S. net operating losses may be subjegtsubstantial annual limitation due to the "deim ownership"
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986similar state provisions. These annual limitatioresy result in the expiration of net operating éssbefore utilization. An
amount of $3,413 of the carryforward tax lossethefCompany's U.S. subsidiary is subject to sunfdtion, due to the acquisition of Security Holgli@orp. in 2007.
SuperCom Ltd has received tax assessmeiith ate considered as final through the tax yededrbecember 31, 2007.

SuperCor’s subsidiaries in the United States and Israel haveeceived final assessments since their incatjom.

Income (loss) before income tax consists of thiefohg:

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $
Domestic 3,917 1,35¢ (1,275
Foreign (10€) (315) (451)
3,811 1,044 (1,726

Reconciliation of the theoretical tax benefit te #ictual tax benefi

A reconciliation of theoretical tax expense, assgrall income is taxed at the statutory rate applie to the income of companies in Israel, andattteal tax expense, is
follows:

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $
Income (loss) before income tax, as reported irctmsolidated statements of operati 3,811 1,04« (1,726
Statutory tax rate in Isra 25% 24% 25%
Theoretical tax (benefit) expen 952 251 (432)
Carryforward losses and other deferred taxes fachwa full valuation allowance was recorc (463) (25%) 48¢€
Changes valuation allowan (1,447 - -
Others (54) 27 (4)
Actual income ta (1,006) 25 50
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NOTE 11:-

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

In November 2006, the Company raised $3,156.5 girahe issuance of units consisting of convertilurds and warrants. Units valued at $2,500 wetei Brevan Howard
Master Fund Limited (“BH"), and units valued at $65were issued to Special Situation Funds (“SS¥&3ed on the participation rights provided in &gie placement during 20C
According to their original terms, the convertiblends were to mature three years from the datesafince and bear interest at an annual rate oB%H was updated as described
below). Any withholding and other taxes payablehwispect to the interest was to be grossed upaiddoy the Company (approximately 3% of the ppatof the bonds), payment
of interest was to be net of any tax. The invesia®e also granted warrants entitling them to aegaitotal of 31,566 ordinary shares at an origixarcise price of $21.25 per share
during the next five years.

In November 2007, due to a breach of certain canditof the convertible bonds, the investors hadrigiht to accelerate the repayment of the prin@p#ount of the bonds with all
the interest payable until the maturity date oftibads. However, the Company signed an amendméiné tagreement with the investors under which the@any was required to
pay to one of the investors interest of $276 (g withholding and other taxes payable with respethe interest (approximately 3% of the primtipf the bonds)) and in respect
of the other investors, the Company changed theession ratio of the convertible bonds to $18.@6cdnsideration, the investors waived their righa¢celerate the repayment of
the convertible bonds. The Company accounted feraimendment as a modification of the convertiloieds.

In November 2007, June 2008, August 12, 2009, \fietig a breach of the original and the amended terfntise convertible bonds, the Company and BH abteevaive compliance
and amend certain provisions of the convertibledsan, among other things: (i) increase the appléceate of interest to 12% and by 0.5% every 18gsdhereafter; (ii) make
monthly payments of $41 against the total amouetuhder the convertible bonds over an eight (8) period; and (iii) increase the number of wasagranted to 37,500 and
reduce their exercise price to $1.7 per share.ritwification was determined to be a debt extinguisht.

On November 9, 2009, the Company entered into arnf&iment Agreement (the “Amendment Agreement”) Bi8F (which held $624 of the convertible bondsysBant to the
Amendment Agreement, in exchange for security ita@e assets of the Company, SSF agreed to waivplkiance and the Company agreed to amend centawsions of the
convertible bonds to, among other thing: (i) insethe applicable rate of interest to 12% and 6Y00every 180 days afterward; (ii) make monthly pawis of $10 against the total
amount due under the convertible bonds over art éjlyear period; (iii) reduce the conversion praf the convertible bonds to $12.75 and redueeKercise price of the warrants
to $1.7; and (iv) increase the number of warraresged to 7,350.

On August 24, 2010, BH entered into an Absolutedgxsrent and Transfer of Bond and Warrant (“Assigntf)ewith Sigma Wave Ltd. (“Sigma”), an Israeli cpany and a
controlling shareholder of the Company. PursuatiéocAssignment, BH assigned to Sigma all ofights, title, obligations and interest in the cortile bonds and warrants held
it as of September 16, 2010.

On November 8, 2011, SSF assigned to Mr. Eliyatabdlsi all of their rights under the convertibleatie and warrants held by them.

The Assignments had no impact on the Company’sssséiabilities or its financial results.
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NOTE 11:-

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Cont.)
As of December 31, 2010, the Company was in com@éiavith the covenants under the amended conwetfiitthd agreements with respect to bonds held by SSF

During the year 2011, Sigma and Mr. Eliyahu Traltedsepted the Company's debt arrangement propatbatespect to $3,047 of the convertible bondsadoordance with the
proposed arrangement for the extinguishment bfliiees (see Note 1d). The Company allotted tongigand Mr. Trabelsi a total of 3,185,609 ordindrgres of the Company and
Company recorded $2,006 as a gain on extinguishofatebts based on the difference between theingramount of the liability extinguished ($3,04fidathe fair value of the
ordinary shares granted ($222), which gain wasit@dlirectly to share capital ($74), additionaldsin capital ($148) and the fair value of the ordinghares that the Company v
committed to issue ($819). In addition $819 wasliteel directly to equity as “amount of liability #xguished on account of shares”. An allotment,6%5,647 ordinary shares was
completed on September 2011 and the actual alldggnfienthe remaining 2,139,858 ordinary sharesttostee of Sigma and to Mr. Eliyahu Trabelsi waspleted in April, 2012
(see Note 11).

During 2012, Sigma and Mr. Eliyahu Trabelsi accdptee Company's debt arrangement proposal for 83@&3onvertible bonds held by them. The Compdiuyted to Sigma and
Mr. Trabelsi a total of 3,431,800 ordinary shareghe Company. In accordance with ASC Topic 470480the Company recorded $2,230 as a gain on exsingent of debts based
on the difference between the carrying amounthefigbility extinguished ($3,592) and the fairualof the ordinary shares granted ($1,367), whiak evedited directly to share
capital ($221) and additional paid-in capital (6L
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NOTE 12:-

a.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company's ordinary shares are quoteeruhd ticker symbol “SPCBF” on the OTCQB Markethich operates an electronic quotation serviceséaurities traded over-
the-counter.

On May, 14 2007 a 1 for 5.88235 reverse split ef@mmpany’s ordinary shares became effective. Ruotdo this reverse share split, each 5.88235 ardishares of NIS 0.01
par value became 1 ordinary share of NIS 0.058@28%alue

During 2010, the Company increased its authoribedescapital to 12,235,288 ordinary sha

During 2011, 70,588 ordinary shares, were issuesttiement of liabilities to an officer in an aggate amount of $51. Regarding ordinary shaisakre issued durir
2011 and 2012, as a part of debt to equity comwerssee Note 1

Shareholders’ rights:

The ordinary shares confer upon the holders the righteteive notice to participate and vote in theegainmeetings of the Company, and the right toivecdividends, i
declared.

Stock options:

1.

In 2003, the Company adopted a stock option plateuwhich the Company issues stock options“Option Pla”). The Option Plan is intended to provide incenti
to the Company’s employees, officers, directord@ncbnsultants by providing them with the oppoityito purchase ordinary shares of the Companyjegtio the
provisions of the Israeli Companies Law, the Opfftéan is administered by the Compensation Commitiee is designed: (i) to comply with Section 162he Israeli
Tax Ordinance or any provision which may amendeptace it and the rules promulgated thereundet@edable the Company and grantees thereundenaibizom
Section 102 of the Israeli Tax Ordinance and them@gssioner’s Rules; and (ii) to enable the Compamyrant options and issue shares outside the xionft&ection
102 of the Israeli Tax Ordinance. Options grantedeu the Option Plan are exercisable ratably oyerad of three to five years or immediately imtai
circumstances, commencing with the date of grame. dptions generally expire no later than 10 y&ar the date of grant. Any options which are fiee or
canceled before expiration become available fartugrants.

On June 27, 2007, the Compensation Committee aadi lnd directors of the Company approved a newoogtian under which the Company may grant stoclongt

to U.S. employees of the Company and its subsatiatinder this new option plan, the Company magtdrath qualified (for preferential tax treatmeatid non-
qualified stock options. On August 15, 2007, the mption plan was approved by the shareholders®@flompany at the general shareholders mee
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NOTE 12:-

e.

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)

Stock options (cont.’

2.

During 2010 no options were granted.

On August 9, 2011, the Company issued options tohase up to 35,294 shares to a former officehef@ompany as part of his employment agreementoptien:
(the fair value of which was estimated at $6) havexercise price of $0.47, vested immediatelywiticexpire after five years.

On August 11, 2011, the Company issued optionsitohase up to 70,588 shares to a former officéh@Company as part of the extinguishment of litéd (see Not
1d). The options (the fair value of which was estied at $36, based on the Companghare market price at the date the extinguishmvastdetermined) have
exercise price of nil, vested immediately and eeghion December 31, 2012.

On August 24, 2011, the Company issued optionsutehase up to 90,588 shares to several employet®edfompany. The options (the fair value of whig

estimated at $18) have an exercise price of $@8Such options, 36,471 options vested on Janua2PI2 and the remaining 54,118 will vest on Janda2013. Th
options will expire after ten years.

During 2012 no options were grant
A summary of the Company's stock option activitg aelated information is as follow

Year ended December 3

2012 2011 2010

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Number of average Number of average Number of average
options exercise price options exercise price options exercise price

$ $ $

Outstanding at Beginning of ye 509,14 3.3¢€ 330,40: 5.2¢ 350,39: 5.7C
Granted - - 196,47( 0.47 - -
Exercisec (80,499 0.0C (2,359 0.0¢ (2,590 0.07
Canceled and forfeited §299,691) 6.84 515,37'.) 7.4C 517,40() 14.9¢
Outstanding at end of ye 128,95: 4.1z 509,14 3.3¢€ 330,40 5.2¢
Exercisable at end of ye 92,48: 5.4C 418,55¢ 3.91 330,40 5.2¢
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NOTE 12:- SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)
e. Stock options (cont.’
3. A summary of the Company ’ s stock optiotivity and related information is as follows (cgnt

The weighted average fair value of options grauigihg the reported periods (excluding 70,588 aystigranted in 2011 as part of the extinguishmehabilities) was
$0.21 per option for the year ended December 311.201 2010 and 2012 no options were granted.

The fair value of these options was estimated erdtite of grant using the Black & Scholes optianipg model. The following weighted average assuomstwere
used for the 2011 grants: risk-free rate of 0.768Midend yield of 0%, expected volatility factor b76.54% and expected term of 4.64 years.

The expected volatility was based on the historigahtility of the Companys stock. The expected term was based on the ltistogkperience and based
Management estimate.

Compensation expenses recognized by the Compaatedeb its sharbased employee compensation awards were $7, $dGlahfor the years ended Decembe
2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The following table summarizes the allocation & #ocl-based compensation char

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $
Cost of revenue 1t 2 3
Research and development expel 4 5 2
Selling and marketing expens - - 3
General and administrative expen 1.t 3 6
7 1C 14
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NOTE 12:- SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)

e. Stock options (cont.’

3. The options outstanding and exercisable as of Deeefil, 2012, have been separated into rangeseafis« prices as follow
Options Weighted Options
outstanding average exercisable
as of remaining Weighted as of Weighted
Range of December 31, contractual life average Aggregate December 31, average Aggregate
exercise price 2012 (years) exercise price intrinsic value 2012 exercise price intrinsic value
$
0.00- $0.85 104,94( 6.74 0.64 68,47( 0.5¢ -
10.50- $ 14.37 3,40( 1.24 13.01 3,40( 13.1( -
17.51- $19.7: 9,97¢ 3.94 18.8i 9,97¢ 18.81 -
21.25-$22.2] 10,63¢ 2.0¢ 21.6¢ 10,63¢ 21.6¢ -
128,95: 4.12 92,48! 5.4C

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 ar@h284 $0, $1, and $1, respectively, based on tinep@oy’s

average stock price of $ 0.60, $0.43, and $0.60ndlthe years ended on those dates, respectively.

A summary of the status of the non-vested optigastgd to employees as of December 31, 2012 andjebaluring the year ended December 31, 2012 sepied

below:

Nor-vested at January 1, 20
Granted

Vested (including cancelled and exercis

Forfeited
Nor-vested at December 31, 20

Weighted-
average grant-

Options date fair value
90,58t $ 0.21
(54,11)) 0.21
36,47_: $ 0.2;

As of December 31, 2012, there was $3 of unrecegnémpensation cost related to non-vested diased compensation arrangements granted undeotteaptior

plans.
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NOTE 12:- SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)

f. Private placements and warrar

1.

*

During 2010, warrants to acquire up to 414,115eshaere granted, of which 130,317 warrants, witkearcise price of $0.64 per share were granted iavestor as
part of private placement (see 4 below) and 283w@8ants, with an exercise price of $nil per shaeee granted to certain creditors as part of #timguishments of

liabilities (see Note 1d). The fair market valuettoé warrants granted under the debt extinguishise$t47, based on the market price of the Compastyares at the
date when the extinguishment was determined.

During 2011, warrants to purchase up to 254,558shaith an exercise price of $ nil per share vgeemted to certain creditors as part of the existguents of
liabilities (see Note 1d). The fair market valuetoé warrants granted is $143, based on the mprieet of the Company’s share s at the date whemsttieguishment
was determined.

During 2012, warrants to purchase up to 325,75#eshaith an exercise price of $nil per share weasgd to certain creditors as part of the extisigmients of
liabilities (see Note 1d). The fair market valuetoé warrants granted is $124, based on the mprieet of the Company’s share s at the date whemsttieguishment
was determinec

A summary of the Compar’ s warrants activity to consultants and investansl{iding warrants issued in connection with corbertbonds and extinguishment
liabilities) and related information is as follov

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Weighted

Weighted average Weighted

Number of average Number of exercise price Number of average
warrants exercise price warrants (*) warrants exercise price

- $ - $ - $

Outstanding at beginnirof year 706,55! 1.5¢ 507,53( 1.5¢ 154,99( 11.4¢
Granted 325,75: 0.0C 254,55¢ 0.0C 414,11! 0.21
Exercisec (167,719 1.74 - - - -
Canceled and forfeited - - (55,537) 5.27 (61,579 15.0C
Outstanding at end of ye 864,59( 0.5¢ 706,55! 0.6¢ 507,53( 1.52
Exercisable at end of ye 864,59( 0.5¢ 706,55! 0.6¢ 507,53( 1.52

The weighted average exercise price is aft-pricing the exercise price related to the convititond holders
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NOTE 12:- SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)
f. Private placements and warrants (col
2. (cont.)

The warrants to consultants and investors (inclyerrants issued in connection with the conveztiiinds and extinguishment of liabilities), outdiag and
exercisable as of December 31, 2012, have beenaseganto ranges of exercise prices as follows:

Warrants outstanding Weighted average

and exercisable as of remaining contractual life Weighted average

Range of exercise prict December 31, 2012 (years) exercise price Aggregate intrinsic value
- $
$0.00 696,39( 0.2: 0.0C 26€
$0.64-$2.76 149,14( 2.0t 0.8¢ -
$10.63- $ 15.0C 4,70¢€ 0.3¢ 14.37 -
$18.79- $ 20.61 14,35! 1.07 20.0¢ -
864,58¢ 0.5¢
3. The fair value of all the warrants grantediascribed above was measured based on the lfaérafathe instruments issued on the date of gsinte, based on the
opinion of the Compar's management, such measurement is more reliabiethie fair value of service

4. On March 22, 2010, the Company entered into a sighen agreement with a private investor, Mr. ik Babayov (th“Investo”), pursuant to which at a Mar:

23, 2010 closing, the Company issued 361,991 afridsary shares (the “Transaction Shares”) in isration of a cash payment of $200.

Concurrent with the execution of the subscriptigneement, the Company and the Investor enteredhimtarrant agreement pursuant to which the Investeived
warrant to purchase up to 130,317 ordinary shafrédse Company at an exercise price of $0.64 paresiThe warrant has a term of five (5) years amdains standa
adjustments for stock dividends, stock splits,assification and similar events. The Comparshareholders approved and ratified the termkeofransaction with tt
Investor at the annual general meeting held oneBaper 12, 2010. The approval of the transactionchwvprovided the Investor with the ability to acguimore tha
twenty five percent (25%) of the Compasyissued and outstanding shares as of the dateeaigreement, exempted such acquisition from ttaelistender offe
requirements

The Transaction Shares and the ordinary shareshiesupon the exercise of the warrant have not begietered under the Securities Act and may naiffezed or
sold except pursuant to an effective registrattatesnent or an applicable exemption from the reaisin requirements of the Securities #
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NOTE 12:- SHARE CAPITAL (Cont.)
g. Dividends:

No dividends were declared in the reported peribdthe event that cash dividends are declaredarfuture, such dividends will be paid in NIS. Tbempany does not inte
to distribute cash dividends in the foreseeableréut

h. Convertible bonds and warrants issued to the caiblebond holder- see Note 11
NOTE 13:- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a. On October 1, 2001, the Company enteredaimimnsulting agreement with a company owned loyradr chairman of the board of directors, Mr. Eizen, who also was one
of the co-founders of the Company.

In consideration of these consulting services@bmpany undertook to pay Mr. Rozen $10.5 per mphth motor vehicle expenses. In addition the Campeas required to
pay $1.5 per month as a director’s fee. During 2888 Company paid $32 in cash pursuant to thiseagent. Regarding the partial payment in optiomsdi2009, see Note
13d below and regarding debt extinguishment du2@®t0 then, see Note 13e below.

On July 8, 2010, the board of directors acceptedéiignation of the then chairman of the boardirefctors, effective July 25, 2010. The Companyréed during 2010 an
expense of $75 related to his former consultingagrent. In addition, on July 8, 2010, the Compantgred into a services agreement with him (and #sap date one of the
Companys major shareholders), pursuant to which the gartieminated the former consulting agreement aneealgthat he will provide the Company with ongodegsulting
services as may be reasonably required by the Qoynfar the consideration of 2% of the Companyssg receipts from a major customer and the reisgment of
reasonable costs and expenses incurred by him.

During 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company recordezkpanse of $ 24, $130 and $83, respectively, doralance with the services agreement, which wasiteted on July
2012.
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NOTE 13:- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont.)

b.

On October 1, 2001, the Company enteredartonsulting agreement with a company owned loyradr member of the Company's Board of Directotsy was one of the
Company's co-founders and a principal shareho@erJanuary 13, 2005, the General Shareholders Meapiproved, among other things, the following asneents to the
consulting agreemer

. As of the date of the approval of the General Stalders Meeting, the consideration payable undectnsulting agreement will be $7 per month.

. Upon the termination of a car lease agreement irtMa005, to increase the car lease to a price 6 INIS 4,200 (approximately $1.1 as of Decemider2®11) pe
month, excluding tax

In addition, the Company was required to pay $&i5nponth as a director’s fee.

During 2009 the Company paid $22 in cash pursuatitis agreement. Regarding the partial paymeaptions during 2009, see below Note 13d and reggrdebt
extinguishment during 2010 see Note 13e below.

On July 8, 2010, the Company's board of directocepted the resignation of this director, effectmenediately. The Company recorded an expense 2fi#8ing 2010 relate
to the former director's consulting agreement.dditgon, on July 8, 2010, the Company entered inservices agreement with the former director @hndf that date one of
the Company’s major shareholders), effective immtedly, pursuant to which the parties terminateddhemer consulting agreement and agreed that tmeeiodirector will
provide management services with respect to aingstaject for a consideration of: (i) a monthlefef $3, (ii) reimbursement of reasonable costseapeénses incurred by
him, and (iii) the provision of a cellular phonedsautomobile. The Company also agreed to grarfotineer director options to purchase up to 11,7@bnary shares of the
Company according to terms to be determined bytierd of Directors, which terms have not yet beeteanined.

During 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company recordeskpanse of $18, $63 and $38, respectively, inrdlerwe with the services agreement with the fomiirexctor, which
agreement was terminated on July 7, 2012.




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 13:-

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont.)

C.

On October 1, 2001, the Company enteredartonsulting agreement with a company owned byobtiee co-founders of the Company, Mr. Jack Hassan

In consideration for these services, the Comparg/iequired to pay $4.6 per month, plus motor vehéslpenses. During 2009 the Company paid $15 im pasuant to th
agreement. Regarding the partial payment in optiumsg 2009, see Note 13d below and regarding eefriguishment during 2010, see Note 13e below.

The Company recorded an expense of $37 during &9ated to the former consulting agreement. On 8uB010, the Company entered into a services agneewith the co-
founder of the Company(and as of that date, onth@fCompany’s major shareholders), effective immigedly, pursuant to which the parties terminated fdrener co-
founder's consulting agreement and agreed thata#ieunder will provide the Company with ongoing coltisig services as may be reasonably required byCtrapany for
consideration of a monthly fee of $3 and reimbursenof reasonable costs and disbursements inchyrédimin connection with his services. The Company alsmtgd th
co-founder options to purchase up to 23,529 ordinagres of the Company according to terms to be mhéted by the board of directors, which terms hastyet bee
determined.

During 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company recordgxbreses of $19, $39 and $21, respectively, in aecmel with the services agreement with thefazmder, whicl
agreement was terminated on July 7, 2(

On December 21, 2008, a special general meetisgatholders approved that as part of a cost gyttan, all of the Company's r-external directors will join a tempora
arrangement for a minimum of three months purst@mnthich the remuneration payable to them shafdid in fully vested options to purchase sharab®Company instead
of in cash, effective October 1, 2008, with an aptior the Company to extend it from time to tiroe &dditional consecutive periods of up to twel¥2)(months in the
aggregate. During 2009, options to purchase areggtg of 112,598 of the Company’s ordinary shaes®\granted to the non-external directors asqgfalte cost cutting
plan. The options have an exercise price of NIS @& share, vested immediately and will expireraftn years

As part of the debt extinguishment plarhef Company (see also Note 1d) and in accordantethétr services agreements, the abovementionettsqroviders agreed to a
partial forgiveness of the debts due to them utiteformer consulting agreements accrued from @ct@p2009 until July 8, 2010, which total amouratsv§245, in
consideration of the issuance of warrants to puwet2%54,840 ordinary shares of the Company at amcisgeprice of nil . The fair value of the warramtas estimated as $130.
The difference between the carrying amount of theunts due and the fair value of the warrants wasgnized as a capital gain. During 2012, 138w&2ants were
exercised
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NOTE 13:- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont.)

f.

On July 25, 2010, the Company's board of direattested Mrs. Tsviya Trabelsi to serve as the cheirof the board of directors. Mrs. Trabelsi is &iter at Sigma, which i
the controlling shareholder of the Company andss the wife of the Company’s chief executive affiand the sister of one of the members of the @oryip board of
directors. On May 12, 2011, the special generaltimg@pproved the service agreement of Mrs. Trabélereby her monthly fee will be calculated evergnth at 60% of the
Company’s chief executive officer’s monthly cost.addition to the above consideration, the Compagrged to bear all reasonable costs and expersesad by her in
connection with her services and to provide hehait automobile. On December 12, 2011, Mrs. Trabedggned from the board effective immediately #melBoard of
Directors of the Company approved the appointmé&hroArie Trabelsi as its new chairman, effectimemediately. On December 27, 2012, the generalingeef
shareholders approved the appointment of Mrs. Tsaae its new chairman. Her management serviessdee subject for approval by the general assearbiay, 9, 2013

Mr. Trabelsi has served as the chief exeeufficer of the Company since June 1, 2012, @ndesl as the chairman of the Company’s board retttirs from December 12,
2011 until December 27, 2012. Mr. Trabelsi issb&e director of Sigma, which is the controllingagkholder of the Company. His management serveesdre subject to
approval by the general assembly on May 9, 2

As of December 31, 2012, the Company accrued $&2&@enses arising from all related parties pragidionsulting service
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SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 14:-

a.

b.

SEGMENTS, MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

Summary information about geographic art

The Company manages its business on the basisafeportable segment (see Note 1 for a brief detmni of the Company's business) and follows tlyirements of AS
Topic 280, "Segment Reporting".

The following is a summary of revenues from exteoustomers of the continued operations within gaphic areas and data regarding property and egupmet:

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Total Property and Total Property and Total Property and
Revenues Equipment, net revenues Equipment, net revenues Equipment, net
$ $ $ $ $ $

East European country ( 8,631 - 7,49¢ - 6,77( -
United State:! 217 17 344 24 53€ 37
Israel 8€ 76 8C 72 83 73
8,94( 93 7,92% 96 7,38¢ 11C

- Revenues were attributed to countries based oousteme’s location.

- Property and equipment were classifiectam geographic areas in which such property gnipment items are held.

(*) Due to the demand of the customer, the nante@specific country cannot be disclos

Summary of revenues from external customers oftiméinued operations based on products and ser

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $
Raw materials and equipme 3,85¢ 5,827 3,827
Maintenance, royalties and project manager 5,08¢ 2,10( 3,567
8,94( 7,92: 7,38¢

c. Major customer data as a percentage of total §@esexternal costumers of the continued operati

Year ended December 31
2012 2011 2010

Customer A 64% 95% 92%




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 15:- OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSES

Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $

Gain on prior years subcontract provis (329 - -
Capital loss on disposal of property and equipr - 6 -
Doubtful debt provisio 1,59¢

Gain on extinguishment of debts | (187 (149) (1249)
Capital gain on sale of subsidie - - (272)
Net total 1,08t (137) (39€6)

*) Comprised of the capital gain on extinguishmenwofking capital related liabilities (employees,\see providers etc.). See also Note

Bad debt

The following is a summary of the allowance for bful accounts related to accounts receivableHeryears ended December 31:

Balance at
beginning provision Balance at end
of period of period of period
UsD
(in thousands)

2010 3,47( (1,937) 1,552
2011 1,552 (1,419 134
2012 134 1,592 1,72¢




SUPERCOM LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

U.S. dollars in thousands (except per share data)

NOTE 16:- FINANCIAL (EXPENSES) INCOME, NET
Year ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
$ $ $
Financial expense
Interest, amortization of discount, bank chargesfaes (*) (425) (1,02 (621)
Exchange difference - - (57)
Total financial expenses (42E) (1,027) (67€)
Financial income
Gain on extinguishment of convertible bonds ( 2,23( 2,00¢ -
Exchange difference - 5 -
Interest - - -
Total financial income 2,23( 2,011 -
Net total 1,80t 99C (67¢)
*) In 2012, 2011 and 2010, includes expenses of $BEB, and $586 related to convertible bonds, reésmhe (See Note 11 above

**) See Note :

NOTE 17:- SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On August 22, 2013, the shareholders of the Compgupyoved a resolution to amend the Company's Mamdoim of Association and Articles of Associationeféect ¢
1:4.250002 share consolidation of the Ordinary &haf the Compan'

All amounts of shares and per shares have bearactitrely amended to give effect to the reverseksgplit.

b. On September 12, 2013, the Company's ordinary shegee approved for listing on the NASDAQ Capitariket and began trading on the NASDAQ Capital Madkeler the
ticker symbol 'SPCB' on September.




CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivable, ni
Deferred tax short teri

Other accounts receivable and prepaid expe

Inventories, net (Note :
Total current asse

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Severance pay fun
Deferred tax long term

Property and equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shor-term bank credi
Trade payable
Employees and payroll accrui
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Accrued severance pi
Total lon¢-term liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY :
Ordinary share
Additional paic-in capital

Amount of liability extinguished on account of sbs

Accumulated defici

Total shareholders' equi

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SUPERCOM LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BAL AN CE SHEETS

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktirgerim consolidated financial statements.
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June 30 December 31
2013 2012
Unaudited Audited
36¢ 22F
2,45¢ 1,59¢
3,08( 51€
672 311
32¢ 28C
6,901 2,93(
21C 202
962 517
14€ 93
8,22¢ 3,74%
81 101
1,77¢ 1,78(
324 13€
952 777
3,13¢ 2,79¢
25€ 23€
25€ 23€
602 574
43,61¢ 43,51¢
- 127
(39,38) (43,509
4,83¢ 711
8,22¢ 3,741




REVENUES
COST OF REVENUES
GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING EXPENSES

Research and development,

Sales and marketir

General and administratic

Other income

Total operating expens
OPERATING INCOME
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), NET
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX
INCOME TAX (EXPENSES) BENEFIT
NET INCOME

NET INCOME PER SHARE
Basic

Diluted

SUPERCOM LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STA TEME NTS OF OPERATIONS

(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Weighted average number of ordinary shiused in computing basic income per st

Weighted average number of ordinary shiused in computing diluted income per sk

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim consolidated financial statements.
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Six months ended June

2013 2012
3,90¢ 3,94
(541) (1,239
3,36: 2,707
34¢ 142
1,41( 1,46¢
43¢ 491

. (292)

2,101 1,80
1,16¢ 90z

42 (1,869

1,12¢ 2,771
3,001 13
4,12 2,75¢
0.47 0.62

0.4 0.51
8,740,00. 4,481,63!
9,553,08; 5,415,89;




SUPERCOM LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF C_HAN GES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except share data)

Ordinary shares

Amount of
liability Total
Additional paid-in extinguished on Accumulated shareholders'
Number of Shares Share capital capital account of shares deficit equity
Balance as of December 31, 2( 2,831,82 192 41,71 81¢ (48,324 (5,607)
Shares, options and warrants issued in conne
with extinguishments of liabilitie 5,571,65: - 12E 1,24( - 1,36t
Net income - - - - 2,75¢ 2,75¢
Balance as of June 30, 2012 8,403,48! 192 41,83¢ 2,05¢ (45,56 (1,479
Balance as of December 31, 2( 8,651,70: 574 43,51¢ 127 (43,50¢) 711
Exercise of option 429,60( 29 98 (227 - -
Net income - - - - 4,127 4,127
Balance as of June 30, 20 9,081,30: 602 43,61¢ - (39,38)) 4,83¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim consolidated financial statements.
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SUPERCOM LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STAT EMEN TS OF CASH FLOW

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitic

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @eshcused in operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Accrued severance pi
Deferred tay
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in other accounts receivabl@m@apaid expenst
Decrease (increase) in inventories,
Increase (decrease) in trade paya
Increase (decrease) in employees and payroll dsc
Increase (decrease ) in accrued expenses andiatibities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash flows from investing activitic:
Purchase of property and equipm
Decrease in severance pay fu

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activitie:
Short-term bank credit, net
Net cash used in financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivi
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofethe

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktirgerim consolidated financial statements.
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Six months ended June 3

2013 2012
4,12i 2,75¢
21 12
20 6
(3,010 -
(860) 36€
(361) 47
(49) (6)
(4 (724
18€ 19
17€ (2,597)
24€ (151)
(76) (6)
™ €]
(83 )
(20 (19
(20) (11
142 171)
22t 21E
36¢ 44




SUPERCOM LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
Cash paid during the period f:
Interest

Income taxes, net

Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing and financing activities

Extinguishments of liabilities credited to sharete’s equity

*Less than $1.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdnsolidated financial statements.

Six months
Ended June 30
2013 2012
* 3
9 13

- 1,36




NOTE 1:-

SUPERCOM LTD.
NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

The unaudited Interim Consolidated Financial Statets) should be read in conjunction with the audi@edsolidated financial statements and notes ferytbar ended December
2012.

These unaudited interim consolidated financialestents of the Company and its subsidiaries (colielgtreferred to as "Company"), as of June 30,381d for the six month th
ended, have been prepared in accordance with aegymminciples generally accepted in the Unitedt&t of America ("US GAAP"

The unaudited interim consolidated financial staeta have been prepared in accordance with genaepted accounting principles for interim finahinformation. Accordingly
they do not include all the information and fooe®tequired by generally accepted accounting miiesifor annual financial statements. In the opibour management, all mate
adjustments considered necessary for a fair prasentof the financial information as of and foe theriods presented have been inclu

Accounting Policie!

The significant accounting policies followed in tpeeparation of these interim financial statemearss identical to those applied in the preparatibrthe latest annual financ
statements

Use of Estimate

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguises management to make estimates and assumgh@inaffect the amour
reported in the financial statements and accompanyotes. Actual results could differ from thosgneates.
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SUPERCOM LTD.
NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME _NTS

NOTE 2:-  INVENTORIES, NET

June 30 December 31
2013 2012
Raw materials, parts and suppl 27€ 25¢
Finished products 43 21
32¢ 28C

As of June 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, thentoweis presented net of write offs, for slow int@ry in the amount of approximately $57.

NOTE 3:- SUBSEQUENT EVENT

a.

On August 22, 2013, the shareholders of the Compapyoved a resolution to amend the Company's Mandaim of Association and Articles of Associatioreffect a 1:4.250002 sha

consolidation of the Ordinary Shares of the Comp

All amounts of shares and per shares have bearactitrely amended to give effect to the reverseksgplit.

On September 12, 2013, the Company's ordinary shaeee approved for listing on the NASDAQ Capitadridet and began trading on the NASDAQ Capital Matknder the ticki

symbol 'SPCB' on September !

On August 14, 2013 the Company entered into art @assehase agreement with On Track Innovations (MASDAQ: OTIV), or OTI, to acquire O”s SmartID Division, including &
contracts, software, other related technologieslBrabsets. The Company will pay OTI $10 milliod @entingent payments of up to $12.5 million purgua an earreut mechanism bas

on certain performance and other milesto




Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
On Track Innovations Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying carve out coraelicdbalance sheets of Smart ID Division (the “SriaDivision”), (a division of On Track InnovatienLtd.) -as defined in Note 1 to the ca
out consolidated financial statements, as of Deeer8lh, 2012 and 2011, and the related camteconsolidated statements of operations, chaingest parent investment and cash flows for ea
the years in the two-year period ended DecembeR@12. These carve out consolidated financial statgs are the responsibility of the SmartID Divisomanagement. Our responsibility it
express an opinion on these carve out consolidatadcial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditagdards generally accepted in the United Stdtésnerica. Those standards require that we ptahperform the audit to obtain reason:
assurance about whether the financial statemeatsesr of material misstatement. An audit includessideration of internal control over financigbogting as a basis for designing audit procec
that are appropriate in the circumstances, butferothe purpose of expressing an opinion on thectiffeness of SmartlD Divisios'internal control over financial reporting. Acdngly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includesrering, on a test basis, evidence supporting theuats and disclosures in the financial statemerstsgssing the accounting principles usec
significant estimates made by management, as welvaluating the overall financial statement pregt@n. We believe that our audits provide a reabtmbasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the carve out consolidated finahstatements referred to above present fairlyJlimaterial respects, the financial position of $mB Division (a division of On Track Innovatio
Ltd.), as defined in Note 1 to the carve out costéd financial statements, as of December 312 20t 2011, and the results of its operations &ndaish flows for each of the years in the two-
year period ended December 31, 2012, in conformiitly U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/Somekh Chaikin
Certified Public Accountants (lIsr.)
A Member Firm of KPMG International

Tel Aviv, Israel
August 25, 2013




SmartIDDivision
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Carve-Out Consolidated Balance Sheets

US dollar in thousands

December 31
201z 2011

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 25 % 321
Trade receivables (net of allowance for douk

accounts of $254 and $0 as of December 31,

and December 31, 2011, respectivi 3,291 2,951
Other receivables and prepaid exper 1,36¢ 68€
Short term restricted deposit for employees be 1,372 -
Inventories 1,27¢ 1,801
Total current asse 7,332 5,75¢
Long term restricted deposit for employees benef 11C -
Severance pay deposil 17¢ 387
Property, plant and equipment, net 482 397
Intangible assets, ne - 112
Total Assets $ 8,10 $ 6,65¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthasse-out consolidated financial statements.
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Carve-Out Consolidated Balance Sheets

SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Liabilities and net Parent investment

Current Liabilities

Current maturities of lor-term bank loan
Trade payable

Accrued severance pi

Other current liabilitie:

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current maturiti
Accrued severance pi

Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencie:

Total net Parent investment

Total Liabilities and net Parent investment

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthase-out consolidated financial statements.

December 31

2012 2011
1,00 $ 1,30
1,401 1,04
1,59t -
3,371 2,50¢
7,37( 4,851
55¢ 1,491
371 1,46¢
92¢ 2,95¢
8,29¢ 7,80¢
(193 (1,151)
8,10 $ 6,65¢




SmartIDDivision
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Operations

US dollar in thousands

Year ended December 3

201Z 2011
Revenue: 17,39: 20,41+«
Cost of revenue 7,604 8,85¢
Gross profit 9,787 11,55¢
Operating expense:
Research and developme 2,774 2,80(
Selling and marketin 4,19¢ 4,19(
General and administrati\ 3,541 2,671
Amortization of intangible asse 112 38t
Total operating expense: 10,62! 10,05:
Operating profit (loss) (83€) 1,501
Financial expenses, n (113) (129)
Profit (loss) before taxes on incom (949) 1,37¢
Taxes on incom (93) (180)
Net profit (loss) $ (1,049 $ 1,19¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthase-out consolidated financial statements.
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Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Changes in N8arent Investment

SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Net Parent Investment, Beginning of Yea
Net profit (loss)

Parent share based compensa

Net Contributions from Pare

Net Parent Investment, End of Yeat

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthase-out consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended December 3

2012 2011
(1,15 (4,557
(1,049 1,19¢

404 37t
1,59¢ 1,82¢
(199 (1,15])




Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit (loss)

Amortization of intangible asse

Depreciatior

Provision for severance p.

Accrued interest on long term lo

Accrued interest and revaluation on restricted
Parent share based compensa

Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Increase in trade receivabl

Increase in other receivables and prepaid expe
Decrease (increase) in inventor

Increase in trade payabl

Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipm
Investment in restricted depo

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from lor-term bank loan
Repayment of lor-term bank loan
Parent net investme

Net cash provided by financing activiti

Decrease in cash and cash equivaler
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of thegr

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the ye

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthasse-out consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended December 3

201: 2011
(1,049 1,19¢
112 38t
19¢ 20z
50€ 24€
60 9
(71) -
404 37t
(340) (1,379
(479 (162)
52€ (249
35¢ 46
865 (2,960
1,097 (2,287)
(289) (129
(1,419 =
(1,699 (129
- 707
(1,299 (977
1,59¢ 1,82¢
301 1,55¢
(296) (859
321 1,17
25 321




SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (atd)

US dollar in thousands

Year ended December 3

201Z 2011
Supplementary cash flows information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest paid 75 84
Income taxes pai 25 18C

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthasve-out consolidated financial statements.
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SmartIDDivision
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 1 — Background and Basis of Presentation

On August 14, 2013, SuperCom Ltd. (“SuperCom”) siyra definitive agreement (the “Agreement”) to aen Track Innovations Ltd.’s (“OTI”) Smart ID dsion (“SmartIC
Division”). Under the Agreement, SuperCom will azquthe SmartlD Divisiors ongoing operations, including accounts and teansf related employees, as well as intellectuaperty
directly related to the SmartID business. The Siabusiness includes solutions for credentialimgnitifying and verifying individuals by combininbe capability to support biomet
identification with the portability of smart cardBhe SmartID solutions include MAGNA™, a completedg¢o-end solution for such items as electronicspags (ePassport), nation
identity cards (national ID), voter identificatieards and drivers licenses.

The SmartID Division includes operations perforrbgdOTI, and wholly owned subsidiaries which opesakely in the SmartID business (“Smart ID Subsidit).

The Smart ID Division Carve-out Consolidated FinahStatements, prepared in connection with theeAgrent, present the historical caotg-consolidated financial position, result:
operations, changes in net Parent investment ash fkavs of the Smart ID Division. The Smart ID Biwn Carveeut Consolidated Financial Statements have bedmedefrom the
accounting records of OTI on a carve-out basis eimalild be read in conjunction with OFlannual audited Consolidated Financial Statem@mdsthe notes thereto for the year el
December 31, 2012. The Smart ID Division Carve@onsolidated Financial Statements have been prejpare carvesut basis and the results do not necessarily teflbat the financi:
position, results of operations, or cash flows widuve been had the Smart ID Division been a aépantity or future results, as it will exist upgompletion of the Agreement.

OTlI's investment in the Smart ID Division, presahtes Total Net Parent Investment in the Smart IBidiin Carveeut Consolidated Financial Statements, includesatteemulated n
earnings and accumulated net distributions fronioo®TI. The Smart ID Divisiors results are comprised of the historical operati@ssets, liabilities and cash flows of the Sria
Division as well as a portion of the Marketing aarporate functions of OTI.

The SmartID Division has not in past formed a safgalegal group nor presented any stalmhe financial statements, and accordingly itasaonceivable to present share capital, ear
per share, equity awards or an analysis of eqe#gmes. The net assets of the SmartID Divisiomegpeesented by capital invested in SmartID Divis@roup and shown ag ¢tal Ne
Parent Investment”, as mentioned above.

Certain operating results of the Smart ID Divistoave been specifically identified based on OTI'sstxg divisional organization. Certain other expes presented in the Carvet
Consolidated Statement of Operations representaltins and estimates of the cost of services iiaduby OTI. These allocations and estimates wesedan methodologies tl
Management believes to be reasonable and incluaénidrative costs and foreign exchange gains asdels. The majority of the assets and liabilitieSroart ID Division have ber
identified based on the existing divisional struefwith the most significant exceptions being ety plant and equipment (“PP&Ether receivables, other liabilities and long tefaivt
These items were allocated to these financial rsiatés based on proportionate revenue sold by tret3bn Division compared to OT8 entire revenues, after excluding certain compiz
that are not used by the SmartID Division.




SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands

Note 1 — Background and Basis of Presentation (cod}
Corporate depreciation and amortization, as webtasr operating expenses, have been specificdgiytified based on OT’existing divisional structure where possiblendt possible
these items were allocated based on proportiomatente sold by the Smart ID Division compared td’©Entire revenues, after excluding certain compisnérat are not used by
SmartID Division.

Salaries, benefits, pension, long-term incentives @ther post-employment benefits costs, asssdsliabilities have been allocated to the SmarDilision based on how services w
historically provided by existing employees.

Net interest expense has been calculated primasityg the debt balance allocated to the Smart Nisiin.

Income taxes have been recorded as if Smart IDsDiviand its subsidiaries had been separate targbsgal entities, each filing a separate taxmetn its local jurisdiction. See also n
10.

Management believes the assumptions underlyingltbeations used in creating the Smart ID Divis@arveout Consolidated Financial Statements are reasendblwever, the Smart
Division Carve-out Consolidated Financial Statetadrerein may not reflect Smart ID Divisientesults of operations, financial position, andhcélows in the future or may not
indicative of what Smart ID Division’s operatiorf;jancial position, and cash flows would have bé&e®mart ID Division had been a stand-alone conyp@iTl’s direct investment
Smart ID Division is shown as Net Investment incglaf Shareholder€quity because a direct ownership by shareholge&mart ID Division does not exist at DecemberZ112 o
December 31, 2011.

Certain definitions

$ - United States Dollars
NIS - New Israeli Shekel

As to the SmartID Division’s major customers, seseNL1.
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies
The carve-out consolidated financial statement® feen prepared in accordance with accountingiplascgenerally accepted in the United States oeAra (“US GAAP”).
The significant accounting policies followed in thieparation of the financial statements, applieé @onsistent basis, are as follows:
A. Financial statements in U.S. dollars

Substantially all of the SmartID Division’s and ten of its subsidiaries’evenues are in U.S. dollars. A significant portadrpurchases of materials and components and madteting
costs are denominated in U.S. dollars. Therefarth the functional and reporting currencies of StBbabivision and certain of its subsidiaries are th.S. dollar.

Transactions and balances denominated in U.S.rdalte presented at their original amounts.

For entities with a U.S. dollar functional currentnansactions and balances in other currencieseareasured into U.S. dollars in accordance wighpttinciples set forth in ASC Topic 8:
Foreign Currency Matters, i.e. at the date theskation is recognized, each asset, liability, stance of revenue, expense, gain, or loss arisorg the transaction is measured
recorded in the functional currency by use of thehange rate in effect at that date. When tramslaising the exchange rates at the dates thautnenous revenues, expenses, gains
losses are recognized is impractical, an apprabyiateighted average exchange rate for the pesadsed to translate those elements. At each bakirest date, recorded balance
monetary assets and liabilities that are denomihatea currency other than the functional curreany adjusted to reflect the current exchange Eatehange gains and losses from
remeasurement of such items denominated in nonddlBur currencies are reflected in the consolidatatements of operations, in net financial expenas appropriate.

The functional currencies of the remaining subsiégaare their local currencies. The financialetagnts of those companies are translated into ddlfars using the exchange rate ai
balance sheet date for assets and liabilitiesyagighted average exchange rates for revenues aehgas (which approximates the translation of é@ctsaction). Translation adjustme
resulting from the process of the aforesaid tramslaare immaterial.




SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
B. Principles of consolidation

The carve-out consolidated financial statementfude the financial statements of the Smart ID Daniswithin OTI and its whollyswned subsidiaries. Intercompany transactior
balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

C. Estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the caneex consolidated financial statements requires gamant of OTI to make a number of estimates anahgsons relating to the reported amounts of asa
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assetd &abilities at the date of the consolidated ficiah statements and the reported amounts of regeand expenses during the year.
estimates include the valuation of useful livedoofgived assets, revenue recognition, valuation obants receivable and allowance for doubtful acceuinventories, investments, |
contingencies, share based compensation, the assompsed in the calculation of income taxes aheérocontingencies. In addition, these capué-consolidated financial statements
prepared using certain allocations that are basedianagemers’ estimates and assumptions, see note 1. Estiaradesssumptions are periodically reviewed by mamagé and the effe
of any material revisions are reflected in the @ethat they are determined to be necessary. Aoésalts, however, may vary from these estimatbe. durrent economic environmen
increased the degree of uncertainty inherent ipehestimates and assumptions.

D. Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid inremnts and debt instruments that are readily ceiferto cash with original maturities of three nfmor less from the date of purchase.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash heldtlyiby the Smart ID Division Subsidiaries. Caslu cash equivalents of OT| were not allocatetiédSmartID Division.
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SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
E. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recorded at the invoiced amand do not bear interest. Collections of traglgeivable are included in net cash provided by atpey activities in the carveut
consolidated statements of cash flows. The cantezonsolidated financial statements include émwance for loss from receivables for which coliectis in doubt. In determining t
adequacy of the allowance consideration is givethedchistorical experience, aging of the receivaithusted to take into account current market itimms$ and information available ab
specific debtors, including their financial conditj the amount of receivables in dispute, curr@ymment patterns, the volume of their operations, eraluation of the security recei
from them or their guarantors.

F. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or etavialue. Cost is determined by calculating rawemials, work in process and finished products dmaving average" basis. Inventt
write-offs are provided to cover risks arising frelow moving items or technological obsolescencehSwriteoffs, which were not material for 2012 and 201dyénbeen included in ct
of revenues.

SmartID Division applies ASC Topic 33yventorywhich clarifies the accounting for abnormal amouniftsdle facility expense, freight, handling cosésid wasted material (spoila
requiring that those items be recognized as cuperibd charges. In addition, the above topic rexguthat allocation of fixed production overhead$hsed on the normal capacity of
production facilities.

G. Property, plant and equipment, net
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cestdecumulated depreciation. Depreciation is caledl using the straighitte method over the estimated useful lives of @issets ¢
follows:
Years

Computers, software and manufacturing equipr 35
Office furniture and equipmel 5-16

(mainly- 10)
Motor vehicles 6

H. Impairment of long-lived assets

LongHived assets, such as property, plant, and equipraed purchased intangible assets subject to @atioh, are reviewed for impairment whenever esemtchanges in circumstan
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwyba recoverable. If circumstances require a loreg asset to be tested for possible impairmemdjscounted cash flows expected t«
generated by an asset is first compared to thgingrrvalue of the asset. If the carrying value le# tonglived asset is not recoverable on an undiscourdgsti ow basis, impairment
recognized to the extent that the carrying valueeess its fair value. Fair value is determineduglovarious valuation techniques including discedntash flow models, quoted mai
values and third-party independent appraisalspasidered necessary.

No impairment losses were recorded in 2012 and 2011
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Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
. Intangible assets

Purchased intangible assets are carried at cgstalecumulated amortization. Amortization is coragutver the estimated useful lives of the respedssets; generally three to fourt
years.

J. Revenue recognition
The Smart ID Division generates revenues from pcodales. Revenues are also generated from cussemaces and technical support.

Revenues from products are recognized when delivasyoccurred provided there is persuasive evidehae agreement, the fee is fixed or determinatdection of the related receiva
is probable and no further obligations exist. Rex=nare recognized net of value added tax.

Revenues relating to customer services and tedipaort are recognized as the services are reddatably over the term of the related contract.

In arrangements that contain multiple elementsgthidelines set forth in ASU 20118 are implemented. Such multiple element arrangé&maay include providing an IT solution, sell
products (such as smart cards) and rendering cestsenvices. Accordingly, the overall arrangemesti allocated to each element (both deliveredusmiglivered items) based on tl
relative selling prices, evidenced by vendor specibjective evidencef selling price ("VSOE") or third party evidencéselling price (“TPE"). In the absence of VSOE &mE for one ¢
more delivered or undelivered elements in a ma#gément arrangement, the SmartID Division is regflito estimate the selling prices of those elemedch estimated selling price
been determined using a cost plus margin apprdiobe the cost for each element in such arrangenvesite estimated reliably, the estimated sellingepwas calculated by multiplyil
the costs by an average gross margin applicabkath element. Once the standalone selling priceedich element was determined, the consideratiocaaéid to each element \
recognized as revenues upon meeting the requiitetiaras described above.
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
K. Revenue recognition (cont'd)

In revenue arrangements that include software coes, the guidelines set forth in ASU 2QiD-are implemented. Accordingly, software reveregognition is not applied for tangil
products that contain both software and non-softvemmponents that function together to delivertédmgible product’s essential functionality.

The guidance described above has been applie@ftairt arrangements which include providing IT $ioly selling products and customer services. Tied firrangement consideratiol
allocated proportionally to the separate delivezabih the arrangement using Estimated Selling Poiceach component. Revenues from sale of itsdllit®n and from certain lonterm
contract are recognized in accordance with ASC @6pb-35, "Construction-Type and Production-Type ContrdotASC 605-35").

Pursuant to ASC 6085, revenues from these contracts are recognizddruhe percentage of completion method. Theemtage of completion is measured based on outpunpal
criteria, as applicable to each contract. For #ported years, output measures with respect touriegshe progress of completion have been used @martID projects. These meast
are based on completion of milestones (i.e., cohtndilestones as stated in the agreement sucheaseivery, installation or shipments of varioudidgables) and the amount
operational sites (i.e., progress is measuredpascentage of the sites that are already operdtiongof the total sites that are required to perational under the agreement).

Provisions for estimated losses on uncompletedractst are made during the period in which suchelsse first identified, in the amount of the estieal loss on the entire contract. A
December 31, 2012, no such estimated losses weméfidd.

Revenues and costs recognized pursuant to ASC 5@5-8ontracts in progress are subject to managessémates. Actual results could differ from thestimates.
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
K. Research and development costs
Research and development costs, which consist ynafitdbor costs, materials and subcontractorschagged to operations as incurred.
L. Stock-based compensation

Compensation expense for all shaesed payment awards made to employees and dgdwerbeen measured and recognized based on estignant date fair values. The estimatec
value of awards is charged to income on a strdigatbasis over the requisite service period, wisaenerally the vesting period.

ASC Topic 718Compensation — Stock Compensatioequires estimating the fair value of share basganents awards on the date of the grant usirgpaion pricing model. OTI uses 1
Black-Scholes option pricing model.

OTI elected to recognize compensation cost for dsvaiith only service conditions that have a gragesting schedule using the straight-line method.
During 2012 and 2011, share-based compensatjmenses in the amount of $404 and $375, respectiwelse recorded in accordance with ASC 718.
M. Fair value of financial instruments

The SmartID Division’s financial instruments consiginly of cash and cash equivalents, accountsivalole, restricted deposits for employee beneditspunts payable and shtetm an
long-term loans.
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
M. Fair value of financial instruments (ont'd)
Fair value for the measurement of financial asanttliabilities is defined as the price that wobireceived to sell an asset or paid to transfiebdity in an orderly transaction betwe

market participants at the measurement date. As, $aic value is a markdiased measurement that should be determined basesbomptions that market participants would ugeiging
an assetor liability. SmartID Division utilizes a valuatiohierarchy for disclosure of the inputs for failu@ measurement. This hierarchy prioritizes thesispnto three broad levels

follows:
. Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices irvactiarkets for identical assetsliabilities;
. Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for identicaliorilar assets or liabilities in less active marketsnode-derived valuations in which significant inputs ateservable for the as:
or liability, either directly or indirectly througimarket corroboratior
. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs based orrt@nRivision’s assumptions used to measure assets and liahdlitfair value

By distinguishing between inputs that are observablthe market place, and therefore more objectinel those that are unobservable and therefore sudjective, the hierarchy
designed to indicate the relative reliability oé thair value measurements. A financial asset biliig's classification within the hierarchy is @etined based on the lowest level input th
significant to the fair value measurement.

In estimating fair value for financial instrumentse following methods and assumptions were used:

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalémaide receivables, short-term bank credit and trad@bles are equivalent to, or approximate thedir falue due to the shoternm
maturity of these instruments.

The carrying amounts of variable interest rate {@1g loans are equivalent or approximate to tragir\falue as they bear interest at approximate etagtes. At December 31, 2012,
value of bank loans with fixed interest rates did differ materially from the carrying amount.

N. Taxes on income

Taxes on income are accounted for in accordande A®C Topic 740Jncome Taxes Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recoghipe the future tax consequences attributah
differences between the financial statement cagr@mounts of existing assets and liabilities areirttespective tax bases, and operating loss andréalit carryforwards. Deferred 1
assets and liabilities are measured using enaatedhtes expected to apply to taxable income iryé@s in which those temporary differences areeetqul to be recovered or settled.
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities @hange in tax rates is recognized in the conseldiatatement of operations in the period that deduthe enactment date. A valua
allowance is provided to reduce deferred tax asedtsee amount that is more likely than not to déalized.
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
N. Taxes on income (cont'd)

The guidelines of ASC Subtopic 740-10 regardingeutainty in income taxes (previously known as “H8), which clarify the accounting for uncertaintyincometaxes recognized in
enterprise’s financial statements (“ASC 740-10'9 applied. ASC 7400 prescribes a minimum recognition threshold apasition is required to meet before being recogphin the
financial statements. ASC 74@® also provides guidance on derecognition of tagitipns, classification on the balance sheetrésteand penalties, accounting in interim peri
disclosure, and transition. ASC 740-10 requirenifigant judgment in determining what constitutesiadividual tax position as well as assessingailteome of each tax position.

Interest and penalties related to unrecognizethémefits are accounted for as a component of indamexpense.
O. Severance pay

Liability for severance pay for some of the Smarivision’s Israeli employees is calculated pursuant to lisea¥erance pay law based on the most recentysafathe employe
multiplied by the number of years of employmentpathe balance sheet date. Those employees atleeéind one montls salary for each year of employment or a porti@neof. Certai
senior executives are entitled to receive additiseserance pay. The liability is recorded as ¥iére payable at each balance sheet date on ascondied basis. The liability is classit
based on the expected date of settlement, anddheiie usually classified as a long-term liabiliyless the termination of the employees is exggeduring the upcoming year.

Provisions for special termination costs of twoax#es that were provided for by OTI were not imi#d in these carvedt consolidated financial statements, as theseiaperminatiol
costs are not related to the SmartID Division.

Liability for those Israeli employees is partiafiyovided for by monthly deposits for insurance gie and the remainder by an accrual. The valukesfe policies is recorded as an ass
the carve-out consolidated balance sheets.

The deposited funds include profits and lossesraatated up to the balance sheet date. The depdaited may be withdrawn only upon the fulfillmerittioe obligation pursuant to Isra
Severance Pay Law or labor agreements. The valtteeadeposited funds is based on the cash redemyaioe of these policies. In addition, during 2@E2tain amounts were depos
with a trustee, to compensate for any severanceigbyity that is not covered by other fundehese deposits are restricted and may be withd@wy for payment of severance |
liabilities. The severance pay funds and the m@stlideposits for employee benefits are classifaesd on the classification of the correspondigjlity.
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
O. Severance pay
In respect of other Israeli employees, approval elasined from the Israeli Ministry of Labor and Mdee, pursuant to the terms of Section 14 of #radli Severance Pay Law, 1¢
according to which the current deposits in the en&ind and/or with the insurance company exem@t3martID Division from any additional obligatiamthese employees for whom

said depository payments are made. These deposigzeounted as defined contribution payments.

Severance pay expenses for the years ended Dec8hh2012 and 2011 amounted to approximately $Tt6$443, respectively. Defined contribution plapenses were $166 and §
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, resgect

P. Concentrations of credit risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject #meartID Division to concentrations of credit risbnsist principally of cash equivalents and tradeireables.

Cash equivalents are invested mainly in U.S. dellaith major banks in Israel. Management believeg the financial institutions that hold the Smiarivision’s investments a
financially sound and, accordingly, minimal crefik exists with respect to these investments.

Most of the SmartID Divisiors trade receivables are derived from sales to langefinancially secure organizations. In determgnihe adequacy of the allowance, management lita
opinion, inter alia, on the estimated risks, curraarket conditions, in reliance on available infiation with respect to the debtor's financial posit As for major customers, see Note 11.

The activity in the allowance for doubtful accoufusthe years ended December 31, 2012 and 2044 fisllows:

201z 2011
Allowance for doubtful accounts at beginning of iy - -
Additions charged to allowance for doubtful accsunt 254 -
Allowance for doubtful accounts at end of year 254 -
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Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Q. Commitments and contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencies arising fromiais, assessments, litigations, fines and penaltiésother sources are recognized when it is prelthht a liability has been incurred and
amount of the assessment can be reasonably estimate

R. Recent accounting pronouncements

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11 Ral@heet (Topic 21@pisclosures about Offsetting Assets and LiabilitiBlse amendments in this ASU will enhance disclesun
requiring improved information about financial inshents and derivative instruments that are ei¢hpoffset in accordance with either Section 2104800r Section 815-1@5 or (2
subject to an enforceable master netting arrangearesimilar agreement, irrespective of whetheythee offset in accordance with either Section 20045 or Section 815-185. OTI will
be required to apply the amendments for annualrtiegoperiods beginning on January 1, 2013. Itds expected to have a material impact on Smartl@isizin’s consolidated financi
statements.

In March 2013, the FASB released Accounting Statiglalpdate 2013-0%;0reign Currency Matters Parents Accounting for the Cumulative Translation Adjustthupon Derecognitic
of Certain Subsidiaries or Groups of Assets withiRoreign Entity or of an Investment in a Foreignity (“ASU 2013-05"). ASU 20135 prescribes accounting treatment for entitiet
cease to hold a controlling financial interest dascribed in Subtopic 810-10) in a subsidiary augrof assetsithin a foreign entity when there is a cumulative tratistaadjustmer
balance associated with that foreign entity. ASU205 also prescribes accounting treatment for estitiat lose a controlling financial interest iniamestment in a foreign entity a
those that acquire a business in stages by inageasi investment in a foreign entity from one acted for under the equity method to one accourteds a consolidated investment.
will be required to apply ASU 2013-05 for annugbagting periods beginning on January 1, 2014. Tdeption of ASU 2013-05 is not expected to have dene impact onSmartIC
Division’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2013, the FASB released Accounting Starslafgdate 2013-11, Income TaxeBresentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit Whéle Operating Loss Carryforward, a Sim
Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (“A2013-11"). ASU 20131 clarifies that an unrecognized tax benefit, pogtion of an unrecognized tax benefit, shoulgptesented i
the financial statements as a reduction to a dedetiax asset for a net operating loss carryforwarsimilar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforwagdcept in certain instances as desci
therein. Prior to the publication of ASU 2013-1Herte was diversity in practice in the presentatibunrecognized tax benefits in those instanc&he Company will be required to ap
ASU 2013-11 for annual and interim reporting pesidzeginning on January 1, 2014. ASU 2013-11 isexpected to have an effect on the SmartID Divisaronsolidatedfinancia
statements.
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Note 3 - Other Receivables and Prepaid Expenses

Government institution

Prepaid expenst

Short term severance pay depo
Other receivable

Note 4 - Inventories

Raw materials
Work in progres:
Finished product

December 31

2012 2011
614 $ 264
184 17t
204 -
367 247

1,36¢ $ 68€

December 31

2012 2011
377 % 75z
22% 692
675 855

1,27¢  $ 1,801
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Note 5 - Intangible Assets, Net

December 31

201z 2011
Cost
Technology $ 691 $ 691
Customer contracts and relationships 1,44¢ 1,44¢
Total cost 2,13¢ 2,13¢
Accumulated amortization and impairments
Technology 691 57¢
Customer contracts and relationst 1,44¢ 1,44¢
Total Accumulated amortization 2,13¢ 2,020

$ - $ 11z
Amortization expense amounted to $112 and $38thfyears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, rasggct
Amortization expenses of intangible assets wererdsd in the statement of operations in the yeansried .
Note 6 - Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

A. Consist of:

December 31

201z 2011
Cost
Computers, software and manufacturing equipr $ 3,041 % 2,62¢
Office furniture and equipmel 23¢ 20¢
Motor vehicles 62 -
Total cost 3,341 2,83¢
Total accumulated depreciati 2,85¢ 2,430
Net book value $ 48z $ 397

B. Depreciation expenses amounted to $198 and $2ahdorears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, tashec
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Note 7 - Other Current Liabilities

Employees and related expen
Accrued expense

Customer advance

Other current liabilitie:

Note 8 - Bank Loans

A. Composition of long-term loans:

Long-term loans
Less - current maturities

December 3 December 3.
2012 2011

$ 47¢  $ 544
1,38¢ 811

1,43¢ 1,09¢

67 55

$ 3,371 $ 2,50¢
December 3 December 3.
201z 2011

$ 155¢ $ 2,79:
1,008 1,307

$ 55  $ 1,49]

As of December 31, 2012, the bank loans are deratednin U.S. dollars ($1,235; matures in the y@as3 - 2019) and New Israeli Shekels ($323; matirdise years 2012019). As o

December 31, 2012 these loans bear interest atnaging from 4.25%-4.35% per annum.

B. Repayment dates of long-term loans syleset to December 31, 2012:
2013 $ 1,00¢
2014 97
2015 97
2016 97
2017 97
Thereafter 167
$ 1,55¢
C. Agreements that were made with banks, in ordeetoir® bank services and obtain bank credit and]dadude financial covenants and restrictive cavgs. Under the covena

definitions, OTI is obligated to meet at least afi¢he following: (i) annual revenues of $15 mitlia(ii) operating profit; (i) cash balances of #llion; and equity at a level

30% of the total assel As of the balance sheet date OTI is in complianite all of its covenants
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Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies
A. Commitments and Contingencies

OTI entered into a long term supply agreement 88¥ARTRAC under which SMARTRAC became OTI's exclusisupplier for wireembedded and dual interface inlays, accordings
needs, and its supplier for other products at eefterms and prices.

B. Liens

OTI has recorded floating charges on all of itgthle assets in favor of banks.

OTI's manufacturing facilities have been pledgedexsurity in respect of a loan received from a bank
C. Guarantees

As of December 31, 2012, the Smart ID Division ¢edrguarantees to third parties including perforoeaguarantees and guarantees to secure custormarses in the sum of $4,034.
The expiration dates of the guarantees range frelnuary 2013 to July 2015.

D. Legal claims
On January 27, 2013, subsequent to balance shestadéormer employee (in this paragraph, the ), filed a law suit against OTI in the Digtt Labor Court in Tel Aviv in th

amount of NIS 1,400 (approximately $375). The giffimalleges that OTI breached the employment age® with him, and that OTI owes him commissionrpamgt for certain sales.
this early stage, OTI, based on legal advice, @blento estimate the outcome of the law suit.
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Note 10 - Income Taxes

A

1.

Israeli entities
Measurement of taxable income under the Income Taftnflationary Adjustments) Law, 1985

The SmartID Divisiors Israeli entities are foreign invested comparaesl have elected, commencing January 1, 2007, istaimratheir books and records in U.S dollars foi
purposes, as permitted under the tax regulations.

Tax benefits under the Law for the Encouragement o€apital Investments, 195¢

OTI maintains three investment programs in buildingquipment and production facilities, which h#een granted the status of “Approved Enterpriseder the Law for tt
Encouragement of Capital Investments, 1959. OTdteteto adopt the “Alternative Benefits Prograstétus. This status entitles OTI (due to its larain Israel) to an exempti
from taxes on income derived therefrom for a pedbd0 years starting in the year in which OTIffigenerates taxable income, but not later thanebdsyfrom the date of appro
(the last of which was received in February 2000)2 years from commencement of operations. Thexampt profits that are earned by OTI's “Approvsuterprisescan bi
distributed to shareholders, without additional ltakility on OTI only upon its complete liquidatio

If these retained tagxempt profits are distributed in a manner othantim the complete liquidation of OTI, they woulel taxed at the regular corporate tax rate appkctbbuc
profits as if OTI had not elected the alternatiystem of benefits (depending on the level of faneigvestment in OTI) currently between 10% to 2586 &n ‘Approvec
Enterprise”. As OTI has not yet reported any tasabtome, the benefit period has not yet commenseaf December 31, 2012.

Income from sources other than the “Approved Emteep during the benefit period will be subjecttéx at the regular corporate tax rate (see 4 below)
The entitlement to the above mentioned benefitoilitional upon OTI's fulfilling the conditionsitilated by the above mentioned law, regulationsiphed thereunder and
certificates of approval for the specific investriseim the Approved Enterprises. In the event dfifeito comply with these conditions, the benefisy be canceled and OTI n

be required to refund the amount of the benefitsyhole or in part, with the addition of linkagdfdrences to the consumer price index and intekdahagement believes that C
is in compliance with the above-mentioned condgiaes of December 31, 2012.
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Note 10 - Income Taxes (cont'd)

A

2.

Israeli entities (cont'd)
Tax benefits under the Law for the BEtpuragement of Capital Investments, 1959 (cont'd)

Amendment to the Law for the Encouragement of @dpivestments 1959

On December 29, 2010 an amendment to the Law éEtitouragement of Capital Investments — 1959 wpmoaed (hereinafter — “the Amendment to the LaWwhe Amendmer
to the Law was published in the Official GazetteJanuary 6, 2011. The Amendment to the Law is gffedrom January 1, 2011 and its provisions wilply to preferred incon
derived or accrued in 2011 and thereafter by aepred company, per the definition of these termth@nAmendment to the Law. Companies can choosettbe included in tt
scope of the Amendment to the Law and to stay énsttope of the law before its amendment until tice & the benefits period. The 2012 tax year islalse year companies ¢
choose as the year of election, providing thantiréimum qualifying investment began in 2010.

The Amendment provides that only companies in Dmwekent Area A will be entitled to the grants tracld that they will be entitled to receive bendiitsler this track and unc
the tax benefits track at the same time. In adulitibe existing tax benefit tracks were eliminatihe tax exempt track, the “Ireland track” and tBérategic”track) and two ne
tax tracks were introduced in their place, a prefitenterprise and a special preferred enterpuisieh mainly provide a uniform and reduced tax fateall OTI’s income entitle
to benefits, such as: for a preferred enterprisethe 2011-2012 tax years — a tax rate of 10%Dfvelopment Area A and of 15% for the rest of thertry, in the 2012014 ta:
years — a tax rate of 7% for Development Area A aihtl2.5% for the rest of the country, and as fitbm 2015 tax year 6% for Development Area A and 12% for the resthe
country. Furthermore, an enterprise that meetsidffiaition of a special preferred enterprise istlut to benefits for a period of 10 consecutivargeand a reduced tax rate of 5'
it is located in Development Area A or of 8% ifstlocated in a different area.

The Amendment to the Law also provides that nowdkapply to a dividend distributed out of prefedincome to a shareholder that is a company, dtn the distributin
company and the shareholder. A tax rate of 15% sbatinue to apply to a dividend distributed ofipeeferred income to an individual shareholdefaseign resident, subject
double taxation prevention treaties, similar to pinevisions of the existing law. Furthermore, theméndment to the Law provides relief (hereinaftéthe relief”) with respect t
tax paid on a dividend received by an Israeli comydfaom profits of an approved/alternative/benefigienterprise that accrued in the benefits paammbrding to the version of 1
law before its amendment, if OTI distributing thieidend notifies the tax authorities by June 301%2@hat it is applying the provisions of the Ameraimto the Law and tl
dividend is distributed after the date of the natic

On July 30, 2013 the Law was further amended eantirs January 1, 2014 the tax rate applicabledorapany in Development Area A will be 9%, while tlax rate applicable
companies in the rest of the country will be 16%.
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Note 10 - Income Taxes (cont'd)
3. The Law for the Encouragement of Industry (taxes);1969

OTI believes that it qualifies as an “Industrialeany” under the Law for the Encouragement of Industrye Phincipal tax benefits for OTI are the deductipibf costs it
connection with public offerings and amortizatidrcertain intangibles.

4. Tax rates

On July 14, 2009, the Knesset (the Israeli Parligjngassed the Economic Efficiency Law (Legislattemendments for Implementation of the 2009 and 2B&6nomic Plan) —
2009, which provided, inter alia, a gradual reduein OTI tax rate to 18% as from the 2016 tax yeaaccordance with the aforementioned amendméntstax rates applicak
as from the 2009 tax year are as follows: In th@92@x year - 26%, in the 2010 tax year — 25%h&2011 tax year — 24%, in the 2012 tax year —,28%he 2013 tax year22%
in the 2014 tax year — 21%, in the 2015 tax ye20% and as from the 2016 tax year OTI tax rateheil18%.

On December 5, 2011 the Knesset approved the Lahé&mge the Tax Burden (Legislative Amendment&)%l. According to the law, the tax reduction tvas provided in tF
Economic Efficiency Law, as aforementioned, will dencelled and the regular company statutory texwall be 25% as from 2012. On July 30, 2013 tteudory tax rate wi
raised to 26.5% as from 2014.

B. Nor-Israeli subsidiaries are taxed based on the indamkws in their country of residenc
C. Deferred income taxe
December 3. December 3.
201Z 2011
Deferred tax asset
Net operating loss carryforwar $ 499 $ 4,55;
Goodwill 1,762 2,41F
Other 69E 341
Total gross deferred tax ass 7,45t 7,30¢
Less — valuation allowance (7,455 (7,30¢)
Net deferred tax asse $ - $ =
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Note 10 - Income Taxes (cont'd)
C. Deferred income taxes (cont'd)
The net change in the total valuation allowanceetwh of the years ended December 31, 2012 and a6 tomprised as follows:

December 31

2012 2011
Balance at beginning of ye $ 7,30¢ $ 5,57¢
Additions during the yee 147 (312)
Changes due to amendments to tax | -
and applicable future tax rates, see note 10A(4) 2,04¢
Balance at end of ye $ 7458 $ 7,30¢

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax @ss@anagement considers whether it is more likedyn not that some or all of the deferred tax asadt not be realized. Tt
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets dep@mdthe generation of future taxable income duthegperiods in which those temporary differencesdeductible. Based on -
level of historical taxable losses, managementles that it is more likely than not that SmartlDiBion will not realize the benefits of these detlie differences.

D. As of December 31, 2012, the net operating loss/frawvards for tax purposes relating to Israeli gamies amounted to approximately $19,700. Tax dasg/forwards in Isra
may be carried forward indefinitely to offset agaifuture taxable operational income. Under thetme Tax (Inflationary Adjustments) Law, 1985, armbéd on OTE electiol
(see note 10A), tax loss carryforwards are linketheUSD.

E. SmartID Division has not recognized a deferredli@hlity for the undistributed earnings of its &gn subsidiaries that arose in 2012 and priorsydagcause SmartID divisi
considers these earnings to be indefinitely reitecesA deferred tax liability will be recognized & SmartID Division can no longer demonstrate thatans to indefinitel
reinvest these undistributed earnings. As of Deearilh, 2012, the undistributed earnings of thessida subsidiaries were approximately $728. Impiiacticable to determine 1
additional taxes payable when these earnings arittee.

F. No current or net deferred tax expenses were redardisrael. No-Israeli income tax expenses included in the c-out consolidated statements of operations arellasvin

Year ended December 3

201z 2011
Current 93 18C
Income tax expenst 93 18C




SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 10 - Income Taxes (cont'd)

Income tax expenses for the years ended Decemb@032 and 2011, differed from the amounts compbtedpplying the Israeli statutory tax rates of 2886 24% and to loss befi
taxes on income, as a result of the following:

Year ended December 3

2012 2011
Computec“expecte” income tax benefit (expense $ 237 % (332)
Decrease in income tax bene
resulting from:
Change in valuation allowance, r (247 31z
Stocl-based compensation related to opti
issued to employe (101) (90)
Nor-deductible expenses and other (82) (71)
Total income tax expens $ 93 $ (180)
G. Income (loss) before taxes on income consistsefdhiowing:

Year ended December 3

201z 2011
Israel (92¢) 82¢
Nor-Israel (21) 55C

(949) 1,37¢
H. Accounting for uncertainty in income ¢ax

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, SmartID Divislzhnot have any unrecognized tax benefits. Intamidi SmartID Division does not expect that the amaf unrecognized tax bene
will change significantly within the next twelve mibs.

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 20lifiterest and penalties related to unrecognizedésmefits have been accrued.

SmartlD Division Subsidiaries file income tax retsinin Israel, Tanzania, Ecuador and Panama. Withefeceptions, the income tax returns are open @né@ation by the Israeli and 1
respective foreign tax authorities for the tax gdagginning in 2007.




SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 11 - Geographic Information and Major Customes

The SmartID Division’s business is managed on #s#sbof one reportable segment. The data is prémaiccordance with ASC Topic 28Misclosures About Segments of an Enter|
and Related Informatioh

Year ended December 3

201z 2011
Revenues by geographical areas froi
external customers
Americas $ 10,84¢ $ 8,36¢
Far Eas 58¢ 1,242
Africa 5,41¢ 8,451
Europe 537 2,341
$ 17,39. $ 20,41«

Major Customers

Year ended December 3

201z 2011
% %
Major Customers by percentage from total revenue
Customer A 33% -
Customer E 28% 41%
Customer C 23% 36%
Customer C 1% 11%




Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Balance Sheets

SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalel

Trade receivables (net of allowance for douk
accounts of $254 and $254 as of June 30,
and December 31, 2012, respectivi

Other receivables and prepaid exper

Short term restricted deposit for employees be

Inventories

Total current asse

Long term restricted deposit for employees benef
Severance pay deposil

Property, plant and equipment, net

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien

June 3( December 3:
201% 2012
1,40¢ 25
1,26¢ 3,291
1,58¢ 1,36¢
1,25¢ 1,372
58C 1,27¢
6,09¢ 7,332
76 11C
151 17¢
36¢ 482
6,69( 8,102




Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Balance Sheets

SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Liabilities and net Parent investment

Current Liabilities

Current maturities of lor-term bank loan
Trade payable

Accrued severance pi

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current maturiti
Accrued severance pay

Total lonc-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencie:

Total net Parent investment

Total Liabilities and net Parent investment

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien

June 3( December 3:
201 2012
39C 1,008
66¢ 1,401
1,51¢ 1,59¢
2,152 3,371
4,73( 7,37C
465 55E
29¢ 371
764 92€
5,49¢ 8,29¢
1,19¢ (193)
6,69( 8,102




SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Operabns

US dollar in thousands

Six months ended June 3

2012 201z
Revenue: 6,967 9,15(C
Cost of revenue 2,512 4,115
Gross profit 4,45t 5,03:
Operating expense:
Research and developme 1,53( 1,474
Selling and marketin 1,66¢ 2,35¢
General and administrati\ 1,35¢ 1,922
Amortization of intangible asse - 58
Total operating expense: 4,55¢ 5,81:
Operating loss (202) (780)
Financial expenses, n (34) (14¢€)
Loss before taxes on incom (13%) (92¢€)
Taxes on income (192) (96)
Net loss $ (327) $ (1,027)

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien
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SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Changein Net Parent Investment

US dollar in thousands
Six months ended June 3

2012 201z

Net Parent Investment, Beginning of Perioc (199 (1,157
Net loss (327) (1,027
Parent share based compensa 41 187
Net Contributions from Pare 1,67¢ 2,03¢
1,19¢ 52

Net Parent Investment, End of Perioc

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien

S-32




Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Cash lews

SmartIDDivision

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

US dollar in thousands

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss

Amortization of intangible asse
Depreciatior

Provision for severance p.

Parent share based compensa
Changes in operating assets and liabilil
Decrease in trade receivab

Increase in other receivables and prepaid expe
Decrease in inventorie

Decrease in trade payab

Decrease in other current liabiliti

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipm
Proceeds from (Investment in) restricted deposit
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of lor-term bank loan
Parent net investment

Net cash provided by financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of theepod

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the peric

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien

Six months ended June 3

201% 201:
(327) (1,029
- 58
12¢ 13¢
(43 48¢
41 187
2,02¢ 1,25¢
(290) (443
695 52C
(732) (445)
(1,219 (651)
271 87
(16) (166)
15€ (1,445)
134 (1,617)
(709 (549)
1,67¢ 2,03¢
972 1,490
1,38: (349)
25 321
1,40¢ 287




SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Interim Carve-Out Consolidated Statements of Cash IBws (cont’d)

US dollar in thousands

Six months ended June 3

2012 201z
Supplementary cash flows information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest paic 21 43
Income taxes paid 192 29

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtirgerim carve-out consolidated financial statetsien
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SmartIDDivision
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 1 — Background and Basis of Presentation

On August 14, 2013, SuperCom Ltd. (“SuperCom”) siyra definitive agreement (the “Agreement”) to aegWn Track Innovations Ltd.’s (“OTI”) Smart ID dsion (“SmartIC
Division”). Under the Agreement, SuperCom will azquthe SmartlD Divisiors ongoing operations, including accounts and teansf related employees, as well as intellectuaperty
directly related to the SmartID business. The Siabusiness includes solutions for credentialimgnitifying and verifying individuals by combininbe capability to support biomet
identification with the portability of smart cardBhe SmartID solutions include MAGNA™, a completedg¢o-end solution for such items as electronicspags (ePassport), nation
identity cards (national ID), voter identificatieards and drivers licenses.

The SmartID Division includes operations perforrbgdOTI, and wholly owned subsidiaries which opesakely in the SmartID business (“Smart ID Subsidit).

The assumptions applied in the Carve Out ConselitiBtnancial Statements

As of December 31, 2012 are applied consistentthése financial statements. For further informatiefer to the Carve Out Consolidated Financiate3hents As of December 31, 2012.
Management believes the assumptions underlyingltheations used in creating the Smart ID Divisinterim Carveeut Consolidated Financial Statements are reasenblowever, th
Smart ID Division interim Carve-out Consolidated&icial Statements herein may not reflect Smamidsion’s results of operations, financial position, anghciows in the future
may not be indicative of what Smart ID Division’pavations, financial position, and cash flows wob&Ve been if Smart ID Division had been a stdodeacompany. OT§ direc
investment in Smart ID Division is shown as Netdstment in place of ShareholdeEsjuity because a direct ownership by shareholdegsriart ID Division does not exist at June 30, @
and 2012 or December 31, 2012.

Certain definitions

$ - United States Dollars
NIS - New Israeli Shekel

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies
The interim carve-out consolidated financial staata have been prepared in accordance with acogumtinciples generally accepted in the UnitedeStaf America (“US GAAP”).

The significant accounting policies applied in @&ve Out Consolidated Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2012 are applied consistentthése financial statements. For further infornratiefer to the Carve Out Consolidated Financiateé3hents As of December 31, 2012.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In December 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-11 Ral@heet (Topic 21@pisclosures about Offsetting Assets and LiabilitiBlse amendments in this ASU will enhance disclesun
requiring improved information about financial inshents and derivative instruments that are ei¢hpoffset in accordance with either Section 2104800r Section 815-1@5 or (2
subject to an enforceable master netting arrangearesimilar agreement, irrespective of whetheythee offset in accordance with either Section 20045 or Section 815-185. OTI will
be required to apply the amendments for annualrtiegoperiods beginning on January 1, 2013. Itds expected to have a material impact on Smartlisizin’s consolidated financi
statements.




SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Recent accounting pronouncements (cont’d)

In March 2013, the FASB released Accounting Statiglalpdate 2013-0%;0reign Currency Matters Parents Accounting for the Cumulative Translation Adjustthupon Derecognitic
of Certain Subsidiaries or Groups of Assets withiRoreign Entity or of an Investment in a Foreigify (“ASU 2013-05"). ASU 20135 prescribes accounting treatment for entitiet
cease to hold a controlling financial interest dascribed in Subtopic 810-10) in a subsidiary augrof assetsvithin a foreign entity when there is a cumulative tratisitaadjustmer
balance associated with that foreign entity. ASU205 also prescribes accounting treatment for estitiat lose a controlling financial interest iniamestment in a foreign entity a
those that acquire a business in stages by inageasi investment in a foreign entity from one acted for under the equity method to one accourteds a consolidated investment.
will be required to apply ASU 2013-05 for annugbaging periods beginning on January 1, 2014. Tdeption of ASU 2013-05 is not expected to have &ene impact onSmartIC
Division’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2013, the FASB released Accounting Starsl&fgdate 2013-11, Income TaxeBresentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit Whélet Operating Loss Carryforward, a Sim
Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (“A8013-11"). ASU 20131 clarifies that an unrecognized tax benefit, pogtion of an unrecognized tax benefit, shoulgtesented i
the financial statements as a reduction to a dedetax asset for a net operating loss carryforwarsimilar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforwaggcept in certain instances as desci
therein. Prior to the publication of ASU 2013-14ere was diversity in practice in the presentatibunrecognized tax benefits in those instanc&se Company will be required to ap
ASU 2013-11 for annual and interim reporting pesideeginning on January 1, 2014. ASU 2013-11 isexpected to have an effect on the SmartlD Divisiaebnsolidated financi
statements.




SmartID Divisior

(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands

Note 3 — Unaudited interim Carve Out consolidatedifiancial statements

A

B.

The interim period for these Carve Out corsl financial statements is the six month periated June 30, 2013. The accompanying unauditednmtarveeut consolidated financi
statements contain all adjustments (consisting ofilyormal recurring adjustments) which, in thendph of management, are necessary to present,féidyfinancial information includs
therein. It is suggested that these Interim Carvedonsolidated financial statements be read ijucmtion with the audited Carve Out consolidatedalRcial statements and accompan
notes included in the Carve Out Consolidated FiignStatements As of December 31, 2012. Resuitshie interim periods presented are not necessadigative of the results to
expected for the full yea

Estimates and assumptic

The preparation of the interim careet consolidated financial statements requires gemant of OTI to make a number of estimates andngsisons relating to the reported amoutr
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingasets and liabilities at the date of the codatdid financial statements and the reported amaidnmts/enues and expenses during the
Such estimates include the valuation of usefulsligélonglived assets, revenue recognition, valuation obants receivable and allowance for doubtful accguntventories, investme
legal contingencies, share based compensatiorasthiemptions used in the calculation of income taxebother contingencies. In addition, these intezarveeut consolidated finan
statements were prepared using certain allocati@isare based on managems®stimates and assumptions, see note 1. Estimradesssumptions are periodically reviewed by mamay
and the effects of any material revisions are cédlé in the period that they are determined to dmessary. Actual results, however, may vary froese¢hestimates. The current ecor
environment has increased the degree of uncertaihéyent in those estimates and assumptions.

Note 4 - Inventories

June 3( December 3

201: 201z

Raw materials 13¢ 377
Work in progres: 6€ 222
Finished products 381 67E
58C 1,27¢




SmartID Divisior
(A Division of On Track Innovations Ltc

Notes to the Carve-Out Consolidated Financial Stateents

In thousands

Note 5 - Legal claims
On January 27, 2013, a former employee (in thiagraph, the "Plaintiff"), filed a law suit agair@T| in the District Labor Court in Tel Aviv in themount of NIS 1,400 (approximat
$375). The plaintiff alleges that OTI breached ¢hneployment agreement with him and that OTI owes dd@mmission payments for certain sales. At thityestage, OTI, based on le!
advice, is unable to estimate the outcome of tveslait.

Note 6 - Fair value of financial instruments

The SmartID Division’s financial instruments consiginly of cash and cash equivalents, accountsivalole, restricted deposits for employee beneditspunts payable and shtetm an
long-term loans.

Fair value for the measurement of financial asantkliabilities is defined as the price that wobireceived to sell an asset or paid to transfiebdity in an orderly transaction betwe
market participants at the measurement date. As, $aic value is a markdiased measurement that should be determined basessomptions that market participants would ug®iging
an asset or liability. SmartID Division utilizesvaluation hierarchy for disclosure of the inputs fair value measurement. This hierarchy priorgizee inputs into three broad level:

follows:
. Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices irvactiarkets for identical assets or liabilities.
. Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for identicaliarilar assets or liabilities in less active marketsnode-derived valuations in which significant inputs ateservable for the as:
or liability, either directly or indirectly througimarket corroboratior
. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs based orrt@nRivision’s assumptions used to measure assaddiabilities at fair value.

By distinguishing between inputs that are observablthe market place, and therefore more objectinel those that are unobservable and therefore sudjective, the hierarchy
designed to indicate the relative reliability oé thair value measurements. A financial asset biliig's classification within the hierarchy is @etined based on the lowest level input th
significant to the fair value measurement.

In estimating fair value for financial instrumentse following methods and assumptions were used:

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivaleggsjcted deposits for employee benefits, tradeivables, shorterm bank credit and trade payables are equivatertdr approximal
their fair value due to the short-term maturitytteése instruments.

The carrying amounts of variable interest rate {trgn loans are equivalent or approximate to thair\falue as they bear interest at approximate etagkes. At June 30, 2013, fair ve
of bank loans with fixed interest rates did nofefifnaterially from the carrying amount.

S-38
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PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 6. INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICE HOLDERS (INCLUDING DIRECT ORS)

Under the Companies Law, a company may not excabffice holder from liability for a breach dtduty of loyalty. An Israeli company may excuépah office holder in advance from
liability to the company, in whole or in part, fdamages caused to the company as a result of ehbwéduty of care, but only if a provision auttrimg such exculpation is included in the
company'’s articles of association. Our ArticlesAsBociation include such a provision. The compaay mot exculpate in advance a director from lip#irising out of a prohibited dividend or
distribution to shareholders.

Under the Companies Law, a company may indemnifgfice holder for the following liabilities, paymés and expenses incurred for acts performed byohiner as an office holder, either
pursuant to an undertaking given by the comparadirance of the act or following the act, providesdaitticles of association authorize such inderoaiion:

e a monetary liability imposed on him or her in fawéranother person pursuant to a judgment, inclydisettlement or arbitra’s award approved by a court. However, i
undertaking to indemnify an office holder with respto such liability is provided in advance, tlseich an undertaking must be limited to events whicthe opinion of the board of
directors, can be foreseen based on the compaciydtias when the undertaking to indemnify is givand to an amount, or according to criteria, mieitged by the board of directors
as reasonable under the circumstances. Such ukidgrghall detail the foreseen events and amouatit@ria mentioned abov

e reasonable litigation expenses, including reaslenattorneys’ fees, incurred by the office hol@Bras a result of an investigation or proceedirggituted against him or her by an
authority authorized to conduct such investigatioproceeding, provided that (i) no indictment iilesl against such office holder as a result ofhsinvestigation or proceeding; and
(i) no financial liability was imposed upon him ber as a substitute for the criminal proceeding eesult of such investigation or proceeding fosuch financial liability was impose
it was imposed with respect to an offense that do¢sequire proof of criminal intenimens reg); and (2) in connection with a monetary sanctamd

e reasonable litigation expenses, including attgshiees, incurred by the office holder or impodgha court in proceedings instituted against hirherby the company, on its behalf, or
by a third party, or in connection with criminabgeedings in which the office holder was acquittedas a result of a conviction for an offense thas not require proof of criminal
intent (mens rea.

In addition, under the Companies Law, a company imsiyre an office holder against the following llaies incurred for acts performed by him or heram office holder, to the extent provided in
the company’s articles of association:

e a breach of a duty of loyalty to the company, pded that the office holder acted in good faith had a reasonable basis to believe that the acdwmilharm the compan
e a breach of duty of care to the company or tor@ tharty, to the extent such a breach arises otlitsofiegligent conduct of the office holder; ¢
e a monetary liability imposed on the office holderfavor of a third party

Under the Companies Law, a company may not indgmeifculpate or insure an office holder againstainye following

e a breach of the duty of loyalty, except for indgfication and insurance for a breach of the ditlpgalty to the company to the extent that theceffholder acted in good faith and had
a reasonable basis to believe that the act woultiaron the compan)
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e a breach of the duty of care committed intentignatirecklessly, excluding a breach arising ouhefnegligent conduct of the office hold
e an act or omission committed with intent to deiillegal personal benefit; ¢
e afine or penalty levied against the office holc

Our Articles of Association provide that, subjezthe provisions of the Israeli Companies Law, way/ranter into a contract for the insurance of idigility of any of our office holders for any act
done by him or her by virtue of being an officedw, in respect of any of the following:

e a breach of duty of care towards us or any othesgoe

e a breach of fiduciary obligations towards us, pded that the office holder acted in good faith bad reasonable grounds to assume that his or hewoatd not be to our detrimer
e afinancial liability imposed on him or her in favaf another person,

e any other event for which insurance of an offic&leois or may be permitte

Our Atrticles of Association further provide that wey indemnify an office holder for the followingses of liability and expenses incurred by himerds a result of an act done by him or her by
virtue of being an office holder:

e financial liability imposed upon said office holderfavor of another person by virtue of a decidigra court of law, including a decision by waysettlement or a decision
arbitration which has been confirmed by a couttef;

e reasonable expenses of the proceedings, includimger! fees, expended by the office holder or imposedionly the court for
(1) proceedings issued against him by or on behaltiofompany or by a third part
(2) criminal proceedings in which the office holder veasjuitted; o
(3) criminal proceedings in which he was convictednroéfense, which did not require proof of crimitmatent; or
(4) any other liability or expense for which the indéfication of an officer holder is not precluded layv.
We have obtained directors’ and officers’ liabilibsurance for the benefit of our office holdersatidition, we have granted indemnification lettersur office holders.

We are not aware of any pending or threatenedatitg or proceeding involving any of our office dets as to which indemnification is being sought, are we aware of any pending or threatened
litigation that may result in claims for indemnéiton by any office holder.

Item 7. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

On March 22, 2010, the Registrant entered intobaaiption agreement with Mr. Yitzchak Babayov manst to which, the Company sold him 361,991 ordirsdnares for $200,000 (which was u
for working capital). The Registrant also entenso ia warrant agreement with Mr. Babayov to purehgsto 130,317 ordinary shares at an exercise pfi$0.6375 per share.

In the fourth quarter of 2010, in response to tbenBany’ debt to equity conversion proposal, eightier employees agreed to convert $271,000 outstgudebt to warrants to purchase up to
283,806 unregistered ordinary shares, with an ésesprice of $ nil per share ordinary share.

In 2011, in response to the Registrant’s debt totggonversion proposal, certain former employaeds bond holders agreed to convert $3,301,499tstanding debt and bonds into ordinary

shares, warrants and options to purchase orditangs. Warrants to purchase up to 325,647 unregistedinary shares with an exercise price of eilshare were granted to former employees.
In addition, 3,815,609 unregistered ordinary share issued to Sigma Wave Ltd., Mr. Eliyahou Ttsibend three other holders of the convertible Isond
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In August 2011, the Registrant issued warrantaitelase 300,000 ordinary shares at an exercise @ii® nil to a former officer of the Registrantwhich warrants 72,589 were exercised.
During 2012, in response to the Registrant’s delefjuity conversion proposal, certain former seryicovider and bond holders agreed to convert $3999 of outstanding debt and bonds into
ordinary shares and warrants to purchase ordifemes. Warrants to purchase up to 325,647 ordsteayes with an exercise price of $ nil per shaneweanted to a service provider. In addition,
3,815,609 ordinary shares were issued to Sigma WialeMr. Eliyahou Trabelsi and one additionaldex of the convertible bonds.

The sales of the above securities were deemedéadyapt from registration under Section 4(a)(2thef Securities Act and in reliance upon RegulaBasf the Securities Act.

*All share and per share numbers in this ltem 7ehasen adjusted to give effect to a 1 share f&00Q2 shares reverse stock split that was effemtedlugust 23, 2013.

Item 8. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) Exhibits

The following is a list of exhibits filed as partthis registration statement:

Exhibit

Number Description

11 Underwriting Agreement

3.1* Memorandum of Association of the Company

4.1* Form of stock certificate representing ordynshares

421 Articles of Association of the Company, As Amended

4.2(a)? The SuperCom Ltd. 2003 Israeli Share Option Plan

4.2(b)? The SuperCom Ltd. 2007 U.S. Stock Option Plan

5.1 Opinion of S. Friedman & Co. Israeli coungettte Registrant, regarding the validity of theioady shares being registered

10.13 Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Intelli-Bite, Integrated Security Systems, Inc., Vuange, &nd SuperCom Ltd. dated as of March 6, 2009

10.24 Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Business Asseétgen Vuance, Inc. and OLTIS Security Systenmerational, LLC, dated as of January 9, 2010

10.34 Asset Purchase Agreement between SuperCom Ltdndéudnc., WidePoint Corporation and Advance Respd@oncepts Corporation, dated as of January 29, 20

10.45 Subscription Agreement and Warrant Agreement betv@merCom Ltd. and Mr. Yitzchak Babayov, datedfadarch 22, 2010

10.56 Share Purchase Agreement for the sale of SuperGaanRacific Ltd. between SuperCom Ltd. and Mr. 8te8lom, Adv. as trustee for an undisclosed pusshasted
October 21, 2010

10.66 Agreement to Defer Bond Repayments between Supeit@dnand Sigma Wave Ltd., dated March 30, 2011.

10.7* Asset Purchase Agreement by and among OckTrenovations Ltd. and SuperCom Ltd.

10.8* Indemnification letter

21.1* List of Subsidiaries

23.1 Consent of Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co., enniver firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

23.2 Consent of Fahn, Kanne & Co., a member ohGFaornton | nternational
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23.3 Consent of S. Friedman & Co. (included iniBit5.1)

23.4 Consent of Somekh Chaikin, a member firm BMG International

24.1* Power of Attorney (included on signature @ag

101.INS* XBRL Instance

101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation

101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition

101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels

101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation

1 Previously filed as exhibit 2 to the Comp’s report on Form-K filed on August 22, 201%

2 Previously filed as exhibits to, and incorporateddin by reference from, the Comp’s Annual Report on Form -F filed on May 9, 2012

3 Previously filed as exhibits to, and incorporatededin by reference from, the Comp’s Annual Report on Form -F filed on June 30, 200
4 Previously filed as an exhibit to, and incorporatedein by reference from, the Comp’s Annual Report on Form -F filed on July 23, 201(
5 Previously filed as exhibits to, and incorporatedein by reference from, Exhibit 10.1 and 10.2h® €ompan’s report on Form-K submitted on April 7, 201(
6 Previously filed as exhibits to, and incorporatedein by reference from, the Comp’s Annual Report on Form -F filed on June 13, 201
*

Previously filed.
Item 9. Undertakings

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisinmpder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons @& thgistrant pursuant to the foregoing provision
otherwise, the registrant has been advised thaeimpinion of the Securities and Exchange Comunissuch indemnification is against public policyeapressed in the Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indiéication against such liabilities (other than fheyment by the registrant of expenses incurredamt Ipy a director, officer or controlling person of
the registrant in the successful defense of arigracduit or proceeding) is asserted by such diredificer or controlling person in connection vthe securities being registered, the registralht w
unless in the opinion of its counsel the mattertieen settled by controlling precedent, submit¢owrt of appropriate jurisdiction the question tiee such indemnification by it is against public
policy as expressed in the Act and will be goverbgthe final adjudication of such issue.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that:

(1) For purposes of determining any liability unttee Securities Act of 1933, the information omitfeom the form of prospectus filed as part of tieigistration statement in reliance upon Rule
430A and contained in a form of prospectus filedhi®/registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1) or ¢4497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deetndxt part of this registration statement as of
the time it was declared effective.

(2) For the purpose of determining any liabilityden the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effeciveendment that contains a form of prospectus bealleemed to be a new registration statement
relating to the securities offered therein, anddffering of such securities at that time shaltleemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&033, the registrant certifies that it has readde grounds to believe that it meets all of #guirements for filing on Form F-1 and has duly
caused this Amendment No. 3 to the RegistratioteStant to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtinereunto duly authorized, in the City of HeyalPituach, State of Israel, on December 9,
2013.

SUPERCOM LTD.
By: /sl Arie Trabels

Name:Arie Trabelsi
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesfAQ83 , this Amendment No.t8 the Registration Statement has been signed bejaw on behalf of the following persons in theaeities and ¢
the dates indicated.

Name Title Date

[s/ Arie Trabels President, Chief Executive Offic December 9, 201
Arie Trabelsi (Principal Executive Officer

/s/ Doron llan Chief Financial Office December 9, 201
Doron llan (Principal Financial Officer and

Principal Accounting Officer

* Chairman of the Boar December 9, 201
Tsviya Trabels

* Director December 9, 201
Menachem Mirsk

* Director December 9, 2013
Avi Ayash
* Director December 9, 2013

David Mimon

* Director December 9, 201
Shlomit Sarus

* By: [s/ Arie Trabelsi.

Name: Arie Trabels
Attorney-in-fact
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AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 6(a) oStneurities Act of 1933, the undersigned has sighisdregistration statement, solely in its capaai the duly authorized representative of
SuperCom Ltd., in the City of Newark, Delaware be 6t"day of December, 2013 .

PUGLISI & ASSOCIATES

By: /s/ Greg Lavelle
Title: Managing Director

850 Library Avenue, Suite 204

Newark, Delaware 1971
Tel. (302) 738-6680
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UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT
between
SUPERCOM LTD.
and
AEGIS CAPITAL CORP.,

as Representative of the Several Underwriters

Exhibit 1.1




SUPERCOM LTD.

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

New York, New Yorl
[+], 2012

Aegis Capital Corp.

As Representative of the several Underwriters naomeSichedule 1 attached hereto
810 Seventh Avenue, ¥8Floor

New York, New York 1001!

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, SuperCom Ltd., a company formelémihe laws of Israel (collectively with its sutlisiies and affiliates, including, without limitati, all entities disclosed or descril
in the Registration Statement (as hereinafter ddjirms being subsidiaries or affiliates of SuperQad, the “Company”), hereby confirms its agreeinghis “ Agreement”) with Aegis Capite
Corp. (hereinafter referred to as “you” (includiitg correlatives) or the “Representative”) and witle other underwriters named on Scheduleteto for which the Representative is actin
representative (the Representative and such otiterwriters being collectively called théJhderwriters ” or, individually, an “Underwriter”) as follows:

1. Purchase and Sale of Shares.
1.1 Firm Shares
1.1.1 Nature and Purchase of Firm Shares.

(0] On the basis of the representatiams warranties herein contained, but subject taehras and conditions herein set forth, the Compamges to issue and sell
to the several Underwriters, an aggregate of [afsh (“Firm Shares”) of the Company’s ordinary shares, NIS 0.25 paug per share (theOrdinary Shares”).

(ii) The Underwriters, severally and fantly, agree to purchase from the Company thaimer of Firm Shares set forth opposite their refpeaames on
Schedule httached hereto and made a part hereof at a perphias of $[] per share (93% of the per Firm 8haffering price). The Firm Shares are to be otfendtially to the public at the
offering price set forth on the cover page of thesPectus (as defined in Section 2.1.1 hereof).

1.1.2 Shares Payment and Delivery.

(0] Delivery and payment for the Firmasés shall be made at 10:00 a.m., Eastern timeheothird (3'd) Business Day following the effective date (thgffective
Date ") of the Registration Statement (as defined inti®ac2.1.1 below) (or the fourth (#) Business Day following the Effective Date if tRegistration Statement is declared effective aftet
p.m., Eastern time) or at such earlier time ad $leahgreed upon by the Representative and the @wynpt the offices of Zysman, Aharoni, Gayer aotién & Worcester LLP, 1633 Broadway,
New York, NY 10019“ Representative Counsel), or at such other place (or remotely by facsimilethier electronic transmission) as shall be agupeth by the Representative and the Comg
The hour and date of delivery and payment for tine Shares is called theClosing Date.”

Payment for the Firm Shares shall be made on theii@) Date by wire transfer in federal (same day)§, payable to the order of the Company uporvelsliof the
certificates (in form and substance satisfactorgh® Underwriters) representing the Firm Sharestifosugh the facilities of the Depository Trust Gmany (“ DTC ")) for the account of t
Underwriters. The Firm Shares shall be registemeslich name or names and in such authorized deatanis as the Representative may request in writidgast two (2) full Business Days p
to the Closing Date. The Company shall not be alpdid to sell or deliver the Firm Shares except upader of payment by the Representative for alhefFirm Shares. The ternBusiness Day’
means any day other than a Saturday, a Sundalegakholiday or a day on which banking institusare authorized or obligated by law to close iwN®rk, New York.




1.2 Oveallotment Option

1.2.1 Option SharesFor the purposes of covering any over-allotméntonnection with the distribution and sale o firm Shares, the Company hereby grants to the
Underwriters an option to purchase up to [] addisl Ordinary Shares, representing fifteen perEs#o) of the Firm Shares sold in the offering, frdte Company (the Over-allotment Option
). Such [+] additional Ordinary Shares, the naiqareds of which will be deposited with the Comparaccount, are hereinafter referred to @ption Shares.” The purchase price to be paid per
Option Share shall be equal to the price per Finar& set forth in Section 1.1.1 hereof. The Firrar8& and the Option Shares are hereinafter referedether as thePublic Securities.” The
offering and sale of the Public Securities is heatter referred to as theOffering .”

1.2.2 Exercise of OptionThe Overallotment Option granted pursuant to Section 1h2reof may be exercised by the Representative @b (@&t any time) or any part (frc
time to time) of the Option Shares within 45 dafterathe Effective Date. The Underwriters shall hetunder any obligation to purchase any Optiomrehprior to the exercise of the Owaletmen
Option. The Over-allotment Option granted hereby i@ exercised by the giving of oral notice to @@mpany from the Representative, which must beigoatl in writing by overnight mail or
facsimile or other electronic transmission setfioigh the number of Option Shares to be purchasedlze date and time for delivery of and paymenttie Option Shares (theOption Closing
Date "), which shall not be later than five (5) full Bness Days after the date of the notice or sucérdtine as shall be agreed upon by the CompanyrenBRepresentative, at the offices of
Representative Counsel or at such other placeu@iimg remotely by facsimile or other electroniawsmission) as shall be agreed upon by the Compahyhe Representative. If such delivery and
payment for the Option Shares does not occur otbging Date, the Option Closing Date will be asferth in the notice. Upon exercise of the Oviéatanent Option with respect to all or any
portion of the Option Shares, subject to the teant conditions set forth herein, (i) the Comparslidbecome obligated to sell to the Underwriters tlnmber of Option Shares specified in such
notice and (ii) each of the Underwriters, actingesally and not jointly, shall purchase that partif the total number of Option Shares then beinglpased as set forth in Schedulepposite the
name of such Underwriter.

1.2.3 Payment and Deliveryayment for the Option Shares shall be mada@@®ption Closing Date by wire transfer in fed¢saime day) funds, payable to the order of
the Company upon delivery to you of certificatesfirm and substance satisfactory to the Underm)itepresenting the Option Shares (or througHéatiéities of DTC) for the account of the
Underwriters. The Option Shares shall be registaretich name or names and in such authorized deatons as the Representative may request inngrét least two (2) full Business Days pi
to the Option Closing Date. The Company shall moobligated to sell or deliver the Option Sharesepk upon tender of payment by the Representativapplicable Option Shares.
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2. Representations and Warranties o€tvapany. The Company represents and warrants to the WUmiters as of the Applicable Time (as defined bélaas of the Closing Date and as of
the Option Closing Date, if any, as follows:

2.1 Filing of Registration Sfatent.

211 Pursuant to the Securities AGhe Company has filed with the U.S. Securitied BExchange Commission (th&€€bmmission”) a registration statement, and an
amendment or amendments thereto, on Form F-1Eile833189810), including any related prospectus or presses, for the registration of the Public Seaesitinder the Securities Act of 19
as amended (theSecurities Act”), which registration statement and amendmenteeradments have been prepared by the Companyrmagdirial respects in conformity with the requiremsesf
the Securities Act and the rules and regulatiorth®Commission under the Securities Act (ti8eturities Act Regulations’) and will contain all material statements that aequired to be stated
therein in accordance with the Securities Act dSecurities Act Regulations. Except as the combay otherwise require, such registration statépsanamended, on file with the Commission at
the time the registration statement became effe¢ticluding the Preliminary Prospectus includethmregistration statement, financial statemesaisedules, exhibits and all other documents filed
as a part thereof or incorporated therein anchédkimation deemed to be a part thereof as of thecife Date pursuant to paragraph (b) of Rule 480the Securities Act Regulations (th&tile
430A Information 7)), is referred to herein as theRegistration Statement.” If the Company files any registration statemputsuant to Rule 462(b) of the Securities Act Ratgoihs, then after
such filing, the term Registration Statement’ shall include such registration statement filesiguant to Rule 462(b). The Registration Staterhastbeen declared effective by the Commission on
the date hereof.

Each prospectus used prior to the effectivene$iseoRegistration Statement, and each prospecttisifitted the Rule 430A Information that was usidrasuch effectiveness and prio
the execution and delivery of this Agreement, ielrecalled a ‘Preliminary Prospectus.” The Preliminary Prospectus, subject to comptetitated [+] 2013, that was included in the Registra
Statement immediately prior to the Applicable Timéereinafter called the Pricing Prospectus.” The final prospectus in the form first furnishedthe Underwriters for use in the Offerin¢
hereinafter called the “Prospectus.” Any referetacthe “most recent Preliminary Prospectus” shalbdbemed to refer to the latest Preliminary Prasgencluded in the Registration Statement.

“ Applicable Time " means [TIME] [a.m./p.m.], Eastern time, on théedaf this Agreement.

“ Issuer Free Writing Prospectus” means any “issuer free writing prospectus,” afingel in Rule 433 of the Securities Act Regulati¢h®ule 433”), including without limitation an
“free writing prospectus” (as defined in Rule 403t Securities Act Regulations) relating to théolt Securities that is (i) required to be fileittwthe Commission by the Company, (ii) @éc
show that is a written communicatiowithin the meaning of Rule 433(d)(8)(i), whethermmt required to be filed with the Commission, i@}y éxempt from filing with the Commission pursuan
Rule 433(d)(5)(i) because it contains a descriptibithe Public Securities or of the Offering thated not reflect the final terms, in each case enfdrm filed or required to be filed with 1
Commission or, if not required to be filed, in floem retained in the Company’s records pursuaite 433(g).

“ Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectu$ means any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus thattémded for general distribution to prospective 8tues, as evidenced by its be
specified in Schedule-B hereto.

“ Issuer Limited Use Free Writing Prospectus’ means any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus thadtisn Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectus.

“ Pricing Disclosure Packag€ means any Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospéssued at or prior to the Applicable Time, th&iRg Prospectus and the information includer
Schedule A hereto, all considered together.




212 Pursuant to the Exchange AThe Company has filed with the Commission a F8+ (File Number 001-33668) providing for the retgation, Ordinary Shares
pursuant to Section 12(b) under the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, as amended (thexthange Act”), of the Ordinary Shares. The registration of @relinary Shares under the Exchange Act has
been declared effective by the Commission on ar o the date hereof. The Company has taken tmnadesigned to, or likely to have the effecttefminating the registration of the Ordinary
Shares under the Exchange Act, nor has the Conmearived any notification that the Commission istemplating terminating such registration.

2.2 Stock Exchange Listingrhe Ordinary Shares are listed on the NASDAQitaaMarket(the “Exchange”), and the Company has taken no action designeat tikely to have
the effect of, delisting the shares of Ordinaryr8kdrom the Exchange, nor has the Company recaingadhotification that the Exchange is contemptaterminating such listing except as descr
in the Registration Statement, the Pricing DisdlefRackage and the Prospectus. The Company edsfilapplication for the Listing of Additional $&s with the Exchange to list the Public
Securities.

2.3 No Stop Orders, etdNeither the Commission nor, to the Company’svidedge, any state regulatory authority has issugdoader preventing or suspending the use of the

Registration Statement, any Preliminary Prospentuke Prospectus or has instituted or, to the Gayig knowledge, threatened to institute, any pedaggs with respect to such an order. The
Company has complied with each request (if anypftbe Commission for additional information.

2.4 Disclosures in Registration Statetne

2.4.1 Compliance with Securities Act anth-B0Representation

(0] Each of the Registration Statemerd any post-effective amendment thereto, at the tirbecame effective, complied in all materiapexsts with the
requirements of the Securities Act and the Seesritict Regulations. Each Preliminary Prospectusiiding the prospectus filed as part of the Regijigtn Statement as originally filed or as part of
any amendment or supplement thereto, and the Riospeat the time each was filed with the Commissammplied in all material respects with the reguients of the Securities Act and the
Securities Act Regulations. Each Preliminary Proggedelivered to the Underwriters for use in catioe with this Offering and the Prospectus wasvifirbe identical to the electronically
transmitted copies thereof filed with the Commiegiursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent permitie&egulation S-T.

(i) Neither the Registration Statemeat any amendment thereto, at its effective tinsegfehe Applicable Time, at the Closing Date oamy Option Closing Date
(if any), contained, contains or will contain artrule statement of a material fact or omitted, omitsiill omit to state a material fact requiredo® stated therein or necessary to make the statemen
therein not misleading provided, however, that thjresentation and warranty shall not apply teetants made or statements omitted in reliance apdrin conformity with written information
furnished to the Company with respect to the Undiégvs by the Representative expressly for usaénRegistration Statement, the Pricing ProspeattisedProspectus or any amendment there
supplement thereto. The parties acknowledge arekapat such information provided by or on behf#ry Underwriter consists solely of the followidigclosure contained in the “Underwriting”
section of the Prospectus: Stabilization, Passiaekit Making, and Other Relationships (thériderwriters’ Information ”);

(iii) The Pricing Disclosure Package pashe Applicable Time, at the Closing Date oaay Option Closing Date (if any), did not, does aod will not include an
untrue statement of a material fact or omit toestatnaterial fact necessary in order to make titersients therein, in the light of the circumstanaeder which they were made, not misleading; and
each Issuer Limited Use Free Writing Prospectustbatoes not conflict with the information contalrie the Registration Statement, any Preliminagspectus, the Pricing Prospectus or the
Prospectus, and each such Issuer Limited Use Fragmy\WProspectus, as supplemented by and takesittegwith the Pricing Prospectus as of the Appledime, did not include an untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state aemmtfact necessary in order to make the statesrtestein, in light of the circumstances under Whitey were made, not misleading; provided,
however, that this representation and warrantyl slealapply to the Underwriters’ Information; and
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(iv) Neither the Prospectus nor any asneant or supplement thereto (including any prospestrapper), as of its issue date, at the timengffiéing with the
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b), at the Clo8iate or at any Option Closing Date, included, idelsior will include an untrue statement of a matdact or omitted, omits or will omit to state
a material fact necessary in order to make thersints therein, in the light of the circumstanassen which they were made, not misleading; provithedvever, that this representation and
warranty shall not apply to the Underwriters’ Infaation.

242 Disclosure of Agreement3he agreements and documents described in thistRegion Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Paekawd the Prospectus conform in all
material respects to the descriptions thereof coedatherein and there are no agreements or otdwemaents required by the Securities Act and then®exs Act Regulations to be described in the
Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgekand the Prospectus or to be filed with the Cission as exhibits to the Registration Stateméat, have not been so described. Each
agreement or other instrument (however characttorelescribed) to which the Company is a partyyowhich it is or may be bound or affected andH@t is referred to in the Registration
Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package andrbspBctus, or (i) is material to the Company’sibess, has been duly authorized and validly exedoyethe Company, is in full force and effect
in all material respects and is enforceable agéirsCompany and, to the Company’s knowledge, thergarties thereto, in accordance with its teemsept (x) as such enforceability may be
limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganizatiarsonilar laws affecting creditors’ rights geneyally) as enforceability of any indemnification@mntribution provision may be limited under the
federal and state securities laws, and (z) thatetredy of specific performance and injunctive atiter forms of equitable relief may be subject#® ¢quitable defenses and to the discretion of the
court before which any proceeding therefor may foeigpht. None of such agreements or instrumentdbes assigned by the Company, and neither the Goma, to the Company’s knowledge,
any other party is in default thereunder and, eo@ompany’s knowledge, no event has occurred it the lapse of time or the giving of notice bamth, would constitute a default thereunder. To
the best of the Company’s knowledge, performancehéyCompany of the material provisions of suckeagrents or instruments will not result in a viaatbf any existing applicable law, rule,
regulation, judgment, order or decree of any gawemtal agency or court, domestic or foreign, hayimigdiction over the Company or any of its assetbusinesses (each, &bvernmental
Entity "), including, without limitation, those relating environmental laws and regulations.

2.4.3 Prior Securities Transactiono securities of the Company have been soldéyaompany or by or on behalf of, or for the bereffiany person or persons
controlling, controlled by or under common contrdth the Company, except as disclosed in the Regish Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Packagetiam Preliminary Prospectus.

2.4.4 Regulations The disclosures in the Registration StateméetPricing Disclosure Package and the Prospecheeoning the effects of federal, state, local dhd a
foreign regulation on the Offering and the Compariyisiness as currently contemplated are corredt material respects and no other such regulatéwe required to be disclosed in the
Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgekand the Prospectus which are not so disclosed.

25 Changes After Dates in Registrafitatement

251 No Material Adverse Chang8ince the respective dates as of which inforona8 given in the Registration Statement, theiRgi®isclosure Package and the
Prospectus, except as otherwise specifically sthiein: (i) there has been no material adverseghin the financial position or results of opera of the Company, nor any change or
development that, singularly or in the aggregatyld/involve a material adverse change or a prasgematerial adverse change, in or affecting thedition (financial or otherwise), results of
operations, business, assets or prospects of tip&uwy (a “Material Adverse Change”); (ii) there have been no material transactionteeed into by the Company, other than as contesgla
pursuant to this Agreement; and (iii) no officerdinector of the Company has resigned from anytoswith the Company.
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252 Recent Securities Transactiorts, &ubsequent to the respective dates as of whiolmation is given in the Registration Statemémg, Pricing Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus, and except as may otherwiselioated or contemplated herein or disclosed éRkegistration Statement, the Pricing Disclosurek&ge and the Prospectus, the Company has
not: (i) issued any securities or incurred anyilighor obligation, direct or contingent, for berwed money; or (ii) declared or paid any dividemanade any other distribution on or in respectgo i
capital stock.

2.6 Disclosures in Commission FilingSince November 1, 2010, (i) none of the Compafilihgs with the Commission contained any untstetement of a material fact or omit
to state any material fact necessary in order tikentlae statements therein, in the light of thewritstances under which they were made, not mislgadimd (ii) the Company has made all filings
with the Commission required under the Exchangeafict the rules and regulations promulgated of th@@ission promulgated thereunder (thHexthange Act Regulations).

2.7 Independent Accountant$o the knowledge of the Company, each of De&pBrightman Almagor Zohar & Co. and Fahne Kanne& Grant Thornton Israel (each an “
Auditor "), whose reports are filed with the Commissiorpag of the Registration Statement, the Pricingcsure Package and the Prospectus, is an indepenedgstered public accounting firm
as required by the Securities Act and the Secarfig Regulations and the Public Company AccounBngrsight Board. The Auditor has not, during tieeigs covered by the financial statements
included in the Registration Statement, the Priégrlosure Package and the Prospectus, providdet@ompany any non-audit services, as such ®mmdd in Section 10A(g) of the Exchange
Act.

2.8 Financial Statements, et€he financial statements, including the notesdto and supporting schedules included in thedRagjion Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus, fairly present the financialtism and the results of operations of the Compatrthe dates and for the periods to which theyyajgpd such financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepedounting principles (“GAAP”), consistently apglithroughout the periods involved (provided thaudited interim financial statements are
subject to year-end audit adjustments that arexypected to be material in the aggregate and doamtéin all footnotes required KAAP ); and the supporting schedules included in the
Registration Statement present fairly the infororatiequired to be stated therein. Except as imeluterein, no historical or pro forma financiatements are required to be included in the
Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgelor the Prospectus under the Securities AtteoBecurities Act Regulations. The pro forma amdfprma as adjusted financial information
the related notes, if any, included in the RegignaStatement, the Pricing Disclosure Packaget@dProspectus have been properly compiled anchprdpn accordance with the applicable
requirements of the Securities Act and the Seesrifict Regulations and present fairly the infororaghown therein, and the assumptions used inrépamtion thereof are reasonable and the
adjustments used therein are appropriate to gfeetab the transactions and circumstances reféardtterein. All disclosures contained in the Regition Statement, the Pricing Disclosure
Package or the Prospectus regarding “non-GAAP fiishmeasures” (as such term is defined by thesrafel regulations of the Commission), if any, convath Regulation G of the Exchange Act
and ltem 10 of Regulation S-K of the Securities, Aatthe extent applicable. Each of the Registre8tatement, the Pricing Disclosure Package anBthgpectus discloses all material off-balance
sheet transactions, arrangements, obligationsu@iitay contingent obligations), and other relatiopstof the Company with unconsolidated entitiesthier persons that may have a material current
or future effect on the Company'’s financial coratitichanges in financial condition, results of apiens, liquidity, capital expenditures, capitadaarces, or significant components of revenues or
expenses. Except as disclosed in the Registratatement, the Pricing Disclosure Package andnbspBctus, (a) neither the Company nor any ofiiectiand indirect subsidiaries, including each
entity disclosed or described in the Registratitaté3nent, the Pricing Disclosure Package and tbgpectus as being a subsidiary of the Company (e&cBubsidiary ” and, collectively, the “
Subsidiaries”), has incurred any material liabilities or obligasouirect or contingent, or entered into any materansactions other than in the ordinary coufdmusiness, (b) the Company has
declared or paid any dividends or made any didiobuwf any kind with respect to its capital stof), there has not been any change in the capitelk ®f the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
other than in the course of business, any grardenemy stock compensation plan, and (d) therenbgleen any Material Adverse Change in the Conipdagyg-term or short-term debt.
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2.9 Authorized Capital; Options, etthe Company had, at the date or dates indidatétt Registration Statement, the Pricing DisaledRackage and the Prospectus, the duly
authorized, issued and outstanding capitalizatfosea forth therein. Based on the assumptionsdsitathe Registration Statement, the Pricing Disste Package and the Prospectus, the Company
will have on the Closing Date the adjusted stogkitatization set forth therein. Except as set famthor contemplated by, the Registration StatertéetPricing Disclosure Package and the
Prospectus, on the Effective Date, as of the Applie Time and on the Closing Date and any Optia@si@ Date, there will be no stock options, warsant other rights to purchase or otherwise
acquire any authorized, but unissued Ordinary Shafréhe Company or any security convertible oreisable into Ordinary Shares of the Company, gramtracts or commitments to issue or
Ordinary Shares or any such options, warrantstgighconvertible securities.

2.10 Valid Issuance of Securities, etc.

2.10.1 Outstanding SecuritieAll issued and outstanding securities of the @any issued prior to the transactions contempliayetthis Agreement have been duly
authorized and validly issued and are fully paid aon-assessable; the holders thereof have ne righescission with respect thereto, and are ulgiest to personal liability by reason of being
such holders; and none of such securities weredssuviolation of the preemptive rights of any dis of any security of the Company or similar cactual rights granted by the Company. The
authorized Ordinary Shares conform in all mategapects to all statements relating thereto coedkiim the Registration Statement, the Pricing Dsate Package and the Prospectus. The offers
and sales of the outstanding Ordinary Shares weak r@levant times issued in compliance with édirlaw and either registered under the Securhigisand the applicable state securities or “blue
sky” laws or, based in part on the representatéobwarranties of the purchasers of such Sharesygbfrom such registration requirements.

2.10.2 Securities Sold Pursuant to Algiseement The Public Securities have been duly authorfeedssuance and sale and, when issued and paidifbbe validly
issued, fully paid and non-assessable; the hottlersof are not and will not be subject to persdinbllity by reason of being such holders; the IRuSecurities are not and will not be subjectte t
preemptive rights of any holders of any securityhef Company or similar contractual rights grartigdhe Company; and all corporate action requicelokt taken for the authorization, issuance and
sale of the Public Securities has been duly andlyabken. The Public Securities conform in allteréal respects to all statements with respecetoerontained in the Registration Statement, the
Pricing Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.

2.11 Reaistration Rights of Third PatieExcept as set forth in the Registration Statetha Pricing Disclosure Package and the Prospentuholders of any securities of the
Company or any rights exercisable for or convestitnl exchangeable into securities of the Compamg ti#e right to require the Company to register sugh securities of the Company under the
Securities Act or to include any such securitiea negistration statement to be filed by the Corgpan
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2.12 Validity and Binding Effect of Ag@ments This Agreement has been duly and validly auteatiby the Company, and, when executed and dedivet# constitute, the valid
and binding agreements of the Company, enforcesdst the Company in accordance with its terxset: (i) as such enforceability may be limiteddankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or
similar laws affecting creditors’ rights general(if) as enforceability of any indemnification oorttribution provision may be limited under the feadeand state securities laws; and (iii) that the
remedy of specific performance and injunctive atiepforms of equitable relief may be subject ® é¢lguitable defenses and to the discretion of thet before which any proceeding therefor may
be brought.

2.13 No Conflicts, etcThe execution, delivery and performance by tben@any of this Agreement and all ancillary docuregetite consummation by the Company of the
transactions herein and therein contemplated anddmpliance by the Company with the terms heredfthereof do not and will not, with or without thing of notice or the lapse of time or
both: (i) result in a material breach of, or carfflivith any of the terms and provisions of, or d¢inge a material default under, or result in theation, modification, termination or imposition arfy
lien, charge or encumbrance upon any property seta®f the Company pursuant to the terms of argeagent or instrument to which the Company is #&péi) result in any violation of the
provisions of the Company’s Memorandum of Assooiatir Articles of Association (together, as the eanay be amended or restated from time to time;Gharter”); or (iii) violate any existing
applicable law, rule, regulation, judgment, ordedecree of any Governmental Entity as of the tateof except in the case of clause (iii) for suidhations and other matters that would not
reasonably be expected to result in, individuallyjnahe aggregate, a Material Adverse Change.

2.14 No Defaults; ViolationsNo material default exists in the due perforngaand observance of any term, covenant or conditi@my material license, contract, indenture,
mortgage, deed of trust, note, loan or credit agee#, or any other agreement or instrument evidgenan obligation for borrowed money, or any othatenal agreement or instrument to which
Company is a party or by which the Company maydaat or to which any of the properties or asseth@Company is subject. The Company is not inatioh of any term or provision of its
Charter, or in violation of any franchise, licengermit, applicable law, rule, regulation, judgmentlecree of any Governmental Entity.

2.15 Corporate Power; Licenses; Consents

2.15.1 Conduct of BusinesThe Company has all requisite corporate powdraarthority, and has all necessary authorizatiapgrovals, orders, licenses, certificates and
permits of and from all governmental regulatonja#ls and bodies that it needs as of the dateohépeconduct its business purpose as describdtkiRRegistration Statement, the Pricing Disclo
Package and the Prospectus except those that woutdasonably be expected to result in, indivigua in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Change.

2.15.2 Transactions Contemplated Hereline Company has all corporate power and aughtarienter into this Agreement and to carry outghevisions and conditions
hereof, and all consents, authorizations, appravadsorders required in connection therewith haentobtained. No consent, authorization or ordearad no filing with, any court, government
agency or other body is required for the valid ésme, sale and delivery of the Public Securitiestar consummation of the transactions and agresmentemplated by this Agreement and as
contemplated by the Registration Statement, tharigrDisclosure Package and the Prospectus, exgeiptespect to applicable federal and state seesilaws and the rules and regulations of the
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. FINRA 7).




2.16 D&O QuestionnairesTo the Company’s knowledge, all information @néd in the questionnaires (th@tiestionnaires”) completed by each of the Compasylirectors an
officers immediately prior to the Offering (thedrisiders ”) as supplemented by all information concerning @ompany’s directors, officers and principal shaléers as described in the
Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgekand the Prospectus, as well as in the Lock-gipement (as defined in Section 2.25 below), pexith the Underwriters, is true and correct
in all material respects and the Company has nmirbhe aware of any information which would causeitifiermation disclosed in the Questionnaires toonee materially inaccurate and incorrect.

2.17 Litigation; Governmental Proceedingrhere is no material action, suit, proceedinguiry, arbitration, investigation, litigation oogernmental proceeding pending or, to the
Company’s knowledge, threatened against, or inmglthe Company or, to the Company’s knowledge,ex@gutive officer or director which has not beestliised in the Registration Statement,
the Pricing Disclosure Package and the Prospectimsconnection with the Company’s listing applioatfor the listing of the Public Securities on tBechange.

2.18 Due OrganizationThe Company has been duly organized and islyaidsting as a corporation under the laws ofdkwithout debts to the Registrar of Companiesfabe
date hereof, and is duly qualified to do businesbia in good standing in each other jurisdictiorvhich its ownership or lease of property or tbaduct of business requires such qualification.

2.19 Insurance The Company carries or is entitled to the bésefi insurance, with reputable insurers, in sutoants and covering such risks which the Compalig\ues are
adequate, and all such insurance is in full forue effect. The Company has no reason to believetthél not be able (i) to renew its existing im&nce coverage as and when such policies expire
or (ii) to obtain comparable coverage from simitetitutions as may be necessary or appropriatenduct its business as now conducted and at atw@dstould not result in a Material Adverse
Change.

2.20 Transactions Affecting Disclosurd=tbiRA .

2.20.1 Find&s Fees Except as described in the Registration Statértiea Pricing Disclosure Package and the Prospgetitare are no claims, payments, arrangements,
agreements or understandings relating to the payafenfinder’s, consulting or origination fee byetCompany or any Insider with respect to the shthe Public Securities hereunder or any other
arrangements, agreements or understandings ofatmp&hy or, to the Company’s knowledge, any oftitrsholders that may affect the Underwriters’ conspéion, as determined by FINRA.

2.20.2 Payments Within Twelve (12) ManthExcept as described in the Registration Statértie Pricing Disclosure Package and the Prospetitea Company has not
made any direct or indirect payments (in cash, é&sior otherwise) to: (i) any person, as a firgléee, consulting fee or otherwise, in considerabf such person raising capital for the Company
or introducing to the Company persons who raisegrovided capital to the Company; (i) any FINRAmiger; or (iii) any person or entity that has aimgct or indirect affiliation or association
with any FINRA member, within the twelve (12) mosirior to the Effective Date, other than the paytte the Underwriters as provided hereunder imeation with the Offering.

2.20.3 Use of Proceed$lone of the net proceeds of the Offering willdaed by the Company to any participating FINRA nbemor its affiliates, except as specifically
authorized herein.

2.20.4 FINRA Affiliation There is no (i) officer or director of the Compay(ii) beneficial owner of 5% or more of any daxf the Company's securities known to us or

beneficial owner of the Company's unregisteredtgaqacurities which were acquired during the 18@-geriod immediately preceding the filing of thediration Statement that is an affiliate or
associated person of a FINRA member participatingpé Offering (as determined in accordance wighrtlles and regulations of FINRA).
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2.20.5 InformationAll information provided by the Company in itsNRRA questionnaire to Representative Counsel spatlifi for use by Representative Counsel in
connection with its Public Offering System filinggnd related disclosure) with FINRA is true, cotraed complete in all material respects.

2.21 No Unlawful Payment3o the knowledge of the Company, neither the Camgpits Subsidiaries, nor any director, officageat, employee or affiliate of the Company or its
Subsidiaries, has taken any action directly orrgxdly, that would result in a violation by suchrgmns of the FCPA (as defined below), includingheiit limitation, making use of the mails or any
means or instrumentality of interstate commerceugtly in furtherance of an offer, payment, prontisgay or authorization of the payment of any nyome other property, gift, promise to give,
authorization of the giving of anything of valueaoy “Foreign official” (as such term is definedtire FCPA) or any foreign political party or offitithereof or any candidate for foreign political
office, in contravention of the FCPA, and the Comphas conducted its business in compliance wgH-BPA and has instituted and maintains policiespaocedures designed to ensure, and
which are reasonably expected to continue to ensarginued compliance therewith. “FCPAieans the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 197 anasnded, and the rules and regulations theret
In addition, neither the Company nor any of its Sdiaries nor, to the knowledge of the Company, @imgctor, officer, agent, employee or affiliatetbé Company or its Subsidiaries has violate
is in violation of Section 291A of the Israeli Péhaw - 1977.

2.22 Compliance with OFAQ\None of the Company and its Subsidiaries oméQompany’s knowledge, any director, officer, dagemployee or affiliate of the Company and its
Subsidiaries or any other person acting on betiatfeoCompany and its Subsidiaries, is currenthyjestt to any U.S. sanctions administered by théc®f Foreign Assets Control of the U.S.
Department of the Treasury QFAC "), and the Company will not, directly or indiregtluse the proceeds of the Offering hereundegrat,|contribute or otherwise make available suckgeds to
any subsidiary, joint venture partner or other persr entity, for the purpose of financing the atigs of any person currently subject to any W&hctions administered by OFAC.

2.23 Money Laundering Law3he operations of the Company and its Subsidiaie and have been conducted at all times in ¢cangel with applicable financial recordkeeping
and reporting requirements of the Currency andigoréransactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amenthedmoney laundering statutes of all jurisdictiche rules and regulations thereunder and
any related or similar rules, regulations or guitks, issued, administered or enforced by any Guomnental Entity (collectively, the Money Laundering Laws”); and no action, suit or proceeding
by or before any Governmental Entity involving tbempany with respect to the Money Laundering Layseinding or, to the best knowledge of the Comptimgatened.

2.24 OfficersCertificate. Any certificate signed by any duly authorizetlagfr of the Company and delivered to you or to ieepntative Counsel shall be deemed a representatio
and warranty by the Company to the Underwriterdke matters covered thereby.

2.25 LockUp Agreements. Schedule Biereto contains a complete and accurate list o€tmapany’s officers, directors and each owner déast 10% of the Company’s

outstanding Ordinary Shares (or securities coriMertir exercisable into Ordinary Shares) (colledtiythe “Lock-Up Parties”). The Company has caused each of the LidpkParties to deliver 1
the Representative an executed Lock-Up Agreemetitel form attached hereto_as Exhibifthe “Lock-Up Agreement”), prior to the execution of this Agreement.

-10-




2.26 SubsidiariesAll direct and indirect Subsidiaries of the Camnp are duly organized and in good standing (whegeoncept is recognized) under the laws of thegbf
organization or incorporation, and each Subsid&ig good standing in each jurisdiction in whithawnership or lease of property or the condudtusiness requires such qualification, except
where the failure to qualify would not have a mateadverse effect on the assets, business ortipesaf the Company taken as a whole. The Comnipawnership and control of each Subsidiary
is as described in the Registration StatementPtloing Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.

2.27 Related Party TransactioriBhere are no business relationships or relaaety fransactions involving the Company or any otierson required to be described in the
Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgekand the Prospectus that have not been deseshreduired. All transactions by the Company iaffice holders” (as defined in the Israeli
Companies Law) or “control personsf the Company, if any, have been duly approvethbyboard of directors of the Company, or duly apjeal committees or officers thereof, if and to éxéen
required under applicable Israeli law, U.S. law #r&rules and regulations of the Exchange.

2.28 Board of DirectorsThe Board of Directors of the Company is congatisf the persons set forth under the headingeoPtiting Prospectus and the Prospectus captioned
“Management.” The qualifications of the personviser as board members and the overall compositidheoboard comply with the Exchange Act, the Exg®Act Regulations, the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules promulgated thedeurfthe “Sarbanes-Oxley Act’) applicable to the Company and the listing ridéshe Exchange. At least one member of the AQdinmittee
of the Board of Directors of the Company qualifiessan “audit committee financial expert,” as swintis defined under Regulation S-K and the listinigs of the Exchange. In addition, at least a
majority of the persons serving on the Board oeblors qualify as “independent,” as defined unberlisting rules of the Exchange.

2.29 Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance.

2.29.1 Disclosure ControlsThe Company has developed and currently mamistlosure controls and procedures that will dgmyith Rule 13a-15 or 15d-15 under the
Exchange Act Regulations, and such controls andeghares are effective to ensure that all materfatination concerning the Company will be made kn@n a timely basis to the individuals
responsible for the preparation of the Company’shaxge Act filings and other public disclosure duoents.

2.29.2 ComplianceThe Company is, or at the Applicable Time andr@nClosing Date will be, in material compliancithithe provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
applicable to it, and has implemented or will immpént such programs and taken reasonable stepsucegthe Company’s future compliance (not laten the relevant statutory and regulatory
deadlines therefor) with all of the material préers of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

2.30 Accounting Contral§he Company and its Subsidiaries maintain systgffisternal control over financial reporting” (aefined under Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 under the
Exchange Act Regulations) that comply with the regraents of the Exchange Act and have been desigyear under the supervision of, their respectisiacipal executive and principal financial
officers, or persons performing similar functiotesprovide reasonable assurance regarding théilélieof financial reporting and the preparatiohfimancial statements for external purposes in
accordance with GAAP, including, but not limited itternal accounting controls sufficient to pravictasonable assurance that (i) transactions eseieed in accordance with management’s
general or specific authorizations; (ii) transacsi@re recorded as necessary to permit prepadtiomancial statements in conformity with GAAP atedmaintain asset accountability; (iii) access to
assets is permitted only in accordance with managémgeneral or specific authorization; and (e tecorded accountability for assets is compaigtdthe existing assets at reasonable intervals
and appropriate action is taken with respect todifigrences. Except as disclosed in the Regisinafitatement, the Pricing Disclosure Package an@tbspectus, the Company is not aware of any
material weaknesses in its internal controls. Chenpany’s Auditor and the Audit Committee of theaBibof Directors of the Company have been advise@)@ll significant deficiencies and
material weaknesses in the design or operationtefrial controls over financial reporting which &r®wn to the Compang’management and that have adversely affectec seasonably likely
adversely affect the Company’ ability to recordyqess, summarize and report financial informataon (ii) any fraud known to the Company’s managemehether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a signifionin the Company’s internal controls over fin&l reporting.
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231 No Investment Company Statughe Company is not and, after giving effectite Offering and the application of the proceedsatieas described in the Registration
Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package andrspBctus, will not be, required to register aSimvestment company,” as defined in the Investm@opany Act of 1940, as amended.

2.32 No Labor DisputesNo labor dispute with the employees of the Comypar any of its Subsidiaries exists or, to thewlgalge of the Company, is imminent.
2.33 Intellectual Property RightShe Company and each of its Subsidiaries owmossesses or has valid rights to use all pateatsnpapplications, trademarks, service marks,

trade names, trademark registrations, service negjktrations, copyrights, licenses, inventiorasgdér secrets and similar rightsliftellectual Property Rights ") necessary for the conduct of the
business of the Company and its Subsidiaries asmtly carried on and as described in the Registr&tatement, the Pricing Disclosure Package ladPtospectus. To the knowledge of the
Company, no action or use by the Company or aritg Gubsidiaries necessary for the conduct ofutsress as currently carried on and as describ#eiRegistration Statement and the Prospi
will involve or give rise to any infringement oft ticense or similar fees for, any Intellectual Petty Rights of others. Neither the Company nor @frits Subsidiaries has received any notice
alleging any such infringement, fee or conflictiwésserted Intellectual Property Rights of othErgept as would not reasonably be expected totrésdividually or in the aggregate, in a Material
Adverse Change (A) to the knowledge of the Comptrere is no infringement, misappropriation or at@n by third parties of any of the Intellectuabperty Rights owned by the Company; (B)
there is no pending or, to the knowledge of the gamy, threatened action, suit, proceeding or clajmthers challenging the rights of the Compangrito any such Intellectual Property Rights,
and the Company is unaware of any facts which wiara a reasonable basis for any such claim, tleatidy individually or in the aggregate, togethethnany other claims in this Section 2.33,
reasonably be expected to result in a Material Aslv€hange; (C) the Intellectual Property Rightaeavby the Company and, to the knowledge of the i2my, the Intellectual Property Rights
licensed to the Company have not been adjudgedcbyr of competent jurisdiction invalid or unerdeable, in whole or in part, and there is no pegadin to the Compang’knowledge, threaten
action, suit, proceeding or claim by others chajieg the validity or scope of any such IntellectBabperty Rights, and the Company is unaware offactg which would form a reasonable basis
any such claim that would, individually or in thggaegate, together with any other claims in thisti®a 2.33, reasonably be expected to result imragekibl Adverse Change; (D) there is no pending
or, to the Company’s knowledge, threatened actait, proceeding or claim by others that the Corgpafringes, misappropriates or otherwise violaay Intellectual Property Rights or other
proprietary rights of others, the Company has aeoeived any written notice of such claim and thenfany is unaware of any other facts which wouldnfarreasonable basis for any such claim
that would, individually or in the aggregate, tdgatwith any other claims in this Section 2.33smeably be expected to result in a Material Adv&lange; and (E) to the Company’s knowledge,
no employee of the Company is in or has ever beetolation in any material respect of any termanf employment contract, patent disclosure agregnmyention assignment agreement, non-
competition agreement, non-solicitation agreememngdisclosure agreement or any restrictive covetwaot with a former employer where the basis @hsuolation relates to such employee’s
employment with the Company, or actions undertdkethe employee while employed with the Company @mdd reasonably be expected to result, indivigual in the aggregate, in a Material
Adverse Change. To the Compasiknowledge, all material technical information eleped by and belonging to the Company which hadeen patented has been kept confidential. Thepaoy
is not a party to or bound by any options, licermeagreements with respect to the Intellectuap®rty Rights of any other person or entity thatraqired to be set forth in the Registration
Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package andribepEctus and are not described therein. The Raeiiist Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Packagktla® Prospectus contain in all material
respects the same description of the matters ghtifothe preceding sentence. None of the teclyyodmployed by the Company has been obtainedh®iig used by the Company in violation of
any contractual obligation binding on the Companyt@the Company’s knowledge, any of its officefisectors or employees, or otherwise in violatidrthe rights of any persons.
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2.34 Taxes Each of the Company and its Subsidiaries hed fill returns (as hereinafter defined) requireldetdiled with taxing authorities prior to the déereof or has duly
obtained extensions of time for the filing there@ach of the Company and its Subsidiaries hasglbfdxes (as hereinafter defined) shown as dusuch returns that were filed and has paid all
taxes imposed on or assessed against the Companglorespective Subsidiary. The provisions feesgpayable, if any, shown on the financial stateméled with or as part of the Registration
Statement are sufficient for all accrued and unpmi@s, whether or not disputed, and for all perimdand including the dates of such consolidatethtial statements. Except as disclosed in
writing to the Underwriters, (i) no issues haverbessed (and are currently pending) by any tasintority in connection with any of the returngaxes asserted as due from the Company or its
Subsidiaries, and (ii) no waivers of statutes wifitition with respect to the returns or collectairiaxes have been given by or requested from thepg@ny or its Subsidiaries. The terraxes”
mean all federal, state, local, foreign and otlegrimcome, gross income, gross receipts, salesadsealorem, transfer, franchise, profits, licerisase, service, service use, withholding, payroll
employment, excise, severance, stamp, occupatiemipm, property, windfall profits, customs, dut@sother taxes, fees, assessments or chargey &frahwhatever, together with any interest
and any penalties, additions to tax or additiomabants with respect thereto. The termeturns " means all returns, declarations, reports, statésnend other documents required to be filed in
respect to taxes.

2.35 ERISA ComplianceThe Company and any “employee benefit plan'd@fined under the Employee Retirement Income StycAiat of 1974, as amended, and the regulations
and published interpretations thereunder (colletfiv' ERISA ")) established or maintained by the Company of ERISA Affiliates ” (as defined below) are in compliance in all miterespects
with ERISA. “ERISA Affiliate” means, with respeat the Company, any member of any group of orgaioizstdescribed in Sections 414(b),(c),(m) or (ofhef Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and the regulations and published intates thereunder (the “Code”) of which the Compasna member. No “reportable evengis(defined under ERISA) has occurred or is readp
expected to occur with respect to any “employeeheplan” established or maintained by the Companginy of its ERISA Affiliates. No “employee beitgflan” established or maintained by the
Company or any of its ERISA Affiliates, if such “ployee benefit plan” were terminated, would have ‘@mount of unfunded benefit liabilities” (as dedid under ERISA). Neither the Company
nor any of its ERISA Affiliates has incurred or seaably expects to incur any material liability end) Title IV of ERISA with respect to terminatiof, or withdrawal from, any “employee benefit
plan” or (i) Sections 412, 4971, 4975 or 4980Bta Code. Each “employee benefit plan” establisiresiaintained by the Company or any of its ERISAiliates that is intended to be qualified
under Section 401(a) of the Code is so qualifiedi &mthe knowledge of the Company, nothing hasioed, whether by action or failure to act, whicbuld cause the loss of such qualification.
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2.36 Compliance with LawsExcept in each case as would not reasonablyeceed to result in a Material Adverse ChangeQbmpany: (A) is and at all times has been in
compliance with all statutes, rules, or regulatiapplicable to the ownership, testing, developmmatiufacture, packaging, processing, use, distobumarketing, labeling, promotion, sale, offer
for sale, storage, import, export or disposal of product manufactured or distributed by the Conypépplicable Laws; (B) has not received any notice of adverse figdimarning letter,
untitled letter or other correspondence or notioenfany governmental authority alleging or assgriinoncompliance with any Applicable Laws or angfises, certificates, approvals, clearances,
authorizations, permits and supplements or amentintieereto required by any such Applicable Lawathorizations ”); (C) possesses all material Authorizations amchsAuthorizations are
valid and in full force and effect and are not iatarial violation of any term of any such Authotigas; (D) has not received notice of any claintiac suit, proceeding, hearing, enforcement,
investigation, arbitration or other action from aggvernmental authority or third party allegingtthay product operation or activity is in violatiohany Applicable Laws or Authorizations and has
no knowledge that any such governmental authorithiod party is considering any such claim, litiga, arbitration, action, suit, investigation appeeding; (E) has not received notice that any
governmental authority has taken, is taking omdgeto take action to limit, suspend, modify orale¥ any Authorizations and has no knowledge thgtsach governmental authority is considering
such action; (F) has filed, obtained, maintainedulimitted all material reports, documents, fornagices, applications, records, claims, submissamssupplements or amendments as required by
any Applicable Laws or Authorizations and thatsalth reports, documents, forms, notices, appliegtigecords, claims, submissions and supplemersiendments were complete and correct on
the date filed (or were corrected or supplemented subsequent submission); and (G) has not, eitientarily or involuntarily, initiated, conductedr issued or caused to be initiated, conducted
or issued, any recall, market withdrawal or reptaent, safety alert, post-sale warning, “dear dddétter, or other notice or action relating to #ileged lack of safety or efficacy of any prodarct
any alleged product defect or violation and, to@wenpany’s knowledge, no third party has initiashducted or intends to initiate any such noticaeabion.

2.37 Ineligible IssuerAt the time of filing the Registration Statemantd any post-effective amendment thereto, atitie of effectiveness of the Registration Statenagt any
amendment thereto, at the earliest time theretifsgithe Company or another offering participantena bona fide offer (within the meaning of Ruld@®§(2) of the Securities Act Regulations) of
the Public Securities and at the date hereof, tragany was not and is not an “ineligible issues,tdafined in Rule 405, without taking account of determination by the Commission pursuant to
Rule 405 that it is not necessary that the Comjengonsidered an ineligible issuer.

2.38 Foreign Private IssueThe Company is a “foreign private issuer” withiie meaning of Rule 405 under the Securities Act.
2.39 Industry DataThe statistical and market-related data includeshch of the Registration Statement, the PriBiisglosure Package and the Prospectus are baseddenived

from sources that the Company reasonably and id ath believes are reliable and accurate or sprethe Company’s good faith estimates that adera the basis of data derived from such
sources.

2.40 Margin SecuritiesThe Company owns no “margin securities” as thah is defined in Regulation U of the Board of @mors of the Federal Reserve System (thederal
Reserve Board’), and none of the proceeds of Offering will bedsdirectly or indirectly, for the purpose of pasing or carrying any margin security, for thepmse of reducing or retiring any
indebtedness which was originally incurred to pasghor carry any margin security or for any otheppse which might cause any of the Ordinary Shiarég considered a “purpose credit” within
the meanings of Regulation T, U or X of the Fed®aserve Board.
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2.41 Defense Related Regulatiofibe Company, and each of its Subsidiaries, hes heall times, and is, in material compliancéhvaill legal requirements that apply to the
development, design, manufacturing, marketingridistion, using and exporting of equipment that rhaye military use to the extent such legal reequéets are applicable to the business and/or
operations of the Company and each of its Subsidiaand the Company is not aware of any basisrgitor its Subsidiaries not to be in compliamtéhe future with such legal requirements
because of this Offering or any other reason.

2.42 Passive Foreign Investment Compdre Company is not currently a Passive Foreigedtment Company @FIC ") within the meaning of Section 1296 of the Unitedt&t
Internal Revenue Code of 1966, and the Compangtiikely to become a PFIC for the year ending Delger 31, 2013.

2.43 Acquisition of SmartlD The definitive asset purchase agreement by atdden the Company and On Track Innovations Lt@T! ), to acquire OTI's SmartID Division (*
SmartID "), dated August 14, 2013 (theDTI Agreement ”) has been duly authorized and validly executedhigyCompany, is in full force and effect in allterdal respects and is enforceable
against the Company and, to the Company’s knowletigeother parties thereto, in accordance witteit:is. No material default exists in the due grenince and observance of any term,
covenant or condition of the OTI Agreement. Theaion, delivery and performance by the ComparthisfAgreement and all ancillary documents, thesconmation by the Company of the
transactions herein and therein contemplated anddmpliance by the Company with the terms heredfthereof do not and will not, with or without thing of notice or the lapse of time or b
result in a material breach of, or conflict withyasf the terms and provisions of, or constituteaterial default under, the OTI Agreement. The &itian of SmartIlD contemplated in the OTI
Agreement is subject to the completion of due dilige, which the Company believes will be complé&tedid-December 2013. Nothing has come to the Goyig attention to cause it to believe
that the acquisition of SmartID will not occur dretterms set forth in the OTI Agreement and asrdestin the Registration Statement, the Pricingcldisure Package and the Preliminary
Prospectus. The Company is not aware of the oeccerof any event or events since June 30, 20&3ldte of the unaudited pro forma financial statetsincluded in the Registration Statement,
the Pricing Disclosure Package and the PrelimiPaospectus, that has resulted or may reasonaldygerted to result, individually or in the aggregat a Material Adverse Change to the
business of SmartID.

2.44 Israeli Law Matters

2.44.1 Subject to conducting the Offersgprovided for in the Section titled “Underwrginin the Prospectus, the Company is not requiogoliblish a prospectus in the
State of Israel under the laws of the State oflsréth respect to the offer and sale of the PuBkcurities.

2.44.2 Neither the Company nor any o$itbsidiaries organized under the laws of the Sifaterael, nor any of their properties or asse#s, any immunity from the
jurisdiction of any court or from any legal procéahether through service or notice, attachmentrpd judgment, attachment in aid of execution theowise) under the laws of the State of Isr

2443 Neither the Company nor any oSigbsidiaries organized under the laws of the $talerael has received any notice denying, revpkinmodifying any “approved
enterprise” or “benefited enterprise” or “prefermtterprise” status with respect to any of the Camyfs or such Subsidiary’s facilities or operati@nsvith respect to any grants or benefits from the
Chief Scientist or the Investment Center (includimgall such cases, notice of proceedings or itiyasons related thereto). All information suppliey the Company with respect to the applications
or notifications relating to such “approved entegt status, “privileged enterprise status” andefprred enterprise” status and to grants and kerfedim the Chief Scientist and/or the Investment
Center was true, correct and complete in all mategspects when supplied to the appropriate aitieor Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidmhas ever received any grant or approval
from the Office of the Chief Scientist in the Idiadinistry of Industry, Trade and Labor.
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2.44.4 There are no proceedings that baee instituted in the State of Israel for thesdligtion of the Company or any of its subsidianeganized under the laws of the
State of Israel.

2.44.5 Assuming that all of the Underenstare either not subject to taxation in the Sifiterael, or are exempt therefrom pursuant tdsheeli Income Tax Ordinance,
1961, or pursuant to the U.S. Israel Income Taafirehen the issuance, delivery and sale to thedebtlriters of the Securities to be sold by the Canyphereunder, or any of them, should not
cause the Underwriters to be subject to any taxogeg by the State of Israel or any political sulsitm thereof.

2.44.6 Without limiting the generality tfe foregoing, the Company and any of its subs&haorganized under the laws of the State of Iseae in compliance in ¢
material respects with the applicable labor andleympent laws and collective bargaining agreementsextension orders in respect of their employeeke State of Israel.

2447 The Company has not engaged alhdatiengage in any form of solicitation, advertgor any other action constituting an offer unther Israeli Securities Law
5728-1968, as amended, and the regulations protedlgaereunder (collectively, thdsraeli Securities Law”) in connection with the transactions contemplateceby which would require the
Company to publish a prospectus in the State atlamder the laws of the State of Israel.

2448 For a period of twelve (12) monphisr to and including the date of the Closing@®ahe Company has not offered or sold any ofetusties in Israel, except for 1
issuance of options or similar securities exerdesabder the Company’s equity incentive plans, Wlige exempt from prospectus requirements unddstheli Securities Law.

2.44.9 The Company acknowledges, undeistand agrees that the Public Securities maylHerstsrael only by the Underwriters and only tek Israeli investors listed
the First Addendum to the Israeli Securities Law.

2.44.10 No consent, approval, authorizatiporder of, or filing, qualification or registian with, any Israeli court or governmental agencyody, which has not been ma
obtained or taken and is not in full force and efffés required for the execution, delivery andfpenance of this Agreement by the Company, theraffesale of the Pubic Securities or the
consummation of the transactions contemplated lgetber than the obligation, if any, to file centanformation following the Closing and the Opti@fosing with the Israeli Investment Center
and the Chief Scientist.

2.44.11 The Company, and each of its slidn$és organized under the laws of the Stateraklshas been at all times and is, in materialgi@nce with all legal
requirements that apply to the development, desigmufacturing, marketing, distribution, using axgorting of equipment that may have military useluding, without limitation, the Security
Corporations Law (protection of security interest§)66-2006, the Defense Export Control Law, 576@72and similar laws, as well as all regulationd arders enacted under such lawB¢fense
Laws ") to the extent such Defense Laws are applicabtbé business and/or operations of the Companyayaf its subsidiaries organized under the laftbe State of Israel, and the Company
is not aware of any basis causing it or its subsiel$ organized under the laws of the State oélsrat to be in compliance in the future with thefénse Laws because of this Offering or any other
reason.
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3. Covenants of the Companyhe Company covenants and agrees as follows:

3.1 Amendments to Registration StatdméeFhe Company shall deliver to the Representafivier to filing, any amendment or supplement te Registration Statement or
Prospectus proposed to be filed after the Effedbis&e and not file any such amendment or supplemenhich the Representative shall reasonably oljewriting.

3.2 Federal Securities Laws

3.2.1 Compliance The Company, subject to Section 3.2.2, shallgpmwith the requirements of Rule 430A of the Sé@s Act Regulations, and will notify the
Representative promptly, and confirm the noticeriiting, (i) when any post-effective amendmenttte Registration Statement shall become effectivengramendment or supplement to the
Prospectus shall have been filed; (ii) of the netcef any comments from the Commission; (iii) of/aequest by the Commission for any amendmentedgistration Statement or any amendr
or supplement to the Prospectus or for additianfaimation; (iv) of the issuance by the Commissibany stop order suspending the effectivenesseoRegistration Statement or any peffective
amendment or of any order preventing or susperttiegise of any Preliminary Prospectus or the Patgpgeor of the suspension of the qualificationhef Public Securities for offering or sale in
any jurisdiction, or of the initiation or threategiof any proceedings for any of such purpose$ ang examination pursuant to Section 8(d) or 8fehe Securities Act concerning the Registration
Statement and (v) if the Company becomes the subjecproceeding under Section 8A of the Secwrifiet in connection with the Offering of the Putecurities. The Company shall effect all
filings required under Rule 424(b) of the Secusithet Regulations, in the manner and within theetperiod required by Rule 424(b) (without relianceRule 424(b)(8)), and shall take such steps
as it deems necessary to ascertain promptly whetedorm of prospectus transmitted for filing un&eile 424(b) was received for filing by the Comsii® and, in the event that it was not, it will
promptly file such prospectus. The Company shallitssbest efforts to prevent the issuance of amy arder, prevention or suspension and, if any suder is issued, to obtain the lifting thereof at
the earliest possible moment.

3.2.2 Continued Compliancé&’he Company shall comply with the Securities, Aloe Securities Act Regulations, the Exchangeafct the Exchange Act Regulations so as
to permit the completion of the distribution of tRablic Securities as contemplated in this Agredraad in the Registration Statement, the Pricingcdisure Package and the Prospectus. If at any
time when a prospectus relating to the Public Seesiis (or, but for the exception afforded by &al72 of the Securities Act RegulationgR{ile 172”), would be) required by the Securities Act to
be delivered in connection with sales of the PuBkcurities, any event shall occur or conditiorlghast as a result of which it is necessary hia opinion of counsel for the Underwriters or foe t
Company, to (i) amend the Registration Statementdier that the Registration Statement will notude an untrue statement of a material fact or éontate a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary to make the statements theoeimisleading; (ii) amend or supplement the RgdDisclosure Package or the Prospectus in ordethle Pricing Disclosure Package or the
Prospectus, as the case may be, will not inclugieuatrue statement of a material fact or omit tdese. material fact necessary in order to maksttitements therein not misleading in the light of
the circumstances existing at the time it is deédeto a purchaser or (iii) amend the Registraitatement or amend or supplement the Pricing DiscéoPackage or the Prospectus, as the case may
be, in order to comply with the requirements of 8ezurities Act or the Securities Act Regulatiche, Company will promptly (A) give the Representathotice of such event; (B) prepare any
amendment or supplement as may be necessary gzteuch statement or omission or to make the Ratich Statement, the Pricing Disclosure PackagheProspectus comply with such
requirements and, a reasonable amount of time tariany proposed filing or use, furnish the Repméateve with copies of any such amendment or supete and (C) file with the Commission any
such amendment or supplement; provided that thep@ognshall not file or use any such amendment jpplsment to which the Representative or counseh®tUnderwriters shall reasonably
object. The Company will furnish to the Underwritsuch number of copies of such amendment or smeplieas the Underwriters may reasonably requestCidmpany has given the
Representative notice of any filings made purstmitie Exchange Act or the Exchange Act Regulatwitisin 48 hours prior to the Applicable Time. TBempany shall give the Representative
notice of its intention to make any such filingrfrahe Applicable Time until the later of the ClagiDate and the exercise in full or expiration & ver-allotment Option specified in Section 1.2
hereof and will furnish the Representative withiespf the related document(s) a reasonable anuduimbe prior to such proposed filing, as the camgy be, and will not file or use any such
document to which the Representative or counsehfiJnderwriters shall reasonably object.
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3.2.3 Exchange Act Registratiofror a period of three (3) years after the détaie Agreement, the Company shall use its bdsttsfto maintain the registration of the
Ordinary Shares under the Exchange Act.

3.24 Free Writing ProspectuseBhe Company agrees that, unless it obtainsribe ritten consent of the Representative, it khat make any offer relating to the Public
Securities that would constitute an Issuer FredilgriProspectus or that would otherwise constitutiree writing prospectus,” or a portion there@fuired to be filed by the Company with the
Commission or retained by the Company under Rule gidvided that the Representative shall be deembeve consented to each Issuer General UséNitag Prospectus hereto and any
“road show that is a written communication” wittiire meaning of Rule 433(d)(8)(i) that has beenensed by the Representative. The Company repreetti has treated or agrees that it will
treat each such free writing prospectus consenteat deemed consented to, by the Underwriters dssuer free writing prospectus,” as defined ileR433, and that it has complied and will
comply with the applicable requirements of Rule 48t respect thereto, including timely filing withe Commission where required, legending and cekeeping. If at any time following
issuance of an Issuer Free Writing Prospectus tharerred or occurs an event or development asudt ief which such Issuer Free Writing Prospectudflicted or would conflict with the
information contained in the Registration Statenwrincluded or would include an untrue statemérat material fact or omitted or would omit to statenaterial fact necessary in order to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumsésnexisting at that subsequent time, not misleadirgCompany will promptly notify the Underwriteaad will promptly amend or supplement, at its
own expense, such Issuer Free Writing Prospecteminate or correct such conflict, untrue stateht omission.

3.3 Delivery to the Underwriters of Retration Statements The Company has delivered or made availabléalt deliver or make available to the Represengatind counsel for
the Representative, without charge, signed cogisedRegistration Statement as originally filedl @ach amendment thereto (including exhibits firegtewith) and signed copies of all consents
and certificates of experts, and will also deliteethe Underwriters, without charge, a conformeplycof the Registration Statement as originallydfilnd each amendment thereto (without exhibits)
for each of the Underwriters. The copies of theifegfion Statement and each amendment theretshauh to the Underwriters will be identical to #lectronically transmitted copies thereof filed
with the Commission pursuant to EDGAR, except ®ahtent permitted by Regulation S-T.

3.4 Delivery to the Underwriters of Bpectuses The Company has delivered or made availableilbdeliver or make available to each Underwritgithout charge, as many
copies of each Preliminary Prospectus as such Wmider reasonably requested, and the Company hemfisents to the use of such copies for purposesifeed by the Securities Act. The
Company will furnish to each Underwriter, withotiacge, during the period when a prospectus relatirige Public Securities is (or, but for the exmpafforded by Rule 172, would be) required
to be delivered under the Securities Act, such remobcopies of the Prospectus (as amended oremgpited) as such Underwriter may reasonably redliestProspectus and any amendments or
supplements thereto furnished to the Underwritélisoe identical to the electronically transmittedpies thereof filed with the Commission pursuarEDGAR, except to the extent permitted by
Regulation S-T.
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35 Effectiveness and Events RequiNotice to the RepresentativeThe Company shall use its best efforts to cusdRegistration Statement to remain effective witturrent
prospectus for at least nine (9) months after thplidable Time, and shall notify the Representaitimmediately and confirm the notice in writing: @ the effectiveness of the Registration
Statement and any amendment thereto; (ii) of theaisce by the Commission of any stop order orefrtliiation, or the threatening, of any proceedimgthat purpose; (iii) of the issuance by any
state securities commission of any proceedingthi®suspension of the qualification of the Pubkc8ities for offering or sale in any jurisdiction of the initiation, or the threatening, of any
proceeding for that purpose; (iv) of the mailinglatelivery to the Commission for filing of any andement or supplement to the Registration StatemeRtaspectus; (v) of the receipt of any
comments or request for any additional informafiem the Commission; and (vi) of the happeningmf avent during the period described in this Sec8 that, in the judgment of the Company,
makes any statement of a material fact made iR#éggstration Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Bgelor the Prospectus untrue or that requires ghéng of any changes in (a) the Registration
Statement in order to make the statements theogimisleading, or (b) in the Pricing Disclosure Rage or the Prospectus in order to make the statsrtigerein, in light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading. If the Consinis or any state securities commission shall enstop order or suspend such qualification attemmg, the Company shall make every
reasonable effort to obtain promptly the liftingsafch order.

3.6 Review of Financial StatementSor a period of three (3) years after the datihisfAgreement, the Company, at its expense, shalie its regularly engaged independent
registered public accounting firm to review (but aadit) the Company’s earnings press releasedi ef the three fiscal quarters immediately premethe announcement of any quarterly
financial information.

3.7 Listing The Company shall use its best efforts to mairttee listing of the Ordinary Shares (including tRublic Securities) on the Exchange for at Idasetyears from the
Closing Date.
3.8 Financial Public Relations Firni\s of the Effective Date, the Company shall heatained a financial public relations firm readolyeacceptable to the Representative and the

Company, which shall initially be CCG Investor Rilas, which firm shall be experienced in assistsayers in public offerings of securities andhait relations with their security holders, and
shall retain such firm or another firm reasonalugeptable to the Representative for a period ofesstthan two (2) years after the Effective Date.

3.9 Reports to the Representative

3.9.1 Periodic Reports, et€or a period of three (3) years after the dataie Agreement, the Company shall furnish toRepresentative copies of such financial
statements and other periodic and special repsitiseaCompany from time to time furnishes genetallgolders of any class of its securities and plsonptly furnish to the Representative: (i) a
copy of each periodic report the Company shalldepiired to file with the Commission under the Exad@Act and the Exchange Act Regulations; (ii) pycof every press release and every news
item and article with respect to the Company oaftairs which was released by the Company; (itppy of each Form 8-K prepared and filed by then@any; (iv) five copies of each registration
statement filed by the Company under the Securit@sand (v) such additional documents and infaramawith respect to the Company and the affairarof future subsidiaries of the Company as
the Representative may from time to time reasonedgjyest; provided the Representative shall sigequested by the Company, a Regulation FD compdanfidentiality agreement which is
reasonably acceptable to the Representative ane:&ayative Counsel in connection with the Repttesigr’s receipt of such information. Documentedilwith the Commission pursuant to its
EDGAR system shall be deemed to have been delivertitt Representative pursuant to this Sectior1 3.9
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3.9.2 Transfer Agent; Transfer Sheefr a period of three (3) years after the dathis Agreement, the Company shall retain a tranafent and registrar acceptable to
the Representative (theTtansfer Agent”) and shall furnish to the Representative at tbenffany’s sole cost and expense such transfer sbfethits Companys securities as the Representative
reasonably request, including the daily and montblysolidated transfer sheets of the Transfer AgedtDTC. American Stock Transfer & Trust CompdtlyC is acceptable to the Representative
to act as Transfer Agent for the Ordinary Shares.

3.10 Payment of Expenses

3.10.1 General Expenses Related to ffexiGg . The Company hereby agrees to pay on each @ltsng Date and the Option Closing Date, if anythie extent not paid
at the Closing Date, all expenses incident to #réopmance of the obligations of the Company uridisrAgreement, including, but not limited to: @) filing fees and communication expenses
relating to the registration of the Ordinary Sharebe sold in the Offering (including the Overetithent Shares) with the Commission; (b) all COBRAP#ling fees associated with the review of
the Offering by FINRA (and the reasonable feesIBfFA counsel, but only up to $15,000); (c) all feesl expenses relating to the listing of such RuUBdicurities on the Exchange and such other
stock exchanges as the Company and the Represerttagether determine; (d) all fees, expenses adidsements relating to background checks of tiragany’s officers and directors in an
amount not to exceed $15,000 in the aggregata]l(Bes, expenses and disbursements relatingteetfistration, qualification, or exemption of fheblic Securities under the “blue sky” securities
laws of such states and other jurisdictions afjigresentative may reasonably designate; (f) edl, fexpenses and disbursements relating to thetna@in, qualification or exemption of the Public
Securities under the securities laws of such forgigsdictions as the Representative may reasgrddsignate; (g) the costs of all mailing and pnignof the underwriting documents (including,
without limitation, the Underwriting Agreement, aBjue Sky Surveys and, if appropriate, any Agreendenong Underwriters, Selected Dealers’ Agreemenijerwriters’ Questionnaire and
Power of Attorney), Registration Statements, Progges and all amendments, supplements and exthibieto and as many preliminary and final Proses as the Representative may
reasonably deem necessary; (h) the costs and egeha public relations firm; (i) the costs of paeing, printing and delivering certificates remesng the Public Securities; (j) fees and expenses
of the transfer agent for the Ordinary Sharess{&gk transfer and/or stamp taxes, if any, payapt the transfer of securities from the ComparthéoUnderwriters; (I) the costs associated with
post-Closing advertising the Offering in the natibeditions of the Wall Street Journal and New Y®ites; (m) the costs associated with one set ohbwolumes of the public offering materials
as well as commemorative mementos and lucite tambst each of which the Company or its designelésioaride within a reasonable time after the GhgsDate in such quantities as the
Representative may reasonably request; (n) theafedexpenses of the Company’s accountants; (dgé&seand expenses of the Company’s legal coundebther agents and representatives; (p)
the fees and expenses of the Underwriter's legahsel not to exceed $50,000; (q) the $21,775 assicated with the Underwriter's use of Ipreo’s bdailding, prospectus tracking and
compliance software for the Offering; and (r) ugh0,000 of the Underwriter's actual accountabatt show” expenses for the Offering. The Represeetmay deduct from the net proceeds of
the Offering payable to the Company on the Clo$ate, or the Option Closing Date, if any, the exgesnset forth herein to be paid by the CompanlgedJnderwriters. In no event shall such
accountable expenses exceed $75,000.

-20-




3.10.2 Nomccountable ExpensesThe Company further agrees that, in additiothéoexpenses payable pursuant to Section 3.10theo@losing Date it shall pay to the
Representative, by deduction from the net proceétise Offering contemplated herein, a non-accdulataxpense allowance equal to one percent (1%b)eofross proceeds received by the
Company from the sale of the Firm Shares (excluttiegOption Shares), less the Advance (as suchisedefined in Section 8.3 hereof), provided, hogrethat in the event that the Offering is
terminated, the Company agrees to reimburse thetdmiers pursuant to Section 8.3 hereof.

3.11 Application of Net Proceed3he Company shall apply the net proceeds frarQfiering received by it in a manner consisterthwhe application thereof described under the
caption “Use of Proceeds” in the Registration Stemet, the Pricing Disclosure Package and the Pctispe

3.12 Delivery of Earnings StatementSégurity Holders The Company shall make generally availablestséicurity holders as soon as practicable, buatmtthan the first day of
the fifteenth (18") full calendar month following the date of this legment, an earnings statement (which need ncrtiéied by independent registered public accogntirm unless required by
the Securities Act or the Securities Act Regulatjdsut which shall satisfy the provisions of Rul8(a) under Section 11(a) of the Securities Actecmg a period of at least twelve (12)
consecutive months beginning after the date ofAgieement.

3.13 Stabilization Neither the Company nor, to its knowledge, ahiysoemployees, directors or shareholders (withibatconsent of the Representative) has takenadirtake,
directly or indirectly, any action designed to loat has constituted or that might reasonably be&bep to cause or result in, under Regulation MhefExchange Act, or otherwise, stabilization or
manipulation of the price of any security of then@any to facilitate the sale or resale of the RuB&curities.

3.14 Internal ControlsThe Company shall maintain a system of inteacabunting controls sufficient to provide reasorassurances that: (i) transactions are executed in
accordance with management’s general or speciffwai@ation; (i) transactions are recorded as ssasy in order to permit preparation of financtataments in accordance with GAAP and to
maintain accountability for assets; (iii) accesadsets is permitted only in accordance with mamage#s general or specific authorization; and (iv) teearded accountability for assets is comp.
with existing assets at reasonable intervals apdogpiate action is taken with respect to any défees.

3.15 AccountantsAs of the date of this Agreement, the Comparall shtain an independent registered public acdngriirm reasonably acceptable to the Represertagind the
Company shall continue to retain a nationally rexngd independent registered public accounting forma period of at least three (3) years afterd&ie of this Agreement. The Representative
acknowledges that the Company’s current Audit@rciseptable to the Representative.

3.16 FINRA The Company shall advise the Representative ghlati make an appropriate filing with FINRA) ifii or becomes aware that (i) any officer or divecif the
Company, (ii) any beneficial owner of 5% or moreaal/ class of the Company's securities or (iii) bageficial owner of the Company's unregisteredtggecurities which were acquired during
the 180 days immediately preceding the filing @& Registration Statement is or becomes an affilassociated person of a FINRA member partiaigaiti the Offering (as determined in
accordance with the rules and regulations of FINRA)
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3.17 No Fiduciary DutiesThe Company acknowledges and agrees that therlriters’ responsibility to the Company is solebntractual in nature and that none of the
Underwriters or their affiliates or any selling agshall be deemed to be acting in a fiduciary cépaor otherwise owes any fiduciary duty to then@bany or any of its affiliates in connection with
the Offering and the other transactions contemglbsethis Agreement.

3.18 Company Logdp Agreements

3.18.1 Restriction on Sales of Capitakt®. The Company, on behalf of itself and any suamesstity, agrees that, without the prior writt@msent of the Representative
will not, for a period of 90 days after the datetié Agreement (the Lock-Up Period ), (i) offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, selly option or contract to purchase, purchase ptigroor
contract to sell, grant any option, right or watrempurchase, lend, or otherwise transfer or dispd, directly or indirectly, any shares of capstack of the Company or any securities convestibl
into or exercisable or exchangeable for shareapital stock of the Company; (i) file or causebfiled any registration statement with the Consinis relating to the offering of any shares of
capital stock of the Company or any securities egtitMe into or exercisable or exchangeable foreshaf capital stock of the Company; or (jii) eritéo any swap or other arrangement that
transfers to another, in whole or in part, anyhef économic consequences of ownership of capidek stf the Company, whether any such transactisordeed in clause (i), (ii) or (iii) above is to
be settled by delivery of shares of capital stackhe Company or such other securities, in casitluerwise.

The restrictions contained in this Section 3.184dllsnot apply to (i) the Ordinary Shares to beldwreunder, (ii) the issuance by the Company dfrary Shares upon the
exercise of a stock option or warrant or the cosieerof a security outstanding on the date hefofhich the Representative has been advised itmgror (iii) the issuance by the Company of
stock options or shares of capital stock of the Gamy under any equity compensation plan of the Gomp

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if (i) during thestel 7 days of the Lock-Up Period, the Company issureearnings release or material news or a miagegat relating to the
Company occurs, or (i) prior to the expirationtioé Lock-Up Period, the Company announces thaillit@lease earnings results or becomes awarenaégrial news or a material event will occur
during the 16-day period beginning on the lastafathe Lock-Up Period, the restrictions imposedfig Section 3.18.1 shall continue to apply ué expiration of the 18-day period beginning on
the issuance of the earnings release or the ocmame such material news or material event, aficgie, unless the Representative waives, in mgijtsuch extension.

3.18.2 Restriction on Continuous Offgen Notwithstanding the restrictions contained it 3.18.1, the Company, on behalf of itself angt successor entity, agrees
that, without the prior written consent of the Regantative, it will not, for a period of 12 montfter the date of this Agreement, directly or iedity in any “at-the-market” or continuous equity
transaction, offer to sell, sell, contract to sgtknt any option to sell or otherwise disposehafres of capital stock of the Company or any séearconvertible into or exercisable or exchangeabl
for shares of capital stock of the Company.

3.19 Release of D&O Loalp Period If the Representative, in its sole discretiqgreas to release or waive the restrictions set farthe Lock-Up Agreements described in Section
2.25 hereof for an officer or director of the Compand provide the Company with notice of the imgiag release or waiver at least three (3) Busibess before the effective date of the release
or waiver, the Company agrees to announce the idipgmelease or waiver by a press release subsitgriti the form of Exhibit Bhereto through a major news service at least tW8(Biness
Days before the effective date of the release avava
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3.20 Blue Sky QualificationsThe Company shall use its best efforts, in comten with the Underwriters, if necessary, to éfyahe Public Securities for offering and sale and
the applicable securities laws of such states #mer gurisdictions (domestic or foreign) as the Rspntative may designate and to maintain suclifigatibns in effect so long as required to
complete the distribution of the Public Securitigsvided, however, that the Company shall notlileated to file any general consent to servicprotess or to qualify as a foreign corporation or
as a dealer in securities in any jurisdiction inchiit is not so qualified or to subject itselftaxation in respect of doing business in any juctsoh in which it is not otherwise so subject.

3.21 Reporting Requirement$he Company, during the period when a prospeefasing to the Public Securities is (or, buttioe exception afforded by Rule 172, would be)
required to be delivered under the Securities il file all documents required to be filed withe Commission pursuant to the Exchange Act withéntime periods required by the Exchange Act
and Exchange Act Regulations. Additionally, the @amy shall report the use of proceeds from theaissel of the Public Securities as may be requireéuRule 463 under the Securities Act
Regulations.

3.22 Notification Following the Closing, the Company shall dulyifyothe Bank of Israel of the transactions contéated by this Agreement.
4. Conditions of Underwritér®bligations. The obligations of the Underwriters to purchasd pay for the Public Securities, as providediheshall be subject to (i) the continuing

accuracy of the representations and warrantielseo€ompany as of the date hereof and as of eatie @losing Date and the Option Closing Date, ¥f; i) the accuracy of the statements of
officers of the Company made pursuant to the prongshereof; (iii) the performance by the Compahitobligations hereunder; and (iv) the followiognditions:

4.1 Regulatory Matters.

411 Effectiveness of Registration &tatnt; Rule 430A Information The Registration Statement has become effentivéater than 5:00 p.m., Eastern time, on the date
this Agreement or such later date and time as beatbnsented to in writing by you, and, at eacthefClosing Date and any Option Closing Date,top srder suspending the effectiveness of the
Registration Statement or any post-effective ameardithereto has been issued under the Securitiesidorder preventing or suspending the use offaeliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus
has been issued and no proceedings for any of fhapeses have been instituted or are pending ohet Company knowledge, contemplated by the Commission. Thegamy has complied wi
each request (if any) from the Commission for addél information. The Prospectus containing théeRIBOA Information shall have been filed with tiemmission in the manner and within the
time frame required by Rule 424(b) (without reliaran Rule 424(b)(8)) or a post-effective amendrpeoviding such information shall have been filedhyand declared effective by, the
Commission in accordance with the requirementsuwé R30A.

4.1.2 FINRA ClearanceOn or before the date of this Agreement, ther&sgmtative shall have received clearance from Blld&to the amount of compensation allowable
or payable to the Underwriters as described irRibgistration Statement.

4.1.3 Exchange Stock Market Clearan€@n the Closing Date, the Company’s Ordinary 8aincluding the Firm Shares, shall have beencapgrfor listing on the
Exchange, subject only to official notice of isse@nOn the first Option Closing Date (if any), thempany’s Ordinary Shares, including the Optionr8fiashall have been approved for listing on
the Exchange, subject only to official notice afuiance.
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4.2 Company Counsel Matters.

421 Closing Date Opinion of Counsédn the Closing Date, the Representative shak haceived the favorable opinion of Carter Ledy&ndlilburn LLP, U.S. counsel
to the Company and S. Friedman & Co., Advocateseli counsel to the Company ( togeth€@dmpany Counsel’), each dated the Closing Date and addressectBépresentative, substantially
in the form of_Exhibit Gand_Exhibit D, respectively, attached hereto.

4.2.2 Opinion of Special Intellectuabperty Counsel for the CompanyOn the Closing Date, the Representative shak heceived the opinion of special intellectual
property counsel for the Company, dated the CloBiatg, addressed to the Representative substgntiale form of Exhibit Eattached hereto.

4.2.3 Option Closing Date Opinions ofu@sel. On the Option Closing Date, if any, the Represtive: shall have received the favorable opinion€@fpany Counsel,
dated the Option Closing Date, addressed to theeReptative and in form and substance reasonatiyesory to the Representative, confirming athef Option Closing Date, the statements n
by such counsels in their respective opinions @edig on the Closing Date.

424 Relianceln rendering such opinions, such Company Coumsei rely: (i) as to matters involving the applicatiof laws other than the laws of the United State$
jurisdictions in which they are admitted, to thees such counsel deems proper and to the extenitfigg in such opinion, if at all, upon an opinienopinions (in form and substance reason
satisfactory to the Representative) of other couresessonably acceptable to the Representative)ifamiith the applicable laws; and (i) as to medtef fact, to the extent they deem proper, on
certificates or other written statements of officef the Company and officers of departments dbwarjurisdictions having custody of documents eesipg the corporate existence or good star
of the Company, provided that copies of any suatestents or certificates shall be delivered to Begmtative Counsel if requested. The opinions afi@my Counsel and any opinion relied upon
by Company Counseshall include a statement to the effect that it lnayelied upon by Representative Counsel in itsiop delivered to the Underwriters.

4.3 Comfort Letters
431 Cold Comfort LetterAt the time this Agreement is executed you shalle received a cold comfort letter containingesteents and information of the type
customarily included in accountants’ comfort lesterth respect to the financial statements andgefinancial information contained in the Registia Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus, addressed to the Represergtathia form and substance satisfactory in alleetpto you and to the Auditor, dated as of the déthis Agreement.
4.3.2 Bringlown Comfort Letter At each of the Closing Date and the Option Qlgdbate, if any, the Representative shall haveivede€rom the Auditor a letter, dated

of the Closing Date or the Option Closing Dateapglicable, to the effect that the Auditor reaffirthe statements made in the letter furnished patgo Section 4.3.1, except that the specified
referred to shall be a date not more than threby8ness days prior to the Closing Date or theddpElosing Date, as applicable.
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4.4 Officers’ Certificates.

4.4.1 OfficersCertificate. The Company shall have furnished to the Reptatea a certificate, dated the Closing Date and@ption Closing Date (if such date is other
than the Closing Date), of its Chief Executive ©4fi and its Chief Financial Officer stating thatsiich officers have carefully examined the Reagii&tn Statement, the Pricing Disclosure Package,
any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and the Prospectd, in their opinion, the Registration Statenag each amendment thereto, as of the ApplicEibte and as of the Closing Date (or any
Option Closing Date if such date is other thanGhesing Date) did not include any untrue statenoéret material fact and did not omit to state a matéact required to be stated therein or
necessary to make the statements therein not miistgaand the Pricing Disclosure Package, as oAghicable Time and as of the Closing Date (or @ption Closing Date if such date is other
than the Closing Date), any Issuer Free WritingsPeatus as of its date and as of the Closing Dateny Option Closing Date if such date is othantthe Closing Date), the Prospectus and each
amendment or supplement thereto, as of the respetiite thereof and as of the Closing Date, didnubtide any untrue statement of a material fadtdid not omit to state a material fact neces
in order to make the statements therein, in th# li§ the circumstances in which they were madenmisleading, (ii) since the effective date of fegistration Statement, no event has occurred
which should have been set forth in a supplemeatr@ndment to the Registration Statement, therl@gridisclosure Package or the Prospectus, (iif¢obest of their knowledge after reasonable
investigation, as of the Closing Date (or any Opflosing Date if such date is other than the @pfate), the representations and warranties o€tmpany in this Agreement are true and col
and the Company has complied with all agreemerdssatisfied all conditions on its part to be perfed or satisfied hereunder at or prior to the @ip$date (or any Option Closing Date if such
date is other than the Closing Date), and (iv)eh®s not been, subsequent to the date of therewestt audited financial statements included coriporated by reference in the Pricing Disclosure
Package, any Material Adverse Change in the firgdupasition or results of operations of the Compamyany change or development that, singularly ¢he aggregate, would involve a Material
Adverse Change or a prospective Material Adversan@e, in or affecting the condition (financial dnerwise), results of operations, business, assgisospects of the Company, except as set
in the Prospectus.

442 SecretdiyCertificate. At each of the Closing Date and the Option Dip®ate, if any, the Representative shall haveiwed a certificate of the Company signed by
an authorized officer of the Company, dated thesi@p Date or the Option Date, as the case mayebpectively, certifying: (i) that each of the Memodum of Association and Articles of
Association is true and complete, has not been fimddand is in full force and effect; (ii) that thesolutions of the Company’s Board of Directolatiag to the Offering are in full force and effect
and have not been maodified; (iii) as to the acopea completeness of all correspondence betwee@dmpany or its counsel and the Commission; and$ to the incumbency of the officers of
the Company. The documents referred to in suclificate shall be attached to such certificate.

45 No Material ChangesPrior to and on each of the Closing Date anth €jation Closing Date, if any: (i) except as settfan the Registration Statement, the Pricing Disare
Package and the Prospectus there shall have bddatedal Adverse Change or development involvilg@spective Material Adverse Change in the cooditir prospects or the business
activities, financial or otherwise, of the Compdrym the latest dates as of which such conditicsetsforth in the Registration Statement, the Rgid®isclosure Package and the Prospectus; (ii)
except as set forth in the Registration StatentbatPricing Disclosure Package and the Prospemtuaction, suit or proceeding, at law or in equstyall have been pending or threatened against the
Company or any Insider before or by any court defal or state commission, board or other admatistr agency that can be expected to cause a Miadelverse Change in the condition or
prospects or the business activities, financialtberwise, of the Company; (iii) no stop order khalve been issued under the Securities Act angtoxeedings therefor shall have been initiated or
threatened by the Commission; and (iv) the RedistréStatement, the Pricing Disclosure Packagetl@drospectus and any amendments or supplemenesalshall contain all material
statements which are required to be stated thareincordance with the Securities Act and the SeesirAct Regulations and shall conform in all nigterespects to the requirements of the
Securities Act and the Securities Act Regulati@amsl neither the Registration Statement, the PriDisglosure Package nor the Prospectus nor anydmemt or supplement thereto shall contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde any material fact required to be stated th@renecessary to make the statements therelighinof the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading.
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4.6 Delivery of Agreements

4.6.1 LockJp Agreements On or before the date of this Agreement, the Gamy shall have delivered to the Representativelggd copies of the Lock-Up Agreements
from each of the persons listed_in Schedufe®to.

4.7 Additional DocumentsAt the Closing Date and at each Option ClosimgeXif any) Representative Counsel shall have bemished with such documents and opinions as
may require for the purpose of enabling Represiget&ounsel to deliver an opinion to the Underwsier in order to evidence the accuracy of anhefrepresentations or warranties, or the
fulfillment of any of the conditions, herein comtead; and all proceedings taken by the Companymmection with the issuance and sale of the PuldauSties as herein contemplated shall be
satisfactory in form and substance to the Repratigatand Representative Counsel.

5. Indemnification
5.1 Indemnification of the Underwriters
511 General Subject to the conditions set forth below, tlmrPany agrees to indemnify and hold harmless eactetwriter, its affiliates and each of its and thei

respective directors, officers, members, employegsesentatives and agents and each person,, ivdwaycontrols any such Underwriter within the magrof Section 15 of the Securities Act or
Section 20 of the Exchange Act (collectively thdrfderwriter Indemnified Parties ,” and each an Underwriter Indemnified Party ), against any and all loss, liability, claim, dage and
expense whatsoever (including but not limited tp and all legal or other expenses reasonably iedurr investigating, preparing or defending agaamst litigation, commenced or threatened, or
any claim whatsoever, whether arising out of artipadetween any of the Underwriter Indemnifiedtearand the Company or between any of the Undemindemnified Parties and any third
party, or otherwise) to which they or any of themynbecome subject under the Securities Act, thd&xge Act or any other statute or at common laatleerwise or under the laws of foreign
countries, arising out of or based upon any urdtatement or alleged untrue statement of a mafegaicontained in (i) the Registration Statemérg,Pricing Disclosure Package, the Preliminary
Prospectus, the Prospectus, or in any Issuer FramyWProspectus (as from time to time each magmended and supplemented); (ii) any materialaformation provided to investors by, or with
the approval of, the Company in connection withrifegketing of the Offering, including any “road s¥oor investor presentations made to investorshey@ompany (whether in person or
electronically); or (i) any application or othdocument or written communication (in this Sectioreollectively called ‘application ”) executed by the Company or based upon writtéorimation
furnished by the Company in any jurisdiction inertb qualify the Public Securities under the sitiesrlaws thereof or filed with the Commissionyatate securities commission or agency, the
Exchange or any other national securities exchamgiiie omission or alleged omission therefrom ofaderial fact required to be stated therein oessary to make the statements therein, in the
light of the circumstances under which they wereepaot misleading, unless such statement or oonisgas made in reliance upon, and in conformithwtite Underwriters’ Information. With
respect to any untrue statement or omission ogedleintrue statement or omission made in the Bridisclosure Package, the indemnity agreement icwdan this Section 5.1.1 shall not inure to
the benefit of any Underwriter Indemnified Partyttie extent that any loss, liability, claim, damagexpense of such Underwriter Indemnified Paesutts from the fact that a copy of the
Prospectus was not given or sent to the persomtiagsany such loss, liability, claim or damagegprior to the written confirmation of sale of tReblic Securities to such person as required &
Securities Act and the Securities Act Regulatiams] if the untrue statement or omission has beaeaed in the Prospectus, unless such failurelivat the Prospectus was a result of non-
compliance by the Company with its obligations ur8ection 3.3 hereof.
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5.1.2 Procedurelf any action is brought against an Underwritetemnified Party in respect of which indemnity nisg/sought against the Company pursuant to Section
5.1.1, such Underwriter Indemnified Party shallmppaly notify the Company in writing of the institah of such action and the Company shall assumdefense of such action, including the
employment and fees of counsel (subject to theoresse approval of such Underwriter Indemnifiedtfdeand payment of actual expenses. Such Undemimigemnified Party shall have the right
to employ its or their own counsel in any such chséthe fees and expenses of such counsel ghall the expense of such Underwriter IndemnifietlyRanless (i) the employment of such counsel
at the expense of the Company shall have beenr@meatan writing by the Company in connection witle defense of such action, or (ii) the Companyl stod have employed counsel to have
charge of the defense of such action, or (iii) saclemnified party or parties shall have reasonablycluded that there may be defenses availatiletdhem which are different from or additional
to those available to the Company (in which caseGbmpany shall not have the right to direct tHfemige of such action on behalf of the indemnifiadypor parties), in any of which events the
reasonable fees and expenses of not more tharddit®maal firm of attorneys selected by the Undétevrindemnified Party (in addition to local couhsghall be borne by the Company.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contaihedein, if any Underwriter Indemnified Party shadsume the defense of such action as provided athm/€ompany shall have the right
approve the terms of any settlement of such actitich approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

5.2 Indemnification of the Companyach Underwriter, severally and not jointly,@es to indemnify and hold harmless the Companyijriestors, its officers who signed the
Registration Statement and persons who contraCtmapany within the meaning of Section 15 of theuSiies Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act agaany and all loss, liability, claim,
damage and expense described in the foregoing iniiefrom the Company to the several Underwritessincurred, but only with respect to untrue statets1or omissions, or alleged untrue
statements or omissions made in the Registratiate®ent, any Preliminary Prospectus, the PricirsgiDsure Package or Prospectus or any amendmsapplement thereto or in any application,
in reliance upon, and in strict conformity withetbinderwriters’ Information. In case any actionlsba brought against the Company or any otherqgres® indemnified based on any Preliminary
Prospectus, the Registration Statement, the Prigisgosure Package or Prospectus or any amendmenpplement thereto or any application, and speet of which indemnity may be sought
against any Underwriter, such Underwriter shallehthe rights and duties given to the Company, hRedCompany and each other person so indemnifidbhehee the rights and duties given to the
several Underwriters by the provisions of Sectidhd The Company agrees promptly to notify thersentative of the commencement of any litigatioproceedings against the Company or
of its officers, directors or any person, if anjyarcontrols the Company within the meaning of $ecti5 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of thetiange Act, in connection with the issuance
sale of the Public Securities or in connection whité Registration Statement, the Pricing Discloftaekage, the Prospectus, or any Issuer Free WRtiospectus.

5.3 Contribution

5.3.1 Contribution Rightslf the indemnification provided for in this Sext 5 shall for any reason be unavailable to ouffient to hold harmless an indemnified party
under Section 5.1 or 5.2 in respect of any lossntldamage or liability, or any action in respietreof, referred to therein, then each indemngfyiarty shall, in lieu of indemnifying such
indemnified party, contribute to the amount paighayable by such indemnified party as a resuluohdoss, claim, damage or liability, or actiorréspect thereof, (i) in such proportion as shall be
appropriate to reflect the relative benefits reeditoy the Company, on the one hand, and the Uniersyron the other, from the Offering of the Pal8iecurities, or (ii) if the allocation provided by
clause (i) above is not permitted by applicable, lemsuch proportion as is appropriate to reflagtanly the relative benefits referred to in cla@i@bove but also the relative fault of the Compa
on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the pttigr respect to the statements or omissionsrésatited in such loss, claim, damage or liabilityaction in respect thereof, as well as any other
relevant equitable considerations. The relativeekies received by the Company, on the one hardiffamUnderwriters, on the other, with respectutthsOffering shall be deemed to be in the same
proportion as the total net proceeds from the @ffgof the Public Securities purchased under tlyseAment (before deducting expenses) receivedebgtimpany, as set forth in the table on the
cover page of the Prospectus, on the one handhartdtal underwriting discounts and commissioreited by the Underwriters with respect to the @ady Shares purchased under this
Agreement, as set forth in the table on the comgemf the Prospectus, on the other hand. Theéveefault shall be determined by reference to Whethe untrue or alleged untrue statement of a
material fact or omission or alleged omission tieses material fact relates to information suppbgdhe Company or the Underwriters, the interthefparties and their relative knowledge, access
to information and opportunity to correct or pretvsach statement or omission. The Company andifterwriters agree that it would not be just anditedle if contributions pursuant to this
Section 5.3.1 were to be determined by pro rateation (even if the Underwriters were treatedres entity for such purpose) or by any other methfaallocation that does not take into account
the equitable considerations referred to hereine @mount paid or payable by an indemnified pasty eesult of the loss, claim, damage or liabilityaction in respect thereof, referred to above in
this Section 5.3.1 shall be deemed to includepémposes of this Section 5.3.1, any legal or o#ix@enses reasonably incurred by such indemnifiety paconnection with investigating or
defending any such action or claim. Notwithstagdime provisions of this Section 5.3.1 in no ewaall an Underwriter be required to contribute ampount in excess of the amount by which the
total underwriting discounts and commissions resgtivy such Underwriter with respect to the Offerifigdhe Public Securities exceeds the amount ofdamyages that such Underwriter has
otherwise been required to pay by reason of sutiieior alleged untrue statement or omission egalil omission. No person guilty of fraudulent epsesentation (within the meaning of Section
11(f) of the Securities Act) shall be entitled tmtribution from any person who was not guilty o€k fraudulent misrepresentation.

27 -




5.3.2 Contribution Procedurd&Vithin fifteen (15) days after receipt by anytgao this Agreement (or its representative) ofieceof the commencement of any action, suit
or proceeding, such party will, if a claim for cobttion in respect thereof is to be made againstteer party (“contributing party”), notify the cwibuting party of the commencement thereof, but
the failure to so notify the contributing party lwibt relieve it from any liability which it may ka to any other party other than for contributi@mdunder. In case any such action, suit or prongedi
is brought against any party, and such party mstiéi contributing party or its representative efdtbhmmencement thereof within the aforesaid 15,dhgscontributing party will be entitled to
participate therein with the notifying party and/arher contributing party similarly notified. Arsuch contributing party shall not be liable to aayty seeking contribution on account of any
settlement of any claim, action or proceeding affédy such party seeking contribution on accofiany settlement of any claim, action or proceediffgcted by such party seeking contribution
without the written consent of such contributingtpaThe contribution provisions contained in tBisction 5.3.2 are intended to supersede, to tlemepermitted by law, any right to contribution
under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or etier available. Each Underwriter’s obligationsemtribute pursuant to this Section 5.3 are seardlnot joint.

6. Default by an Underwriter

6.1 Default Not Exceeding 10% of Firtmafes or Option Sharesf any Underwriter or Underwriters shall defainltits or their obligations to purchase the Firnaf&s or the Option
Shares, if the Over-allotment Option is exercisecehnder, and if the number of the Firm Sharespiio® Shares with respect to which such defaudttesl does not exceed in the aggregate 10% of
the number of Firm Shares or Option Shares thafradlerwriters have agreed to purchase hereundsr diich Firm Shares or Option Shares to which éfeudt relates shall be purchased by the
non-defaulting Underwriters in proportion to thesspective commitments hereunder.
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6.2 Default Exceeding 10% of Firm Slsawe Option Sharesln the event that the default addressed in Seétib relates to more than 10% of the Firm Shar&ption Shares, you

may in your discretion arrange for yourself or &mother party or parties to purchase such FirmeShar Option Shares to which such default relatethe terms contained herein. If, within one (1)
Business Day after such default relating to moas th0% of the Firm Shares or Option Shares, yonad@rrange for the purchase of such Firm Shar@ption Shares, then the Company shall be
entitled to a further period of one (1) Businesy Béhin which to procure another party or parsegisfactory to you to purchase said Firm Sharé3piion Shares on such terms. In the event that
neither you nor the Company arrange for the puel&she Firm Shares or Option Shares to whichfaulterelates as provided in this Section 6, thisgement will automatically be terminated by
you or the Company without liability on the parttbé Company (except as provided in Sections 3%amereof) or the several Underwriters (excegirasided in Section 5 hereof); provided,
however, that if such default occurs with respedhe Option Shares, this Agreement will not teitgnas to the Firm Shares; and provided, furthet,riothing herein shall relieve a defaulting
Underwriter of its liability, if any, to the othéinderwriters and to the Company for damages oceediby its default hereunder.

6.3 Postponement of Closing Dat@ the event that the Firm Shares or Option &hér which the default relates are to be purchbgete nondefaulting Underwriters, or are to
purchased by another party or parties as aforegaidor the Company shall have the right to postabe Closing Date or Option Closing Date for asoeable period, but not in any event
exceeding five (5) Business Days, in order to éffetatever changes may thereby be made necesstg Registration Statement, the Pricing Disclofaekage or the Prospectus or in any other
documents and arrangements, and the Company dgrflespromptly any amendment to the Registratatement, the Pricing Disclosure Package or thegectus that in the opinion of counsel
for the Underwriter may thereby be made necessaing term “Underwriter” as used in this Agreememlksinclude any party substituted under this $ecé with like effect as if it had originally
been a party to this Agreement with respect to §ichinary Shares.

7. Additional Covenants

7.1 Board Composition and Board Dedigna. The Company shall ensure that: (i) the qualifices of the persons serving as members of thedBofabirectors and the overall
composition of the Board comply with the Sarbanete@Act, with the Exchange Act and with the ligtirules of the Exchange or any other national séesiexchange, as the case may be, in the
event the Company seeks to have its Public Seesitifted on another exchange or quoted on an atéongquotation system, and (ii) if applicable eatst one member of the Audit Committee o
Board of Directors qualifies as an “audit committieancial expert,” as such term is defined undegiation S-K and the listing rules of the Exchange

7.2 Prohibition on Press Releases adi®Announcements The Company shall not issue press releasesgaigerin any other publicity, without the Represtwess prior written
consent, for a period ending at 5:00 p.m., Eagtare, on the first () Business Day following the fortieth (40 day after the Closing Date, other than normal @rstomary releases issued in the
ordinary course of the Company’s business.
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7.3 Right of First RefusalProvided that the Firm Shares are sold in acoard with the terms of this Agreement, the Reptasge shall have an irrevocable right of firstusdl
(the “Right of First Refusal”), for a period of nine (9) months from the Effieet Date, to act as lead or managing underwritdromk runner, joint book-running manager, or in athyer similar
capacity, with at least 50% economics, on the Regpriative’s customary terms and conditions, iretrent the Company or any Subsidiary retains omatise uses (or seeks to retain or use) the
services of an investment bank or similar finana@isor to pursue a public offering of equity s@s (in addition to the Offering) (aSubject Transaction”). The Company shall notify the
Representative of its intention to pursue a Subjjehsaction, including the material terms therbgfproviding written notice thereof by registeredil or overnight courier service addressed to the
Representative. If the Representative fails to@se its Right of First Refusal with respect ty 8ubject Transaction within ten (10) Business Defyer the mailing of such written notice, then the
Representative shall have no further claim or ngitih respect to the Subject Transaction. The Regrtive may elect, in its sole and absolute eligxr, not to exercise its Right of First Refusal
with respect to any Subject Transactipmvidedthat any such election by the Representative sbalhdversely affect the Representative’s Righiict Refusal with respect to any other Subject
Transaction. The terms and conditions of any sifagements shall be set forth in separate agréem@ed may be subject to, among other thingsfaatory completion of due diligence by the
Representative, market conditions, the absenceéMftarial Adverse Change to the Company’s busirfesacial condition and prospects, approval of Representative’s internal committee and
any other conditions that the Representative mayndeppropriate for transactions of such nature.

8. Effective Date of this Agreement dredmination Thereof

8.1 Effective Date This Agreement shall become effective when iothCompany and the Representative have execigeshathe and delivered counterparts of such sigrsatore
the other party.

8.2 Termination The Representative shall have the right to teamei this Agreement at any time prior to any Clgdbate, (i) if any domestic or international evenact or
occurrence has materially disrupted, or in younapi will in the immediate future materially distygeneral securities markets in the United State§j) if trading on the New York Stock
Exchange or the Nasdaq Stock Market LLC shall lisaen suspended or materially limited, or minimurmaximum prices for trading shall have been fix@dnaximum ranges for prices for
securities shall have been required by FINRA ootger of the Commission or any other governmerti@ity having jurisdiction; or (iii) if the Unite&tates shall have become involved in a new
war or an increase in major hostilities; or (ivpibanking moratorium has been declared by a Nesk State or federal authority; or (v) if a morator on foreign exchange trading has been
declared which materially adversely impacts thet¢éthStates securities markets; or (vi) if the Comypshall have sustained a material loss by fimnd| accident, hurricane, earthquake, theft,
sabotage or other calamity or malicious act whidhether or not such loss shall have been insuriidjyour opinion, make it inadvisable to procewith the delivery of the Firm Shares or Op
Shares; or (vii) if the Company is in material lmeaf any of its representations, warranties oeoawts hereunder; or (viii) if the Representativaishave become aware after the date hereof of
such a Material Adverse Change in the conditiongrospects of the Company, or such adverse matdréaige in general market conditions as in the &emtative’s judgment would make it
impracticable to proceed with the offering, sald/andelivery of the Public Securities or to enfooontracts made by the Underwriters for the shlbeoPublic Securities.

8.3 ExpensesNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in tAigreement, except in the case of a default byJihéerwriters, pursuant to Section 6.2 above, iretrent that this
Agreement shall not be carried out for any reasbatsoever, within the time specified herein or ertensions thereof pursuant to the terms hereenCthmpany shall be obligated to pay to the
Underwriters their actual and accountable out-afikied expenses related to the transactions contésapterein then due and payable (including the dedsdisbursements of Representative
Counsel) up to $75,000, inclusive of the $25,00@aade for accountable expenses previously paitiéyompany to the Representative (thelance”) and upon demand the Company shall pay
the full amount thereof to the Representative dralieof the Underwriters; provided, however, thatts expense cap in no way limits or impairs themdification and contribution provisions of
this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, adyance received by the Representative will balvarsed to the Company to the extent not actuadlyrred in compliance with FINRA Rule
5110(f)(2)(C).
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8.4 Indemnification Notwithstanding any contrary provision contaifethis Agreement, any election hereunder or anyination of this Agreement, and whether or ni th
Agreement is otherwise carried out, the provisioihSection 5 shall remain in full force and effaod shall not be in any way affected by, such ®leair termination or failure to carry out the te
of this Agreement or any part hereof.

8.5 Representations, Warranties, Agezeato Survive All representations, warranties and agreemamtamed in this Agreement or in certificates dfagfrs of the Company
submitted pursuant hereto, shall remain operatiekia full force and effect regardless of (i) anyestigation made by or on behalf of any Underwteits Affiliates or selling agents, any person
controlling any Underwriter, its officers or direcs or any person controlling the Company or @iwery of and payment for the Public Securities.

9. Miscellaneous

9.1 Notices All communications hereunder, except as herthieravise specifically provided, shall be in writingd shall be mailed (registered or certified matiurn receipt
requested), personally delivered or sent by fadsitransmission and confirmed and shall be deerehgvhen so delivered or faxed and confirmed ondfled, two (2) days after such mailing.

If to the Representative:

Aegis Capital Corp.

810 Seventh Avenue, ¥8Floor

New York, New York 10019

Attn: Mr. David Bocchi, Managing Director of Invesent Banking
Fax No.: (212) 813-1047

with a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Zysman, Aharoni, Gayer and Sullivan & Worcester LLP
1633 Broadway

New York, NY 10019

Attn: Oded Har-Even, Esq.

Fax No.: 212-660-3001

If to the Company:
SuperCom Ltd.
14, Arie Shenkar St.

Hertzliya 4672514 Israel
Attention: Mr. Arie Trabelsi

-31-




with a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Sarit Molcho, Adv.

S. Friedman & Co., Advocates
Amot Investments Tower

2 Weizmann Street

P.O. Box 33123

Tel-Aviv 64239, Israel

Fax: 972-3-6931930

9.2 Headings The headings contained herein are for the salegse of convenience of reference, and shallmahy way limit or affect the meaning or interptieta of any of the
terms or provisions of this Agreement.

9.3 Amendment This Agreement may only be amended by a writistrtument executed by each of the parties hereto.

9.4 Entire AgreementThis Agreement (together with the other agreémand documents being delivered pursuant to coimection with this Agreement) constitutes therent

agreement of the parties hereto with respect tstbgect matter hereof and thereof, and supersgbesor agreements and understandings of thegsaxral and written, with respect to the subject
matter hereof. Notwithstanding anything to the camytset forth herein, it is understood and agteethe parties hereto that all other terms and itiong of that certain engagement letter between
the Company and Aegis Capital Corp., dated NoverhiBeR013, shall remain in full force and effect.

9.5 Binding Effect This Agreement shall inure solely to the benaffiand shall be binding upon the Representathes Underwriters, the Company and the controllingmes,
directors and officers referred to in Section Seloérand their respective successors, legal repta@sees, heirs and assigns, and no other persahhglve or be construed to have any legal or
equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respéor by virtue of this Agreement or any provissoherein contained. The term “successors andrsssgall not include a purchaser, in its
capacity as such, of securities from any of the dswditers.

9.6 Governing Law; Consent to Jurigditt Trial by Jury. This Agreement shall be governed by and condtamel enforced in accordance with the laws of tageSf New York,
without giving effect to conflict of laws principethereof. The Company hereby agrees that anynagtioceeding or claim against it arising out ofredating in any way to this Agreement shall be
brought and enforced in the New York Supreme Cdotjnty of New York, or in the United States DistiCourt for the Southern District of New York, aingtvocably submits to such jurisdictic
which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The Compdwyeby waives any objection to such exclusive glict#on and that such courts represent an incomverfiorum. Any such process or summons to
be served upon the Company may be served by tréimgra copy thereof by registered or certified Iim&turn receipt requested, postage prepaid, adddeto it at the address set forth in Section
9.1 hereof. Such mailing shall be deemed pers@maice and shall be legal and binding upon the Gomipn any action, proceeding or claim. The Compagrges that the prevailing party(ies) in
any such action shall be entitled to recover fromdther party(ies) all of its reasonable attorhfaes and expenses relating to such action orgeiag and/or incurred in connection with the
preparation therefor. The Company (on its behatf, &mthe extent permitted by applicable law, ohdiiof its stockholders and affiliates) and eatthe Underwriters hereby irrevocably waives, to
the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, ang all right to trial by jury in any legal prockeg arising out of or relating to this Agreementite transactions contemplated hereby.
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9.7 Execution in Counterpart3his Agreement may be executed in one or movateoparts, and by the different parties heretgejparate counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but all of which takeyetber shall constitute one and the same agreeamahthall become effective when one or more copatts has been signed by each of the parties
hereto and delivered to each of the other pariesth. Delivery of a signed counterpart of this @gment by facsimile or email/pdf transmission sbatistitute valid and sufficient delivery thereof.

9.8 Waiver, etc The failure of any of the parties hereto torgt Bme enforce any of the provisions of this Agrest shall not be deemed or construed to be a wafany such
provision, nor to in any way effect the validity this Agreement or any provision hereof or the trighany of the parties hereto to thereafter erdfaach and every provision of this Agreement. No
waiver of any breach, non-compliance or non-futfiint of any of the provisions of this Agreementlidha effective unless set forth in a written instrent executed by the party or parties against
whom or which enforcement of such waiver is sought] no waiver of any such breach, non-compliame®n-fulfillment shall be construed or deemed écabwaiver of any other or subsequent

breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment.
[ Signature Page Followls
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If the foregoing correctly sets forth the undersfag between the Underwriters and the Company splsa indicate in the space provided below for phapose, whereupon this letter s
constitute a binding agreement between us.

Very truly yours,
SUPERCOM LTD.

By:

Name:
Title:

Confirmed as of the date first written
above mentioned, on behalf of itself and as
Representative of the several Underwriters
named on Schedulehreto:

AEGIS CAPITAL CORP.

By:

Name:
Title:




Underwriter

SCHEDULE 1

Aegis Capital Corp

TOTAL

Sch. -1

Total Number of
Firm Shares to be
Purchased

Number of
Additional Shares
to be Purchased i

the Over-
Allotment Option
is Fully Exercised




SCHEDULE 2-A
Pricing Information

Number of Firm Sharese]
Number of Option Sharese]
Public Offering Price per Share: $[¢]
Underwriting Discount per Share: $[¢]
Underwriting Non-accountable expense allowanceSbeare: $[e]
Proceeds to Company per Share (before expensels): $[

SCHEDULE 2-B

Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectuses

[None.]

Sch. =1




SCHEDULE 3

List of Lock-Up Parties
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EXHIBIT A
Ordinary Shares
Form of Lock-Up Agreement

[*], 201¢

Aegis Capital Corp.
810 Seventh Avenue, ¥8Floor
New York, New York 1001!

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that Aegis Capital trp “Representative”) proposes to enter into an Underwriting Agreemigmé “Underwriting Agreement ") with SuperCom Ltd.,
company formed under the laws of Israel (thedmpany ), providing for the public offering (the Public Offering ") of ordinary shares, NIS 0.25 par value per shaféghe Company (the “
Shares”).

To induce the Representative to continue its effartconnection with the Public Offering, the urgigned hereby agrees that, without the prior writensent of the Representative,
undersigned will not, during the period commenaimgthe date hereof and ending 90 days after thee afahe final prospectus (theProspectus”) relating to the Public Offering (the Llock-Up
Period "), (1) offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, granhdeor otherwise transfer or dispose of, directlyndirectly, any Shares or any securities conlttinto or exercisable or exchangeable
Shares, whether now owned or hereafter acquirethéyundersigned or with respect to which the urigeesl has or hereafter acquires the power of dispog(collectively, the “Lock-Up
Securities”); (2) enter into any swap or other arrangemeat transfers to another, in whole or in part, ahthe economic consequences of ownership of thé&-UE Securities, whether any st
transaction described in clause (1) or (2) above = settled by delivery of Loddp Securities, in cash or otherwise; (3) make amyahd for or exercise any right with respect torédggstration c
any Lock-Up Securities; or (4) publicly disclose tintention to make any offer, sale, pledge orabg#on, or to enter into any transaction, swagmldeeor other arrangement relating to any Lolk-
Securities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, andiectito the conditions below, the undersigned magsfer Locktp Securities without the prior written consenttoé Representative in connect
with (a) transactions relating to Lock-Up Secustecquired in open market transactions after timeptetion of the Public Offering; providedthat no filing under Section 16(a) of the Secus
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (thHexthange Act”), shall be required or shall be voluntarily madeconnection with subsequent sales of Latk-Securities acquired in such open me
transactions; (b) transfers of Lock-Up Securitissahona fidegift, by will or intestacy or to a family member tust for the benefit of a family member (for pases of this lockip agreemer
“family member” means any relationship by blood,rrizme or adoption, not more remote than first agugc) transfers of Lockdp Securities to a charity or educational instintior (d) if the
undersigned, directly or indirectly, controls ammnation, partnership, limited liability company ather business entity, any transfers of LagkSecurities to any shareholder, partner or merof
or owner of similar equity interests in, the undgmed, as the case may be; providieat in the case of any transfer pursuant to thegfming clauses (b), (c) or (d), (i) any such tfanshall no
involve a disposition for value, (ii) each transfershall sign and deliver to the Representativeck-lip agreement substantially in the form of thisk-up agreement and (iii) no filing unc
Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act shall be requireshall be voluntarily made. The undersigned algrees and consents to the entry of stop tramsfetctions with the Comparsg/transfer age
and registrar against the transfer of the undeesign_ock-Up Securities except in compliance witis fock-up agreement.
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If (i) during the last 17 days of the Lotks Period, the Company issues an earnings releasaterial news or a material event relating to@eenpany occurs, or (ii) prior to the expiral
of the Lock-Up Period, the Company announces thatllirelease earnings results or becomes awaerttaterial news or a material event will occuridgithe 16eay period beginning on the |
day of the Lock-Up Period, the restrictions impobgahis lock-up agreement shall continue to appltil the expiration of the 18ay period beginning on the issuance of the easnielgase or tt
occurrence of such material news or material engpplicable, unless the Representative wainegriiing, such extension.

The undersigned agrees that, prior to engagingyrtransaction or taking any other action thauisjsct to the terms of this loaks agreement during the period from the date heoeah(
including the 34" day following the expiration of the initial Lodkp Period, the undersigned will give notice ther@othe Company and will not consummate any suafstction or take any st
action unless it has received written confirmafimm the Company that the Lock-Up Period (as mayehzeen extended pursuant to the previous paraghaghexpired.

If the undersigned is an officer or director of Bempany, (i) the undersigned agrees that the éamggestrictions shall be equally applicable ty &suer-directed or “friends and family”
Shares that the undersigned may purchase in thec Rfering; (ii) the Representative agrees tlztleast three (3) business days before the eféedtite of any release or waiver of the foreg
restrictions in connection with a transfer of Lddg-Securities, the Representative will notify then@pany of the impending release or waiver; anjitfié Company has agreed in the Underwr
Agreement to announce the impending release orewdiy press release through a major news servieastttwo (2) business days before the effectate df the release or waiver. Any releas
waiver granted by the Representative hereundenycsach officer or director shall only be effectiweo (2) business days after the publication détsuch press release. The provisions of
paragraph will not apply if (a) the release or veaiis effected solely to permit a transfer of Lddfz-Securities not for consideration and (b) thesfaree has agreed in writing to be bound b
same terms described in this lock-up agreemetiet@xtent and for the duration that such terms ireimaeffect at the time of such transfer.

No provision in this agreement shall be deemeestrict or prohibit the exercise, exchange or cosiga by the undersigned of any securities exebnéésar exchangeable for or convert
into Shares, as applicable; providéwt the undersigned does not transfer the Shasrad on such exercise, exchange or conversionglthe LockUp Period, unless otherwise permi
pursuant to the terms of this lock-up agreementaddition, no provision herein shall be deemetkstrict or prohibit the entry into or modificatiafi a so-called “10b5-1plan at any time (oth
than the entry into or modification of such a piiaisuch a manner as to cause the sale of any Lacgddurities within the Lock-Up Period).

The undersigned understands that the Company andehresentative are relying upon this logkagreement in proceeding toward consummatioheoPublic Offering. The undersigr
further understands that this lock-up agreemeintégsocable and shall be binding upon the undeegiggheirs, legal representatives, successors sxigna.
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The undersigned understands that, if the Undervgrifigreement is not executed by December 31, 20018 the Underwriting Agreement (other than thewpsions thereof which survi
termination) shall terminate or be terminated priopayment for and delivery of the Shares to be g@reunder, then this lock-up agreement shalldie and of no further force or effect.

Whether or not the Public Offering actually occdepends on a number of factors, including markeditions. Any Public Offering will only be made rguant to an Underwritir
Agreement, the terms of which are subject to nagoti between the Company and the Representative.

Very truly yours,

(Name - Please Print)

(Signature)

(Name of Signatory, in the case of entities - RicRisnt)

(Title of Signatory, in the case of entities - Ble&rint)

Address:
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EXHIBIT B

Form of Press Release

[COMPANY]

[Date]

[COMPANY] (the “Company”) announced today that Aed@iapital Corp., acting as representative for th@eowriters in the Company’s recent public offerinig of the Compary’
Ordinary Shares, is [waiving] [releasing] a lock-tgstriction with respect to of the Camyps Ordinary Shares held by [certain officers or ctives] [an officer or director] of tt
Company. The [waiver] [release] will take effeat o , 20___, and the shares may be sadd after such date.

This press releasés not an offer or sale of the securities in the Uted States or in any other jurisdiction where suclhoffer or sale is prohibited, and such securities ay not be offered o
sold in the United States absent registration or aexemption from registration under the Securities &t of 1933, as amended.
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EXHIBIT C

Form of Opinion of U.S. Counsel
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EXHIBIT D

Form of Opinion of Israeli Counsel
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EXHIBIT E
Form of Opinion of IP Counsel
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Exhibit 5.1

1’7 91y | 'mawr nTrI0 LW
&Co. S. Friedman & Co. | Advocates

Tel-Aviv, December 8, 2013
Our file: 206073/004

SuperCom Ltd.

1 Arye Shenkar Street

Herzliya Pituach, Israel
Ladies and Gentleman,

Re: Supercom Ltd- Registration Statement on Form F1

We refer to the Registration Statement on Form (fild No. 333- 189810 to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Cadssion under the Securities Act of 1933, as ame)
( “Registration Statement” ) on behalf of SuperCom Ltd. (ti€ompany” ), relating to up to 3,450,000 Ordinary Shares NIS®&minal value of the Company at an aggregateinfferice no
to exceed $16,500,000 (the&Securities”).  This opinion letter is rendered pursuantter 8(a) of Form F-1 of the United States Secwritied Exchange Commission (th8EC ") and Item 601(b)
(5) of the SEC’s Regulation S-K under the Uniteat& Securities Act of 1933, as amended (thet™).

In connection herewith, we have examined the oaiginphotocopies or copies, certified or othenidgntified to our satisfaction, of: (i) the form tife Registration Statement filed by
Company with the SEC and to which this opinionttached as an exhibit; (ii) the exhibits to the Regtion Statement including the form of Underimgt Agreement between the Company
Aegis Capital Corp., as representatives of thers¢wmderwriters; (iii) copies of the MemorandumAsfsociation and Articles of Association of the Gmamy, as currently in effect; (iv) resolutic
of the board of directors of the Company which hbeeetofore been approved which relate to the Regjisn Statement and the actions to be taken imection therewith; and (v) such ot
corporate records, agreements, documents andinteiments, and such certificates or comparabbeiments of public officials and of officers and regentatives of the Company, and have r
inquires of such officers and representatives abave deemed relevant and necessary as a ba#ig fopinions hereafter set forth.

In rendering our opinion on the matters hereinasetr forth, we have assumed the authenticity obafjinal documents submitted to us, the conforntyoriginal documents of i
documents submitted to us as certified, confornreghotographic copies, the genuineness of all sigas, the due authenticity of all persons exegusich documents and the due executior
delivery of such documents. As to certificates aridrmation given by public officials, we have asgd the same to have been properly given and sxberate. As to various questions of
material to our opinion as they relate to the Comypave have also assumed the truth of all factsnsonicated to us by the Company officers.
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&Co. S. Friedman & Co. | Advocates
We are members of the Israel Bar, and the opingxpsessed herein are limited to questions arisimieuthe Laws of the State of Israel, and we disckny opinion whatsoever w
respect to matters governed by the laws of anyr gtinisdiction.
Based upon and subject to the foregoing, we atbeobpinion that (i) the Securities have been dulthorized for issuance by all necessary corpaetien by the Company; (ii) up
payment to the Company of the consideration in samount and form as shall be determined by thedbofdirectors of the Company or an authorized cétem thereof, the Securities, wt

issued and sold in the offering as described irRbgistration Statement, will be validly issuedlyfpaid and non-assessable.

We consent to the filing of this opinion as an éitio the Registration Statement and to the usmuohame in the Registration Statement under dpéans “Legal Matters”In giving this
consent, we do not thereby admit that we are withéncategory of persons whose consent is requinddr Section 7 of the Act or the rules and reguiatof the SEC.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Friedman & Co.
Advocates and Notaries
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the use in this Amendment No. 3 @iskmtion Statement on Form1ef our report dated March 21, 2013( except foreNbZ, as to which the date is September 23, 2@4/3ling tc
the financial statements of SuperCom Ltd. appearirige Prospectus, which is part of this RegigiraStatement.

We also consent to the reference to us under theimgs "Experts" in such Prospectus.

Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co.

A member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Tel Aviv, Israel

December 8, 2013




Exhibit 23.2
Fahn Kanne

¥ GrantThornton

Fahn Kanne & Co.

Head Office

Levinstein Tower

23 Menachem Begin Road
Tel-Aviv 66184, ISRAEL
P.O.B. 36172, 61361

T +972 3 7106666
F +972 3 7106660
www.gtfk.co.il
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We have issued our report dated May 9, 2012 (eXdeft 17, as to which the date is November 22, p0digh respect to the consolidated financial stegats of SuperCom Ltd. (formerly: "Vuance
Ltd.") and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011fandach of the two years ended December 31, 2ftfitained in this Registration Statement on ForidA=3 and Prospectus. We consent to the
use of the aforementioned report in this RegisiraBtatement on Form F-1/A-3 and Prospectus, atitetase of our name as it appears under the cdffiperts.”
FAHN KANNE & CO. GRANT THORNTON ISRAEL

Tel Aviv, Israel
December 8, 2013

Certified Public Accountants
Fahn Kanne & Co. is the Israeli member firm of Grart Thornton International Ltd




Exhibit 23.4
Consent of Independent Auditors
To the Board of Directors of On Track Innovatiorts.t
We consent to the use of our report dated Augus2@53, with respect to the carve out consolidagdence sheets of SmartID Division (a division of ©ack Innovations Ltd.), as defined in N
1 to the carve out consolidated financial statemeas of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the detatere out consolidated statements of operatidmges in net parent investment and
flows for each of the years in the two-year peeoaded December 31, 2012, included herein, ancetoefilerence to our firm under the heading “Expertghe prospectus.
Somekh Chaikin
Certified Public Accountants (lIsr.)
A Member Firm of KPMG International

Tel Aviv, Israel
December 8, 2013




